TASMANIA

" LAUNCESTON AND WESTERN RAILWAY.
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Brought up by Mi‘;-;‘ﬁa;vies; and orderg«ééby the House to be printed, October 13,



JOINT COMMITTEE ON THE LAUNCESTON AND WESTERN RAILWAY.

4. A Message from the House of Assembly :—

Mgr. PrEesIDENT.
The House of Assembly having agreed to the following Resolution, begs now to transmit the
same to the Legislative Council, and to request its concurrence therein :—

-““That a Committee of this House be appointed, to act in conjunction with a Committee of
the Legislative Council, to enquire into all the circumstances connected with the construction and
management or otherwise of the Launceston and Western Railway since the date of the passing of
the Railway Act, No. 2, to the present period ; such Committee to have full power to enquire into
every circumstance connected with the Engineering and general management of the Railway
Works, the financial arrangements of the Launceston and Western Railway Company, and the
powers vested in the Commissioners and Directors under the Railway Acts; with power to call
for persons and papers : such Committee to report on or before the 21st September instant, as to
the best mode to be adopted for the completion and future management of the said Railway, and
to make such recommendations as they may deem necessary for the amendment of the Railway
Acts. The Committee on the part of this House to consist of Four Members.”

ROBERT OFFICER, Speaker.
7 September, 1869,

Ordered, That the said Resolution be at once taken into consideration.

And the Council having, accordingly, proceeded to take the same into consideration ;
Resolved, That the said Resolution be agreed to.

Ordered, That Mr. Kennerley,

Mr. Maclanachan,

Mr. Whyte,
Colonel Hutchins,

be of the Joint Committee ; and that Friday, the 10th instant, at 11 o’clock, in the Committee
Room, be the time and place for holding-the first Meeting of the said Committee.

‘WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 1869.

2. Ordered, That the time for bringing up the Report of the Joint Committee on the Launceston
and Western Railway be extended to next Tuesday week, October 5.

TrurspaY, OcroBER 23, 1869.

22, Ordered, That the time for bringing up the said Report be extended to Wednesday next,
October 13. :

MEMBERS:

Legislative Council. House of Assembly.
CoroNeL HuTcHINS. Mgr. ARCHER.
Mr. KENNERLEY. ) Mgz. DaviEs.
MRr. MACLANACHAN. Mr. Lewis.
Mr. WuyTE. MRr. Swan.

WITNESSES EXAMINED.

PAGES
W. T. Doyne, Esq. seesveasvonsancsns A i 1: X
H. Dowling, Esq. +ee.n Ceciisesas cenessncsnnes cecesencsenss . 11. 50.
S. V. XKemp, Esq.c.eceveee-naan Celeesaaaa cesseerctcaans eees 20, 43.
T. B. Bartley, Esq. cvccneecessoceccosocstaisens cessaeseccns 24.
F. Butler, Esq. ccevveececnenss trsestssesnsceas. cossaBenares 47.
The Hon. F. M. Innes, Esq.,, M.L.C. ...cveveievecsenearase. 37. 52
John Scott, Esq., M.H.A. cccveeennenas cereenaes certesasases 54,

DAYS OF MEETING.

September 10, 15, 16, 17, 21, 22, 23, 24, 27, 28, 29, 30.
October 1, 4, 7, 8, 11, 12, 13.
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THE Jornt Commrrree of the Legislative Council and the House of Assembly appointed

" to enquire into all the circumstances connected with the construction and man-
agement or otherwise of the Launceston and Western Railway since the date of
the passing of the Railway Act, No. 2, with" full power to enquire into every
circumstance connected with the engineering and general.management of the
Railway Works ; the financial arrangements of the Launceston and Western
Railway Company ; and the powers vested in the Commissioners and Directors
under the Railway Acts,—the Commitice having been subsequently further
empowered to enquire into all matters connected with the construction of the
Railway from the commencement of the negotiations upon the subject and till the
conclusion of the sittings of the Committee,— have considered the matters to them
referred, and have agreed to the following '

REPORT.
1. Your Committee have taken into -their earnest consideration the several matters referred to
them, under a deep sense of the great responsibility devolved upon them in conducting an enquiry
involving such important consequences to the Company and the Colony. They felt aware that great
caution‘was necessary in conducting their enquiries where it might be presumed conflicting interests

were involved, and on a subject on which so much public and private feeling has been expressed,
and on which many of the parties concerned held such different opinions.

2. Your Committee conducted their enquiry over a period of nineteen days, during which they
examined seven Witnesses, going carefully into every matter tending to throw.any light on the past
management as bearing on the construction of the Line; and have. also been careful. in collecting
data enabling them to form their judgment on the future prospects of the Company, into whose
" financial condition, and what led to it, your Committee have carefully enquired.

3. Your Committee, though having directed their investigations into the circumstances con-
. pected with the negotiations between the Company and the Government which ended in Parliament
sanctioning the issue of Bonds for £300,000 in aid of the Works, do not deem it necessary to refer
to these further than to say, that the credit of the Colony was not pledged to this extent till, under
“The Railway Act, No. 2,” the Commissioners appointed for the purpose had certified that the Line
could be completed for public traffic for a sum not exceeding £350,000.

¢ .. 4. Your Committee directed their enquiries specially: to the circumstances under which that
‘Certificate had been given.  On this subject your Commijttee have to report that the Contract
Engineers, Messrs. Doyne, Major, and Willett, submitted to the Directors of the Company and the.
Commissioners plans and estimates for the completion of the Line, according to which the Engineers.
certified that the Liné could be completed and open for, public traffic at a.sum of £350,000, including-
in that amount a sum of £15,000 for contingencies. The Professional Commissioner, Mr. Kemp,.
‘had these placed before him, and reported to . His Excellency the Governor in Council that having
‘inspected the country to be traversed by. the Railway; with the “ plans, specifications, and schedules.
‘of quantities furnished by the Company’s Engineers,” and having made a careful estimate, he
found - that the Line could be. opened for public traffic for a sum not exceeding £350,000. The
‘other Commissioners, in concurring with this report, guarded themselves by. saying that there was
-nothing in -the. Act obviating the possibility of .the actnal expenditure. exceeding the sum stated. by
ichanges being made in the scale and mode in which the Company might carry out the undertaking.

5. Your Committee found from the evidence of Mr. ]jbyné that deviations to a certain extent
‘thad ‘been -made from these .plans .in those on which the Contract. for the. construction of the

“Line :had-been' let to Messrs, Overend. & Robb ; but, though your Committee made every enquiry
as to the original plans, estimates, and relative documents, which had been returned by the Commis--
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sioners to the Company, they have been unable to obtain production of them, the evidence of the
Engineer-in-Chief, Mr. Doyne, being that they were: destroyed or lost, no care having been taken of
them as they were deemed by him of no value: From this peculiar circumstance your Committee
found themselves baffled, at the threshold of their enquiry, in any attempt to discover in what
manner the sum originally stated by the Engineers, and certified to by the Commissioners, proved
insufficient for the completion of the Railway. They have it in evidence that the Contractors’ plans
differ from the original plans, but in what particular, or to ‘what extent,. they have no means of
knowing ; and they are forced to the conclusion; that if the original plans were sufficient for the

urpose of a good and substantial Line, there must have been some error in the estimated cost.
‘What that error was, or how caused, your Committee are not in a position to say. Although
feeling satisfied that the Directors and Shareholders were no parties to the deception, your Com-
mittee cannot acquit them of a great laxity in permitting the. affairs of the Company to be almost
entirely under the control of their Secretary and-Chief Engineer.

6. Your Committee have it in evidence; as well as in the Correspondence printed by the
authority of Parliament, that one of the Commissioners, Mr. Theodore Bartley, has been employed
by the Railway Company, with the sanction of the Government, to act as Negotiator for the pur-
chase of lands and settlement of compensation for lands required for the Launceston and Western
Railway. Tt is also in evidence that up to the present time the amount of remuneration Mr. Bartley
is to receive for the performance of the duties of Negotiator has not been determined between the
Company and himself,—that it is in fact an open question entirely dependent upon the Company
how much Mr. Bartley shall receive for his services as Negotiator on the part of the said Company,
.and Mr. Bartley himself states that he expects some amount between £250 and £500.

Although it would appear that in his capacity as Negotiator Mr. Bartley has performed his
-duties in a most satisfactory manner, your Committee is of opinion that his position as between the
‘Government and the Company has been, and still is, most objectionable.

7. The present position of the Company’s affairs clearly demonstrates that the opinion which
prevailed in the minds of the Shareholders, the landholders of the Railway Districts, and a majority
of the Members of the Legislature, that the Launceston and Western Railway would be constructed
for a sum not exceeding £350,000, was a mmost erroneous one ; and your Committee cannot but think
that the responsibility of having been by their acts instrumental in creating that erroneous opinion
mainly rests with Mr. W-. T. Doyne, the Engineer-in-Chief, and the Secretary to the Company
and one of its chief promoters, Mr. Dowling. .

Mr. Doyne, on the 5th November, 1868, addressed the following ILetter to the Com-
missioners :—

“ (ENTLEMEN,

I~ reply to the enquiries put to me to-day, I have the honor to inform you that I have made a
most careful estimate of the cost of constructing the Launceston and Western Railway, and such
-estimate shows that ¢the said Railway can be opened for traffic for a sum not exceeding £350,000.’

This estimate is based on liberal prices througﬁout, and in addition contains £15,000 for unfore-
‘seen contingencies.
I have, &ec., -
(Signed) 'W. T. DOYNE, Enrgineer-in- Chicf.

The Commissioners.”

In answer to a question put by the Chairman of your Committee, (Question 82, 21st September,
1869) Mr. Doyne stated : “ My view of the question is what I have explained. 'We were expected
to do what the Act required, and no more ; it being understood that I never relinquished my original
Pposition stated in my Report of 1861, that the Railway to be completed satisfactorily would require
-£400,000, and this has never been in the slightest degree concealed by me ; on the conirary, it was
matter of daily conversation between myself and the principal Directors.”

Your Committee deem that any comment upon the foregoing statements is quite unnecessary..

Mr. Dowling has stated in his evidence, that he always considered it would require £400,000
to complete the Railway, and that he took his Shares in the Company in that belief. At the same
time, as Secretary to the Company, he was representing to theé Government that it could be
-constructed for £350,000. Taking into consideration the fact, that Mr. Dowling was constantly in
the habit of communicating with the -Government on the most important questions connected with
the Company’s affairs without reference to the Board of Directors, to whom he afterwards submitted
his communications for .approval as disclosed in his evidence, your' Committee conclude that the
Secretary was largely trusted by the Directors, and consequently is proportionately responsible.

. 8. Your Committee deem it also due to- the Commissioners to say, that they. appear-to have
-exercised due care and precaution, and, with the information before them, were. justified in their
calculations that the sum of £350,000 would prove sufficient. :
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9. Your Committee have observed ‘with:/surprise, the’ veiy great latitude that the Engineers
have assumed in deviating from the original plans and estimates submitted to the Commissioners.
The weight of rails has been increased from 65 Ibs. to 72 Ibs.,at an additional cost of £7521 14s. 64.,
without the sanction or even knowledge of the Directors or Commissioners. In the same way
a large excess of expenditure, amounting to £17,111 15s. 6d. according to Mr. Kemp’s statement,
has been made through unauthorised changes in the orders sent to England for the materials for the
Longford Bridge, as well as in other matters,—the evil done having been always irremediable before
the Directors and Commissioners became aware of the deviations and substitutions. Through the
extra expenditure thus incurred there can be no doubt that the sum now required for the completion of
the Line has been very materially increased.

10. Though the works hitherto done on.the Line appear to have been executed in a satisfactory
manner, as shown by the external examination of the Director of Public Works, your Committee
are of opinion that the system of supervision is excessively defective. Your C}('nnmittee have
formed a very decided opinion that in this, and various other respects, the powers vested in the
Commissioners are insufficient, and that, however much inclined, they are not possessed of an
adequate authority to enable themi to protect the public interest.

- 11. Your Committee have to deplore the very unsatisfactory manner in which the business of
the Company has, from its inception, been carried on.”  There has been” in.some matters too much
looseness in the management, and want of sufficient care to fix responsibility. . In other matters a
too literal interpretation has been put on the wording of the Act; while more liberality in the
construing of. its terms would have been of advantage to the Company and the Colony, and have
secured greater harmony among those entrusted with the administration of ‘the- Act. The mis-
understandings that have occurred between the Engineers—supported: to a-great extent by the
Directors—have had a most unfavourable effect on the progress of the Company’s works, and been
injurious to the interests of the undertaking, besides placing many obstacles in the way of your
Committee obtaining dispassionate testimony. : :

12. Your Committee need only refer to the Correspondence in evidence, as well as the printed
Correspondence No. 16 of 1868, and No. 24 of this Session, to show that there has been something
like a systematic effort to thwart the action of the Commissioners, and to ignore their powers. This
has led to a large increased expenditure that might have been avoided had the opinions of the Com-
missioners been more consulted.

13. Your Committee, however, while feeling it their duty to thus report on the circumstances
that have been forced on their notice, have come to the. conclusion’ that it can now. serve no good
purpose to refer to the past; and care must be taken to prevent the possibility of the recurrence of
similar circumstances. ‘

14.. It is now estimated by the. Directors that an additional sum of £67,000. will be required to
complete the Rajlway; and the professional ‘Commissioner, Mr. S. V. Kemp, states that in his
opinion £107,000 will be required. o

Judging from the past, your Committee is disposed to accept Mr. Kemp’s estimate as likely to
be nearer. the probable additional cost: of the completion of the Railway and Works than the estimate,
of the Directors; but probably the correct amount will be found somewhere between the two
estimates. ' oo T e

Considering the magnitude of the Work, and.the large interests involved in the completion or
non-comapletion of the Launceston and Western Railway, your' Committee have no hesitation in
arriving at the conclusion that, in the interests of the public generally,.and in the interests of the
landholdeérs and others within the Rajlway District more particularly, the Work ought to be carried
out to  completion with as little delay as possiblé. Therefore, your Committee Técommend that
the amount required to be raised for the purpose of fully and efficiently opening'- the Railway for
public traffic should be sanctioned by Parliament, but on such conditions -as will effectually restrain
the, Company’s Engineer-in-Chief from authorising .any deviations from the Contract or substitu-
tions without the consent of the Commissioners, and the sanction’ of the Governor i Council. +

15.:Your. Committee has had. under its consideration a Bill embodying the foregoing conclusions,

but on discussion it was not deemed. desirable that your. Committee.-should commit itself to the
details of the measure. Your Committee, therefore, only transmits the Bill, with the Report, for the
consideration of the Legislative Council and House of Assembly. s
o : - JOHN DAVIES, Chairman.

C JAMES WHYTE. .

- ALFRED KENNERLEY.
W. J. HUTCHINS.

J. MACLANACHAN.

D. LEWIS.

R. J. ARCHER.
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A BILL to amend The Launceston and Western
Razlwa: Y Aect. -

w& HEREAS a fu1the1 sum - not exceedmg £ is 1equued.

to complete the Launceston and Western Railway, and to provide .
sufficient Rolling Stock, Workshops, and appliances to secure the

economical and efficient Workmg thereof : And whereas it is expedient to

make provision for raising the said sum, and also to amend Ze Launceston 5
and Western Railway Act : Be it therefore enacted by His Excellency
the Governor of Zasmania, by and with the advice and consent of the
Legislative Council and House of Assembly, in Parliament assembled

as follows :—

1 It shall be lawful for « The Launceston and Western Railway 10
Company, Limited,” to borrow a further sum not exceeding £
for the purposes of the said Railway and Works, in addition to the sum
of £300,000 which the said Company has aheady been empowered to
borrow.

2 Such further sum as af01esa1d shall be raised in like manner as the 15
said sum of £300,0(0 is by law authorised to be raised, and not
otherwise.. .
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..8 Such further. sum as. aforesaid, both -as -to the principal and .all Principal and
‘interest to accrue due thereon, shall be secured and charged and’ mad_e mteress how
payable, save as ‘hereinafter “provided, in thé same manner as the said *"
.sum of £300,000 is secured, charged, and made payable, and as if.the

5 sum orlglnally borrowed had been £ mstead of £300 OOO

‘ 4: The said sim of £ , when so, raised, shall be 1eta1ned and .£ to be.
kept by:the Colonial Treasuler for the tlme bemg ' - ' kept in Treasury.

5 The Colomal Treasurer shall out of the sald sum of £ or Treasurer to pay
so much thereof as from time to time ‘remains unexpended pay such ‘é“ Certificate of
0 sums as may from time to time be certlﬁed by the Comm1s510ne1s and ommissioners.
sanctioned by the Governor in Council, to be due for or in respect of
the said Railway or any Works connected theremth

.6 -Plans and specifications of the Works now remaining to be com- No deviations or

‘pleted shall be forthwith deposited with the Commissioners on behalf new works with-
15 of the Government, and no deviations of increase shall be made from fﬁlt g‘e consent of
¢ kxovernor.

_such plans and spe01ﬁcat10ns for the said Railway and Works; and no '
new Work shall be entered upon or undertaken without first obtaining
the consent of the Governor in Council to évery such deviation or hew
Work as the case may be, after a report from the Commissioners and
Dlrectors as to the proprlety of such deviation or new Work

7t shal] be lawful for every Comm1ss1oner at. all times to enter Powers of Com-
upon and inspect the said Railway and all Works connected therewith, missioners.
‘and all the books and accounts of the said Company ; and every such
Commissioner shall have all the poweis of a Director.

25 - 8 When any dispute arises between the said Company and the Disputes between
Commlssmners it shall be lawful for the Governor in Councll to dec1de Company and

the same ; and such decision shall be final. . I, h:::’g::é‘;gers

9 The said Company shall from time to time pay and apply the Application of
moneys received by them from the traffic receipts of the said Railway, monies by Com-
3050 far as the said moneys shall extend, 1n the followmg order of Pany
priority :— . .

1. In payment of the 1easonable Workmg expenses and costs of
keepmg the said Rallway and W01 ks in repalr

2, In payment of 1nterest on the sa1d sum. of £ . ,.0r SO
35 much thereof as may from time to time remain due

3. In payment of interest on the said sum of £300,000:

4. In repayment of any rate 1mposed upon the District under this
Act or any Act incorporated herewith :

5. In payment of a dividend not exceeding £6 per cent. on the
40 ~ - paid up amount of Shares :

6. In payment of the said principal sum of £
7. In satisfaction of the said sum of £300,000 :

8. In such manner as the Coxnpany sees fit.

10 Until the said sum of £ s fully paid and satisfied, the Half-yearly acs

id C hall 1f-vearl counts published
45 said Company shall publish in the .Gazette half-yearly accounts in deta11 g va‘azeltstef
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l,f),f the traﬁic upon the sald Line; and of their receipts and expendlture

“and ‘stich accounts shall be certlﬁed by ‘the Commlssmners

Power for Main 11 In case a Mam ‘Line of" Railivay is at’ any time’ constructed -or

Line traffic to being  constructed between Hobart Town and "the Northern ‘side-of

passover Railway. T
- Tasmania by the Government or any Company, and such Main Line
‘meets the Launceston ‘and Westein" Rallway, it shall' ‘be lawful for the
Governor in Council to ‘authorise all “trains” going along the Main' Line
to pass over and along and to use any part of the said Railway and
the Works connected therewith upon payment of reasonable Compen-
‘satlon for so doing ; and the amount of ‘such Compensation ‘shall, "in
case of d1ﬁ'erence, be decided by Arbitration in ‘the same manner, as
nearly as may be, as is p10v1ded in The Lands Clauses Act for the
settlement of disputes by Arbitration.

Power'to conneet 12 It shall be lawful for the Governor in Council to authorise the
.yfﬁigr:l[{];ilf;awlth .execution of such Works as may be necessary in order to connect such
: 7* . Main Line with the said’ Railway, subjecting such Railway to as little
damdge or inconvenience as possible ; and the said Company shall be
entitled to compensation for ‘any’such damage, and" such compensation

shall be assessed in manner last aforesaid.

On completion of  §3 TFrom and after the compléetion of the said Railway and Works, 20

gﬁkﬁ etlg;«; and so soon as the Board of Directors of the said Company ceases to be

Commissioner. 2 permanent Board, there shall be One paid Commissioner only instead of
Three as now by LaW provided, at such Salary and Allowances as the
"Governor in Council shall see fit, such Salary and’ Allowances to- be
paid by the Company. 25

14= Until - the said sum of £ is fully pald and satisfied, the
said Company shall have no power to make any appointments whatever
nor increase any existing Salaries without the sanction of the Governor

in Council.

Acts read. 15 This Act and The Launceston' and Western- Razlway ‘Act, and 30
together. " The Launceston and Western Railiay Y Act No. 2, and “The Laun- -
ceston and Western Railway Act, No. 3,” save so far as the said Aects
~ are altered hereby, shall be read togethel as one and the same Act.

Short Title. 16 This Act may for all purposes be clted as “The Launceston and a5
Westem Rallway Act, No. 4.” 35
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MINUTES. OF THE: MEETINGS.

T L

~ No. 1. ,
FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 1869.

The Committee met in the Office of the Clerk of the House:of AsSembly; at Eleven o’clock.

Present—Mr., Kennerley, Mr. Maclanachan, Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Whyte, Mr. Archer, Mr. Davies, Mr,
Lew1s, Mr. Swan. . - R RN

1. On the motion of Mr. Kennerley, the Chalr was taken by M¥, Daviés.

2, Paper No, 16, Session 1868 ; Bill No. 19, Session 1869; and Railway Acts, Noa 1, 2, 3 & 4 lald beforethe
Committee.

-3. The Committee proceeded to. discuss the course which_it would be desirable to arlopt in regard'to-the pro~
duction ‘'of Minute Books, Correspondence, and Documents by the Secretary to the Rallway (,ompany, and also to
summon, the Commissioners, or one of them, to give evidence to the Committee.’

' Notice was taken of the- presenice of a Member of the Legislitive ("ouncil who was not a member of .the Com—
mlttee, who, having been referred by the Chairman to the Rules, whlch requn ed Members not ‘on the Committee
to withdraw, left theroom.—(Mr. Kennerley.y - o

4. Resolved, That the Chairman be instructed to summon the Secretury of the 'Launceston and W’estern Railway
Company to produce all Books, Papers, and other Documents including Accounts, and Minute. Book or Books of
the Company and Board-of Directors of the said Company,—also.Mr, Doyne the Company’s Engmeer —also the
Commissioners or ahy one of them; and any Membér or Members of the Board of Directors.—(Mr, le_/te )

5. Resolved, That application be made to the Parliament that the Committee be instructed to enquire into all
matters connected with the construction of the Latnceston and Western Railway from the commencement of the
negotiations on the subject until the conclusion of the sitting of such Committee.—(Mr. Swan.) '

6. Resolved, That it is desirable that a nominal return-of all persons who have claimed compensation from the
Company, and the amount awarded or to be awarded, should be before the Committee.

The Committee adjourned at One o’clock to w edneaday next at L‘leven o’clock.,

'r

No. 2. .

WEDNEbDAY SEPTEMBER 15 1869

The Committee met at fifteen mmutes atter Eleven o’clock.

Present—Colonel Hutchins, Mr, Kennerley, Mr. Maclanachan, Mr. Whyte, Mz Archer, Mr. Dawes, Mr. LeW1s,
Mr. Swan.

Mr. Davies in the Chair.

Notice being taken of the p1 esence of Mr. Grubb, the Chairman called the attention of the Committee to the
ruling of the Houn. the President of the Legislative ‘Council on the question of Privilege submitted to him asfollows :—

“In the case of a Select Committee; the authority of the House by which it has been appointed is necessary for
the exclusion of Members of the House (not being Members of such Sclect Committee) from its proceedings ; and it
appears to me that in the case of a Joint Commzttee, larger powers than those entrusted. by.each House to its Select
. Committee cannot be assumed unless with the previous sanction of both Houses. On'the 22nd J une, 1857 ,the Speaker
of the House of Commons, in affirming the rule that Hon, Members are privileged to attend in Commlttees, added
these words : ¢ The Hon. Member does not ask me a question as to an exercise of discretion on either side,’—meaning

that of the excluding Committee or the excluded Members,—¢and I theretore think it fitting to. confine myself to
announcing what is “the rule of the House.’

¢ For the same reason, I think it fitting to confine myself to the questxon as put by the Hon. Member for Tamar
announcmg, in answer thereto, that as a Member of this Council he possesses the privilege of a.ttendmtr the Meetings
of the Joint Committee on the Launceston and Western Railway or any similar Committee.”

And it being stated by certain Members of the Committee that Mr. Grubb is a Director of the Company, and

also Solicitor to the Contractors, Mr. Kennerley moved that the following Resolution be sibmitted to both Houses
of Parliament:—

“That when any matter shall arise on which any Joint Committee wish to debate, it shall be at their discretion:
to require any person not being a Member of the Committee to withdraw.” Agreed to.

Ordered, That Mr. Davies do bring the Motion before the House of Assembly,
Ordered, That Mr. Dowling be summoned to attend on Tuesday next, at Eleven o’clock.
The Committee adjourned at Twelve o’clock to to-morrow at Eleven o’clock.

No. 3.
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 16,',1‘8,69.

The Committee met at five minutes after Eleven o’clock.

. Fresent—Colonel Hutchins, Mr, Kennerley, Mr. Maclanacban, Mr. Whyte, M1. Archer, Mr. Davxes, Mr.
Lewis, Mr. Swan. . )

Mr. Davies in the Chair,

f et em Y
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Resolved, That the Chairman be instructed to apply to the Government for a Short-hand Wniter to take down
the Evidence. (Mr. Archer.)

Ordered, That Mr. Doyne be summoned for ‘to-mor:!row.', at Eleven o’clock.. - -
The Committee adjourned at five minutes after Twelve o’clock to to-morrow at Eleven o’clock.

. No. 4.
FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER. 17, 1869

The Commxttee met at thirtéen minutes after Eleven o’clock.

Present—Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Kennerley, Mr. Maclanachan, Mr. Whyte, Mr. Archer, ‘Mr. Davies, Mr.
Lewis, Mr. Swan. :

Mr. Davies in the Chair.
Mxy. Doyne called in and examined.

The Chairman informed the Committee that the Government had acceded to their request for a Short-hand
Wnter, and the Committee appointed Mr. Cox.

"The Chairman read a letter from Mr. Dowhng having reference to the carr mge of Books from the Office .of the
‘Railway Company.

Orde ed, That the Chairman commumcate thh the Government and request that all:the BooLs connccted w1t11
_the Railway may be forwarded by the Coach. .

Mr. Doyne called in and examined.
The Committee adjourned at two minutes after One-0’clock to to-morrow at Flevcn ‘0’clock.

No. 5.
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 1869.

The Committee met at ten minutes after Eleven o’clock.

Present—Colonel Hutchins, Mr, Kennerley, Mr. Maclanachan, Mr. Archer, Mr. Davies, Mr. Lewis; Mr. Swan.
Mr. Davies in the Chair.

Mr. Doyne called in and examined.

Resolved, That Mr. Davies, in the House of Assembly, and Mr. AWhyte, in the Council, apply for an extension
.of time to bring up the Report to the 5th October next, -

The Committee adjourned at Twelve o’clock to to-morrow at Ten ‘o’olock.

No. 6.
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 1869.
The Committée met at twenty-three minutes after Ten o’clock.
Present— Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Kennerley, Mr. Maclanacha.n, Mr. Archer, Mr. Davies, Mr. Lew1s, Mr. Swan.
Mr. Davies in the Chair.
Mr. Doyne called in and examined.
Mr. Doyne handed in document marked A.

Ordered, That the Chairman be instructed to ask for leave for the Committee to sit on M londays and Saturdays
until the enquiry is concluded.

"Ordered, That Messrs. Kemp and Bar tley be summoned for Friday and Saturday respectwely
The Committee adjourned at One o’clock to to-morrow at.Tea o’clock.

No. 7.
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 1869,

The Committee met at seventeen minutes after Ten o’clock.

Present—Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Kennerley, Mr. Maclanachan, Mr. Whyte, Mr, Avcher, Mr, Davies, Mr.
Lewis, Mr. Swan.

Mr. Davies in the Chair.

Mr. Dowling called in and examined.

Mr. Dowling handed in document marked B.

The Committee adjourned at One o’clock to Ten.o’clock to-morrow. -




:No. 8.
FRIDAY SEPTEMBER 24 1869.

-The Committee met at fifteen minutes after Ten o’clock,

- Présent—Colonel Hutching;: Mf., Kennerley, Mr. Ma.clanachan, Mr -Whyte, Mr. Archer, Mr. Davws, Mr.
Lewis, Mr. Swan. i

Mr. Davies in the Chair,

Mr. Dowling called in and exammed

Mr. Dowling hands in documents marked C. D. E. Document marked D was read
The Committee adjourned at One o’clock to to-morrow at Ten o’clock. o

“No. 9.
" MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 1869.-
The Committee met at twenty minutes after Ten o’clock.

Present—Colonel Hutchms, Mr. Kennerley, Mr. Maclanachan, Mr. Whyte, Mr, Archer, M. Davxes, Mr.
Tewis, Mr. Swan, , )

Mr, Davies in the Chair. y
. Mr. Dowling hands in documents marked F. G. H. I. J.
The Committee adjourned at fifteen minutes after Two.o’clock to fo-morrow at Ten o’clock.

No. 10.

TUESDAY, SEPTEVWBER 28, 1869.
The Committee met

. Present—Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Kennerley, Mr. Maclanachan, Mr. Whyte, Mr, Archex, Mr. Davxes, Mzr.
Lewis, Mr. Swan,

Mr. Davies in the Chair. ' N
Mr. Bartley called in and examined. . ' )

Mr. Kemp called in and examined.- :

The Committee adjourned at One o clock to, to-mon oW at Ten o clock

. No. I1.

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 1869.
The Committee met at fifteen minutes after Ten o’clock.,
Present—Colonel Hutchins, Mr, Kennerley, Mr. Maclanachan, Mr. Whyte, My, Dav1es,’M1 Lewxs, Mr. Swan.
Mr. Davies in the Chair.
Mr. Kemp called in and examined. o
Mr. Kemp handed in documents marked K. L. M. N. O. P.

Ordered, That the Chairman be mstxucted to see Mr. Hunter and order hxm to proceed to Launceston to
inspect the Brickwork.

The Committee adjourned at twenty-five minutes after One o’clock to to-morrow at Ten o’clock.

No. 12.. -
"THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 1869, - -
The Committee met at fifteen minutes after Ten o’clock, )
Present—Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Kennerley, Mr. M aclanachan, Mr, Whyte, Mr Axche1, Mr.. Dav1es, ‘Wr. Lewis,
Mr. Davies in the Chair.
Mr. Kemp called in and examinad. .
Mr. Kemp handed in documents marked Q R. S T

The Chairman informed the Committee that he ‘had ar;phed to the Government for permission to order the
Director of Public Works to proceed to Launceston in the place-of Mr. Hunter.

The Commiitee adjourned at One o *clock to to~morrow at Ten o clock ’
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No.-13.
FRIDAY OCTOBERI 1869, <

Th Committee met nt thirty minutes after Ten o’clock, * +~ ' - 7o

Present—Colonel Hutchms, Mr. Kenner]ey, Mr. Mdélanachan, Mr,- Whyte, Mr. Dav1es, Ml. Le\v1s, Mr, Smn.
Mr, Davies in the Chair.

Mr. Innes called in and examined.

Mr. Innes handed in documents marked U. V:

The Committee adjourned at One o clock to M onduy next at Ten 0 clock. . ""

No. 14.°
MONDAY, OCTOBER 4, 1869.

Present—Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Whyte, Mr. Archer; Mr. Davies, Mr. Swan.
No quorum. St et S , ’
Committee adjourned to Thursday next at.Ten o’clock. = = T

No. 15.
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 7 1869.

The Committee met at fifteen minutes after Ten.

Present—Colonel Hutching, Mr. Kennerley, Mr. Maclanachan, Mr. Whyte, Mr. Archer, Mr. Davies, Mr.
Lewis, Mr. Swan.

Mzr. Davies in the Chair. :

Messrs. Kemp, Butler, and Doyne called in and exammed

Mr. Kemp handed in documents marked W. X. Y. Z, - -

The Comm1ttee adjouxned at forty mmutes after One o’clock to to-mon ow at Ten o’clock.

No. 16.
FRIDAY OCTOBER 8, 1869

The Committee met at thirty minutes after Ten o’clock.
Present—Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Kennerley, Mr. Maclanachan, Mr. Archer, Mr. Davxes, Mr, Lewis,
Ordered, That Mr. Kemp’s account £19, and Mr. Bartley’s account £7, be paid.

-

- No. 17..
] MONDAY, OCTOBER 11 1869.
The Commlttee met at twenty minutes after Ten.
Present—Colonel Hutchins, M. Kennerley, Mr. Whyte, Mr. Archer, Mr.. D'wms, Mr. Lewis.
Mr. Davies in the Chair.
Mr. Davies presented a Draft Report. .
The Commlttee adjourned at thirty mmutes after One o’clock to to-morrow at Ten o clock

'\
No. 18.
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 12, 1869,
The Committee met at thirty minutes after Ten o’clock. '
Present—Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Kennerley, Mr. Whyte, Mr. Archer, Mr. Davies, Mr. Lewis.
Mr. Davies in the Chair. '

The Draft Report was amended and agreed to.
The Committee adjourned at thirty minutes after Twelve to to-morrow at thuty mmutes atter Three o’clock.

No.. 19.
WEDNESDAY OCTOBER 13, 1869
The Committee met at half-past Three o’clock, '
Preseni—Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Kennerley, Mr. Whyte, Mr. Archer, Mr, Davies, Mr. Lewis,
Mr. Davies in the Chair.
The Report was signed.




LAUNCESTON - AND “‘WESTERN RAILWAY JOINT COMMITTEE.

"EVIDENCE.

.Fripay, Serremser .17, 1869.

;Membms p;esent—Mx Dawes (Chairman), Mr. Kennerley, Mr. Maclanachan, Mr. Whyte, Colone!
"Hutchins, Mr; Lewis, Mr. Swan, Mr. Archer. ,

WILLIAM THOMAS DOYNE called in and examined.

By the Chairman.~—1. What is your name ? William Thomas Doyne

. 2. You.are the Encmeel-ln-Clnef and Contracting Engineer for the constmcnon of' the Launceston
and. Western Railway Company 7 Yes.

3. You made a Parliamentary Survey in 186‘?, and furnished Plans, and made a Report on the
Launceston and Western Railway ? I did.

4. In that Report what was the estimate, and what did the estunate pxov1de for? Are you prepared
_.to answer that question 7 Have you your documents ? I have not. . I had not the least idea what I was
to be examined on. _Mr. Dowling has the papers..

5. X will show you your own Report, and perhaps that will assist you. Havmg your Report of 1862
before you, can you now say what was the estimate and what did the estimate provide for ? I-speak from
memory. The figures are not put.down, they are all blank. There were two copies at the time, and I
have not got one, but I take the total sum at £400,000. Mr. Dowling has all that.

6. Can I refresh your memory ? In the original estimate the sum is stated at £364 351, and that is
‘to include all works, buildings, rails, rolling stock, stations, terminal arrangements, and the engineering
‘and management required ? ~ I will read frora my Report of 25 February, 1861 :—¢ My estimate amounts to
£364,351, or £8287 per mile, and includes all works, buildings, rails, rolling stock; stations, and terminal
arrangements, and the engmeeunF and management required to complete the rail and for ome year after
‘the opening. This estimate I believed to be most. ample, and to be one on which Contractors could be
found to undertake the works. My estimate provides for a-single line of rail of the gauge adopted in
-Victoria of 5 ft. 8 in. between the rails : it provides for sufficient terminal buildings at Launceston and
Deloraine, and eight intermediate stations, with double lines of rail at each.-end. This arrangement would
.enable the Line to be worked with perfect safety and regularity by the addition -of the telegraph.”

7. Since that period you have ‘entered into a Contract w1th the Launceston and Western Railway
‘Company as Engineer-in-Chief? Yes. -

8. Will you produce the Contract? I have not one here.
9. But you will produce it? I will if you require it, at the next meeting of this Comnnttee
10. Have you furnished working plans and detailed specifications under this Contract? Yes.

11. And I assume you will he able to lay them before this Committee? Yes, if 1'equired ; they are
'dl appended to the Contract.

12. Did you give an estimate of that work at the time, and can you now state the amount? I don’t
understand you. '

13. Did you give at the time you gave an estimate of the work, an estimate of the amount the work
came to? T don’t understind what time you refer to.

14. Have you furnished the plans and detailed specxﬁcatlons of the w01ks you have carried out, and
nave you given an estimate of the amount of canylng out the works, the sum? T think not, I have no
recollection. But T did afterwards. "

15.. In that communication you have given an estimate of the amount sufficient to open up the me
for traffic and leaving a balance of £10,618 for contingencies? Those are all points Wlnch the papers in
Mr. Dowling’s hands will show.

, 16. Did you lay before the Directors, at the time the.tenders were opened any estimate of the
amount? Tdid not.” I gave an estimate of what the Contract might be, but not including all the other
items. On the day when the tenders were opened I was present at the Board, and I placed a document
on the table.

17. Can you produce that document, or a copy ? T think I can; T will tr Y.

18. Are you ‘enabled to say now, without reference to documents, whether you found that estimate to
be insufficient, the estimate you put in on the day of the openmg of the tenders? I believe about £2000
or £3000, but the estimate will speak for itself.

19. Can you inform this Committee in what respect youl estimate has. been exceeded and the cause
of the excess in the estimate? Not without reference to the documents,

"720, You will be able to give that information when you get the documents ? Yes. '

. 21. Befoxe the Contract was let, Surveyors were appointed to take the quantities, were they not”
Yes.

22, Did these quantities tally with your own? Proximately they did; they were very close, -
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23, Will'you produce your estimate of the quantities to this Committee, hereafter? Yes. -

24. Is there any truth in the report that has been freely circulated in the Colony that those quantities
taken by the Surveyors are greatly in excess.of the executed-quantities ? I cannot speak of it without the
documents. I have no reason to believe they are ; the documents will show. All the Contractors who
wished to tender were provided with the quantities, so.that, any of the quantities given to a Contractor
shows the guantities of all. R T

25, That is, the quantities that were taken out by the Surveyors were furnished to all parties, and
were the same quantities ? Yes.

26. On taking out the quantities the Contractors had to pay for them, had they not 7 Yes.

27. And is that the practice that obtains in the Colonies and elsewhere ? I don’t know ; it is their
own arrangement ; the Contractors met and agreed to appoint two Surveyors; I had nothing to do
with it. : o ‘

28. TIs it not usual for the Engineers to pay for this work, and not the Contractors ? It is not usual,

29. In your original Report, which you have before you, you propose that the rails under con-
sideration should be 70 Ibs. to the yard, and you afterwards recommended 65 Ibs. but you afterwards
substituted rails 72 1bs. to the yard ; - will you explain-the causes of these alterations ? The question will
require reference to a great many documents, and I will explain at another time. F will take a note and
give you an answer in writing. . ’ oo

30. Would not a rail of 65 lbs. to the yard, as put down in the first estimate, have saved the
Company £6000, all expenses connected therewith included ? Somewhere about that. '

31. Had you any authority from the Board of Directors, or from any persons authorised under the
Launceston and Western Railway Atts, fo alter this estimate, and thereby increase the amount of expendi-
ture £6000 ? I don’t know without going through all the correspondence.

32. But are you not able to say whether you had any direct authority to incur this additional expense
for the rails ? It is difficult to answer without going into a long explanation.

33. Then you are not prepared to answer it, but will at the next examination? I shall.

34. And, of course, that means whether the alteration did take place ; and you will be able to say on
what authority,—whether on your own responsibility, or how? Yes: I shall be able to say under what
circumstances.

35. The cuttings you recommended were } to 1, were they not? Yes.

36. Will you have the kindness to give the Committee the reason why you adopted so slight a batter ?
Yes : during the survey of the Line we made trial shafts in all the principal cuttings. The indications given
by them were very uncertain,—showing in some instances that the material was good, and in others that
it was bad. Altogether the conclusion we arrived at was that many of the -cuttings “would stand almost
perpendicular, while some would require very flat slopes. We saw clearly that, if we were to let the
Contract under the assumption that all slopes would require to be taken out at a flat gradient, we should
certainly execute a great deal more work than was necessary. We therefore determined to let the Contract
on experimental slopes of } to 1,—thereby in no instance taking out more than was necessary to enable us
to judge on unquestionable evidence how each special case was to be dealt with. It has turned out, as
we expected, that some have stood, while others will require to be flattened.

37. Did you communicate i : ve facts to the Directory before the estimates were made or the contract
taken? I cannot answer that question without reference. In the preparation of the drawings 1 never
consulted-the Directors on any details. ' '

38. That is not the point. After the explanation you have just given the question arises, did you
communicate it to the Directory before the estimates were made, and before the contracts were taken?
I am not sure: I don’t think I did. While I was preparing the plans I was constantly in communication
with Mr. Kemp, but I did not think it necessary to communicate with the Board on all details, A When
Mr. Dowling comes I shall be able to answer positively. I was not in the habit of consulting the
Directors during the progress of the designs, upon the details of those designs.

39. Is the Committee to understand from that, that in all matters of departure from the original
estimate and report you acted on your own responsibility and without consultaiion with the Directors?
No: I am speaking of the first designs before the contracts were out. I was not in the habit of consulting
the Directors during their progress, but contented myself with submitting them when completed for the
approval of the Board.

_ 40. Does the failure of this experiment form one of the items of excess in the.cost -of the rails on the
estimatéd cost; and if so, to what extént? I cannot admit that there is a failure: on the contrary, I
consider it a great success. ' '

4]. You say you do not admit it is a failure? Yes.
42. Notwithstanding the previous explanation you have given? No: my previous answer said it
was as successful as I expected. - : ' ‘ '

43. Has there not been an estimate of a large additional cost. of £12,000 to suppiy and make good
these embankments, in consequence of this experiment? There has' been an additional expenditure

of £12,000 to flatten the slopes: _

44. You say there is no tailure in the experiment notwithstanding the additional cost of £12,000 in
regard to these slopes? I say there is not an additional cost’ of £12,000 proposed to be incuired in the
construction.of the work in consequence of ‘this experiment,—for; oni the contraryy there is a saving of at
least £12,000. - ’ ' ‘ e

45. Will you explain in what-manner that is effected? Yes; if I had decided at once upon a'rate of
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batter, or slope you may term it, which would have rendered all thé cuttings safe, I ghould have had to,

put it at a slope which would involve' takiny out many cuttings to a flatter slope than was necessary. I

never supposed that all the slopes would stand at } to-1, but I felt convinced that somie of them, many of
them; would. Instead; therefore, of proceeding empirically to decideé on insufficierit évidence what each -
would stand at, I determined to let the Contract as'a test of the actual facts, Now that the cuttings ate

opened out and can be séen, and éach judged of on its own merits, I have beén enabled to instiuct the.

Contractors on each individual case: the actual result has been that a very large proportion of the cuttings

stand either at } to 1 or nearly so; proving, therefore, that if I had assumed that none would stand i

that batter I should have thrown away much money which has now been saved to the Company.

46. Did you communicate to the Directors the probability of a larger expenditure béing fequired in-
flattening the slopes? - "I never made any special report on the subject.

_ 47. Have younot given evidence before a Select Committee in Queensland condemining the very
course you have adopted in Tasmania? I have not. :

. . 48. Can you state what was the original estimate for the cuttings of this particular work, the estimate
on which the Contract has been taken? Not without the document. - : .

¢ - 49. Will that show the estimate for the cuttings } to 1 you made? Yes.

50. Can you say now, for the information of this Committee, what will be the additional cost of the
alterations, deepening the slopes? Yes, approximately, about £12,000. : '

51. Still, may I ask you if you persist in making the statement, notwithstanding you have shown
an additional cost of £12,000 in deepening the slopes, that you saved the Company a large sum of money ?
Yes. T A '

52. Are you of opinion, professionally as an Engineer, that the siopes as proposed to be altered will
stand? Generally, I think they will; but it is impossible to give you any positive opinion. I think they
will stand fairly, but there will be always a process of clearing out under the maintenance contracts. .

53. Did you not state at one of the meetings of the Board of Directors that the cost of altering these
slopes would not exceed £5000, although you have since estimated the cost at £12,000? I cannot
.answer that question. I cannot say. .

54. Has not Mr. Kemp, the professional Commissioner, estimated the cost of altering these slopes at
£20,0007 He has. ' :

55. And you, notwithstanding that, still adhere to £12,000? Approximately.

56. Perhaps you will explain what you mean by approximately ? - It’s impossible to be more definite :
you cannot make accurate estimates with earthwork. :

. 87. Then by that observation is it not probable that Mr. Kemp is nearer the mark than ijllrself ?
Only in case of some revolution of nature which we cannot look forward to. ~ I mean by approximately
within £500 or £1000 one way or the other. :

88, Are the present altered slopes the slopes adoptod in other countries on such soil? All those cases
ave settled by the judgment of the engineer in every special instance. It is impossible to speak on
generalities. A

~ 89. But from your geological knowledge of ihe various strata do you tell the Committee the same
description of slopes you have adopted here are those adopted in other countries? T never saw exactly
similar soil, but from my experience in various countries, and of various kinds of material, I should say it
has been the best under the circumstances. There are no two cases so exactly similar as to enable me to
judge of one positively from the other.

60. In your estimate for the Longford Bridge you put down originally 200 tons of iron at a cost of
£6600, and you have increased it to 744 tons or thereabouts, and the Contract is taken at £18,440, is it
not? Yes.

61. Were the Board of Directors in any way consulted as to the alteration of this Contract? There
was no Contract. :

62. The first estimate,—were the Directors ever consulted when you made the deviation in the estimate
for the construction of that bridge ? That is a question impossible for me to.answer off-hand without
leading to confusion and misunderstanding. All the circumstances connected with that case are in print,
and without referring to the dates and: eircumstances I could not answer off-hand. I am not prepared to
answer that question.

~ 63. Were the additional estimates of weight ‘and cost.laid before the Directors and Commissioners
previously to the plans and specifications being forwarded to England ? I cannot answer now.

64. In your original estimates I think you failed to give estimates of the proposed expenditure for
freight and insurance? It was never in my department.- I never made myself responsible for it in any
way.

. 65. T must go back to your letter addréssed to the Commissioners, 5th November, 1868. 1In that letter
you say, addressing the Commissioners,—* Gentlemen,—In reply to the enquiries you have put to me
to-day, I have the honor to inform you that I have again made a most careful estimate of the cost of"
constructing the Launceston and Western Railway, and such estimate shows that- the said Railway can be.
opened for traffic for a sum not exceeding £350,000. This estimate is based on liberal prices throughout,
and in addition contains £15,000 for unforeseen contingencies.” Can you now, knowing there is an applica~.
tion to Parliament for £80,000to complete the worlk, explain to this Committee the discrepancy between this
letter and the estimate of the proposed increase? Yes; the estimate of :£350,000 was always understood,
and it is clear on all the evidence, that it meant to open a Line for traffic according to the terms of the .
Act, which I think required one train per day each way. In my original estimate made in 1861 I provided-
for 2 larger number of trains, and consequently there were six' Locomotive Engines and much larger:
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quantities of rolling-stock, superior stations, machinery for keeping the plant in order, and a variety of
other matters incident to ‘a larger trafic. ~Having found, when this last estimate was made, that the
Parliament allowed the Debentures for £300,000 to be applied on condition -that the Company provided.
£50,000, I altered my estimates from’ that expenditure, which I should ‘wish to enter into at once, to:

. that which the money at my disposal would admit of, leaving the remainder to be provided afterwards;

that is, in fact, complying with the exact wording of the Act, but not professing to have a sufficient quan-.
tity of rolling-stock and stations for permanent purposes. With some trifling exceptions, that estimate:
has proved to be correct. : ' : :

66. Then do I understand you to say that, to comply with the letter of the Act of Parliament you
have referred to, it was the instruction of the Directors, or was that the spirit in which it was carried out?
My view of the question is what I have explained. We were expected to do what the Act required, and:
no more ; it being understood that I never relinquished my original position stated in my report of 1861,
that the railway to be completed satisfactorily would require £400,000, and this has never been in the
slightest degree concealed by me: on the contrary, it was a matter of daily conversation between myself
and the principal Directors; and during the time I was preparing the detailed drawings and- specifications
at Melbourne, Mr. Kemp was constantly in my office ; every point of detail was freely discussed between
us; and more especially on this question of the slopes, Mr. Kemp gave my plans and specifications his
expressed approval,—that is the plans and specifications under the present contract of Overend and Robb.

67. And though you stated in the early part of your examination to-day, in reference to that report,
that the estimate in your original report was £3864,000 to include all works and everything connected
with it? That was the estimate of 1861. £400,000 was the sum named, but it was not in my estimate.
I have not got the details of the estimate. "The broad fact is, the sum I have always spoken of and looked
to was :£400,000, and that I have never deviated from. The matter has got into confusion from having’
separate estimates; the real fact is that it was £400,000, which included £200 only for lands’ com-
pensation. , : -

By Mr. Whyte.—68. You said the Directors were acquainted with that fact, that £400,000 was
the sum named ? Perfectly well, the Chairman especially.

By the Chairman.—69, But the Directors as a body, were they as a body acquainted with it? I '
think only as a matter of conversation ; I never made a formal report on the subject.

By Mr. W hyte.—70. Tn fact the Directors were cognizant of that being your opinioﬁ 1 Perfectly.

By Mr. Swan.—71. Was that known to the Commissioners? To Messrs. Bartley and Kemp,
at least. : ' '

By the Chairman.—72. Mr. Kemp, in 1868, stated that the line could be opened for public traffic
for not exceeding £350,0007 Yes. _ ) : ) .

~ 73. Now, what would you understand to be the meaning of the term “ opened for public . traffic?”
To carry all persons who came to pay for their tickets, and all goods that were required to be carried.

74. Do you wish the Committee to understand that the opening of the line for public traffic is not
opening the line efficiently, as predetermined by the Promoters and Shareholders? It would be most.
efficiently for the amount of traffic anticipated. I may say that what was the intention of my partners
and myself was to run three trains each day, with the materials at our disposal at the time of the opening ;
but we saw clearly we could not continue that for long : our locomotives and rollirig-stock would suffer.
so much that we should suddenly come to a stand in about two years. - -

75. In what respect? The machinery would be worn out, not having a sufficient number to get
rest; with two engines, as long as they were in order, ‘we could run three trains a day each way.

- By Mvr. Swan.~-76. Then surely the Railway would not be efficient if liable to stop in that way ?
Certainly not efficient. I always considered it would take another £50,000 to make it eflicient, but we
could comply with the terms of the Act with £350,000. '

By the Chairman.—77. Is it not in your belief that the public of this Colony anticipated that it was
to be an efficient Railway, open for traffic for £350,000; and can you say, from the conversations and
opportunities you have had of its being fully discussed, whether the Shareholders are not under the im-
pression that the Liné was to be bond fide constructed for £350,0007 I cannot answer that question at all.

78. And notwithstanding you say the Directors were acquainted with the circumstance that £400,000
was required, you yourself, acting with the Board of Directors, gave an estimate that it could be opened
to the public for £350,0007 . According to the terms of the Act. .

79. I draw your attention to the letter in which there is no mention of “the terms of the Act:”’—
¢ And such estimate shows that the sald Railway can be opened for traffic for a sum not exceedin
£8350,000. This estimate is based on liberal prices throughout, and in addition contains £15,000 for
unforeseen contingencies 7’ That was always the understanding between myself and the Directors, and
Messrs. Bartley and Kemp. Mr, Kemp often discussed with me the number of engines that could be had
for that money. : .

By Mr. Swan.—80. Are we justified in supposing that it was intentionally caused to be understood
although £400,000 was the estimate that it was £350,000 for the purpose of bringing ‘it within the Act?”
Certainly not. I deny that there is any understanding. I estimated for certain results, and contend it is
correct. : ' ’ '

By the Chairman.—81. Will you produce that last estimate on which the £350,000 was based, the
details? T will if I can. :

The Witness withdrew.

.W. T. DOYNE..
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. : : Hgbart Town, 20th September, 1869,
Sins, . R : . , S . D T
.~ Wuen I was examined before your Committee on the 17th instant I understood that, on my next
meeting the Committee, I should be expected to give written explanations-on the following points :—. -

1. The alteration which has been made in the permanent way rails.

2. Alterations in weights of the iron work for Longfoi'd Bridge, and  the reasons for including -the
erection by the English Contractors, together with the increased cost involved by such a.course.,

3. Engineering supervision of the Works executed under Messrs. Over-erid and Robb’s Cortract.,

All these points are fully explained in the printed Correspondence now before Paﬂial.x{ent ;-and I do
not see that they ean be made more clear by any additional statements from me: but to facilitate references
by the Committee, I append a list of the principal explanatory documents under each head.

1. Memo. of Enginéers eticlosed By H. 'Dowlling in letter No. 120, page 11. Letter No. 1217
(T. B. Bartley to Colonial Secretary), page 20, paragraphs 18, 14, 15.. . ‘ -

2. Letter No. 267 (T. B. Bartley to Colonial Secretary), page 158, paragraphs 2 to 5 inclusive:
Enclosures accompanying letter No. 177 (Engineers to Secretary), page 189, (Addenda ). '

8. Engineers’ letter to Secretary, dated 28rd March, 1869, 'lst'par., page 111.  Engineers to Sec-
retary, dated 24th April, 1869, par. 4, 5, 7, 9, page 114. . Lo S

I respectfiilly submit that, whereas difference of opinion arises as to the mode in which §upe1'vi51on is
to be effectually carried out, the only true solution is to be found in the answer to the’ question—has such
supervision resulted in sound and good work? By-that test I am prepared to be judged. The chief
accusation which has been brought against us, regarding inefficient supervision, has been in the matter of
brickwork for bridges and culverts. With a view to enable the Committee to form a just goncluslon on
this point, I am willing, if they so desire, that they should employ Mr. Henry Hunter, Architect, Hobart
Town, to inspect the works and report upon them; he receiving his instructions from the Committee, and
T personally undertaking to pay his charges for such Report. T '

I have nameéd Mr. Hunter because I believe he has never been in any way associated with our works;

" he has never seen them; and I have not even had any personal acquaintance with him, until I called at

his office a few days ago to ascertain whether he would be prepared to make such a Report if required
to do so. ’ : ' : :

I have respectfﬁlly to remind the Committee that, in consequence of my having been called upon to
give these explanations earlier than was first notified to me, I have been somewhat hurried in their
preparation, but I shall be most happy to add any further information the Committee may desire.

T have the honor to be,
Stirs,
Your obedient Servant,
W. T. DOYNE, Engineer-in-Clicf,
' o Launceston § Western Railway.
The Honorable the Chairman of the Joint Commiitee :
apointed ¢ to’ enquire into all Matters connected
qith the Construction of the Launceston and
Western Railway.”

TuEespay, SepremBrr 21, 1869.

Present—Mr. Davies (Chairman), Mr. Kennerley, Colonel iiiltcl;ins; Mr. Maclanachan,' Mr. Lewis,-
~ : Mr. Archer, Mr. Swan. ‘ B .

) MR. W. T. DOYNE re-called and examined.

By the Chairman.—82. In your answer at your last examination (Question 66) you were asked,
“Then do I understand you to say that, to comply with the letter of the Act of Parliament you have:
referred to, it was the instruction of the Directors, or was that the spirit in which it was carried out? -
And your answer was,—* My view of the question is what I have explained. We were expected to do
what the Act required, and no more; it being understood that I never relinquished my original position
stated in my Report of 1861, that the Railway, to be completed satisfactorily, would require £400,000,
and this has never been in the slightest degree concealed by me: on the conirary, it was matter of daily .
conversation between myself and the principal Directors.’”> Do I understand that you have made a
selection of Directors in communicating matters of this description to ;. and if so, who do you consider the
principal Directors of the Company? I have not-made any selection at all; I have taken them just as I
found them ; but there are some of the Directors who attend much more-closely to the Company’s business
and attend the meetings more frequently, and it is. those I most communicate with.

83. Has there been any official statement or report to the Directors? I don’tthink I ever made a
written report, but I was in constant communication, in the Board. . : T

-
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. -84, Ther will there be na record found of those proposals of yours, or was it simply casual conver-
sation with those Directors you were in the habit of meeting in the Board Room? That is all.

. By Colonel Hutchins:i—85. But any oral statement made in the Board Room would be regarded as
official wouldit not? I supposeso. - - . = - .. 8 ‘ :

By the Chairman.—86. Were your statements made orally in the Board Room to the Directors in
an official capacity or merely conversational? Merely conversational. '

87. Then you are not in a position to say that all these alterations and proposed alterations as
referred to-in answer 66 are recorded in the minutes and proceedings of the Company? I cannot say
positively : on that point Mr. Dowling will be able to answer. : ' :

(The Witness handed in answers to questions left open at the last examination.)

88, I refer you to page 115 of Paper 24, in a letter signed ¢ Fred, M. Innes,” one of the Commis-
sioners, to the Secretary of the Company, he alludes to supervision in these words :—¢ The Contractin
Engineer, bound by his articles of agreement with the Company (article 2) to employ the necessary staff,
superintend the construction of the said Railway and Works in a thoroughly efficient manner, either by
hiimself or properly qualified and competent assistants, to extend over the whole period of construction -of
the said Railway.” Mr. Innes says above thai, ¢ That Mr. H. Conway officiates as Inspector of
Brickwork, and Mr. Tidy as Inspector of Earthworks, both being servants of the Contractors for the
construction of the Railway, and paid by them.” Is it usual for paid servants of Contractors to supervise
works for the Contracting Engineers? No, of cowrse not ; that supervision was for the Contractors. I
am personally supervising them myself. .

89. Then I understand you by that to say the statement of Mr. Innes is incorrect? It is all untrue.
In that paper I handed you I draw attention to the replies. S

90. Will you read it, and mark it A. B.and C.? Yes, I have marked it accordingly.

91. Will you read from that what you said in answer to the question? Itis calling attention to the
documents. -

92. Will you read whit you said? Yes.

93. Do 1 understand you to say that neither Conway nor Tidy, whom you asserted to be employed
by the Contractors, have nothing to do for the Engineers? Nothing whatever. They were the Inspectors
of earthwork and brickwork for the Contractors. Mr. Major and myself alternately superintended these
works as Engineers; but Tidy and Conway were instructed in our presence by Mr. Robb, one of the
Contractors, to carry out our instructions immediately on their being given without any reference to
him, To that extent, and no more, were they acting for us. .

By Mr. Kennerley—94. On instructions by the Engineers without reference to Mr. Robb? Yes;
they were Mr. Robb’s representatives, but had my instructions without referring to their Principal.

By the Chairman.—95. To whom did they make their report,—these Inspectors,—Conway and
Tidy ? Their reports consisted in making requisitions for materials, I don’t know that they ever made
any formal reports: they were all verbal communications.

96. I see by your letter of the 23rd March, 1869, you decline to furnish a return of persons employed
by you in the supervision? I did.

97. Will you state to the Committee how many persons are employed by yourself and firm in this
work as supervisors? Yes, I shall be most happy to explain the whole case. ‘1 declined to submit it to
Mr. Xemp and Mr. Innes, as I considered they had nothing to do with the conduct of the Company’s
works. To the Board of Directors and this Committee I am willing to place every information at their
gjsposal; but I considered their interference an impertinence,—that is, it was not pertinent to their

usiness.

98. Will you state, if you can, what are the powers vested in those Commissioners to render their
conduct as you describe it? It is set forth in the Act. I judge by that.

99. The Clause runs in this way :— And such Commissioners shall have a seat at the Board of
Directors of the Company, and shall be entitled to sit and act in all respects as if they were Directors of
the Company.” Have youn read that clause before? Yes, Sir.

100. And having read that, you think those gentlemen having all the powers of Directors, so far as
they are individually concerned, impertinent in asking questions as to carrying out the work ? As regards
the carrying out’the details of the work, I think it is,

101. Then do you think it impertinent for the Directors to ask ? I do not admit the right of any
individual Director, but of the Board.

102. Do I understand you to say that in the event of any two of the Directors wishing for certain
information and writing officially for it, whether such Directors are officially appointed or clected, that
that is to be construed‘as an impertinence? I consider it to be irregular.

103. Then do I understand you from the answer you have given to ignore the right of a Director or
two Directors to ask officially for information as to the carrying out of the Contract? Yes, if they act
individually, and not through the Board. There are 15 Directors, and if each one were to pull at me as
they please, I deny their individual right to interfere with me in the management of the work.

104. Then if Mr. Fred. M. Innes addresses the Secretary, drawing the attention of the Board of
Directors as a body to any particular object he may have in view, do you think it is irregular? No.

105. Yo‘u said you considered the interference of Messrs. Kemp and Innes impertinence, and decline to
answer questions put by them, but you would answer the Board ; did not this application for information
come through the Board, as mentioned in the letter of Mr. Innes, page 1157

The Witness withdrew.
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.- ... WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER .22, 1869. -

Mr, Maclanachan, Colonel Hutchins, - .- ..

E 3

Present—Mr. Davies. (Cﬁéi-ﬁﬁaﬁ), Mr: Whyte, Mr. Kennerley, Mr. tL.eWié,, "M, Swan,. Mr, Archer,

" MR.. WM: THOS. DOYNE: re-called and ewamined, .. . ;"

FEYIES PR

S IBg/"’th_é: Chairiman.~106.- I was asking you,’ When the exdmination” ¢losed yeStel-déy;:'}leépheﬂ you
did- not feel ‘botind to give inforation ‘to two Directors ‘of the Comipany), when “applied to thréugh the
medium of the Secretary; . and you said you objécted’to, answer individual Diréctors who put questions
with'regard. to the siipervision. "“I.now pitt it to' you, whether you"consider it'is proper to objéct ‘to an
application from two Ditectors writing' officially to the Board for' the information? It ‘dépends whether
it'is an instruction from the Board : ‘I don’t recognise any two individuals. - L

. 107. I want to know whether, two Directors asking officially for information, you think you are

warranted in refusing it? I say not, if it's an instruction of the Board. ' L. L

108. Then I understand you to ignore altogether the right. of any two Directors:to put official
questions to you through the medium of their Secretary ?. I don’t see.the bearing of the question, |

109. I will try and make myself more explicit: for example, Mr. Innes and Mr..Kemp applied for
certain information, through? the Secretary, regarding the supervision,—and in your letter .of the 238rd

March you declined, and denied the right of any person to. demand such returns?  Yes. T

110. Then the question I put is, Do you ignore the power of two Directors officially to-ask for

information at your hands through the Secretary of the Company ? Yes. . : S

111. But you have since said that you aré quite prepared to give this Committee, and the Directors
as a Board, the information? Yes, any information I possess: I mean that on all subjects I am prepared
'-tp answer any questions put to me.. '

112. Are you aware that Mr. Innes and Mr. Kemp are, under.the provisions of the Railway Act,
not only official Commissioners, representing the Colony, but have. also the. full powers of Directors ?
T don’t recognise those gentlemen as having the same powers as the Company’s Directors with regard to
-controlling me in my department. I may be allowed to explain: the Commissioners were not parties to
the contract into which I entered with the Company,—that contract was made between myself and the
Diréctors appointed by the Shareholders. I view the duties of the Commissioners to be that of guardians
of the public money which has been placed at the disposal of the Company, and to see that it is not

misapplied in any way ; but I deny their right to,interfere with me in the..detail management.of my
department. B

- - 113. And you say that in the.full knowledge of the 6th Sect. of 80 Vict. No. 28 :—¢ Before any such
"Guarantee is (gjiven, and so long as any Bond guaranteed in manner herein provided is outstanding, the
Goverpor in Council shall from time to time appoint Three Commissioners for the purposes hereinafter
mentioned, with such Salary and Allowances as the Governor in Council sees fit, and such Commissioners
shall have a seat at the Board of Directors of the Company, and shall be entitled to sit and act in all
respects as if they were Directors of the Company; and the Governor in Council may at pleasure remove
any such Commissioners: Provided that in all acts required to be done by the Commissioners the act of
any two of such Commissioners shall be deemed to be the act of the Commissioners”—¢ entitled to sit and
act in all respects as Directors,” I understand you to ignore that? If you will allow me, I will put my
own construction on it. I am by my agreement with the Company intrusted with enormous responsi-
bilities, and it’s absolutely necessary I should exercise sufficient discretion and power in the carrying out
of those duties to enable me to be hereafter responsible for my acts. It is absolutely necessary, therefore,
that in view of there being 18 Directors” including the Commissioners, I should at once decidedly resist
any attempt at interference with my management by any one or two particular Directors.. So long as I
-have the sanction of the majority of the Board, I conceive I am -acting rightly by acting on my own
Jjudgment, and not allowing 1t to be iriterfered with. - By the Board, I mean a majority of the Board.
By Mr. Kennerley.—114. May I ask what is meant by a majority of the Board; is it when a
%umber of Directors meet and pass resolutions, carrying them by a majority ? I mean a decision of the
oard. ' : .
By the Chairman.—115, You have said, Sir, that you supervised the whole of these works,—you and
your firm,—and that Mr. Conway and Mr. Tidy, simply by the courtesy of the Contractors, act under your
-directions in certain matters? They act on my instructions without reference to their principals.

116. Do those gentlemen—Messis. Conway and Tidy—receive any emolument from Doyne, Major,
' .and Willett? None whatever., :

117. What is the extent, the area over which the works of the TLaunceston and Western Railiva-y are
now proceeding—the length of mileage requiring supervision? That’s very difficult to state.

118. Cannot you give an approximate notion : of what extent of mileage: the length of the Railway
would indicate that, would it not? No, not at all. | I can only answer it by a full explanation in detail.

. 119. T think you should give some approximate estimate, whether 15 or 20 miles in the aggregate,
and then explain what is the position of the country under supervision? I can’t aftempt to putinto
‘mileage ; I can’describe it to you, and can give you the names of those who are engaged in supervision.

. 120. Perhaps you will give the Committee your explanation? Yes. The workmen are distributed
over the Line at intervals for a considerable p'ortion'of‘ its length at the present time, but there.are long
intervals in many places where no work whatever is going on. The object of the Contractors, for purposés
-of economiy; is to -construct their Tine as 'much’ as” possible and. finish 'their ‘works' inone locality before
‘they move them on'to the ‘next. : The actual length of ‘woik; summed: wp at all the points where it is in
progress at-one time;-is exceedingly small: Works -of  this sort are’ progressive, and are néver attémpted



-8

1o be executed simultaneously. - The supervision that-I have exercised over these works has been in the
first instance by myself and partners, general, throughout the whole extent; and we have employed
;Asgistant Engineers, Inspectors, and Surveyors from time to time, exactly in proportion to the state of
the works required. At first, the number of hands besides ourselves was very small; it has gradually
increased, until at the present time we have reached the maximum, and are beginning to reduce. I can
give a list of those who are at present employed on the works and have been for several months past by
the Engineers, the firm, our own staff. - The following is a list of the present Engineering. Staff on the
‘Line, in addition to the members of the firm, Messrs. -Doyne, Major, and Willett:—Mr. W. B. Hull,
"Civil Engineer, is the resident Engineer of the first section, that is from Lannceston to Longford, assisted
by Mr. Geo. Chamier. Mr. J. E. Day, Civil Engineer, is the “resident Engineer of the second section,
“from- Longford to Deloraine. Mr., Thomas Plummer'is thie general Inspector of timber and carpentery.
Mor. T. Bossley is Inspector of permanent way, and is on the work at all hours with the men. Mr.
Borrodaile, Civil Engineer, took chargé of the Liffey Viaduct, and the timber flood-openings at Longford,
-and is now generally employed on the works. I may add, that the supervision that has been devoted
to this work has been far beyond that of any railway I have ever known at home, and is, I contend, most
‘ample in every respect. [Witness here put in letter (A.) ] . A o

121. There was an important cutting to Cameron’s Hill altered from a gradient of 1 in 70 to 1 in 50,
“was there not?. Yes. :

122. “Will'you explain to' the Committee why that alteration took place? Yes. The cutting was
originally designed to be 60 feet in depth in the deepest part. When we got down to a depth of about
45 feet, we found the material there which was so slippery that it could not be possible to stand at any
ordinary slope. Heavy slips had taken place, and there was every appearance of many others followin¥;
.and it became evident that not merely would it be a very difficult matter to complete the cutting to the
whole of that depth, but that it would become an endless source of expenditure for its maintenance
afterwards. On considering the matter carefully, we deemed that the safest and most economical way
was to raise the gradient at once, and leave the lower part of the cutting in. This raising of the gradient
“involved an increase in the height of the adjoining bank, and as a portion of the cutting had already been
taken out of it, involved the filling in of that again. -

198." As now altered will there be less risk of further slopés or caving in? Yes ; T consider the
cutting as it now exists safe against all but very slight slips.

. 124. If this alteration had not taken place how much deeper would the cutting have been than it is ?
About 15 to 17 feet. :

125. In the deep cutting where the - slopes have had to be flattened is not the contract price per yard
considerably more than a shallow cutting ? I can’t answer that without reference to the Schedule.

126. If you look at pp. 48, 44, perhaps that will assist you? No : that is an imaginary Schedule.
I believe Mr. Dowling has it, .

By Mpr. Archer.—127. To what distance is it"usual to bore in testing the character of the soil before
deciding on the batter of such a cutting as that of Cameron’s Hill ? That is invariably decided by the
judgment of the Engineer ; there is no rule.

128. But surely it is usual to bore a certain distance ? I should say it is not usual ; I have scarcely
. ever known it to be done. There is no fixed rule on the subject at all. In this case I made a special
request to the Directors to allow me to make the sinking.

129. To what distance did you make the bbring in this cutting ? I only made one ; the course I
-adopted in this case was to sink one shaft at every point on the line. .

By the Chairman.—130." Were not orders for flattening a great many of the slopes given by you
without consulting the Board of Directors ? Yes; all of them.

131. Ts it not customary for you to give orders to the Contractors without reference to the Board of
Directors in the prosecution of these works? I could not answer that generally, for the practice is
different in different cases. - In the matter of the slopes I never consulted the Directors ; the- slopes
invariably settled that question for themselves. I never ordered any of them to be taken down till there
was a necessity by their falling down or showed they were about to do so. Wherever it was reasonably
possible to consult the Directors before alterations were made I did so, but in the matter of cuttings it was
simply impossible to do it. : . ' : »

132. Are you aware that a Resolution was passed by the Directors in October directing that no
orders should be given for™ extra work without being first submitted to the Board? I don’t recollect it ;
therc may be one, but I don’t recollect it. ‘

By Mr. Archer.—183. Is it the practice of 'your profession to estimate on the ¢uestionable results of
an experiment and call it a most careful estimate. I refer to the slopes ? I could not answer that question.

134. Ate not such proceedings calculated to mislead the Government, the Company, and the
purchasers of scrip, as in the Launceston and Western Railway ? What proceedings do you refer to ?

135. With regard to the first cuestion ? I cannot answer it. o A

136. Do you consider the experiment tried by you with regard to the slopes calculated to mislead the
Government, the Company, and the purchasers of scrip ? T ask that question on the result of it? I don’t
understand the question. : : .

. 137. Can you call this experiment a careful estimate? An experiment is not an estimate. I see no
connection between the two words., ° : ’ ’

By the Chairman.—138. I want to carry your attention back to the first day’s examination—your
answer to 47. Have you not given evidence before a Select Committee in Queensland condemning the
very course you have adopted in Tasmania? Your answer was, ¢ I have not.” Now do you mean by
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that 'to-sdy- you have given no evidence nor any written opinion to the Commission of Enquiry, or in any
other manner -toi-the -authorities of ‘Queensland oh that pomt of batter ?: I gave-no evidence which con-
‘demned the course I -am adopting-in Tasmanja:- - T PP

139. Did you glve evidence before a Commlttee” "Yes, and on 'the questiou of ‘slopés, but the two
cases are diametrically opposed. e e o -

140. Perhaps you will explain in what they are dlametneally opposed" I will. In'the Launceston
and Western Railway the whole of the cuttings we have had to deal with where slopes have occurred are
composed of soft clay, dand had to be dealt with"as such material is usually dealt with.’ "

. 141. s this your ev1dence, p- 107 (24) -4 Have' you examined the cuttmgs on No.' 5 Section of the
Southern and Western Railway in this Colony ? 1 have examined twenty-four of them, commencing at
the upper part of the section and going down. I have examined twenty-four of them. Do you think
they will stand at the slopes at -which they have been taken by the Contxactors ? _No.”. That is my
evidence. o S

142. Now was not that j to1? Yes.
-143. But you estimated } to’1 for the present work ?' Yes.

. 144, But although you condemned } to 1 at Queensland, you still estlmate ;}; tol ou thls Rallway,
will you explain?.' Yes. = It isfully descr 1bed in that evidence.

145. What I want to know is, how is it that you have so materlally altered your views? I have not
altered my views, but the circumstances are dissimilar. First, as regards the Queensland Line, the question
put to me. was—Of what kind of materials are these cuttings composed 2~ And my reply was, I think I
may, per haps, save time by reading over my diary of observations made at the time :— ¢ Many of the
euttings are in a most dangerous state ; nearly all of them must be flattened, walled, or underpinned before it
would be safe to open for traffic. They pass through metamorphic rocks, sha.les, marls, &c., and are much
broken up by hard trap dykes. These ‘materials are full of fissurés and loss of cleavage, wh1ch admit the
rain, and as the action of air and water causes each of them to swell, and break up, slips must take place.
In many of the cuttings the rock is under-stratified with thick patches of marl, which almost turns to mud
in-the action of the weather. This will, doubtless, in time be washed 'away by the rains, the rock will be
undermined, and heavy falls: will take place, unless all soft material is reduced to slopes that will retain soil
and grass; . for unless it is walled and the rock. underpinned, all the soft material on the slopes, with the
exception of the dykes, will waste much on exposure, and consequently, if they, are not cured in some way,
there will be a_constant expense in clearing the drains, and it will be impossible to keep the ballast from
‘being filled with mud. In other places no, stratification exists, the materials being upheaved into confused
‘heter ogeneous masses, from which large fragments are certain to work dway and fall into the cuttings, unless
some measures are taken to prevent them from doing so. Each of thesé cuttings requires, in my opinion,
special treatment, each being an engineering study in itself.” = The descrlptlon of the materials at the
Launceston. and Western Rai way are totally different. This extract-ds to Queensland in- Mr. Innes’ letter
‘(11 June, 1869) does not bear on the question. I beg to refer to my answer to quesnon 59, on the first
day’s examination.

146. On the 21st July last year, when you asked authomty of the Board of Du‘ectors to alter the South
Esk Bridge, Lonrrford did you inform them jou had altered the plans, and that a considerable increase in
_weight ¢ and cost would be the result? No, I did not. When you say “altered the plans, altered from
what?

147. From the or 1g1nal plans submitted to the Board? It was the or 1gmal plan that was ordered from
vEngland There was no alteration whatever from the working plans. But some confusion has crept in
“'in consequence of other plans made a Jong time before, and wlnch were made for a special purpose; but
they were done away with.. The plans on which we are now working, and on which the material was
ordered from England, are the only working plans that have ever been constructed. All the details of
those plans Mr.-Kemp was fully acquainted with during the time they were being constructed ; and when
they were finished they were laid before the Directors and Commissioners, and were hung up in the Town
Hall, Launceston, for a week, where Mr. Kemp attended almost every day and explamed them to the
visitors. I repeat that from these plans no deviation whatever has been made.

. 148." Can you tell us what the estimate was at that time, the estimate of cost of carrying out the work
on those plans? That is fully explained in print; there was a long Report to the Board on the subject,
but I can give it in very few words.

By Mr. Whyte.—149. Did you originally estimate the Longford bridge to be a bmdge of 200 tons?
Yes, for the superstructure,

By the Chairman.—150. That was the original estimate? Tt is all explamed in the Report.

By Mr. Whyte—151. Why then did you consider it necessary to order a bridge ‘of 700 tons? .- I
refer you to my letter, of 17th March, 1869, wherein I state: “The estimate of 200 tons weight was.
supplied late in 1867,—long before we had ’ determined - ‘upon bridging the River on. the prmmple now
.adopted. We then thought it might be done with shorter spans, and consequently with very much less.
_weight of iron in the superstructure but on fuller study of the whole question we considered it desirable
to execute it on the present. desagns, which involve.a greater cost for the ironwork, but largely reduced
that for piers and abutments.”

152. Did you make that alteration from your belief that a br 1d0e of 200 tons was not sufficient for the-
Rajlway purposes? Yes; the spans would be too short. 1 consulted with many gentlemen in the-
neighbourhood as to the floods, and was led to believe that we should not have water-way sufficient with
the former design.

153. Before you ‘made plans for the construction of that bridge, were the flood marks pointed out to-
you by the residents, the highest flood marks? Yes; I made ver, y careful enquiries on that subject.
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154. And the flood - marks' pointed rout -to ;you I suppose you have ascertained to be true?. .1
ascertained from various- residents in Wellington-street, T.ongford, the'exact height to which the water had
risen in the two last great floods, as indicated by their door steps;:the.legs of their beds, and the depth of
water. on- the floors of their houses. These were taken in 6 or 7 different places, and. compared with. the
levels ploved to me beyond a ‘doubt that the levels were correct. This had reference to the flood of 1801
that of 1863 I made careful observations on myself.

By 3y Mr. Kenner Ie1/ —155. You mentioned in anéwer to a pl ev1ous questlon on this’ sub]ect that it was
for a special purpose the first plans and estimate for the bridge were made, I -would ask what that special
purpose was? T 1t was to enable 'the Commlsswners to make an approx1mate estlmate of the cost.

156. Can you mfoxm the Commlttee what that apprommate price’ was’? Ttis all m Mr. Kemps
ev1dence, his- estimate was £6168 4s. 6d.

157. That estimate I.presume was made for the specml pulpose of plans be1n0' submltted by the
engineers to the Commissioners? = The special purpose was to furnish an approx1mate cost to the
Commlssmnels

158. Then that estimate of the bridge formed.a portion of the sum n that was estlmated to carry out the
whole of the work, namely at £350, 000" Yes.

159. Were the Commissioners, or was Mr. Kemp, the Professmnal Commlssroner Ied to suppose that
it would be sufficient for the purpose—that there was no pr obablhty of any alteration bemo- made as to the
construction of the work at that time. Were the Enginecrs of opinion that there would not be any likeli-
hdod of any alteration belnrr made in the etpendltule at the-time that estimate ‘was made? We had formed
no definite views at all ;' we merely put down ‘a2 $um that we thought might be sufficient ; we had not
decided anythmrr it was merely an approximation. We thought 1t would be sufficient.-

160, ‘Wil you ‘inform the ‘Committee what is ‘the dn‘ference in the cost between that estrmate and the
one on which the bridge has to be constr ucted ? That Mr, Dowhng will give you from the invoice. I
am not acquainted w1th it. ’

By the Chairman. —161.- Are you aware > that on the 9th - Febl uar y last there was a meeting of the
Directors of the Company, when they passed a resolution to this- effect, “That the Secretary refer to the
Engineers for any information they may possess as. to the differ ence between the Contract cost of the South
Esk. Bridge and that.of the Engineers’ éstimate of J uly, 18687 | I can’t remember the date.

162.- Have you been applied to? = Yes.

163. Have you complied with the resolution,—has any refereiice been made to” your self as Enrrmeer-
in-Chief, for information respecting the difference between the' Contract cost and your estimate of J uly,
18687 I have no 1ecollect10n of 1t, but I have no doubt there has.” '

164. Can you say whether you, -the Engineers, have furnished the Board of Directors w1t11 all the
conespondence had with Mr. Hemans in London with regard to this particular Contract? Yes.

165. Can you say all the works have been faithfully - pelformed under the supervision referred to"
They have been; I never saw any better work in my life.

166. Are you in a position to say whether the speclﬁed qu'mtltles and quality oflime have been used
in the mortar? T am.

167. Have the specified quantities and quahty of cement been used in the bnckwozk, and has the
cement been gauged? The quantity of cement in the brickwork is in excess of the specrﬁcatlon

By Mr. Aréhier.—168. Should not the cemént mortar of the wings and braces of the budn‘e at

Lon(rford now be hard? That is all hlne, ‘there is no cement in’ that; only the arches have cement the

vhole of the other is in common lime. To 1ep1y to the other part of the quest1on ‘it should not be ha1d
.and will not be fora year or two.

By the Chairman.—169. Have the bncks been bumt with coal, in acco1dance with the spemﬁcatlon ?
No; they have all been burnt with wood.

170. 'Will you explam to the Commlttee thereason fox departmg from that part of the contract ? Yes s
if the Engineer thinks fit in- the specxﬁcatlon to' state that bricks shall be burnt with coal, clauses of that
description are merely introduced to give the Engineer the power to enforce the use of coal if the Contractors
are not making bricks equal.to the quality he is, Sbound to do. The bricks burnt at Longfmd are burnt
with wood and are of an unusually high class, so much so that I doubt if there would be any improvement
in burning them by coal, and it wouﬁ certainly have taken a much ].Ollf"el time to get them made.

171. Had the spemﬁcatlon said the bricks should be burnt with wood, do you not' think. the contract
price would have been much less ? T don’t suppose it would.

172. Is wood more readily and easily obtainéd and at a cheaper rate in the 1n1med1ate ne1g11b01 hood
‘of Longford where these bricks were burnt 7 I ‘don’t know. The cost of bmmncr ‘bricks is' not affected
solely by the price of the fuel ; there are many other considerations which very largehr affect the cost ;
for example, the details of constructlon of thekilns especially; and in allowmg the Contractors to bum
with wood we nsisted on all: the arrangements being brought to-as high a class as possible. Thus it will
be seén that the difference between the price of coal and wood does not represent in tlns case the difference
between the cost of the prodiiction of these bricks being burnt by coal or wood. -

173. Did you consult the Board of Directors with regard to. the altération of burmno with wood
instead of coal? No, I never consulted them on any mere techmcal point wliich ‘did not involve an
‘expenditure of money.

By Mr. Archer.—174. Will the brlchre across the river be above the height of the level of the ln h
flood spoken of just now? The highest flood will not 1each to w1th1n thr ee fect of the undel side of t%]e
girders of the br 1dge ac1oss the 11ve1 ‘ ,
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.175. How much above the height.of the highegt ﬂood is the crown of the, hlghest arch? I could not
Say w1thout going to. the drawings..., . . R T e A BT
: 176.. How h1rrh ds the lowest? | The lowest is. hlgher than the iron, bnd«re :

177. How much of the entire length of waterway:is taken up by the: prers,tembankments, &c to the

foot of the hill called Clerke’s Hill to the Main Road’leading from Longford towards: Carrxck” I can't
‘tell ;- the.plans will show to an inch. I will answer. you another time, . |

178. T want to know what obstruction there is to the orjginal water-way across- that ﬂat” I -cannot
tell without going into the plans. The clear water—way is 800 feet, free from anything, I will furnish
it from the plans..

By 'y the Chairman. —1'78 I must take you back o Camerons Hlll W1ll the engmes take the
same rate by the altered gradient, 1 in'50, as they would by the original gradient of 1 in 70?7 'No. -

179. Then I assume ﬁom that the altered g1 adlent Wlll add to the cost of workmg the Line ? ” No,
‘it Wlll mot.

180. In what lespect will it militate agalnst the” worhmg of the, Linie, if it ‘does militate agalnst it,
on ﬂ'llS altered gradlent" Practically it will pr oduce no efféct: nothing that could be éstimated.’

181. Then it is a matter of no moment? "No moment whatever, on account of. the drstance bemg 50
short.

.. By Mr. Whyte—-182. You had a Contract as Encrmeer tor a Rallway m Canterbury, New Zealand”
T'was Engmeer in the same manner as on this. =

. 183. Were the terms of the Contract plec1sely the same as, that of the Launceston and Westem
Rallway 7. As nearly as possible.

184. With reference to the Launceston and Western Rallway, had you the ‘diseretion. of glvmg
instructions for supplies and materials, and glvmg dir ect1ons as to the conditions on Whlch they were to be
furnished ?  Yes. .

185. Is it in accordance with pr ofessronal usage for the engmeer to share in the c commlssmns allowed
to Consulting Engineers at home? Not that T am aware of ; it is not my practice. -

186. Did you construct a bridge over the Selwyn in Canterbury, an iron bridge? I. de51gned one,
‘and it was part1ally erected under M1 MaJor, who wis then my repre esentatlve R’ ere, but it was never
completed by us.

187. Was that blldge swept away afterwards by aflood? Tt was, it belnrr In an 1ncomplete state,
itnever was finished ;. the Contractor neglected to do some of the most essentlal portlons of it,

188, Will you. state 'the difference between your | éstimates for .the ‘whole, of the bridges. in 1862 and
1867, where differences exist? Mr. Dowling will produce the, details .of the. estimates of 1862 and the

Cont1 actors’ Schedule under the present contract, which w1ll give each 1tem exactly

.. By Colonel Hutchins. —189. "You. pr omised.. an answer to questlons 89 'and . 33, 1efe1rmcr to ithe
authorlty under which the rails were altered,? I .should not, like to speak. from memory; Mr. DowhnO" is
fully in possession of everything that has taken place, and T.must leave it to Mr. Dowling to answer.

' By #r. Archer.—190. Do you not think your estimates, based as they were omn.questionable results;
calculated to mislead the Government, the -Company, -and the purchasers of ; scrip, ‘the shareholders, I.
refer to the slopes: partlculally, on. the Launceston and Western Railway ? . That is: a matter of opinion
altogether wie , :

“The Witness w1thdrew

MR HENRY DOWLING called in and ema,mznea'

- _Br/ the Cham man.—191. Yotr name is Henry Dowhng 7" Yes..
192. You are the Secretary to the Launceston and ‘Western Rallway Company 7 Yam.

~ 193. Do-you produce, in accordance with the summons of this Joint Committee, the “hole of tho
‘books, papers, and vouchers of all descriptions whatever, f01 their information? I:do.

194. And you now hand-them in? Yes; H they are in the boxes.
195. Will you now produce the Mmute Book ? Yes
[ "The Wltness w1thdrew '

Fl

THURSDAY, SEPTDMBER 23, 1869.

Present-—-Mr Dav1es, (Chalrman), Mr. Kennerley, Mr Swan, .Colonel Hutchms, Mr. Maclanachun,
. Mr. Whyte, Mr. Lewis, Mr. Archer.. .

MR HENRY DOWLING called in and examined.

By the Chairman.—196. Your name is Henry Dowhntr 7 Yes.

197. You were one of the original Promoters of the Launceston and Western Railway. were you not ?
Yes, Sir.

198. .And yon have been connected Wxth all the steps taken to get the several Rallway Acts passed 7.
Yes, my impression is-that I have, - N .
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© 199. Were you Secretaiy of Hon. Secretary of the embryo Company which preceded the formation

of the present one ? I ask the Chairman to kindly explain what he means by an embryo Company. -

200. Was there any other Railway Company, Provisional or otherwise, in' existence prior to your
being Secretary to .thé present one, with which you were. connected ? All Companies have Provisional
Directors, as far as I know. .. . . . ' . - :

201. Was there any other Company before the present one in which you were ‘acting as Secretary ?
Yes, but it was not really a Railway Company. : :

202. You weére one of the promoters of a Carrying Company ? - Yes. ,

203. What are the salary and emoluments of your office as Secrétary at present? £600 a year.

2u4. Was that the first salary fixed ? That was the first salary fixed. ' '

- 205. And so remains.? And so remains.

206. Will you have the kindness to explain to the Committee what are your general duties as
Secretary 7 My general duties as Secretary are those which generally appertain to the office of Secretary,
-comprising the general supervision of the office.. '

~207. T must refer again to your salary : have you never received any increase of salary since your
first appointment ?  Never. :

208. Nor have you applied to the Board of Directors for one? -No.

209. At what cost were the Company induced to believe a Railway could be constritcted and provided
with requisite stations, engines, carriages, and the interest during the construction covered, when the first
Railway Act was passed? £400,351: as may be found palire 14, Paper No. 41, of 1863, and in
Mr. Doyne’s Report to. the Directors, of 25th February, 1861, which Report corresponds exactly with the
Paper of 1863. C : ' - S

210. You are aware that the Act amending'the Act 80 Vict, No. 28 reduced the Sum which entitled
the Company to receive £300,000 from £100,000 to £50,000?7 Yes.

211. Why was the reduction from :£100,000 to £50,000 made—was it asked for by the Promoters ?
Certainly. ‘ , ‘ '

212. Was it the opinjon of the Engineers that the undertaking could be efficiently completed for the
Sum of £350,000?7 Certainly: efliciently, so far as the stability of the Railway works went, but not as
regards its future working : for that the Directors depended on raising the additional Capital prescribed

by 29 Vict. No. 24. : .

213. Were the Shares of the Company generally taken up in the belief that £350,000 would suffice
to open the Railway? Itis quite impossible for me to say what might be the general opinion: I can
only speak of my own, as a large shareholder, and that of the Directors. :

214. What was the opinion of the Board of Diréctors.on that subject? I believe that the Directors
fully confided in the Report of their Engineers, that the Line could be opened for traffic, and the Interest
paid during construction, within the £350,000; but I am sure, from the official papers here, that they
always looked to the raising of the additional £50,000 when the opening of the Line had given confidence
to financial meén, and as'I have had the honor of communicating to the Government, as will be found in

Letters 161, 166, 177, and 301, of the Parliamentary Correspondence (24) of 1869.

" 215. Do I understand you to use the word efficient, the opening: of the Line efficiently? I use
the term efficient solely as to the construction of the works, which the Directors understood were to be
as sound in every respect as an English Railway,—only that it wonld be a single Line, and including
sufficient stations and railway stock for the opening of the Line for traffic.

216. Do you mean by that that the line was to be efficiently opened, or merely opened to literally
comply with the provisions of the Railway Act? T mean that I have no doubt the Directors expected a
perfectly efficient Line of Railway and works, with rolling-stock, sufficient to meet the traffic of the Dis-
trict ; but I also believe that the Directors felt that.if they did not succeed in raising the additional capital,
of which they had no doubt, it would be very trying on the machinery and rolling-stock generally; as they
were aware that these were reduced to a minimum. " " T o
' 217. Were the Pr’dﬁibters or the Shareholders put in possession-of those views, orrather were they
not deceived, becausé’there was reticence on the part of the Directors in ‘giving publicity to those peculiar
ideas? I am not aware of any reticence' on the part of the- Directors, and therefore cannot understand
how there could be any deception. . S : S .

218. Did the Directors make any such statement as that you have already detailed to. the Promoters
and Shareholders with regard to the raising of the additional £50,000? I am not aware of any official
report to that effect. I will examine the papers of .the Promoters, and if I find any such document I will
give it in.

219. Were the Directors elected when the first proposal .of subscribing £100,000 was made? No,
not until after the passing of the Act 30 Vict. 28. - _

By Mr. Kennerley.—220. Who were négotiating with the Government at the period, with respect to
the conditions on which the loan was'to be granted ?- The original negotiation with the Government took
place on the part of a body of gentlemen at that time called. Promoters of the Launceston and Western
Railway: the names of the gentlemen representing those Promoters are in the Preamble to Act 29 Viet.
No. 24. B S : LT .

" By the Chairmin.——221. When did the Company commence'its existence ? -The Compiny. aétually
_came into existence by the election of Directors on 25th March, 1867. R

292, You are dware of Mr. Doyne’s letter ‘to the Conmimissionérs, 5th November, 1868, stating that
the Railway could be opened for traffic for a sum not exceeding £350,000 (page 13, paper 16,-1868)27 1
am,
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1223, In, the face ‘of that knowledge the Directors, as you say; had.the idea of raising the additional
,£50 000 afier. the Line was' ‘opened? .1 ‘believe the Directors never altered: their, opinion onthat subject
‘from the time I have first named, .as- w1ll be 'found in’ thelr letters to the Government of a recent date, whlch .
I:have already given you, 7 L. T 0 e

224. Was the £50,000 paid into a Bank in comphance with the 4th Section of 30 Vict. No. 28, ‘to
he credit of the Launceston and Western Rallway Company and the Commissioners? ' Yes.' I produce
‘the ‘pass-book of ‘the.Bank, showing £50,000. paid into the Union Bank on January 30th, 1868 to the
eredit of Launceston and Western Rarlway Company, Limited, and the Commissioners.

+225. 'Was that subscrrbed boné fide; or was the amount raised partly by subscription and partly by the
Directors’ becoming. security to the- Bank for the difference between the amount subscribed:and the
deficiency, if any? There was a bond fide subscription list registered in the Supreme Court for £52,680,
the arrangement with respect to it being that the subscribers. should pay in eight instalments of three wonthis
each, by promissory notes. Those securmes, as far as then collected, were lodged with the Union Bank,
and twelve gentlemen-entered into a.joint and several bond in the penal sum of. £25,000. The £50, 000
‘was then paid by those gentlemen to the. Chairman and Directors of the. Company, and the Charrman and
Directors.gave their cheque to the Union Bank for the sum set out.in that pass-hook.

226. Does the Union Bank hold any Bond over the Rallway Works for the repayment of that
-amount? . None whatever. .

+ 227. Nor other security whatever?  Nor other securlty whatever :

228. Are you a Shareholder yourself and if so, to what amount” I‘ hold 68 shares in Athe Stock of
the Company, £1160,. all paid up.

. 2229, When you took shares were you under the i 1mpressmn that the Line could be eﬁicwntly opened
for £350,000?7 When I took shares I was under the precise 1mpressron I stated I beheved the Dlrectors»
10 be under, and I still remain under that i impression. ,

By Mr. Wllyte ~230. That i 1mpressmn was that it v would cost £400 000 7. Yes..

.. By Mr. Archer.—231.' Do you not think many persons were induced to take shares under ‘the
‘conviction that £850,000 would be all that would be required for the said .Railway, for constructlon and
efficiently woiking'?- ’I dow’ t think so. I néver heard an instance. - - ¢

- By Mr. Lewis.—232. "Was the Share List, as it exists at the present time, filled up before the
reduction took place from £400,000 to '£350, 000” Certamly not. It'was the difficulty of getting a
Share List for the original capltal which kept back in my opinion, many persons from subscribing, from
its entire uncertainty. That led to the apphcatlon to<Government to ask 'the Parliament to allow the
Company to commence operations on raising £50,000" capital. ‘When that consent was obtained, successful
efforts were made to complete the £50,000 Subscri iption ‘List.’ :

233. Does it now appear to you to be practicable to.obtain the sum required to complete the works by
Sha.res ? "I do not thmk 1t practicable, for the reason stated in the Correspondence, (N 0. 24.). c

By y the Chairman.—234. Was -your salary as Secretary to the. Launceston and’ Western Rallway
Company sanctioned by the Commrssroners" I answer generally it was apploved and . they have
always paid." _ W e

235. Was it with the concurrence of the Commlssroners” Yes, w1th the full concurrence s of the
Commissioners ; their .concurrence has .been practically shown- in, signing. the cheques for the monthly
payments; The salary was first fixed 28th July, 1868.". T never 1ece1ved any until then.

*236.. Has the- Company concluded all its arrangements ‘with the owners-and occuplers of p1 1vate land
through which the Railway passes ? Very nearly so. There are but 2 remaining. for settlément. :

. .237. Have you a nominal list of the parties claiming compensation from the-Railway Company, and
ahst of.the amounts claimed? I have, showing, acreage - amount of'.claims, amounts. awarded, and law
costs in each case. (Paper B. handed in.) This paper is made up to the latest moment and. is. about
£1000 in excess of the estimate sent.in on the 28th July.. .

238 Did the. Boald of Directors send the orders to England for the plant rallway stock &c throuOh
the Director Yy, or were they sent by, the Engineers ?. The - Engineers,.in the first place apphed to the
Board of Directors for permission to order Y and then reported their orders.to the Board. :

239. Was not a Resolution passed by the Directors in October last with.. recrald to th1s sub_]ect ?
On the. 13th - October, 1868, there was. a motion that, in the ordering of any. mater 1als for railway work, it
be submitted to' the Board for their apploval before any action was taken. Evelytlnng had been or dered
then éxcept canlaores, as w1ll be seen by the Palhamentary correspondence

240, Haye you in your capamty of Secretary any: emoluments by way of COITIHllSSlOIlS or othel wise on
thesé Railway works 7~ None whatever ; and 1 may say I am bound to give my whole time in consrderatlon
of the salary.

AL In refel rmg back to th1s Resolutron of 13 October, 1868 Wlll you mfoxm ‘the. Commlttee What
gave Tise to such a Resolution ? ‘My impression is ;that:it arose ﬁom .some. Member of the Dnectory
considering that detailed orders should go home thr ough the Dir rectory.:

242, Was not the Resolutlon arrived at, in consequence of some mlsundel standmg about the 1nv1tat10ns
for tenders for Railway carriages ?.° I think not but the mlsundelstandmg was as 10. ordels “ luch had
gone home through the Engineers. 7' ;

\

. 242 Have the Commlssmners been 1efused access to cer tain lettels when asked f01 ? I never knew
sich a thlng 'T réfused Mr. Kemp once, and I think I mlght put it to the Committee whether I might
not state it. You will see it by the conespondence, and the Attorney-Gene1 al’s opmlon M1 Kemp was
refused+to 100k ‘at a*Colonial Secretalys letter a “quartér’ of .an’ hour bef01e the Board 'sat:”" “The' Com-
missioners were never leﬁrsed nor, were:: the Diréctots ;ever 1ef'used i The question:. was raised by. Mr.



‘T4

:Kemp whether lie had not a right as a Director to see any papers in the office.” I had very good reason in
‘the interests of the Company for denying that Mz, Kemp was a Director unless the Board was sitting, and
I refused him a letter which he-would have had the opportunity of hearingiread in the meeting of the Board.
I refused it because he claimed to take copies of letters which had not been before the Board at all and
then to use them in his capacity of Commissioner. : : -

. 243. By that I assume you did not recogmse the Commlsswners as Drrectms until they sat at the
Board under the 6th Sectlon 30 Vlct 287 Clea.rly 503 and the Attox ney—Genex al has fully conﬁrmed my
opinion.

244, In the prlnted eonespondence (letter 120 palan'raph ‘6, paper 24), you have styled yourself
as “ Manager” as well as Secretary,—will you state your: authori ity for assuming that distinetion? It was
an error on my part ;. the word ¢ Manager” arising ﬁom the fact that the motion on my appointment was

.that I should be appomted “ Secr etaly and Manager,” and -1 ovellooked an amendment statlnfr that I
should be Secretary. It was never used except in that case. : o .

245. In the whole of*the printed correspondence’ before the Commlttee and Goveznment have you
expressed your own views, or those of the Directory for whom you were acting as Secretary ? *In general
cases, where time had allowed, I haveé submitted drafts of letters to the Board ; but in most cases, "as the
-Comniittee will see, the Secretary is. obliged to take the responsibility of the corr espondence, waiting the
confirmation or otherwise of the Directory. I am happy to say that in my case I never had a Tetter
rejected ; wherever a question has arisen my action has been confirmed. I may therefore say the .corre-
spondence really is the correspondence of the Directors.

246. But was not a Board meeting held on the 24th November last, at which a resolution was passed
disapproving of your replying to the Government correspondence without previously submitting it to the
Board? On the 24th November it was moved, ““ That the Secretary having replied to the couespondence
referred to the Directors by the Colonial’ Secxetaly on the 19th instant, the Board ‘of Directors do not ap-
prove of such reply having been made before the corlespondence had been considéred by the Board.”
Motion put and lost. Division called for—Ayes 3, Noes.6.- The names were, dyes, Dodexy, Scott,
Tyson; Noes, Green, Grubb, Webster, Sherwin, Clookes, Bmtley It was then ])1oposed <That this

.Board approves of the letter of the Secretary in replying to the Colonial Secretary’s letter of the 19th.”
On a division, Ayes 6—Crookes, Green, Sherwin, Glubb Robertson, Bartley; Noes 2—Scott, Dodery.

247. Was there not another occasion, 18th May, 1869, on which your conduct was. disapproved of in
respect to correspondence" 18th May, 1869, attention was called by Mr. Scott to the Secretary’s letter
of the 12th instant to the Colonial Secretary ; and he moved, ‘ That the letter addressed by the Secretary to
the Government, of the 12th May, with reference to allowances to Commissioners, exceeds the instructions
given to him by the Board,” and this being seconded by Mr. Tyson, was lost. A division was called for.
Ayes 5—Scott, Tyson, Dodexy, Kemp, Innes; Noes 6—Crookes, Green, W. Gibson, Robertson, Grubb,
Bartley.

248. Did not some one or more of the Directors make complamt to the Board that iuformation
respecting the Longford Br idge had been withheld at the last annual meeting. (Minutes of 27th April or
4th May)? Onthe27th April a question was raised, a question of privilege by Mr. Doder Y, “ Mr. Dodery
having brought under the notice of the Board that certain inférmation he Thad ‘asked from the Sccretar y with
reference to the Longford Viaduct had been Wlthheld by that Oﬁicer the explanatmn of the Secretary was
deemed by the Board perfectly satisfactory.”

249. On the 21st July, 1868, when Mr. Doyne asked authorlty to order the South Esk Bridge, did he
inform the Board that he had altered the plans, and that a considerable increase of expenditure would be the
result? T don’t believe he did at'that time ; there is nothing on the Minutes—the Minute is simply, ¢ That
such authority be given.”

250. Was there any thmg sard at any time wrtll regard to the increased cost on the altered plans when
the authority was asked for sendmg home for the brldge ?. I first heard of the alter at1on of the bridge in
March 1868.

251. Wag it then 1nt1mated that addltlonal cost would be the consequence ? T don’t think it was.

252. But "had itever beén intimated to' the Board previous to sendmg home the order that there would
be an additional " cost to that which"was originally estimated? I don’t remember that anything came up
about it until the Contract was reported from England. - .

Bq/ Mr. Archer.—253. Was the Commissioners” consent obtained when the proposed alteration was.
made in the cost of the bridge and rails and before the same were ordered by the Engineers? Not to my
knowledge, and in the cor respondence it says the Commissioners represent that they knew nothing of it.

954. Did not the Act make it necessary that the consent of the Commissioners should be obtained
before any alteration was made in the Contract? Of course it does, but there was no alteration in the
terms of the Contract:' there was no Contract. '

255. Then you.do not consider that the estimate of rails and bridge formed part of the said Contract
and construction of the Railway? It certainly formed no part of the Contract, inasmuch as it was always
determined that the Contractors for the works should not supply the iron; I “wnderstand it never is done -
but the Commissioners had before them the estimates of the bridge and rails in J uly.

'956. That is the latest estimates’ before the same were ordered? Yes, before the same were ordered.

By Mr. Lewis.—257. Did the Engineers give the extra weight and estimated extra cost of the bridge
as altered before they had the assent of the Directors to forward the order? I think not. I have stated
in the - correspondence that I believe they were not aware of the weight until they got the quantities from
home. I believe they were as much surprised as the Board as to the weight.

258. Did the Engineers submit the plan of the bridge as altered? Yes, in the previous March.

959. Without any estimate of the probable cost? Just the drawings.
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1 By Mr.. Archer.—260. Then' you consider the item ofrails and-bridge formedmno. part.of the Con-
tract into.which the : Company ‘entered with ‘the Governmient for the construction : of the. said Line for;
£8350,000% - There was no.Contract with the Government but the; Company 1ncluded the estlmate of. ralls
and br idge in the £350,000. -

By Mr. Kennerley.—261. But the. orlglnal estunate of £6600 for-the budge was mcluded" Yes H
my own opinion has always been that the transposition of these two iitems of £11,000,and- £6600. caused1
the confusion ; but I do not believe that any official communication was made 1espect1ng the increased cost.

By the Chairman.—2062. 1 refer you to Mr. Kemp’s letter 204, page 83 (24)? ~ Yes;. I have it.

i 263. Will you read the 2nd-paragraph? Yes.. ¢ After previous, couespondence I will. not.occupy
your attention with the difference between myself and Messrs. Doyne. and Company as to the increased:
cost of the Longford viaduet, consequent on their Change of: plans. The extent of the increase will, shortly
be known, and until thén' I can wait.. But the Directors of the, Company have shown, By Resolutlon, that
THEY were taken unawares by change of plans, and I can confidenily repeat, that so was T. " T ¥élied that
the orders which they would transmit to England’ would not' be différent from', the schedule of - quantities
furnished to ‘the Commissioners in October, 1867, and “the estimates of the 16th -July; 1868, prlnted by
order of Parliament, otherwise I should not have failed to ‘advise my fellow Commissioners.” " -

- 264. Having read that paragraph, ‘what Minute was made by vour Board of Directory in consequence
of the action taken- by the surprise of the Directors? * ‘On’the, 6th October, Mr.: Kemp: brought under the-
notice of the Board, that in the letter of the Engineers to Mr. Hemans,. dated 10ty J uly, read: durmg Mr.
Kemp’s absence at Melbour ne, he found that they had adopted a 72 1b. rail in lieu of a 65 Ib. rail, as given’
in Mr. Doyne’s Schedule of quantities - furnished to.him, and -which involves an.additional cost of neally
£8000, It was moved by Mr. Green, and seconded by Mr. Webster—* That the Engineers be- requested
to explain the cir cumstances under which those alterations had been made.” That was crried.

265. Did the Englneels comply with that Resolution? X have no doubt of it. . On the 7th Octobe1
I forwarded a_copy of the Resolution to the Engmeers, and I have a minute on the 13th October of a
1ep1y of the 12t11 T will produce the' reply to-morrow.

By My, Archer.—266. From the dnswer given by you just now 1t would appear that this statement
by Mr. Kemp was incorrect, that Mr. Kemp, the official Commissioner, was not made aware of the
alteration in the bridge and rails : Mr. Kemp says hé was not made awiare of it? _(Léiter 204.) ' I believe
T am correct in my former reply, and T am confirmed in that view by the lettér of the Engineers (p. 189,
Addenda), in which they say :—¢ Mr. Kemp was acquainted with these designs long before the Contract
with Messrs. Overend & Robb was let, or any orders sent home for iron work. Under these circum-
stances it'did not occurt to us to be necessary to call .the attention of thé Government to the fact.that the
work could not.be done with the weight before named. If necessary at all; it was. clearly the duty of Mr.
Kemp to, call the attention of his colleagues to this patent fact, that. the ey mlght advise the Gover nment as
they thought best.” . ,

The Witness withdrew.

FRIDAY, SLPTEMBER 24 1869.

P'r(’sent——Mr Dav1es (Chanman), Mr. Whyte, Mr. Lewis, Mr: QWan, Ml Maclanachan, Mr Alchel
""" Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Kennerley. "

.MR. HENRY DOWLING recalled ard examined.

B Y the Chairman.—267. Do you now furnish the réply of the Engmeels to ‘the resolu‘non of the
" Board of Directors of.thé 6th October, 18682 Yes; the 1eply of tae 12th Octobe1 The pal agraph ‘on
. permanent way is the answer. ' S

: (Letter marked C., 12th. Octobe1 1868 put in; )

. 268 When the estimate was first given for the 65lbs. rails, that was in connection Wlth the first
estimate for the sum of £350,000 to open the line for tr affic, was it not?: . I don’tknow anythlng about the
651bs rails of my. own know]edge, only as I'have seen it in the pubhshed papers.

-269. ‘Did the Engineers estimate officially to the Board of Dir cetors their alteration from 65 1lbs. to
'721bs. 7 - I never heard of any alteration even-of the 751bs:  in the original Repoit to 65 Ibs., or from
- 65 lbs. to 72 1bs., but I see by the printed papers that such a Report ‘was made to the Comm1ss1onels '

By Colonel Hw‘chms —270. But the Commissioners did not authonse ‘the’ alteratlon” No, ot to

my knowledge ; it was merely 1eported by’ them o the Govelnment n J uly 1868 a8 trathel h om the
printed. papers. :

By M»r. Whyte —271. There was a dev1atlon of course ? I unde1 stand g0 ﬁom the papers S b

By the Chairman.—272. Have you any doubt about it ?’ Vone at all.

273. Do you know of your own knowledge that there was a dev1at1on 7 Yes that has been stated
in the resolution of the §th October, just read. -

By Colonel Hutchins.—274. Then asguardians of £ the pubhc funds ‘ought not the Commlssmnels to
be informed of every.detail of dishursements? I understood they were, fully S

275. With 1espect to this substltutlon iy I am not aware of any pm tlculal case’; it is not Wlthm my
.department, -

276. Are you aware, as the Semetary to the Company, that by tlns depalture from the 65 lbs to the
72 1bs.. -rails.an additional cost is: 1mposed on the Company of .;bﬁOOO ? No, I am not. - . i
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By thé Chairman.—277. But all ‘these deviations as to the rails have heen carried-out by the
.Engineers, Messrs. Doyne,” Willett, & Co. without any official communication or authority from the
Directors? There was 1o direct authority as I am aware, but I am-aware that sections of all -drawings.
were submitted to the Board and Commissioners in March, 1868. :

. 278. That is not ari answér to thé queéstion. Are you or are you not aware, in -your' capacity as
Secretary, that this departure dnd additional expenditure were made without the authority and knowledge
of the Board of Directors? I have no official communication as Secretary with regard to any alteration.

279. Nor the Board? * Nor the Board. ' -

* By Mr. Swan.~280. Do you know whether or not the alleged increased weight of the rails will
increase the cost of the line by the sum of £5000? I am aware it has been so alleged. '

281. I want to know if you are aware of it as a fact? "I don’t believe it. My own opinion is that it
is not right, and that the whole amount of alterations in the weight of iron will not much exceed £5000.

282. Can you tell us precisely what is the difference in cost between the light rails and heavy rails on
the whole line? No, I -could not without carefully looking into the matter; it is really not a matter that
should be submitted to me. . .

283. You have stated that the increased cost of the use of heavier rails would not be £5000: can you
give us information as to how much below £5000 it would be? No, I cannot. I have never made an
calculation in details as to any one particular item, but I have on the whole, and I make it only £5083 on
the whole of the -alterations. : :

284. Alterations as to iron-work ? As to the weight of iron work. -

By Mr. Lewis.—285. Were the deviations of the weight in'rails, and the ‘consequent increase of that
item in the permanent way, ever brought under the consideration of the Board of Directors and the Com-
mnissioners? Not previous to the transmission of the orders. '

286. Then did the Engineers make that alteration without in any way consulting the Board and the
Commissioners? Yes, so far as my official knowledge extends they never consulted the Board on engineer-
ing details. ' . A

287. Had the Engineers the option of making the deviation without consulting the Board and Com-
missioners? Clearly they had.

288. And could that apply toa larger sum than £5000 of material or works? It appears to me clearly
it could. .

289. What I want to know is, is the Company in respect of construction of this work and the cost of
it entirely in the hands of the Engineers? I think so, as far as the professional questions go: that the
Company have, in fact, reposed entire confidence in them as the Engineers of the Company, and that ex-
presses that it would leave such things to them.

290. Leave them to make such alterations of the plans and specifications as they may deem advisable
at any time? No, I don’t think the Engineers are placed in that position ; but in any serious alterations
in the plans—as, for instance, in the gradient or otherwise of the Line—they would consult the Board.

291. Then the increase in the weight of the rail is a minor consideration as compared to an alteration in
the gradient or a material deviation in the length of the Line? I think so; because in those estimates they
had provided for contingencies a sum of :£10,000, and the increase in the cost of rails- had to do in some
measure with the increased rate in the market at the time the order was estimated and the time it was
executed. ’ ’

By Colonel Hutchins.—292. Are we to understand you to say it is discretionary with the Engineers to
make alterations involving additional cost? I don’t wish to be undersiood altogether so; but I say, as
professional advisers of the Company, great discretion has beén allowed them in questions affecting the
permanency of the Railway ; and in illustration of that I may add, that there are occasional minor altera-
tions as they proceed,—a culvert might be left out in one place and put in another,—and they ave reported
to the Board and Commissioners.

By Myr. Swan.—293. In your estimate of £5080 for increased cost of iron, do you put that sum as the
increased cost in the English market, or do you include freight and charges up to the time of laying -the
rails on the Line? I do not include freights and charges ; % confine myself simply to the increased price
of the contracts over the estimates. I may add, if I were to include freight and commission it might make
a difference of £11,250, as stated in the Paper 1st September. Both freights and insurance are very
largely in excess of the estimates. '

By the Chairman—294. Xow many Directors compose the Board?  Fifteen, Sir.

295. How are they elected? They were elected by Shareholders at public meeting assembled, and
under the rules of the Company.

296. And all of them were elected in public meeting? Excepting in the case of retirement of any
of the elected Members, then they are filled up by the Directors.

297. What is the original number allowed by law ?  Fifteen by the rules of the Company.
298. How long is it since any of those Directors retired by rotation 2 They don’t retire by rotation.

299. Then they are a permanent body? They are a fpermanent body during the construction of the
Line, I take it. I may state, of course, except in cases of disqualification.

300. By what authority do they remain a permanent body in that respect? By a vote of the Share-
holders in public meeting assembled. 4

301. Do not the Acts of Parliament provide for the election of the Directors and their retirement by
rotation annually ? No; the Acts of Parliament make no such provision.

‘



-7 302, Under what law aré your ‘Direttors elected 2 Under the' prov1s10ns in 23 Vlct No 12 known
as the Joint Stock Companies Act, which Act authorlses the Company to make rules, among othel thmgs,
for the éléction of the Directors. .

303. Did your Company make rules under that Act 7 Yes, Sir.’

304. Will you' read to-the Committee the rule: authousmcr the Company to elect their Dlrectors per-,
rhaxnently,if such exist? -Yes. The second special resolution “of this meeting is as follows :—¢ It is also,
resolved and agreed that the Regulatlons and Table B., Nos. 49, 50, and 63, and 'the Regulations of
Articles of Association, Nos. 12, 16, and 17, so far as they affect the fatire electlons of Directors, shall
ééase to apply, and no election of Directors by the Shareholders shall take place until the personal responsis.
bilities incurred by-thé said Directors are satisfied by the Company ; and the Directors shall fill vacaricies
occurring in the Directory by the appointment of qualified Shareholders ; and such Directors so appomted
shall hold office until all fiabilities as aforesaid shall have ceased.”

:805. Then the whole-of the body are now rendered permanent till all the liabilities of the Company
are swept away,—paid off ? Until all the liability of the Company to them ceases. In this respect my
former answer I find to be incorrect as to their continuance until the construction of the line is complete.

. 306. The cer tificates for the payment of the Contractors are brought before the Directors monthly,
are théy not 7 Yes.

N - 807. Have a maym ity. of the Comimissionérs been satisfied W1th the data furnished by these certlﬁcates ?
o. -

308 In consequence of that dlssatlsfactlon have the Dn'ectors demanded addltlonal data ﬁom the
Engineers—1 refer you to the original Resolution, of 25th. May last? Yes; at the mesting of the
Directors on that dafe, it was moved by Mr. Grubb and seconded by Mr. Robertson :—¢ That two.of thié
Commissioners having absolutely declined to sign the cheque on the last monthly certificate of the Con-
tractors unless the Directors will agree to demand from the Engineeis that the data set forth in the annexed.
Memoiandum of this date marked A. be supplied to the Board within ten days from this date, -in,
accordance with the Form marked B. also hereunto annexed, and continue to furnish the same with each
certificate,—Resolved that the Sectetary for ward to the Englneels the said demand, namely,—that the data.
set forth in the annexed Memorandum, May 25th, marked A., be supplied to the Board within ten

days from this date, in accor dance w1th the F orm B. also hereunto annexed ~and contmue to furnlsh the
same with each certificate.”

.. 809. Was any reply .elicited from the: Englneexs to that and 1f so, w1ll you pt ocluce it? 'Yesf.,
(Handed in, marked D., pagé 96, Paper 24.)

. 310. Then Messrs. Doyne, MaJ01 and Wnllett deehned to abide by the request of the Commlssmnels,
#s appears by thieir letter 7 Yes: -

311. Did the Directors take any further actlon in that mattel 7 was not that Motlon 1esc1nded in
July last? It was, on the 20th July last. - :

w812, Will you read the Résolution ? It was moved by Mr. Grubb, seconded - by . M. Glbson,

“ That the Resolution of which the following is a copy was, on the 25th ddy of May last, proposed to this
Board at the suggestion of Mr. Kemp, with the view, as then distinctly 'stated "by. him, "of inducing Mr,
Innes to sign the cheque on the ninth monthly certificate, then over due:to the Contractors ; 3 viz.—(vide the
Resolution, supra.)’ Thatupon such Resolution being proposed, a Deputation from the Board, conmstmg
of Mr. W1ll1an1 Gibson and Mr. Grubb, waited on Mr. Innes, at.the Office of the Comnnssmnels t0
ascertain from him whether, if such a demand were made by the Directors, he would sign such cheque;
to which enquiry, Mr. Innes, without directly pledging himself to sign it, replied that such demand belng
made would have great weight in inducing him to do so : and the whole tenor of his reply was such as -to
1ead the deputation to believe that such, Would be the result: of such .demand; that, upon..the Deputation
returning to the Board and communicating the result of their interview- with M. Innes, the said - Reso=
tion was put by the Chairman and carried, and such demand on the Engineers was forthwith made by the
Secretary : that on the same day, shortly after the Deputatlon left Mr. Innes, he-addressed a note -to M1

Grubb as follows :— _ : o

"ot/z .l]ag/, 1869.
My DEAR MR. (IRUBB,

+ . WuILE the understanding on w luch you and Mr. GIbSOTl left.mé is fresh .on my mind, I de:xre to put-it on_
paper. I distinctly decline to enter info any engagement, or bargain, or conSIdexatlon of any resolution-the
Directory may adopt, calling upon their Engineer to comply with the demands of the Commissioners as-to the form
of Monthly Certificates’ to- be. fuinished with the accounts of -Méssrs. Overend & Robb, But if, irrespective of any
understanding. with. me, the Company require their Engineer to. give the certificates demanded by ‘the Com-
missioners, the Company having taken that step would be a very strong inducementto me to take upon mysélf the
responsibility of signing the cheque for the last month ; but I reserved oy . decision on- that matter: till' after my
return to Hobart Town by to-night’s mail. -

(Slzrned) I‘ M. INNES
That, notw1thstandmcr sch “démand ‘on 'the Engmeels Was sb madeé by the Directors under. the-full
imipression, founded on his said reply fo the- Deputatlon and’ his subsequent note to Mr. .Grubb, that he
would sign sucli cheqie, he refuséd and pelslsted in’his réfusal to do so. That, as the:sole and avowed
object was defeated by Mr. Innes- under “the trying ‘circumstances aforesaid, such Resolunon be now
expunged;-and-a c¢opy:of this: Reseliition be forwarded by’ the- Secretary 'to- the Engmeels The WOld
“ expunged” being replaced by ¢ rescinded,” that is the Resolutlon as ca111ed :

313. Was there a division on that ? Yes.. ¢ - .- o e *‘ '. o

-.814. Will: youread the names?:i :Ayeés-Crookes, Button, R Gleen, Glubb W GleOD, Baltley.
Noes——Webster Dodery; Scott, Joseplr Archer. . "1 - '

315, “What hds been thib ultimate 7 ult‘of that 1escmd“ 'of the resolutlon, and the. Engmeels refusal

8.
to furnlsh the data? The ultinraté Fesult was an appeal to'the Executive, and an ‘arrangement with regard
to the future.
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316. Will you state briefly what was the, arrangement? There was an adjustment of the difficulty,
for which see letters 230 to 240 inclusive, p. 118, No. 24. o
" 817. Those papers explain the arrangement? Yes, taken in connection with the Memorial to the
Government found in the same papers,-at p. 94. :

318. Is there any question of dispute between the Contractors and the Company about deductions on
éxtra works since March last? The dispute, I take the Chairman to refer to, would. rather be not on
deduetions, but on the principle of calculating the extra works under the terms of the Contract, and which
dispute was reported to the Board by the Engineers on the 30th March, 1869, in the form of copies of
correspondence between the Contractors and the Engineers. (Correspondence marked E. put in.) This is
4'question that must be ultimately decided by arbitration, the amount being £2685 15s.

319. By Mr. Whyte—Does that refer to one portion of the side cuttings? That was the item then

in dispute. _

320. The principle contended for in the coi'fespondence would apply to all the cuttings, 1 presume?
Only where alterations from the specification took place.

By the Chairman.—321. What are the powers the Engineers have given themselves in the conditions
of Overend & Robb’s Contract? The powers, of course, are very full. There is a copy at p. 76,
Paper 24.

322. Mr. Theodore Bartley is one of the paid Commissioners, is he not, for the Company ? Yes.

323. Is he not, also, one of the negociators upon applications for compensation for land ? He is the
gole negociator on behalf of the Company. '

. 824. What are the salary and emoluments of that office? That question has never arisen at the
Board.

325. Do I understand that Mr. Bartley performs the duty of valuator of the Company gratuitously,
or does he get paid by fees, or in any manner whatsoever? There has been no demand for fees ; my own
opinion is that some arrangement will have to be made.

826. Are there any minutes as to the appointment and emoluments ? Yes. On 24th July, 1868, Mr,
Robertson moved, and Mr. Crookes seconded, that ‘Mr. Bartley be requested to act as Negociator in the
purchase of land. That is the minute,

827. Are you enabled to say if that gentleman is acting honorarily or otherwise in that capacity? I
can only say as before, that no question has been raised as to emoluments. But my impression always has
been that there will be some charge for commission made to the Board, but I have never had any commu-
nication with any one on the subject.

By Mr. Whyte.—328. At the present moment it’s an open question what amount Mr. Bartley will
receive, or whether he will receive anything at all? I consider so.

329. Is any member ot Mr. Bartley’s family in the employ of the Company or the Engineers? One
of his sons was employed for a short time in connection with making copies of land plans for the
mnotices issued by the Solicitors.

330. He is not employed now? No.

By the Chairman.—3831. 1In the paper, B, you put two items, a trifling charge of £19 18s., and
fees for reference, &c. £160 13s., will you explain what those two items mean? The trifling charge here
referred to has been mostly charges for my own journeys to meet Mr. Bartley and the landowners, and
adjudicate. The fees for references were principally paid, if I remember rightly, to Mr. Goldie and others
appointed by the parties claiming as their valuators. The Chairman is aware we have to pay on both sides.
The Committee will see that, considering the large interests concerned, the Company has been very for-
tunate in the matter of reference ; there has never been a formal deed of arbitration, and the large expenses
of law connected with formal arbitrations have been saved. That, I think, is due very much to the con-
ciliatory conduct of Mr. Bartley.

832. Do you think Mr. Bartley’s appointment by the Company as negociator was compatible with his
position of Crown Commissioner? I do; perfectly compatible. I should be sorry to express any
difference of opinion between the Government and myself on that point. The Government thought so.

333. You have %'ven an estimate to the Government of the additional cost to complete the railway?
“Yes, by order of the Board.

334. In round numbers, your first estimate was :£80,000, was it not? Not the first estimate. The
last estimate sent in was 18th August (p. 180). That was £79,453, but that includes another year’s interest
at 6 per cent. on £300,000, and therefore was not for completion of the Rail, as the Chairman put it.
I beg to refer to my letter 301, (p. 179), which suggests the acceptability to the Government of a year’s
interest being provided. :

335. What assurance have this Committee now that your estimate of 18th August is correct; and
how have you arrived at that conclusion? The mode of dealing with it is in the printed paper, st
September, 1869. I can give no further assurance than that great care was exercised in the collection
of details, in which I was assisted by one or two men of business on the Board. of Directors.

By Mr. Whyte—~336. Is it your conviction that that amount will be suflicient to complete the
Railway ? Yes, and to meet those emergencies which I have stated.

337. And no larger amount will be requisite? As I think.

By the Chairman.—338. Do I understand you to say. that, in the: event of the money being granted
for completion of the work as required, as requested in your letter . of 18th August, no further
application to the country will be made in this matter on that point? - I feel satisfied so, and I believe
the Directors generally feel so: the data on which to calculate these amounts are now. reduced to so
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limited a compass, inasmuch as all the punmpal works are: done: the great works of. the lme up to,
Longford Station are really practically completed. As I said'in my paper of the lst September, I would'

I;}(l)t speak so conﬁdently that each item of detarl would: apply; but I believe the gxoss sum Would cover
e whole.

L]

339: In your correspondence ‘to the Government on’ thls ‘point’ the Company have asked for this
additional advance on the security now-in the possession of the ‘Government undet the - Railway Aect,
have they not? The Company ask that Parliament be advised to advaice the money on'the lien which’
the Government have under the 8th Section: There is a letter on the subject (vide p. i61, s Papei No.24.)

. 840. Have the persons liable for a re:guarantee in the Railway Distriet been consulted in any way or
manner on this new proposal ?- Not at all; the Board clearly consider it the duty of Government to
advance on the lien; or to release the lien, as advocated in the letter just mentioned.

841. Have the Board of Directors made any effort to dispose of ‘additional Shares for the amount ag
required, or to raise the remaining capital of £50,000 ? They are quite aware, from prior efforts and

assertions made by parties, that they have no means of ralsmg the cap1tal and no active effort has been
made by the Directors with-that view.

342, Is it proposed that the Railway District shall be addmonally taxed to pay the interest of thlS sum

of money now asked to be advanced to the Company ? The Board have never adopted thdt view, and
never made such a proposal.

343. And how is it proposed by the Board of Directors that the interest of this pr oposed advance shall

be met? I don’t remember that the question has been under discussion. My own opinion is that it should:
come out of the Railway revenue.

344. Do you think under the re-guarantee Clause of the Rallway Act that those who have re-
guaranteed should have had the opportunity of expressing their opinions as to this proposed additional loan
or advance by the Government? It is a question on which I have not formed any opinion ; my own
personal feeling has always been—which is that of the Board—that the Government have not done anytlnng
yet, and that they should advance the money on that lien or else release the lien.-

345. When the first proposal by the Promoters was brought under the consideration of Parliament,
you were connected with it as a Promoter ? Yes; I was President of the Promoters.

346. How many Directors was it proposed should constitute the Board at that ‘ume" I don’t
remember that among the promoters that ever arose. When it came to the question of organisation they

named, as Companies generally do, a large body of Provisional Dir ect01 s, and they had to consider the
questxon

347. Did you not yourself propose, after all the preliminary arrangements and the Company formed,
that five Directors should be appointed by the Giovernment, and that the whole and sole control of the
mhanagement should be vested in them? No; that pr oposal was really the first submitted to the public,
that the Government should advance the money, the Districts consenting to guarantee half the interest, the
Government nominating a certain number of Commissioners and the Districts the others, and that those
persons should constitute the Railway Board as you would have a Road Trust.. But they did not con-,
template the finding of capital by private parties in the district. The whole sum required was estimated at
£400,000(the original estimate by Mi. Alexr., Clerke and others was £500,000); the Commissioners

50 appomted to manage the whole matter; the Districts paying half the interest, and when the loan should
be paid off the Railway to be the proper ty of the District. ,

By Mr. Archer.—348. Does not the Act make it necessary that the consent of the Commissioners
and the sanction of the Governor in Council should be obtained before any alteration was made in the
Contract or estimates for rails and other portions of the said Railway and works, so far as they are to be
imported from abroad? I don’t read the Actso. My opinion on the question will be found very fully set
out in letters written by direction of the Board (in Parliamentary Paper 24), and I shall be able to produce
to this Committee such high legal opinions upon the views so expressed as I think will ‘satisfy them that
neither myself nor the Board of Directors have made any great mistake in their interpretation of the Act:
the Board of Directors have taken the opinions of two of the leading Counsel of Victoria. I shall b’
happy to produce these to the Committee at their next meeting.

The Witness withdrew.

Monpay, SepreMBER 27, 1869.

Present—Mr. Davies, (Chairman), Mr. Maclanachan, Mr. Kennelley, Mr. Whyte, Mr. Lewis, Mr.
 Axrcher, Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Swan.

MR. HENRY DOWLING recalled and ewamined

By the Chairman.—349. Have you the Case on which the opinions of Counsel referred to at the last
meeting were taken ? Yes, I produce it. The same Case was put to Mr. Wilberforce Stephen_and Mr.
Fellows, and therefore the Case stated in one, of course, represents”both. But the opinions of the two
Counsel are supplied. I put in both, one by Mr. Stephen and the other by Mr. Fellows,

(Case and opinions put in,, marked F.)

By 3r. Whyre.—3850.. As. Secretary you take minutes of - ploceedlngs of the- Meetmgs of the

Directory, and read them at succeedmg meetmgs'? Yes, the minutes: are 1ead in the usual Way at the
ensuing: meetmgs : . .

351. And you read all couespondence % . And I read all correspondence.
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352. Have you always been in the habit of reading correspondence at length, or have you at any
period confined yourself to making a statement of the purport of letters received?- .To.the best of my-
belief I have always read correspondence in and out at length.

358. Does the Directory leave to you to frame letters in accordance with instructions, and transmit them’
without reference? I have stated- before that in some cases I have submitted “drafts where time allowed,
but as a rule I answer communications, and those anwers are read with the communications in the ordinary :
course at the next weekly meeting. : K :

354. So that, in fact, you have been in the habit of replying to communications without reference to
the Directors ?* Yes; I cannot conceive of the business of a Company being carried on under any other
arrangement: it would be virtually a suspension, in many .cases,.of the business of the Company to wait
for instructions. . : . . - .

865. Have questions not arisen at the Board as to whether your communications were authorised or
not, or whether they did not exceed instructions ? I think that question will be found fully answered by-
246 and 247 of this enquiry. : R :

356. No; one portion is answered, but not the whole. My question is, whether you were authorised-
or not, or whether you did not exceed your. instructions? The only two occasions when such a question
arose at the Board was on the 24th November, 1868, and on 18th May, 1869, as stated in the answer I
referred to. No question of the kind was raised excepting on those occasions. .

357. What were the communications to the Government which gave rise to action being taken by the
Board condemnatory? The action of the Board on those occasions was not condemnatory. .

3858. Still, action was taken by Members of the Board : I want to know what were the communica-'
tions to the Government which gave rise to that course being taken? The action taken on the-24th
November refers to a letter of the 21st November in reply to a letter of the Colonial Secretary of the 19th.-

(Letter read, 21st November, 1868, Paper 24, No. 120, pp. 9, 10, 11.)

359. And you transmitted that letier to the Government without referring it to the Directory ? I did;
I simply communicated with thie Chairman on the question. ' '

360. Who was the Chairman? Mr. Button.

361. Who prepares the periodical reports of the Directory to the Shareholders? They were in cach
case prepared by Sub-Committees, and submitted for approval and adopted by the weekly meeting of
Directors.

362. How many Directors composed the Sub-Committee? The first meeting I don’t find any minute
of a Sub-Committee. I find a minute of the weekly meeting of the Board, April, 1868; the minute is,
““The Hon. Sec. read draft report to the general meeting of Shareholders, which was adopted.” On the
13th April, 1869: ¢ Read draft report and statement of accounts for public meeting, and auditor’s report to
shareholders,—consideration of report,—read seréatim with statements of expenditure and receipts, which
were approved and adopted.” I remember on this last occasion that I wrote a rough draft; the Chairman
had it for correction, and it was then submitted to a Sub-Committee,—I think, consisting of Messrs. But-
ton, Green, and Crookes, but I have no record of it. The minute is as I have given it. There were
present at that meeting Messrs. Button (Chairman), Crookes, W. Archer (Brickendon), W. Gibson,
Grubb, Kemp, J. Robertson, T. Bartley, Green, Sherwin, Tyson.

363. Were those reports submitted to the Directory and approved of before publication? Certainly,

the minutes show that, inasmuch as the first publication after approval was the reading at the meeting of
Shareholders four days afterwards. -

864. I call your attention to the first report. Presuming that the first report was prepared by you,
what is intended by ¢ compelled to extract £50,000 out of the ordinary channels of productive employ-
ment within those districts, when the money could have been borrowed at 6 per cent., which the Directors
submit was at once injurious to the Districts and the Colony at large.” Can you give the Committee any
explanation as to that? The explanation I take to be, that if the original proposal of the promoters that
the whole money should be borrowed on the part guarantee of the districts, or, had the Government wished,
on the present security of the districts, they would have relcased £50,000 of the private money of the
residents of the distriets to productive employment within those districts ; and that asking for a subscription
of £50,000 in addition to the security of the districts for the loan, was necessarily injurious to the districts
and the Colony at large, because that money would have been more usefully circulated in the development
of the trade of the districts. ’

~ 865. Then do the same objections still exist and stand in the way of the sale of further Shares in the
Launceston and Western Railway Company? Yes: the opinion of the Directory is that the Districts are
exhausted on that mode of investment. '

.366. How, then, does the Company contemplate meeting the contingency of any sudden and large-
expenditure owing to accidents such as a Railway is liable to? That is a question I have not considered,
or heard discussed at the Board.

367. Were you present when the Tender of Overend and Robb was recommended for adoption ?
I was. .

368. Are you in a position to confirm the statement of Mr. Bartley—that all the Commissioners,
being present, concurred in such recommendation and adoption? T don’t remember Mr. Bartley’s letter,
but I have stated it many times in letters published (Paper No. 24); and T have no doubt in my own
mind at all on the subject. If they had not concurred, or if any objection even had been stated, it is quite
clear to me Messrs. Overend and Robb would never have signed the Contract.

369. When the monthly instalments of the Contractors became due, did Mr. Kemp take exception to
the Certificates accompanying the Accounts? I don’t remember whether he did on the first Certificate,
but he did on the second and onward to the nirth: that is, he took exception to_the form of the Certificate.
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870. Did Mr. Innes unite in those objections at that ttme? My impression is. that he united in those
objections up to the ninth ; but he signed - the cheques, as he has recently. stated, under:either a verbal or
written objection. .. ) S S ST

371. Did Mr. Innes object to the Oth, or after the 9th? I think the objection absolutély made to:
sign was after the ninth. He objected at the tinie that he received opinions from the other Colonies; whicl
are: printed in the Parliamentary Papers. - Co . . o o

372. TIn the printed Correspondence a Letter of -yours to The FEvening Mail is quoted, wherein you
state, ““ The payments of the works, however, havelto be authorised by two Comniissioners, and Mr. Innes;
after having authorised payments for eight months——thus paying away every shilling of the subseribing
colonists money-—suddenly refuses his signature to any other cheque unless the ‘ professional Commissioner’
be supplied with accounts in a form of his own devising.” Have you any explanation to make regarding
that statement? I think I was correct in' making the statement; but, Mr. Innes having given it his most
unqualified contradiction, I am not disposed to enter into a controversy with Mr, Innes on that question.
I used the terms “suddenly refused his signature” from the fact that when No. 10 was sent to the. Com-~
nissioners 'for signature he suddenly. declined to sign it. . o

373. Has évery shilling of the subscribing colonists’ money been available up to this day? Some
of the payments by the colonists as shareholders are not due yet; but the £50,000 paid into the Bank has
been expended. ' : : . o

. 874, Do they, or dothe joint funds of the Company and the Commissioners, pay interest on the sum
for which the Bank has given credit? No interest is charged to the Company, or to the Company and
Commissioners : they have no Account on which interest could be charged. : '

375. Is any interest given on the current account of the Company and Commissioners by the bank
here? No. '

376. Then how does the bank pay interest? The bank pays interest on monthly balance of the
account in London, not on the current account here, which the Board of Directors keep as low as
possible, as we get better interest in London than was found could be.obtained in the Colonies.

377. Then it would be a loss to the Railway account to draw on the home account sooner than the’
money was actually required here? The Board think so, but they could not confine themselves strictly’
to the immediate requirements here; they watch the market and draw on London as favorable opportunities
present, and in view of the requirements of the Contractors.

; 378. What was the sum actually paid up by Shareholders when they ceriified that the sum of
£50,000 had been placed to the credit of the Company and Commissioners as the Law required? I don’t
remember the amount. ' .

-879. Could you procure it by the next Meeting? Yes, I think I could.

380. Are two distinct accounts kept at the bank,—one of tlie Company and another of the Company
and Commissioners? Yes, I produce the pass book of the Company; the pass book of the Company
and Commissioners was given before. ' :

381. Can you inform the Committee how they stood respectively at the latest date: say the end of
last month ? 1 can supply it to the Committee. : ‘

382. Who are the Mercantile Agents of the Company in London? The Mercantile Agents are
Sharp & Terry. Mr. Terry was the actually appointed Agenit, but he took Mr. Sharp into partnership.
You will find it in Paper 16. | :

383. What are the terms on which they transact the business of the Company? 1} per cent.

384, Who are their Agents in Launceston ? Any ships that have come direct to the Company and.
Commissioners with railway iron have come to Crookes & Hudson ; but of course the charter-parties have
been directly to the Company and Commissioners.

385. Are the goods consigned directly to the Company and Commissioners? Certainly.

By the Chairman.—386. 1 presume you mean that all the goods are consigned in the usual.
mercantile way, and that Crookes and Hudson are agents for the ship? Yes. '

By Mr. Whyte.—387. Then no orders have gone from the Company and Commissioners to London
through Crookes and Hudson? No. .

388. Mr. Crookes is one of the Directors of the Company ? Yes.

889. Who is the Launceston Agent of the Contractors for the supply of sleepers ? I never knew the
Contractors to have any agents of any kind.

390. You have fifteen Directors ? We have. .
891. Do they generally all attend the meeting 2 They do not generally all attend.

392. How many on an average have attended for the last two years? I am mnot aware for the last
two years; but I put in a memorandum of their attendance from July, 1868, to July, 1869: that is, from.
the time of the Contract being taken. There have been 57 meetings, an average attendance of ten, and an
average occupation of about three hours. ) :

. (Memorandum marked G. put in.)

'893. Does Mr. Bartley advise with yourself, or, so far as you know, the Directors or any number of
them from time to time in any differences between the other Commissioners and himself ? I have known
of occasional conversations on the subject, and he has always reported his letters to the Government to
the Board. :

394. Have letters at any time gone froin the Board to the other Commissioners in the preparation of,
which Mr. Bartley has been consulted by yourself or any of the Directors ? I don’t remember having
consulted with Mr. Bartley on any letter addressed to the Commissioners. : T

o3
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395. I call your attention to a letter (No. 267, page 148, Paper 24) of Mr. Bartley in answer to one
of Mr. Innes.- Did you see that letter before it was forwarded to the Government ? - The first time I saw
that letter was on directing the Accountant to take a copy by the press on the day it was forwarded, just
before the post left. - T : ’

396. In the last Report of the Directors of the Company, 16 April, 1869, it is stated, on the
authority of the Engineer’s Report of the 16th January, that the number of slopes requiring alteration
was only seven, when the. Commissioners, Messrs. Innes and Kemp, allege that when it was quoted for
the information of the Shareholders .there were twenty-five completed or in progress. Have you any
explanation to make as to this diserepancy ? That report was made up to the commercial year in April,
1869, and, I believe, was perfectly correct to the time it was drawn. The Board had had no Report at
that time later than the 16th January.

397. Were you aware that there were twenty-five slopes at the meeting of the Shareholders 7 No, I
was not,

398. When the certificate was given that £330,000 would be sufficient to open the Line for traflic,
what did you understand by that ? I can only say that the answers 213 to 216 give my own personal
impressions-on the subject. :

399. What did you understand by the term ¢ opening of the Line for traffic efficiently 7 What I
understood was a road perfect in respect to its construction as an English Railway, but with only a single
line of rails, could be constructed and opened for traffic, but that the rolling stock included was so much
at the minimum that the working of the traffic would be very lLeavy on the rolling stock, and cause a
large amount of wear and tear during the first years of the work.

400. Did Mr. Doyne communicate to you at any time that, notwithstanding that certificate, -£400,000
or more would be required to complete the Railway ? I don’t know that Mr. Doyne communicated it to
me_especially, but he always stated it, and often in my hearing, but not to complete the Railway, but to
make it more perfect in its working.

401. You stated the other day that £80,000 would complete the Railway fully: . that it would require
that amount? Noj; I said it would take that amount if Parliament desired -to have further interest
borrowed to meet the coupons on the £300,000.

402. If a Railway rate were levied in the place of borrowing at interest you mean that £80,000 would
not be required? Just so. :

403. What difference would that make in the amount that you think would be required? I think
the sum of £67,613; £44,613 finishing the Railroad, and £283,000 for additional rolling stock and stations.
I put in a paper of estimates (marked H.).

404. Then how do the Company propose that the interest on this additional amount required to com-
plete the Railway is to be paid: is it to be an additional rate on the districts under the re-guarantee clause?
No; they consider it should be paid out of the working revenue of the line; the request made to the
Government being to ask Parliament to sanction a loan on security of the works and revenue of the line
under the lien of the 9th Clause, 30 Vict. No. 28. . The application will be found in letter 161.

By Mr. Kenneriey—405. What is meant by “remaining moiety of the capital of the Company ?”’
The meaning is the £50,000 capital not yet subscribed; the capital of the Company is £100,000.

406. Then, as I understand, the proposal is that Government should supply that :£50,000 capital?
Yes; under the lien of the 9th Clause, or release the lien and let the Company borrow elsewhere.

By the Chairman.—407. Do you mean when you “release the lien” for the Government and Colony
to give up all claim under the 9th Section of the Railway Act? Yes; the lien on the works executed, not
the re-guarantee of the Districts. :

408. Of course, by that you mean that Government are asked to advance the money on the security
they already hold, the Company have nothing else to offer? Clearly, that is the application of the
Directors to the Government. I have already stated the lien effectually bars the Company from borrowing
any where else. .

409. Do you think the parties now constituting the re-guarantee are prepared to re-guarantec the
interest for this additional loan? T have no means of ascertaining.

410. Will you favour us with your opinion on that point, whether that would be agreed to or resisted:
that is, whether those who have already reguaranteed the Railway Districts will be prepared to incur any
additional liability ? It’s a very difficult thing to express an opinion on that subject. My own opinion,
looking at the responsibility of the Districts, is that a majority would not object, regarding it in my own
view that the liability now existing would leave the District without a Railway, and £18,000 a year to pay.

411. By the 3rd Section of the Bill introduced by Mr. Douglas it is provided that ¢ such further-sum
as aforesaid, both as to the principal and all interest to accrue due thereon, shall be secured, charged, and
made payable, and shall be subject in every respect to the provisions of Section 9 of the Launceston and
Western Railpay Act, No. 2,°—is that loan asked for under these circumstances with the concurrence
-of the Board of Directors and ‘Commissioners? No; the Board of Directors are not in accord on that point.

412. By whose authority then is that Bill introduced to Parliament? The Draft which the Board
settled did not go on that principle; but is put on the authority of the gentleman who introduced it, as
far as that point goes. ’ .

413. In point of fact that Bill is not the Bill of the Directors? It is, except so far as that clause goes.

414. Is not Mr. Adye Douglas, the gentleman who introduced that Bill, the Solicitor for the
Company ? The Solicitor for the éompany 1s really Mr. Geo. Collins, his partner; he was elected and
inserted in the original prospectus, and it has always stood so.

415. That is of the firm of Douglas & Collins? Yes.
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- 416: Are not Douglas & Collins really the Solicitors of the Company ? Pracncally they are.

y By Mr. Whyte~417. 1t has been alleged that some of the Shareholders. wére induced totakeé
Shares with the understanding that they would never be called on to pay their- pr omissory notes: is there
any truth.in that statement? . I heard it alleged once by a defaulter in his defence in the court, but I need
not say the jury paid no attentlon to it; the man pleaded that the accountant said he would never be called
on to pay ; the accountant on oath said he never said anythmg of the kind : the verdict was against hini.
There was no truth in the allegation.

418. Tenders were called for the erection of the scaﬁ'oldmg for. Longfmd Budge, and Mr. Beedle was
one of the tenderers at :£1988 over and above £2015: was Mr. Beedle’s tender given according to the
published advertisement calling for tenders? I don’t remiember, but I presuine it was.

419. On what ground then was it that Beedle did not get the contract” Simply because they refused
the security which-the Directors asked.

420. Was there any reference to secur ity when the tenders were called f01 or was not proposition made
after the tenders had been opened? I think it was in the second advertisement for tenders; in the first
instance all tenders were rejected, and I informed Beedle so.

421. Then I am to understand fresh tenders were called for with this addition to it fixing security ?
The persons tendering in the first instance were permitted to have the whole question reconsidered on an
application of Beedle & Co.

422. What time elapsed between the time when the ﬁrst tenders were rejected and the second tenders -
received ? Twelve days or more.

. 423. What induced the Company to accept the high tender and reject the lower one ? The refusal of
Beedle to give the security. which the Company requir ed and the consent of the only other person tender-
ing to give up the whole of the timber to the Company.

424. 'Will you refer to the month when the proceedings were arrived at? The first Minute 4th May,
1869, ¢ to refer the tenders of Overend & Robb and Beedle & Co. to the Engineers, and urge attention to
the early construction. of this work.”

425. Is it somewhat unusual to ask for such a heavy deposit for the work of that kind? T think so:
it was absolutely necessary in this case from the great interests involved ; because the non-completion of the
staging would have involved the Company'in ver. y serious penalties to the London builder of the brldge
Tt was considered so important that Mr. Tyson, one of our most practical men, named the sum of £2000;
Mr. Robertson proposed as an amendment £1000, which was carried,

By Mr. Lewis—426. Then the whole of the timber remains the property of the Company? The whole .
of the timber remains the property of the Company : it is to be taken down and stacked by the Contractors.

By Mr. Whyte.—427. Do you remember the first estimate of Longford Bridge, £6158 4s. 6d., at the -

time it was certified that £350,000 was sufficient to complete the Rzulway 7 The estimate in the prmted
Paper, No. 16, is £6600.

428. Will you state what the actual cost of the Bridge will be ? = The actual Contract by Mr.
Hemans’ return is £18,440 ; this includes freight, commissions, and all other char ges, but not the staging.

429. I want the total cost —the difference between the ougmal estimate and the actual amount the
Bridge will cost? I don’t know that I can give those details, I will try.

430. I want the whole,—everything connected with the Bridge when erected and completed ? I will
give it afterwards, if I am able; but there seems to be some confusion, in my mind at least, with regard to
the item the Committee desires. If the question refers to the Bridge over the South Esk, it will be very
different from the whole Viaduct of the Valley the estimates referred to Just now are only the estimates
_ for the iron-work of the Bridge.

431. Were you aware that the estimate for the Bridge in the first place was for a Bridge of 200 tons 7
Not from my own knowledge, only from what I have seen in the Parliamentary Papers. I simply know
that the Bridge in the first instance crossed a different part of the River, and was small-looking on the
‘drawings.

By the Chairman.—482. Yousaid there was a transposition of £11,000 for the Longfmd Bridge : how
is that ”—how does it arise ; for I think you had better correct it now ? 7 My impression is that the esti-
mate was carelessly drawn, the pnce of the Bridge being still” very much in excess of that : the whole
estimate is £59,650.

By Mr. Lewis.—433. Who is the Contr actor for the construction of the iron Bridge over the South
Esk at Longford ? De Bergue & Co.

434, With whom did that firm make the Contract? With Terry and Hemans, in London; Terry
being the Commercial Agent, and Hemans the Engineering: Inspector. .

435. Were they authorised by the Launceston and Western Railway Company to make the Contract?
The authority is actually to Mr. Hemans by power of attorney.

4386. From the Board of Directors ? From the Board of Directors in Launceston. _

437. Does. the Contract include all iron-work and building the Bridge complete" All iron-work,

freight, commission, and building it complete on the piers, subject to such test as adopted in Europe under
the direction of the Engineers, and the test to be continued for three months before final payment.

438. Is there any guarantee for its being kept in substantial order for any period-after completion? I
think not, beyond being subject to the usual tests for three months.

439. What is the. amount of the Contract in full? De Bergue’s Contract is'£18,440,

9
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By Mr. Whyte—440." Does that include the caxuage to Longfmd’? "Noj the cauxage fo Longtord
was retained in the Company’s hands, fearing that in London they had not suﬂicmnt mformatxon as to. lates
of carriage. . £1000 is put down for carriage to Longford. : :

, 441. Is 1t probable the Railway will be constructed to that point so as to enable the whole of this
material to be carried on the line? There is now very great probability that it w1ll be car ted along the
Line, and by that means save £600 or :£700 in cartage.

By Mr. Archer.—442. What commission does Mr. Hemans receive on the work he has had to &%
with regard to the Bridge? - He receives 2 per cent. on all inspections, the usual rate being 2} per cent.

443. For the £18,000 odd the Contractors, I think you said, engaged to place the Bridge on slup-.
board, is that the case? 7 Yes, it’s free on board at that price.

444. You said just now, in speaking of the first estimate for the Bndge, it only included iron-work
and not freight, did you not? Yes; I say the Engineer’s estimate ‘includes simply the cost of the iron-
work, and not freight.

445. Why then do we find at p. 43 that it is put at 200 tons? Yes; but the working out of the
details is Mr. Kemp’s.

446. Then those estimates®were not furnished to M. Kemp by Mr. Doyne? I have read it that
details were given. .

447. Because here details are given? I see they are.

448. Do you, as Secretary for the Company, receive from Sharp and Terry the invoices of all plant
and goods ordered in England? No, I do not; the Union Bank receives them. I receive duplicates from
Sharp and Terry, and the Union Bank receives the or iginals. :

449. Can you furnish the duplicates? I believe I have cleared the office of every other document
cexcept the invoices ; I will furnish them.

By Mr. Whyte—450. 1 call attention to a letter of Mr. Innes in the plmted conespondence (Paper
24, p. 181,) in which he says, “ I have to add that communications have been received from time to time
from England, in which reference has been made to letters from this of the tenor of which neither we nor
the Board had any previous knowledge :” is that correct? I look upon it as a most perverted statement
of a fact which I will explain. The only case I ever knew which bore anything like a construction of
that nature was when extracts from one of Mr. Hemans’ letters to the ]]ngmeels were forwarded to the
Board, there was an explanation that a portion of the letter referred strictly to other professional questions
not connected with the Company. I'will produce that letter,
- 451. Did you address a letter in- July, 1868, to Mr. Hemans, in that. 1ette1 acknowledging communi-,
.cations from him of 24th April and May plecedmg, conveying a recommendation that 721bs. rails should
“be substituted for the rate previously contemplated, to which recommendation you acceded? No. I did
not address a letter in July, 1868, on that subject. I think the question must refer to letters from the
Engineers, which I will produce.
452. Was the Board cognizant of those letters? Yes, they were reported to the Board.
(Letter to Hemans, 10th J uly, 1868, produced, marked I.)

- By the Chairman.—453. Do I understand you to say the only correspondence in connection with the
:stleect Mr. Innes complains of was the letter of July, 18687 I don’t say that.

4564. Will you produce all letters in connection with this matter ? I have aletter of the 16th J uly that
was read with the other (produced); these are copies furnished by the Engineers to the Directors.

The Witness withdrew.

Tuzspay, SDPTDMBER 28, 1869.

_Pwsent-—"\Il Dayvies (Chairman), Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Archer, .Mr. Kennelley Mr. Lewis, Mr.
: Maclanachan, Mr. Swan, Mr. Whiyte.

MR TH-EODORE BARTLEY called in and examined.

By the Chairman.—455. Your name is Theodore Bartley ?  Yes. ,
" 456. You are one of the Commissioners of the Launceston and Western R'ulway are you not” I dam;:
457. What are the emoluments of that office? £200 per annum.

. 488. You are also Negociator as to pulchase of land for the Launceston and Westel n Rallway Com-
pany are you not? I am. :

459. What are the emoluments of that office? There is no ﬁxed emolument ; no .arrangement
whatever has been, made. .

- 460..'What emolurnents .do.you anticipate to receive for the pel formance of the functions of Ne ociator ?
I expect such an amount as shall be a fan compensahon for the services I am 1ende1mg to the éompany,
which are not yet completed :

+401.. Do you.expect to be 1emune1ated by a ﬁxed sum or by commission ? I should - 1athex thmk by
a fixéd sumi.

462. Can you give this- Commlttee an idea of what ﬁxed sum you éxpect to receive ? 2 I cannot.

463. Nor an approximation to it? I could not do that, for I have not looked into it. I cannotgive
.an approximate amount till I have finished the work I have to do.
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464, Do you anticipate to receive £100?7 Well, I should. certamly expect to receive more than £100.
1 may say at once, I should expect to receive more than that

465. Would you expect to receive £500" I should cextamly e*(pect to receive somethmg between
£200 and £500.

466. Have your views w1t11 1egard toremuneration as NeO'omator been in :my way undel con51derat10n
-of the Directors? Not, to my knowledge, in any way..

: 467. Do -you think that the office you hold as Commissioner appointed by the Cx 'own on the one
hand, and Negociator for the Company on' the other, are compatible? Peculiarly so. In my opinion,
if the Government had the power to make such-a stipulation under the Act by which. the Commissioners
hold their-appointment, it would have been decidedly to the interest of the Company, and all who have an
interest in the construction of the Railway, that one of the Commissioners. should either act as sole
Negociator, or be a party to every negociation for the purchase of any piece of land required for the Railway:
by that course the Commissjoners would have been best able to carry out that section-of  the Act by which
they are required to see that the capital of the Company is expended on the Railway and Works.

By Mr. Archer.—468. When you undertook the duties of Negociator for the Company, you did so,
I suppose, under the impression that you would be fairly remunerated for the trouble you took? Yes.

469. Leaving it to -the Company to remunerate you for your trouble? I was so utterly
ignorant of what amount of trouble, time, or judgment would be required that I made no stlpulatlon
whatever I had no idea when I took the office that it would involve so much.

470. The rate of remuneration, then, was never mentioned? Not in the least, nor have I ever alluded
to the subject. o

By Mr. Whyte.—471. Then the amount of remuneration you expect to receive is entirely dependent
upon the decision of the Board of Directors of the Launceston and Western Railway and the Com-
~missioners 7 Yes. .

472. But, in the Board of Directory, of that number the Comlmssmnels would have a very small
voice ? They could not pay it without the assent of the Commissioners.

473. The Commissioners could not increase the amount? They could not; it must be a joint act
of the Directors and two Commissioners. Of course I should not act in the matter, therefore it must be
the act of the other Commissioners.

By the Chairman.—474. Under the 6th Section of 30 Vict. No. 28, you are 4 Director, and have
the powers and privileges of a Director, and a seat at the Board of Directors? Yes, ex officio.

475. Have you in any way or in any manner found difficulty in asserting your rights as a Duectm
of that Board ? None whatever.

476. Are you aware that the Secretary of the Company is of opinion that the Commissioners “have
only the power and privilege to act as Directors when sitting at the Board? I am not. I believe that
was the opinion, but I believe the opinion of the Attomey-GenelaI was taken on the matter. I have not
asked the question, but should imagine not. ‘

477. But you found no difficulty? None whatever.

478. You have had ready access to all papers, documents,” and correspondence of every descuptlon
in the same way as any other Director? Completely so.

479. Whether sitting at the Board or not? Always.

480. And has that privilege been accorded to your brother Commlsswnels ? 1 think so, equally as
ayself.

481. Have you been in the habit of seeing the correspondence addressed to the Commissioners, or been
consulted on that subject before it has been transmitted to ;the Commissioners ? I have occasionally seen
correspondence in the Office before it came to us.

482. Have you, been consulted with regard to that correspondence ? No; I have seen it occasionally,
and so have the other Commissioners.

483. Has the Secretary consulted you with regard to any par tlcular, on any points with regard to the
«correspondence that has been officially transmitted to you afterwards ? When I have gone into.  the Office
and there have been letters opened intended for the Commissioners, Mr. Dowling may have said, * Here
js a letter for you,” and I may have looked at it; but I don’t remember his consulting me on any point
that. was to go before the Commissioners.

484. Have you in any manner suggested to the Secretary the course that any particular couespond-
ence should take to be addressed to the Commissioners ? I cannot say I ever suggested couespondence to
be addressed to the Commissioners.

485. Can you say in the negative 7 I do not remember that I have so suggested.

486. If you go to Paper 16, p. 13, you will see you furnished the Government, on the 13th January,
1868, with a certificate in connection wlth your colleague, Mr. Innes, that the Launceston and Western
Rallway could be opened for traffic for the sum of £350 000? We certified it in a qualified manner. I
may say I wrote this report myself: fully aware of the immense importance of the Commissioners’ reports
on this question, I undertook, with Mr. Innes’s consent, to draw that report up in the most careful manner
that I could; and I. accordmgly did write the whole of that report, ‘submitting’ it to Mr. Innes for his
approval, and he accepted it in its entirety without any alteration. whatever.

487. In.that Paper (2nd par.) you quote Mr. Doyne’s letter addressed to the Commissioners that the
Railway could be opened for traffic for a sum not exceeding :£350,000; and this estimaté was based on
Yiberal prices throughout, and in addition contains £1<),000 for unforeseen contingencies ?. I was mer rely
quoting Mr. Doyne’s letter, which' was annexed.



488. Now, when' you quoted that letter, did you do so in the belief that the Line could be opened for
£350,000 ? As an unprofessional man, merely ‘relying on the opmlon of the Dngmeer—m—Chxef and havmg
no professmnal knowledge on the subject. . v ,

489. And on that your report is based ? No; it is pnncxpally on our coa(butor s report

490. What means did you adopt to:satisfy yourself as: to thie: feasibility of the plans? I said the
opinion was qualified; we say, after referring to the letter of the Engineer:in-Chief, and the report Mr.
Kemp addressed to the Governor in Council, “relying ‘upon -such professional information.” I drew Mr.
Innes’s particular attention at the time to the wor ding of the report, ¢ having availed ourselves of the best
professional information obtainable by us,” and ¢ relying upon such professional information;” and we
therefore threw the responsibility on. the Government, so that if they were not satisfied with the report, it
was for them to obtain superior or further information. - :

491.- Will you favor the Committee with your distinct opinion on Mr. Dovne s letter with regard to
his estimate for opening the Line : did you consider thata reliable document? ‘We fully thought so when
we made that report; we were fully of opmlon such was ‘the-case, but we took care to guard ourselves in
that way. , .

492. Ave you of opinion that ‘was: s the general view of all parties inter ested in the Launceston and
Western Railway ? Most firmly. :

493. The Directors, the Chairman and those interested in the lewav District, that is those who gave
their reguarantee? The Directors, Chairman and Secretary, so far as 1 am able to judge from their
expressions,: I believe fully expected the Railway would be .opened for traffic for that sum; in fact, I
believe we all did.

494. What do you mean by the expression.“opened for traflic?”” Just in the words.of the Act, that
it can be opened for traffic within the amount that-was set down for to.commence that traflic.

495. Do you think, or did you at that time think, that ¢ opened for traffic,” as suggested in Mxr.
Doyne’s letter, meant that the Line was to.be opened in a substantial, safe, and proper manner for public
convenience? Most decidedly; in fact it was to be a perfect Rallway, as we understood.

496. And that was the general belief, you have said? I fir mly believe it, so far as I am able to
judge it was the general belief of every one connected with it

By Myr. Whyte—497. Why were you so particular in gunar dmcr yourself; were you doubtful of the
amount of reliance that could be placed on the estimate of the Engmeels that it could be opened for
£350,000? I was, because. I saw' the immense -importance of the report I had to make in
conjunction with Mr. Innes, par ticular to the uttermost. I had full reliance on the Engineers’ estxmate,
but at the same time, Mr. Innes and myself being unplofessmnal men, we detelmlned to give no opinion of
our own except based on the professional information we had obtained.

By Mr. Lewis.—498. Have you had ﬁeqnent conversations. with the Engineer in Chief as to the cost
of the Railway? I cannotsay I have; we had itin writing before us. .

499. Have you understood that the Engineer-in-Chief has never 1elmqmshed Ins original position
stated in his Report of 1861, that the Rallwa.y, to be completed satisfactorily, would require £400,000,
and this has never been in the slightest de%lee concealéd by him : on the: contrary, it was matter of dmly
conversation between him and the principal Directors? No. '

By Myr. Swan.—500. Did you consider the sitm of £350,000 would be all the outlay required to complete
the Line in a perfectly efficient state, covering the cost of necessary rolling-stock and all contingencies? I
thought so, certainly, and was fully under the i impression that it would be quite sufficient to construct the
leway itself in a perfectly eflicient state, and to cover the rolling-stock aud other appliances which
were furnished by the estimates of the Engineers to us as the Commissioners; beyond that we could not
form an opinion : there was a certain estlmwte farnished, our Report embraced that, and we considered
that the Line would be made a perfect and efficient Rallway from Launceston to Delorame, and that the
£350,000 would cover the rolling-stock and other estimated requisites.

501. That is not what T want from you. What was your own oplmoxi” Was it that it was an esti-
mate merely to bring it within the Aet, with the full knowledge that it would be much exceeded to make-
it a perfect Rallway” When we made this Report I imagined the opening for traffic was ot to evade
anything. It was thls,-—the Engineer furnished to us an estimate of things which he put before us as
sufficient to meet the requir ements of that Line at the openmo We relied on it, .and were persuaded the-
Line could be opened accordingly. ) .

502. Did you consider that rolling-stock sufficient? Mr. Innes and myself, not being professional
men, accepted what was put before us as suflicient. ' ' '

By Mr. Lewis—503.  Will you look at No. 104 Correspondence (paper 16) p. 427 Yes.

504. You see the statement of estimated cost of constructing the Launceston and Western Railw ay
(18 July, 1868) ; what was the gross amount of that estimate ? It is Mr Kemp’s estimate, £337,908 93 4d.,.
leaving a balance for contingencies of £12,09% 10s. 84.

505. In page 45 there is a list 51gned by 2 V[r Kemp (24 J uly) of omissions which he considered’
indispensable to meet the requirements after opening the line for public traffic? Yes. ,

506. Do you know if Mr. .Kemp made any .estimate of the:cost of those omlssmns, the 'u'tlcles.
comprised in that (supplementary) list?. Not to my knowledge:.it was.not submitted to the Commissioners.

507. Do you know if there was ariy provision made for eléctric telerrlaph in the estimate of Mr.
Kemp? I don’t remember that there was; there were semaphores and 51gnals tor safe traffic.

508. Did you address the Government on the excess of the- expenditure over the estimate ? I did,.
(May 7th, 1869, No. 205, p. 84, Paper '24.) - R



, By Mr. Archer.—509. Do you think _the. estlmates furnished' by the Engineer-in-Chief, lincluding
the questlonable results of the experimental slopes, and exhibiting as they do the:omissions of such items as
telegraph, staging of iron bridge, cost of cartage, and the.great under-est1mate of .cost -of bridge, can be
considered. as ““ a most careful estimate, and based -on liberal prices;” as stated in Mr..Doyne’s letter, in’
which he testifies to the certainty of the Railway being opened for public traffic for’ a sum :not exceedmg
£35O 0007 I thmk those estimates most decidedly should have embraced these particular items, that they
should have deexdedly mentioned telegraph, if: pronouniced to be necessary, most decidedly staging for. the
budge, and. cartage ; and that the alteration.in ‘the . design of the Longford Bridge should have been ‘more
dlstmctly and deﬁmtely brought under the, notice :of the Directors and - Commlssmners/, and the estimate
not containing those thmgs, 1 cannot pronounce-that. estimate to'be a most careful estimate. I am of
opinion; that slopes at 1 tol (havmg gained.a knowledge- on- the subject since the.Report of the 30th.
January was. sent m), was an experiment not justifiable, there being only "£350,000 to:lay out; and I
am myself bound to’ say that having then no. personal knowledge on the. question of slopes, with the
knowledge I have since .acquired in my, office of Commissioner,. had I found the. slopes for the whole line
stated at 1 to 1, T should not have felt, myself justified in signing the Report that a Railway could be opened
for .£35O 000, and would not have done it..  And I feel bound further to say that with the khowledge I
have acquu'ed on this Line from practical etperlenceas Commissioner, were I appointed Commissioner agairi
for any, Rallwuy containing a number. of .cuttings, more particularly ‘some’ of .them very deep ones, and
required to form an estlmate of -its cost, the very first question I would ask.of the engineer to whom I had

to refer for information as to the cost of the Railway would be, “at what slope are; the cuttings throughout
that line stated 7’

By Colonel Hutchins.—510. Did Mr. Kemp ‘make no remark upon the unusual natme of the slopes
when the specification was laid before you at the ‘time you made your report? I never heard Mr. Kemp
allude in any way to the slopes before or when we made our first report. It was about the time that
the Railway had been commenced that T heard the ‘question of slopés raised : it was raised incidentally, °
and that induced me to endeavour to get.information from the Engineers and Directors. In the letter

of the 7th May, 1869, I.distinctly said I would not have 51gned that report if I had known that the slopes
throughout the line were so estimated. |

By the Chairman—511. Refenmg to the 5th paraglaph of the letter of the '7th ”\Iay, do you stlll '
adhere to.that statement? T entirely adhere to all I said in the 5th paragraph of my. letter:—1 entirely
concur with Messrs, Innes and Kemp ‘in'stating that the alterations in_the weight of rails, and.in the -
designs and Cost of the Longford bridge, were not brought under the mnotice of the Commissioners until
after the orders for such altéritions had been forwarded by.'the Engineers to the Company’s Agents in
London, and that therefore it was altogether ‘out of the power of the Commissioners to prevent the
additional cost occasioned by such alteratlons, whatever may be the amount, and that they are not in any
way responsible for the same. I would here desire ‘to call your attention to the fact that Mr. Innes and
myself especially guarded ourselves against such a responsibility in-our letter to you, dated 30th January,
1868,. forwarded with our Report of that ‘'date, that the line could be opened for traffic for a sum not
exceedmor £350,000. (Vide Parliamentary Paper, No. 16, page 12, No. 33.) '

- By Mr. Lewis.—512. Are you aware of the excess of cost occasioned by the heavy gradient to make
the slopes permanent? I should think, so far as I can form an opinion, from £12,000 to £15,000, not
more than £15,000 about £10,000 of which will be d@bsorbed between Longford and Launceston, the other
part of the Line is not likely to..take much.

. 513. Have you made any calculation as to the extra cost by'the increased weight of the rails? The
Engineers thought about £3000 ; as a matter of calculation it can'be ascertained by the Invoice.

By the Chairman.—514. Are you aware that you state in your letter 7th May, that the Envmeers ‘
estimate the alteration of the slopes at £12,000;, ‘while Mr. Kemp estimates it at £20,000? Yes, he
estimated it at £20,000 in the letter which mine comments upon. =

515. Referring you to the last three lines of paragraph 6 same letter; at the time you certified that the
work as you described it could be opened to public traffic for £350,000, the slopes were not taken into
consideration were they? Not at all by Mr. Innes and myséelf.

By My, Whyte—516. Are you aware of dlsputes between the Contractors.and Engmeexs as to the
mode of calculating the cost of these slopes?” I'am aware of one cutting (No. 88) whieh is the subject of .
dispute. :

By the Chairman. —517 Do you think your powers as Commissioner in carrym«r out the functions
of your office are sufficient? T should say .so, to the uttermost, for we have the power of refusing to pay

for anything we do not consider properly laid out and etpended for the Rallway “Works,—under The Act
we are bound to do’so.

518. Are you not aware that there is no powe1 of refelence between the Directors and the Com-
missioners supposing any dlspute arises in regard.tothem? I am quite aware there is no power of reference
given to them. :

519. Do you not thmk that power of referenee should be given, so as to relieve either the Cominis-
sioners or the Directors in case of disputes arising ? . I'think it is most desirable. I have always entertained
that opinion since I saw a dispute arise. :

520. You are aware that disputes have arisen? . I am.

521. And what compromises have taken place in consequence of there being no power of reference?
I cannot say that compromises have. been effected, but great” inconvenience. has been expeuenced by all
parties connected with the Rallway, and not only inconvenience but loss.

522. Do you think that the Board of Dir ectors and Commxssmners ha.ve sufficient power to. dlrect the
Contractmg Engmeers, Messrs D03 ne, lelett and MaJOF? I should say most. decxdedly 50,
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523. 1 refer you to paragraph 5 (letter 7th May), do you think that the Engineers exercised more.
power than they should have possessed in increasing the expense of this Railway, by sending home for
rails of a heavier weight, and altéring the plan, and consequently increasing the expense of the Longford
Bridge, without consulting and obtaining authority from the Board of Directors? As I'have already said,
I think the alteration which occasioned these excesses should have been more clearly and definitely brought
before the Board of Directors.” When I asked Mr. Doyne how it was that 72 1b. rails were substituted for -
65 1b. without the knowledge and consent of the Directors, he said he put a section on the table of the
72 1b. rail and he considered the Directors fully understood it, and were consenting parties. All I could
say was, that I knew nothing of it, nor do I think the other Commissioners did. ~As far as relates to the
substitution of design for the Longford Bridge, and conisequent large extra cost, I asked Mr. Doyne how
it was that that was not brought under the specific notice of the Commissioners and Directors, and more
particularly Mr. Kemp; and Mr. Doyne said that, when he got the use of the Town Hall to have the
specifications and "plans showing the alteration in the design of the Longford Viaduct, he thought it
was fully understood. Mr. Kemp was there every day, and he imagined Mr. Kemp fully saw what the
alteration in the design was from those plans exhibited there. I replied, I thought particular attention
should have been called, and the attention of the Commissioners and Directors should have been specifically .
called, to an alteration of that sort, and not to have trusted to their seeing it. Mr. Doyne said they
remained there for about a week, and that seeing Mr. Kemp explained those things to the persons who
were there, he was of opinion he was fully acquainted with the alteration of the design.

By Mr. Whyte.—524. When were the plans exhibited there: was it before or after orders were sent
home for the bridge? I can’tsay; Mr. Kemp will tell you. '

By the Chairman.—525. But this was all before the contrdcts were taken? "Yes; to the best of my
knowledge. :

526. Can you suggest what further powers the Commissioners should have ? - I really cannot; except
the remedy, the power of reference. .

527. Do you think the Governor in Council would be the proper reference ? I'dq.

528. You are aware that the Railway Company are now applying to Parliament for aid to complete
the Railway? - Yes; Iam. o ' ‘ :

529. Have you as a Commissioner made any estimate of the probable expense. of completing this
Railway? T have gone over and examined that estimate made by Mr. Dowling, and assisted in compiling
it as far as my knowledge would extend. I have examined that estimate carefully. -

530. Do you think the sum there estimated is sufficient to complete the Railway in the fullest integrity ? -
So far as my knowledge extends I should think it would be ample; but it does not include the interest. I
think with a year’s interest added it would be sufficient. .

531. On what have you based your calculation? In the first place I can form a better opinion on such
questions than when I was first appointed, and the facts which have been under my notice have enabled
me to form a more correct estimate as to the probable cost of completion. I am of opinion that this sum,
with the interest added for one year, will be sufficient to open the line and make sufficient provision for all
requirements. That is my personal opinion.

532. What assurance, after that statement, could you give this Committee that there will not be
another application? I can give no further assurance than the opinion I have already given; as I said
before, I hope and believe it would: be sufficient to secure eflicient working of that line for the public
requirements, with one year’s interest added.

533. Have you consulted the professional Commisioner .on this estimate? e has gone over it in the
office, but whether he entirely coincides in it I cannot say. I have heard no definite expression of opinion
from him one way or the other. I spoke to him about it. :

534. We had before us an answer to a question in these words, “ Mr. Kemp was acquainted with these
designs long before the Contract with Messrs. Overend & Robb was let, or any orders sent home for iron-
- work. TUnder these circumstances it did not occur to us to be necessary to call the attention of the Go-

.vernment to the fact that the work could not be done with the weight before named. If necessary at all,
it was clearly the duty of Mr. Kemp to call the attention of his colleagues to this patent fact, that they
might advise the Government as they thought best.” Do you think Mr. Kemp and the other Commis-
sioners had that knowledge ? No, most decidedly not, as is stated, Mr. Kemp called attention to the
alteration in thie weight of the rail.

535. Do you consider that the 7th Clause of the Railway Act, No. 2, was violated by the alteration
made without your consent and that of the other Commissioners in respect of the alteration in the weight of”
rails and design of Viaduct? If you ask my opinion, I say most decidedly not; that Clause was not
violated or infringed, and I may say that is indorsed by the opinion of two of the most eminent Counsel
in Melbourne. The Engineers have power under the Contract to make any alteration they choose to
order, and as the Contractors are bound to obey, they could make any alteration.

By Mr. Swan.—536. Do you consider Messrs. Doyne, Major, and Willett exceeded their authority
in ordering the heavier rails without consulting the Directors? "I think:they certainly sliould have con-
sulted the Directors before ordering heavier rails.

By Mr. Arche7'.—.537. And what was the impreéssion of the Directors? T cannot say for the Direc-
tors, but Mr. Kemp said the estimate was 65 Ibs., and that he knew nothing of it till he saw that letter.

By Myr. Lemis—538. Was there not £12,090 estimated as a balance of contirigencies ? Yes.
539. And the increase in weight of rails was part of the contingencies ? That was what was thought.
540. Have you already found the £12,090 totally inadequate for the contingencies ? Certainly.

By Mr. Archer.—541. On what basis do you consider Mr. Kemp, as Professional Commissioner, was
bound to base his estimates and calculations ; and do you consider it was sufficient that he should work out
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the data supplied him by Mr. Doyne, or was it his duty: to ‘obtain reliable authorlty, u'respectlve of Mr."
Doyne’s information, on which to-base his estimates.as. regarded slopes, cost of plant, &c: 7 My opinion is; - *
that upon- the estimates for the ‘construction of the Railway furnished by the Enginéers to the Commis-
sioners, the Professional Commissioner should have brought all his- professional knowledge to bear upon "
those estimates—as I presuine hie -did—and from that professional ‘knowledge to- form and convey to his
fellow-Commissioners his opinion whether that estimate of-the cost of the. “construction of the Railway so
furnished by the Engineers was to be rclied on or'not, so as to enable then to make a report in accordance
with the requirements of the Act.

By Mr. Whyte.~—542. 1 observe from the correspondence that Mx Trines and yomself are at issue -
on some:matters. of fact 7 Yes, several.

543. I suppose that is not very conducive to the harmonious working -ot the Commlssmn ? Not at
all; but I feel bound to say that where there is a difference as to a matter: of fact, I stated in my letter
my ’ desire to have it enquired into by a Board of Enquiry: the correspondence shows all that.

‘The Witness withdrew.

. MR. SAMIL. V. KEMP called in and eacammed

By Yy the Cha'n man.—544. What is your name? Samuel V. Kemp. " :
545. You are the professional Commissioner of the Launceston and Western Railway? Yes.

546. "Are you aware that an apphca.tlon has been made to Parhament for additional aid to finish
the work ‘of which you are a Commissioner? Tam. '

547. Have you seen the estimates. submitted by the Secretary to the Comp'my" Yes, I have.
548. Have you gone into that estimate ? 1 have.

549. Have you madé any contra estimate to submit to’ the 'Government? Yes, I was called upon '
by the Colonial Secretary to submit it, and have done so.

550. And that is with the Government? Yes.
The Witness withdrew.

VVEDNESDA.Y, SEPTEMBER 29, 1869.

Present—Mr Dav1es, (Chanman), Mr. Whyte, Mr. Lewis, Mr. Kennelley, Mz, Maclana,chan, Colonel.'
Hutchms, Mr. Swan.

MR SAMUEL V. KEMP recalled and examined.

By the Chairman.—551. You yestelday stated that you had addressed a.statement showmg the
amount required to complete the WOlks of the Launcéston and Western Railway Line? I did."
(Marked K.)

552. Do theso documents contain the whole of your statements ? Yes, so far as 1'elates to my -
estimate.

553. Is there not.a clerical error.there ? Yes; I will correct it.

554. When were you appointed Official Commissioner for the Launceston and Westeln Rallway I
could not tell from memory ;- the printed correspondence will show.

555. What instructions did you receive from the Government on your appointment as to your duties ?
They enclosed copies of the Railway Acts; then, on my arrival in Tasmania, I wrote to the Colonial Secre-"
tary asking him if he had any further information to give. That is in the printed correspondence already
(No. 16.). " To that letter I received a reply from Mr, Chapman for the Colomal Secretary, that he had
nothing further to add beyond what was contained in the Railway Acts. '

556. What means did you adopt to satisfy yourself as to_the feaslblhty of the plans of the Engmeels
of the Launceston and Western Railway ? "I was not called upon to be a JudO‘e of the feaSIblhty of such
plans : there was nothing of that contamed in the Act.

557. On referring to the Rallway Act, 80 Viet. No. -28, did you satlsfy yomself’ that the Rallway
could be opened for f350 000 2. You will see by this Act, 7th Clause, that the Commissioners are. called
upon to examine the plans, specifications, and estiniates; we are not called upon to judge of the feasibility
of such plans or such works. If such had been the case, it would have been necessary for me to have had
an engineering staff almost as great as that of Messrs. Doyne & Co.” I mentioned this to the late Sir R...
Dry, who said no sich duty was contemplated by the Legislature, and I must take the Act as I found it.,
I have always endeavoured to interpret this Act to the best of my ability. )

558. Referring, you to the 17th Clause thele is this sentence: “and in case the G‘rove1n01 in Councd .
is satisfied by such Report_that such Plans; Specifications, and Estimates as aforesaid are .sufficient and .
reasonable.” How- do you interprét those words ; has that anything, to do with the word feasibility ?.. Of .
course it was pelfectly feasible, and, is now, supposing you had to commence de n0vo, to make a Llne of ;
Railway for £350,000, but not on such an ‘expensive plan as Doyne, Major, & Willeit have since pro-
vided ; the or mmal plans have been departed from as you.will see by the statement I have put in. "I refer
to statement No. 8; I may mention ‘also, that I am debarred’ from proving this, ‘'as the plans furnished
originally by Mr. Doyne to the Cominissioners were handed back to him, at his request, to enable him to-
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complete the Contract. . These documents liave been withheld, and have been applied for repeatedly by
me, and the statement has been that the Engineers, thinking. they were worthless, have. destroyed the.
" greater portion of them,—but I put in the correspondence between the Secretary and the Engineers, which
will explain this matter, (marked L.). I -was at that time under the impression, as to the plans supplied -
to the Commissioners, that the .Contract-was to be let by those plans; but I' was afterwards disappointed.
I found that one set of plans were provided for the Commissioners, and another for the Contractors.
I refer to the original plans recognised by the Engineers as the Commissioners’ plans.

559. How did your detailed rates of estimates stand in comparison with the rates at which the works
were undertaken by Overend & Robb? My rates, a. great number of them, are in excess. :

560. And your total estimates give a swplus balance of £12,090 without calculating the premium on
Debentures, did they not? Yes, £12,091 10s. 84. , '

561. Can you name to the: Committee the details of estimates in which excesses have arisen, and give
your estimate of the amount of those excesses respectively? I have done so in statement No. 3. '

562. The schedule on which you based your first estimate states that the rails were to be 65lbs. to the
lineal yard, does it not? Yes.

563. And the Government and the country were committed to such data and report from the Com-
missioners, were they not? Yes.

564. And upon the strength of which the'Company obtained permission to proceed with the works in
conformity with the Railway Acts? Yes.

565.. It was after that that the Engineers thought of altering the weight of rails, after the authority
to-commence the works had been given by law? Yes; I hand in copy of the original schedule given me by
the Engineers, in October, 1867, and on which I based my Report (marked M.). I may mention that that
was the document which was called the Estimate, and has since been termed the Rough Memorandum.
My colleagues attached so much importance to this document that it was put under seal in an envelope and
deposited at the Union Bank, and was not allowed to be opened till after the contract was let. I pomtout’
that in this document the rails are mentioned as 65 lbs. to the lineal yard (page 7, under head “ Permanent
Way”). . .
566. Was any mention made to you at any time that the Engineers contemplated a heavier rail than
originally contained in the date you referred to? Noj; I mentioned to the Engineers at first about the
lightness of the rails, and Mr. Doyne remarked that they had to be economical, and they could not afford a
heavier rail. o

§67. Were you not informed of the alteration in the rate of rails before the order for plant was sent to
England? No. .

568. Nor of the altered character of the bridge at Longford? No. I may mention that the first
time I discovered the extra weight of rails was on reading over the Minutes an my return from Victoria.
T think I discovered that the rails had been altered from 65 lbs. to 72 lbs. The discrepancy of weight
of rails was first brought under my notice in October, 1868. The Minute Book says:— Mr. Kemp
brought under the notice of the Board that in a letter of the Engineers to Mr. Hemans, dated 10th July,
read during Mr. Kemp’s absence at Melbourne, he found that they had adopted a 72-1b. rail in the room
of a 65-1b. rail, as given in Mr. Doyne’s schedule of quantities furnished by him, and which involves an
additional cost of nearly £5000.” I now find this substitution will cost over £7000, as per statement
handed in. 'The item in the statement (3) is £7521 14s. 6d. I must call your attention to this Minute
which states that the rails were ordered on 10th July, whilst the Contract of Overend & Robb was not let
till the 18th July. :

569. Then this order for the rails was given prior to the Contract being taken? It appears so from
this document. I will refer to.the fact that the Tenders were opened at a Board Meeting of 14th July:
on the 16th July the Tenders were referred to the Engineers for report, which was adopted by the Board
of Directors, and the Contract entered into on the 18th July. Having ordered the ironwork on the 10th
by his letter, Mr. Doyne on the 18th applied for permission to do so, and permission was granted to him.
I read from letter, 12th October, 1868, from the Engineers to the Secretary:—¢ Permanent way.— The
Schedule of Quantities which we supplied last year to Mr. Kemp to assist him in forming an estimate,
in which 65 1bs. to the yard is mentioned as the contemplated weight of the rail, was, of course, merely an
approximation, as we had not then fully considered the question.  When we afterwards made the actual
designs, a closer examination into all the conditions of the traffic to be caused induced us to increase the
weight to 75 lbs., and this was the section submitted to the Board in March last. Subsequently, we
directed it might be safely reduced to 72 lbs., and the designs sent to Ingland were altered accordingly.
The weight of iron in the permanent way included in our estimate dated July 16th, 1868, is calculated on
this section.” There was a letter from Doyne, Major, & Willett, 16th January, 1869, in which they
acknowledge that there would be an increased cost of rails.

570. At the time that you first discovered this alteration in the weight of the rails did you point out to
the Board of Directors that there would be a consequent increase of expense for bolts, fish-plates, &c. ?
Yes.

571. What amount did you fix at the Board then? I said between £5000 and £6000; but since
then I have learned by estimate that it comes to £7521 14s. 6d. If I had been called upon to be a judge of
the feasibility of this undertaking, I should have adopted a 72-lb. rail from Launceston to Longford, and
have ordered separate engines for this portion of the Line on account of the heavy inclines; and from
Longford to Deloraine I should have adopted a 50-1b. rail, and employed lighter engines to run over this
latter portion where the inclines are very easy. ' : o

572. The first estimate for the Longford Bridge by the Engineers was 200 tons weight, was it not?
204 tons: :
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573, Were you consulted at all by the Engmeers with regard to the alteratxon of the plans" No.:

t 574- You are aware that: thele was an alteration, and that the ‘Engmeexs alleged that. the Budge
.. of 204 tons was. not suﬂic1ent for ‘Railway purposes? . Yes. . .

.575.-Is- it - the. usual -course adopted - by Englneers, w1th rerrald to works of thls descnptlon, to
w1thhold information as to any material alteration? No:' itisnot. : = SRR N

576. Have you any information that you can’ give to this Committee w1th regard ‘to this ‘matter of the
‘alteration of the Longford Bridge? Yes: I prepared a comparative statement which I will hand.in. The
Engineers have made allusion in the Addenda to the: printed. Conespondence, that a, considerable saving
would be effected in consequence of their adopting 2, Spans of 200 feet each. in preference to the Vladuct
originally designed of 4 Spans of 110 feet. This document will contradict the statement, made in such printed
Conespondence, and show that the alte1 ation has consider ably iner eased the quantities. (Statement handed
in, marked N.): -

By Mr. Kennerley—877. With regard to the 7th pa1 agl aph in the Addenda to Corr espondence it is
stated that Mr, Kémp was acquainted with the new d951gns of the Viaduci loiig before the Contract with
Overend & Robb; or any orders had been ‘sent homé for iron work. Is ‘that statement correct? Noj;
“if T had had any ‘sfficial information of such an alteration T shouild not have failed to mnotice it, and, o have
reported to the Government on it immediately. The Engineers have stated in" this corr espondence that
this was brought under my mnotice' at’ the. time the plans were: exhibited at the Town Hall,’ Launceston.
Of course the plans, and designs were exhibited; and I, with the general public, had .an: opportunity
of viewing those plans; but I could not 1ecocrmse anythlnrr I, saw_ on the walls at. the Town.Hall,
for I was not aware of the object for which they were enlnblted -And -supposing I had. done so,
and it turned out contrary to the information I had officially. before me, of course the Govel nment would -
lave blamed me. 1 may mention that there is nothing on' ‘the records or described: in any way that would
lead any one to the belief that such or such a substitution was contemplated ; and that the Dir ectory were
takeri: quite as much by surprise as I was’ when they leamed that thrs budore was to cos’c the enormous sum
.of £18,440 in Encrland -

578. Did you not observe the difference in the plans, that there were 4 spans in the oncrnnl desrgns
-and only two in the other plans I did not notice it, I beheve the original plan was exhlb1ted

By Mr. Swan.—579. Was’ your attentlon spemally called to any alteration in the plans f01 the Br 1do~e
in those exlnblted at the Town Hall?" No. ~

Bj _/ Mr. Lewis.—580. Do.you remember. to haye seen the original plan of the iron Vladuct over the
river 7 I'never saw them after they left my possession. I have never seen them smce, unless as I have
before stated.

581. Is it. your opmlon that the alteratlon in the plan of the Bndge Would be advantageous to the
Railway WOlle and provide. larger flood-openings. on the river 2. No, it would not ;. the- ﬁood—openmgs
would be about the same.

A 582. Would the extra piers oﬁ'el a greater resistance to txmber, &e. running down the river ? Yes,
the centre pier would. : . t :

583. Is it not: much more feasﬂ)le to’ have two spans, as now; than four T If I were to answer tlnt
questlon T should have to go into, the whole measure, of the fea51b1hty of the scheme, and I would 1athe1
not. K ) ) L . »

584. That s in the mere wmhs themselves ;5 but I want to know 1f the Encrmeels were wauanted in
making such a great difference in the work ?. If T were to answer it, I must go into the feas1b1hty of the
“whole.

By the Chairman.—585. Going back to the plans it has been stated that duun(r the time fhese plans

* weré exhibited at the Town Hall, Launceston, you were present, and you explained them to many persons ?
L was present, I believe, on two or thlee occasions, and I explained the sections more particularly than the
designs on’the wall. ~

585. Then you did not explam the entlre of the plans, but simply a sectlon ?  That's all. ,

587. In the printed corréspondence which has taken, place between yourself an(l Mr. Innes on the one
side, and Mr. Bartley and Mr. Dowling on the other, as to your course at the Board when a question
.comes before it to allow orders for materials to be sent to England have you anything to say on that now ?
‘When the subject wis brought before the' Dir ectory and the Engineers asked permission to order materials
from England, I suggested to the Dir ectory that the proper medium thr ough which orders should be sent home
was. through the Secr etary, and that unless that course was adopted gr eat confusion would take place; and
had my suggestion been carried out, these excesses would not have been incirred without the knowledge of
the Comm1ss1one1s, or without then being made acquainted with them. . I. may mention that Mr. Dowhn@
said he hoped these extra duties-would not be imposed on him, and the Directors, decided that the ploper
course was to order these materials thy ough their Entrmeels :

588. Is there a mlnute of that? N 0, there i$ not a minute; but had the same thmO' to go over again L
should have made a very strong minute in the Journals, and I hold myself much, to blame f01 not havmg
had.it recorded in ‘the Journals. : :

589. The orders for materials have always been sent tluough the Engmeers, and not through ‘the
,Secretaly of -the Board of Directors 7~ Yes.

... 590. Are you.certain that. -you-did not know the Engmeexs had sent home orders Wluch differed’ from
the schedule of .quantities submitted to the Commissioners till ‘after the or: dels had gone home” '1 am cer-
tam X was not ‘aware till after the orders had' gone home.

*.501. ; But were you not’ 1ecogmsed by Mr. Doyne as Commlssxoner under the Launceston and Western
Railway Act, and as such permitted to see’ his plans'in Melbotirne s well 4 in Launceston? Yes, and.
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with reference to that matter I may state that I called at Mr. Doyne’s office in. Melbourne on several occa-
sions when those plans and designs were in course of preparation, that is the original plans and designs, not
the contract plans. T will read a Letter from Mr. Doyne, 2nd March, 1868, [marked O.]—This letter
throws a new light on the matter; the letter refers to the Contract plans. I was not in Mr. Doyne’s office
more than once or twice, and after receiving that Letter I 'declined to go. I wanted no personal informa-
tion, as anything laid before me must be official. : : ‘

592. And it was in consequencecf thatletter that you declined? Yes.

593. Could you infer that the plans of the Longford Bridge that Mr. Doyne intended to put up was a
structure to cost more than £6000, the amount of his estimate of 1868 ? There again I should not like to
- say, for it was on the quantities and information furnished to me that I based my Report.

594. Is it generally understood to be included in the engaging of engineers of a railway to plan the
" bridges required and to superintend their erection? Certainly; and I presume the fees provided for in the
contract with Messrs. Doyne & Co. cover all supervision.

595. With your knowledge of the present rate of labour and cost of material would you undertake to
certify that such a Railway opened for traffic, and interest of money during construction, could be done for a
" sum of £350,000? If you would say, do you think a Railway can be constructed between Launceston
and Deloraine for £350,000 I say yes.

596. A good, substantial, and safe Railway? Yes; for £350,000.

597. Would that £350,000 be sufficient to furnish rolling stock, telegraph, and everything connected
with the working of a single line? Everything. ’

898. Can you then give this Committee any reason for the additional expenditure now proposed (except
what you have given as to the Longford Bridge and Rails), and supposed to be necessary? don’t
understand that question.

599. Setting aside the reference you made to the increased expenditure for the Longford Bridge and
the increased cost of rails, how is it that this proposed additional expense is necessary? Because the
Engineers had such absolute control, If I am to go into reasons, I must go into the feasibility from the
beginning. I may say they are now contemplating making a Railway in' Victoria, the Beechworth and
Melbourne Line, over much more difficult country for a much less rate per mile.

By Mr Swan.—600. You have told us that in your opinion a Line could be constructed for £350,000 :
is your opinion formed from your experience derived trom the experiments carried out in the construction
of the present Line? Partly it is, and partly from my professional knowledge, leaving the present Line
ont of the question. ‘

By the Chairman.—601. As a Director sitting at the Board of the Company, has it not been in your
power to prevent some of those mistakes which are represented to have been made, and have you inter-
fered to prevent them ? It has been out of my power, and in every case I have endeavoured to prevent
them.

602. What do you consider your powers at the Board of Directors to he? When the three Commis-
sioners and the Directory are present the Commissioners are one to five.

603. And consequently seriously in a minority ? Decidedly so: the Minutes in *he Journals will
show that I have been standing almost alone as a Director for months and months past. It has been ruled
by the Directors that the Commissioners are not Directors until there are five duly elected Directors
present.

By Ar. Lewis—604. Is it necessary for 5 members of the elected Directory to be present to form a
quorum ? It is, according to the Company’s rules. :

By Mr. Swan.—605. Supposing two Commissioners present and only five of the Directors, would that
prevent a second one from sitting unless there were ten 7 No.

By the Chairman.—606. Have you found any difficulty in asserting your rights as a Director at the
Board, for the reasons you have given ? I have on many occasions, which the Minutes will show. :

607. Has there been any occasion where five Directors, as you have described, have not been present
and the meeting has lapsed ? Not to my knowledge.

608. Do you conceive that under the Launceston and Western Railway Acts the Commissioners have
sufficient power to protect the public interests ? They have not ; but that is a question I would rather not
give an opinion upon.

609. In the event of disputes arising between the Commissioners, the Engineers, or the Board of
Directors, there is no power of reference ? None.

610. Do you not think that such a power of reference is desirable ? I think so, to the Government.

611. Disputes have ariseri, have they not? Yes; on many occasions disputes with reference to
information required by me before I signed cheques for payments on Certificates.

612. And those disputes were the cause of considerable inconvenience and expense ? Yes ; our only
power at the Board is to withhold our signatures to the cheques; but you must bear in mind that after a
work has been incurred the Company are liable, and when we withheld our signatures great complications
resulted. When those accounts had been presented tc the Board, and passed by the Directory for such
large sums as £10,000 or £12,000, I have objected, and I have had my objections minuted in the
Jjournals, upon the ground that the Certificate did not contain sufficient information to enable me to say
whether the sums were due or not; and I have been met by the Directory, the Secretary, and the Engineers
saying that was not in my province, and nothing is provided in the Act. I have demanded quantities and
rates, and failing to get them I have said, “ Give me the data, let me see how.you arrive at it,” and that has
been withheld from me : that all appears in the correspondence. :
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By Mr. Whyte.—613. They give the information now, however? The last certificate I got all the
information I required given me,—the quantities and every information on ever y point.

By Mr. Kennerley.—614. Up to a certain pomt the Engineers of the Company denied your rlght
as a Professional Commissioner to interfere with them in the management? They did, and the Directory
also, because nothing is contained in the Act that .would warraiit my inteiference : that is the ostensible
* cause. I brought this under the notice of the Government.

615. But since the disputes the nght has beeri conceded? The, ught has been conceded this month
Conly; previously to that I'had to go on the works and measure myself, and get the information as I could.

. By Mr. Swan.—616. Do you think other cases might arise in which your usefulness as Commissioner
mlght be interfered with by the Engineers ‘or Directors? Yes, it’s in their powsr to refuse under the
existing Law. The Engineers have powers, under the Contract between Overend & Robb-and the
- Dlrectory, to order what they think proper; they are absolute, and can order any extra work and-materials
they may think proper, and” have done so; and the Directors have not been called on to pay for such
. extras until they have been actually incurred, and payment then was unavoidable as the Minutes will show.

By Colonel Hutchins.—617. Will you. state to-the Committee the length .of your experience as an
Engineer since the date of your .Axrticles, and to whom you were articled? I was articled in 1844 to
Mr. Taylor, and was transferred through his failure to Mr. Stephenson, Engineer . to Mr. Tredwell, the
Railway Contractor.

618. Were you at’ any time resident engineer of any railway ? I was employed in Vict01'ia setting out
.lines of railway, supervising their construction and works, for I think, nearly ten years.

619. On what lines? The Geelong and Ballarat, Melbourne and Williamstown, Melbourne and
Geelong,. and Melbourne and Sandhurst. I had the supervision ofall the stations and-works. My
testimonials ave printed and will show that. . My work on the Melbourne and Williamstown Line included
the general works appertaining to a Rallway

620. Can you explain an apparent discrepancy between your memor andum at page 70 (No. 24), where
you state the slopes will require £20,000, and your estimate, p. 45 (No. 16), where £6000 is stated for
law costs and arbitrations,and extra ear thwork in cuttings, &e. ?  Inmaking up my estimate in July, 1868,
it worked to £12,091 10s. 8d. for contingencies. It was not until after the. contract between Overend &
Robb was 1efened to the Commissioners that I was first made acquainted with the extraordinary slopes of
3to 1, and I expressed my doubt as to their standing at that batter. You will see, on reference to
-p- 45, T say this balance of £12,091 10s. 84. is to meet “law costs and arbitrations, extra earthwork in
cuttmgs, the slopes of which are spec1ﬁed to be only } to 1, and'itis a questlon whether they will stand
at that batter.” I may state that they found fault with me Tor bri inging it under the notice of the Govern-
ment: but I fail to understand your question about the £6000.

By the Chairman.—621. That. extraordinary slope of } to 1 appeared in the original specification
laid ‘before you, on which you made your Report of 23rd J anuary? I hand in a statement which will
explain that question, and I may mention that no word is mentioned in the original data by which I
could understand or arrive at the conclusion that the slopes were to be } to 1. “If such was the case
it was withheld from the Commissioners.- - :

(Comparative Statement put in marked P.)

By Colonel Hutchins.—0622. Do I understand that the slope of } to 1 does not appear in the specifi-
cation laid before you, on ‘which you based your estimate? Not a W01d :

By the Chairman.—623. Axe those plans to which you refer the plans that Mr. Doyne says are partially
destroyed and does not produce? Yes.

By Mr. Swan.—624. The slope of } to 1 being' insufficient in your opinion, what do you think a
proper slope would be? 1 to 1, and in some cases 13 to 1.

625. Will any slope of }to 1 stand pelmanently in any part of the works? Tlll'dllgh the rock
‘cuttings it would. :

626. Are there any 1ock cuttmgs at present?. There are a few. Neznly all the cuttings have been
sloped ; a great number sloped back either wholly or partially. My estimate with regard to the cuttings of
£20, 000 prov1des for the slopes being taken down to the base of the cuttings, and not as now being down at
the sides.

627. Do you think that any saving has been effected by trying the experiment of the cuttings at 3 to
1? None. An apparent saving has been effected, but eventually there will be none.

. 628. A great saving apparently in:the first cost might have taken place, but supposing that some of
those cuttings should be found not sufficiently sloped, but a certain;number stood, it is a question whether
some would not succeed? I don’t know that there is one instance where, as an experiment, it will succeed
eventually ;. it has succeeded partially, but in my opinion the whole of the slopes will have to be taken down
to the base, that is all the earth slopes. I have already alluded: to it, to the Government, as a recurring
expenditure from time to time.

By My. Lewis. —629 Do you thmk it was a justifiable expel iment to.make the slope % to 1 at such a a
cutting as at Cameron’s H111 ? I would rather notanswer that, as I should have to touch upon its feasibility.

By Mr. Whyte.—630. There are some matters in dispute between the Engineers and Contractors
with reference to the mode in which this' work is- to- be ca.lculated I undelstand” “Yes: it has arisen on
items in the schedule for side cuttings.

631. What is likely to be the vesult? That it will mvolve neally £3000 whlch w111 have to be
settled by arbitration.

© 632. You have taken that into consuleratlon in your estimate of £20, 000” I have. B
The Witness withdrew.
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TrurspAy, SepremsEr’ 30, 1869. -

_ Present—Mr. Davies (Cllairmah), Mr. Kennerley, Mr. Archer, ‘Mr. Wliyte, Colonel Hutchins; Mr.
Lewis, Mr. Swan, Mr. Maclanachan. ' o

MR. SAMUEL V. KEMP recalled and ewamined.

By the Chairman.—653. Yesterday I put this question to you, “ Were you not recognised by Mr.
Doyne as Commissioner under the Launceston and Western Railway Act, and as such permitted to see
his plans in Melbourne as well as in Launceston?” You replied by putting in a letter, which was read to
the Committee, pointing out that Mr. Doyne had objected to your coming there in the capacity of Com-
missioner to inspect those plans, but you were welcome as a Director, and you produced a letter you had
received in consequence of which you declined to go? Yes. : '

634. Did you take any steps to communicate to the Government with regard to that matter? No, I
- did not consider it necessary at that stage to do so, because, on reference to that letter, I found it was neces-
- sary for the Commissioners only to report upon the plans and estimates prepared by the Engineers after
- they had been laid before the Directory and Contracts entered into. :

635. Did this circumstance take place before or aftér you had certified that the Railway could be
opened for £350,000? It was after.

636. By Mr. Archer.—What plans do you refer to,—the original plans submitted to you? These
-must have been the plans on which they contemplated letting the contract,—the contract plans. I explained
to the Board that I was under the impression, when I handed back the plans given me, that they would
"have been the contract plans, but I found they were not.

By Colonel Hulchins.—637. Did you caleulate the quantities given you by the Engineers as to the
Bridge at Longford? I based my assertion on the data originally furnished to me in 1867; and I main-
tained that if a Bridge of 204 tons was sufficient in 1867, a Bridge of 204 tons would be sufficient in 1868.

638. Have you had any professional experience in designing or carrying out any work of a similar
character to that of the South Esk Bridge? During my engagement on Victorian Railways I had great
facilities of seeing all the designs that were made for all the works, and I saw them almost in every stage
during their erection ; larger structures than that of the South Esk Bridge.

By Mr, Lewis.—0639. What is your opinion as to whether you consider the alteration in the Long-
ford Viaduct especially an improvement of the Railway? Undoubtedly it is an improvement.

640. Do you think the improvement sufficient to justify the extra expenditure? There Jamata
difficulty, for I maintain that four spans would have met the requirements of that locality, and that such
an expensive structure was not necessary.

G41. Was the alteration in the Bridge, and the extra expenditure consequent on the part ot the Engi-
neers, done without the consent of the Directors and Commissioners? In reply to that, I say I think
under any circumstances thé Engineers were not justified in putting such an expensive structure over that
river with the limited means at their disposal. ’

By Mr. Archer.—642. Not even if they found they had committed an error as to the water way
required? No. With the limited means at their command they were not justified in spending so much
“money at this crossing.

(The Witness handed in a_letter with reference to his certificate on which his estimate of £350,000-
‘was based. Mr. Doyne to Hon. Sec. 27th March, 1868, marked Q.)

By the Chairman.—643. What brought about that letter; was it at the time the Commissioners gave
their Report? The Commissioners were called on to give in their Report in compliance with the Act. A
“question was raised by Mr. Bartley whether other professional opinions and evidence could not be obtained
besides my own. We found that no such evidence could be obtained without payment for it out of the
Company’s funds, and there was nothing in the Act to provide for it. The Commissioners then decided to
examine Mr. Doyne by evidence, and this is the evidence thus obtained from him. Mr. Doyne repre--
sented that before the Commissioners and the Directors at a Board Meéeting, and the Commissioners then
called on Mr. Doyne to put it in writing, and this letter is the document.

(The Witness gave the date of his appointment from printed paper, with letter of Sir R. Dry, 1st Sep-
tember, 1867, marked R.) P paper, ¥

By Colonel Hutchins,—644. Do you owe your appointmént in any way to the recommendation of
Mr. Doyne? Not to my knowledge ; that paper will explain every thing in reference to my appointment.

By Mr. Swan.—645. Am I correct in the impression that Mr. Doyne having estimated £400,000,
on being asked by the Directors to reduce it to £350,000, replied that he could, but that further money
would he required as soon as traffic commenced on the Line ?  That occurred before my connection with
the undertaking. When my appointment was made the then Colonial Secretary sent me a copy of the
Act, and in that the specific sum named is £350,000. I never knew anything as to the £400,000.

646. What did the Directors understand when they found Mr. Doyne had reduced it 1o £350,000,—~
was it the opinion of the Directors that it was to bring it within the requirements of the Act with the full
knowledge that another sum would be required ? My impression is that the Directors received such state-
ment in good faith, and expected the Line would not cost more than the £350,000. I received it in good
faith myself, and 1 believe my colleagues did the same. (Put in British Trade Journal and English Price
Current, marked S.), to contradict a statement made by the Engineers, that the increased cost of rail was
owing to the increased price of iron in the English market.

By Mr. Lewis—647. Is not the price of iron rails regulated by the discount ? Not rails, I think ;

ironmongery, and all carpenters’ ironmongery, is o regulated, but not iron rails. The discount rate
fluctuates. ’
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648. " Is discount applicable to locomotive engines ?. :No. ‘ :
By the Chairman.—649. T draw your attention to. question 82. “You' obsérve Mr: Doyne says
« I never rélinquished my original position stated in my report of 1861, that the Railway, to be completed
satlsfactorlly, would require £400 000, and this has never been in the shghtest degree concealed by me;
on' the contrary, it was matter’ of dmly conversation between myself'and the principal Directors 77 I

should think' Mr. Doyne must have forgotten the ex1stence of that lettel of the 27th March. ' I now hand
in the ‘original of thé copy just put in. '

.650. What kind of inspection have the. Engineers glven for the exécution of the Contract of
Overend & Robb as to the brick, mortar, and other materials used by them, and generally as regards the
detail of the works ? In my opinion they have given very imperfect direct supervision :* what I mean by
that is, the non-existence of a Resident Inspector of Works, who ought to be constartly stationed on the
works and never allowed to leave it. As to. this matter of superwswn I have madea digest of all that has -
taken place between the Engmeers and Directors and the Commissioner s, and I-will read it and hand it in.

. ((Digest T. put.in.)

651. Will you turn back to the motion of Mr Tyson at the Board Meeting, 12th' Way, as to resudent
supervision. - ‘Was the amendment that there should be a local inspector carried? Yes: -

652. Was that resolution of the Board of Directors carried out? No; it has-been rather set 'at.
defiance by the Engineers.

653, Then are you enabled to state for the information of the Committee whether' there has been any
improvement in supervision in those works? There has been an improvement; Mr. W. B. Hull and Mr.
J. E. Day, Civil Engineers, who had been engaged on the Main Line Survey, have been placed on the Ist’
and 2nd sections respectively ; but in my opinion the supervlsmn now is not sufficient, there is a want of-
resident Inspectors.

654, How was that improved supervision brought about; was it by ‘the Commissioners refusmg to
sign the cheques? No; but by the services of those gentlemen being taken from the Main' Lme Sur vey

655, Was that subsequently to the stoppage of supplies? Yes.

656. Then was the stoppacre of payment a prlmary cause of the impr ovement in the super vision? I-
cannot say that it was.

657. Are you aware that \Iessrs Conway & Tldey in the employment of the Contractms have been -
acting as supervisors over the works? There has been no one else but those gentlemen, and they being in
the pay of the Contractors I ha.ve always looked on them as Contractor’s men, not as supervising on the
part of the Engineers.

- By M. Swan.—658. Do you consider Messrs. Doyne & Co. have any authomty over Messrs. Con-
way and Tidy 7 " The paragraph in letter of 24th April, 1869, would infer such.

. 659. What'do  you consider? I must say they have no direct control, for the reason that ¢ no man can
serve two masters.”  If you will allow me, I willread the paragraph in the Jetter 24th April, 1869, where the -
Engineers refer to those gentlemen. . We may mention that, in addition to the 1nspect10n by ourselves
and our assistants, Mr. H. Conway as inspector of brickwork,: and Mr. Tidy as inspector of earthworks
and excavations for foundations, on the part of the Contxactors, have been directly placed by the Con-
tractors under our own personal control and direction i in every respect; and have been instructed by them,
in Mr. Doyne’s presence; to obey in every respect every order given by the Engireers without reference to
Messrs. Overend & Robb: and we feel bound to say that they have given a prompt and willing attention
to all our orders, which has claimed ﬁ'om us the fullest confidence in their integrity, and desire to obtain
credit by the result of their exertions.”

By Mr. Swan.—660. Did not the Engineers, Messrs. Doyne, Major, and Willett, claim to have
authority over them: how do you reconcile it with the words, “ Mr. Conway as inspector of brickwork,’
and Mr. Tidy as inspector of earthworks and excavations for foundatlons, on the part of the Contr actors,
have been' placed. by the Contractors under our own personal control and; direction in every respect ?”’
Such would lead me to the belief that they claimed the control.

661. Then the En«nneexs do claim a control: are Messrs. Conway and Tidy servants of .the
Contractors?  They are in their pay, so far as I know. ’

- By the Chairman.—662. I refer you to Mr. Doyne’s evxdence (88) Mr. Doyne says Messrs,
Conway and Tidy officiate as Inspectms, which was for the Contractors, but he was personally super-
vxsmg himself? With reference to this, I may say Mr. Doyne has always contended—and I believe he
is upheld by a legal member of the Directory—that his Contract states he shall by himself, or by the
‘aid of properly qualified assistants, supervise the Railway works; and he says he has elected to do it by
himself-—maintaining that he does it himself—he has no right to employ qualified assistants.

663: Did you oppose this .system of supervision from the first? I.may mention that T had some
delicacy in reference to this matter, knowing I always stood in a minority; and I had consultation on the
subject with my colleagues, and have spoken,of it 1nd1rectly on many occasions; but the first 1ecoxd in
the Minutes was when Mr. Innes moved his Resolutlon of the 16th Mar rch, 1869.

By Mr. Archer —664. Are the engineering works in the adJonnn Colonies. being carried out by
contract or by the departmental system ?, 171 may mention that in Queensland such a system was adopted ;
‘but it has since been abandoned, and they have gone back to the departmental In Néw South Wales,
New Zealand, and South Australia they always had the departmental system,’

" 665. Are you aware whether in.Queensland the Engmeexs were allowed to employ the ser ervants of the
Contractms dg-supervisors of their work? I-am not aware.

' By the Chairman.—666. Will you explainto this Comm1ttee what are’ you1 powers as'a Commls-
sioner : to what do you consider they extend? Qur powers are very limited ;" we have little or no power.
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In proof of that, extra works haye been ordered from time to time, and the Directory and Commissioners
have not been called.-on to sanction these extras until they had actually been completed, or nearly so.
This is in direct opposition to a_ resolution of the Board. Trom 'thé minufe book it appears that Mr.
Scott moved, and Mr. Kemp seconded, on the 18th October, 1868,— That any alterations which the
Engineers may think it desirable to maLe in’ connection with the Launceston and Western Railway, or in~
the ordeung of any materials for such works, be submitted to the Board for their approval before an
action is taken.—Carried.” This resolution was communicated to the Encrmeels on the 15th day of’
October last. This also has been set at deflance.

667. Have you any power as Commlssmner to call on the Engineers to give you certain mformatmu_
with regard to the number of persons employed, for instance, to supervise?. None whatever. :

668. Do you think that powers such as to ask for information from Engineers with regard to those
matters already refused should .be vested in the Commissioners? I think so, or in the Government.

By My, Swan.—:669. Do you consider, by your own interpretation of the power conferred, you had
any right to ask Doyne and Company what supervision they exercised? I don’t think we had, Taking
the Actas I read it, I must admit we have arrogated those powers to ourselves.

670. Then you think that,. havin, fg arrogited to yourselves those powers, your conduct would be
impertinent? No, I didn’t think that, for we “had advice, and on the strength of such advice I acted as I
have done.

671. If you exercised on your own authority powers which were not conferred by the Act, is not
impertinent the proper term to apply to your interference? We referred to the Law Officers of the Crown
as to the interpretation of certain conditions, and they have decided the mattels which should be within
our power. :

By the Chairman.—672. Will you favour us with your opinion whether you have any power to
inspect the works as they proceed, as Commissioner? I have no power to inspect the works, and I have
felt every time I have been on the works as a trespasser, and I believe if it came to a legal point the
Contractors have power to put me off; in fact, I am almost certain they have, for ithas been determined
I am not a Director except at the Boald and as Commissioner there is no such power to visit and inspect
the works.

673. Do you not think that powers of supervmon and inspection as the works proceed should be
vested in the Commissioners ? I think the Commissioners should have a recognised power, and that whele
they find the supervision inadequate, their recommendation should be attended to.

674. Are you enabled to give the Committee any information as to the state of the works as they
progress in consequence of your answer ? Only from personal inspection; I go once or twice a week.

675. Can you give us your professional opinion as to the progress of the works, and the way in which
they are generally constructed ? That is a very general question, and I can only answer it in a general
way; I believe, on the whole, the works have been faithfully carried out: that is my opinion. IfI knew
that there had -been proper supervision, such oplmon would ‘be con51de1 ably strengthened by such
knowledge. :

676. Then, from the opportunities you have had, can you give any information to this Committee
about the nicks and mortar and other material used by the Contractors; and if so, what? During my
visits I have seen many things that have occurred that had I been personally supervising I should have
objected to.

677. I am anxious to understand as to the stability, nature, and quality of the bricks, mortar, and
materials? T could not speak of them except as before.

678. What was the quality of the bricks, mortar, and cement, and other materials? -1 have not had
an opportunity of examining and testing, and can only judge from my personal visits.

679. Can you give us no opinion on those points? Only generally..

680. Have you objected, or could you have objected, to the use of any of the materials if you had
had the power to do so? Certainly. I should have objected to some of the bricks and cement mortar
used at many localities on the Line,—more particularly at Longford Viaduct; but, under the existing
law, I had no power whatever. MHad I raised this question before the Dir ect01y, it would have made
matters more unpleasant still. T have a sample of cement mortar that I took out of the wing wall of the
abutment of the Viaduct on 16th September, 1869, which I produce. I am speaking of. the Viaduct over
the river.

681. "What is the quality of that cement ? 1 should pronounce the quahty to be very questionable ;
it has set a little more than when I took it out of the work.

682. What is the cause of that crumbling ? ~ On account of there not being the proper proportion of
cement in it to the sand, and that arises from the want of proper supervision. I will read to you the
provision of the Contract bearing on that. (Spemﬁca‘uon, 130th Condition, as specified in Clause 29.) .

683. Does that cement mortar produced contain in your opinion the necessary quantity of cement-to
render it durable, and a proper material to use? It is not in my opinion in accordance with the description
given in Clause 29 of the specification. :

684. Then, had the Commissioners been invested Wlth such power as you thmk they ought to possess,
this material would not have beenused? No. I may say thatduring my experience on Victorian Railways
T had a Resident Inspector on every work under my Supervision, whose duty it was to see that the con-
ditions in the Contracts were faithfully carried out, and more particularly to judge of cement and materials,
and my duties were then very arduous. I had works of 200 miles extent under my supervision. I refor
the Committee to Mr. Higginbotham’s evidence, Victoria Parliament, par. 60. Julian Danvers, Esq.’s
Report on Indian Railways, 1867 and 1868.



“685. ‘Can you tell. us now what sum was estimated for' supervision in this Contract? Mr. Doyne’s-

Contlact provides for £17, 600 for superv1smn, 1ncludmg smveys, prepalanon of plans, and everythmg,
about .£400 per mile. -
B By Mr. Ar cher.—686. Is it usual in using sand for cemert work to have'it washed, or to simply’

use it as it is taken from the ground? When you get, 1t ﬂom the pit. the sand lequn es to, be washed, but
if ﬁom the river the sind is washed' already

YN

, 687 Do you know . where the sand is pzocured ﬁ'om that is used with the cement for the South Esk.
Viaduct plels ? .. No. . I do not. . Generally. spealunrr it would be necessary that pit sand should be washed:
befme Jbeing used or mixed with cement but there are exceptions in which sand does not require washing. -

. 688. What. length of time elapses before mortar will be thoroughly hard? There are differences of”
opmlon on that.. It takes a long time.before it arrives at maturity. From my experience in these Colonies
I have found it.sets’ more readily: here on.account.of the dr ryness of the chmate, and the absence of frosts
‘Cement mortar usually sets in 24 hours.

© 689. Did you inspect the Perth Vladuct during its constructmn” Yes, 1epeatedlv B

'690. Should cement have been used in.the entire constluctlon of. that work ? I'.'don’t think it’s
absolutely necessary ; the Contract only plowdes for cement in certain portions. '

691. Was cement used in that portion of the work throughout the ar ches ?  To the best of my belief,
yes.

- By Mr. Wiy Jie—692 Have - you seen the statement of estlmates and cost put in by Mr Dowhntr”
es,

693. Did you examine that document very’ car efully ? I did.
694. That differs materially from the one you handed in 7 Tt does.

695. Have you formed your estimates on what you conceive to be absolutely and necessauly
required ? I have, irrespectively of this estimate.

696. In your estimate you put down £6000 for extla statlon accommodatlon and extra appxoach
roads,—do the Committee unde1stand that to be absolutely necessaly ?. T think mine amounts to. more.
than that. L e

‘The Witness withdreir,

FRIDAY IST OCTOBER, ]869

Prese nt—"\Ir Dawes (Chauman), Colonel Hutchins; Mr. Kennelley, M1 Maclanachan, Ml Swan, er
: Whyte, Mr. Lewis.

The Hon. T, M. INNES, Ksq., M.L.C., ralled in and examined. .
By the Chairman.—697. Your name is Frederick Maitland Innes? Yes.

698." You are President of the Legislative . Council of this Colony, and you are also a Commlssmnel
unider, the provisions of ¢ The Launceston- and Western Railway Acts?” Yes.

- 699. Have you held your appointment as Commissioner since the time the Launceston and Westem

Rallway ‘Acts came into-operation? I have been Comm1ss1one1 Afrom the period that the Act took effect..
I was one of the first Commissioners.

700. What instrictions did you receive on- being appomted Commlsswnel under the Launceston and
Western Railway' Acts? I received: no written instructions. I had copies of the Acts placed in my hand,.
and had verbdl communications with the head of the Government at that time, the effect of which was, that
I was looked to to protect the interests of the Govelnment W he1e these were 1nv01ved in the oper ations of
the'Company. -

701. By the Gove1 nment you mean the Countly” "Yes.

702, Will. you inform. the Committee what duties have been performed by you in the capamty of’
Commlssmnel ? I have made myself acquainted with all the business transactions of the Company. of any
moment.from the time of my appointment. T have taken my place at the Board of Directors. I have-
from time to time visited the works. I have maintained a contant correspondence with the professional
Commissjonér, who has referred to me in all matters of a discretionary character ; and have been in constant
personal communication with the Govemment on all matters affecting the Rallway and ifs interests therein..

703. Have the powers of the Commissioners been achnowledged by the Board of Directors ? Pelhaps
the powers of the Commissioners as they could be legally established liave been recognized ; but the powers-
of the Commissioner's under the law do not cer talnly correspond with those which Parliament contemplated
“when passing the law, and I' may add that the disposition encountered by thé Commissioners from the-
Company has been to reduce them to ciphers and make their appointment a nullity.

. '704. Their powers ‘then, in your opiniony have not been sufficient ? Celtamly not for ‘the obJect'
1ntended by, their appomtment -

~705. Have you arrived at any COnChISlOn ﬁom Wh"tt you have detalled as to what the powers of the
Commlssmnels should- be; and if so, will you favor this Committee with your views on the subject?’
Considering tliat the interest of the Government in the Railway amounts.to.Sths of the original capital of
the undertaking, I:think that the - Government should have'reserved thlough the Commissioners a more

perfect control over the expenditure, of the. Company a: course for which there are Pl ecedents in 1espect
to the. Indian Railways; as well as others. 4 : :

706. Do you refer to those precedents: have you- them w1th you" Yes' in connection with the-
Indian: Railways there is a contlol which commences ‘with the very first ploceedlng in respect to the
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construction of railways. The Committee may- be aware that in India the railways are constructed by
Companies under a guarantee of interest from the Government. The plans of every railway are.not
accepted merely as they come from the engineers of the Companies: they are subject to the revision of
engineers on the part of the Government, and no deviations: are allowed unless by the sanction or
approval of the latter ; and in a Board which presides over the Indian Railways there sits an Official
Director on the part of the Government, who has a veto on the proceedings of the Board. I may add to
the evidence which appears in a letter from myself, 11th June, 1869 (Paper 24), condemnatory of confiding
entirely in the surveys and in the supervision, of contract Engineers, thatin the Report from the Select
Commitee of the Legislative Council on Railways in Queensland, dated 4th October, 1866, appears the
following resolution :—¢ Your Committee, whilst believing that the Colony may be fairly satisfied with
the engineering skill of Mr.. Fitzgibbon, clearly perceive that a decided mistake was committed in allowin
the surveying and engineering superintendence to be contractéd for, instead of being conducted by a
department.” I.would refer also to the practice in England where the plans of all railways must be
approved by the engineers employed under the Railway Committee of the Board of Trade, and no deviation”
from the plans which have been approved or sanctioned excepting on the authority of that independent staff,
This applies to all railways. I lay on the table a Railway Report, Board of Trade, for 1867 (marked U.).
On the point I have spoken to, I refer the Committee to the following heads in the Regulations of the
Board of Trade. '

If Company contravene statutes, Board of Trade to certify same to the Attorney-General, who
shall proceed against them. ~

Obligation as to the description of third-class carriages.

Power reserved to Lords of the Treasury to revise tolls, fares, and charges.

Objection to make returns to Board of Trade. (Hodges, p. 481).

Notice of accidents to the Board of Trade.

Inspectors of Railways. Appendix, p. 21-2. :

See Memoranda of Important Desiderata, Appendix, p. 269.

707. Having given us the explanation now received, will you express your opinion as to what
shoull be the powers with regard to the Tasmanian Commissioners, and how should they be brought
about? I may have a clear view as to what it might be expedient to do supposing there were a clear
field, but while [ think a great mistake was committed in reposing this work in the Company, and that
that arrangement will inevitably be proved to be only temporary, that it must cease, that it will be brought
to an end by circumstances, I also think it would be inexpedient to precipitate a termination of the present
arrangement ; but that a power should be reserved in the general Government, if not in the Com-
missioners themselves, of vetoing resolutions of the Directors, more particularly where Contracts and
expenditure of money are in question. On the defects of the present system I may express myself in better
language than I have now used, which has been applied to a Company similarly circumstanced to the
Launceston and Western Railway Company, that ¢ a Railway supported by State subsidies, and not
checked by Government control, is a sort of chartered libertine.”  Obviously it must be seen that the
natural restraints on expenditure are in the difficulty of getting money; but if you have a facile means by
which money is to be got, you will have a facile system in its expenditure, .

'708. Then do I understand you would recommend an alteration in the Railway Act of this Company
embodying those powers? I do not see how the Legislature could with any propriety place additional
means at the disposal of the Launceston and Western i%ailway Company (and in this I intend no reflection
on the Directory of that Company, I speak of the theory of its position) without retaining more effectual
‘checks thamn it has hitherto held over its expenditure. :

709. In the Railway Correspondence (No. 24) you are represented to have held the opinion that
the appointment of an Engineer as a Commissioner was not desirable. Are you still of that opinion?
In my communications with Sir R. Dry relative to the appointment of Commissioners I expressed my
apprehension that the-appointment of two professional men (the professional Commissioner and the Com-
pany’s Engineer) would result either in jealousy and misunderstanding between them, or in such a mutual
good understanding as would defeat the end of the appointment of a professional man as Commissioner ;
but from the experience I have had I am perfectly satisfied that it would have been impossible for the
unprofessional Commissioners to discharge their duty unless they had had the advantage of the experience
and knowledge of a professional associate. ' ’

710. Has not Mr. Kemp’s professional knowledge been of acknowledged advantage to the Divectory?
Not of acknowledged advantage by the Directory,—speaking of the Directory as represented by its
majority,—because the utterance by him of a professional opinion to the Board of the Company has
always been met as if it were an impertinence,—a thing he had no business to give. Mr. Doyne was
the professional man of the Company, and Mr. Kemp’s professional opinions were an intrusion.

711. Was the contract with Mr. Doyne for his services as Engineer entered into with the approval
and consent of the Commissioners ? The contract was entered into in May, 1867 : the Commissioners did
not take their seats at the Board of the Company until early in 1868. That contract is divided into two
parts, one providing for the suivey on which the plans and specifications of the Railway were to be
framed in such a manner that they could be carried out by some other Engineer than Mr. Doyne. It was
assumed that the first part of his contract had been fulfilled when the Commissioners had to make their
-first Report to the Government. - Perhaps it would be desirable for the Committee to have access: to the
Articles between Mr. Doyne and the.Company. -(Articles handed in and marked V.)

712. Are you aware that the plans and specifications to which you have referred are missing ? I am
aware that some documents are missing.* I believe certain data put before the Commissioners originally are
missing, for I wrote or prompted an application for these documents to be furnished to the Commissioners,’
to which the reply made was that some of them had been destroyed and others were in Melbourne, and
«they have not since fallen into the hands of the Commissioners. ‘

713. Are the papers and documents you refer to, or were they considered by you as,.original docu-
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ments on which you were to draw your conclusions ? .They were among the bases on which the Report of
the Commissioners was made that the Lme could be made for £350,000.

714.. Weére the Commlssmners parties to the Contract w1th Overend & Robb ? The questlon is a legal
one, and in that point of view I am not prepared to give an opinion upon it. But' if the question means
were we present, and assenting parties to the Contract with Overend & Robb, when their. Tender for
the_construction of the Line was accepted by the Directory, I say “No;” and I for tify that statement by
referrmg to the published correspondence (Paper 16, p. 39, Letter 100) from which it will be seen’that
exception was taken by Mr. Kemp and myself, in a letter of 18 J uly, 1868 to a condition in that Con-
‘tract on which the opinion of the Attorney-General was not elicited unt11 the 21st J uly, after the Contract
had been entered into. It is therefore not to' be presumed'that the Commissioners were, simultaneously with

-the Directory, parties to the Contract while a question’ was in_suspense; and referred by them to ‘the Law
Officers of the Crown, affecting that Contract. = That'letter of the 18th July, 1858, is signed only by’ Mr.
Kemp and myself; but I hold in my hand a letter from Mr. Baltley, of J uly 22nd in Wh1ch, in reférence
.to that letter, he writes :—

». - As'you and Mr. Kemp signed the letter you lefer to as tr ansmltted by you to the Colonial Qecretary, I think it
+is hardly worth while to intimate my.concurrence by a separate letter; but, if convenient, and you approve of such
a.course, you might let your signature ¢ 'lppeaz to the letter as for yourselt and T. Bartley, which I hereby authorlse
you to do.

Furthermore, 1 have before me a Mmute Book of the: Proceedmgs of the Commlsswners kept by Mr.
Bartley, from which I will read the following extract :— .

July 15th, 1868.—This being the day appointed for the opening of Tendu's for the constructxon of the whole of
.the Line in one Contract, 9 (nme) Tenders were, sent in and opened in the presence of the Board of Directors and all
“the Commissioners, a list of which, setting forth the names of the respective Tenderers and the amount of each
"Tender, was made by Mr. Kemp as they were opened. The Tender of Messrs. Overend & Robb of Melbourne,
amountmv to £207,825, was found to be the lowest, and was by the Board referred to the Enginecrs of the Company,
Mr. Doyne who attended at the Board and handed in their Lstimate for the whole of the Works comprised in the
Tenders, the amount of such Estimate being £ " . The Engineers, after conferring with Messrs, Overend
and Robb as to making certain alterations in the specifications which reduced the amount of their Tender to
£200,671 8s. 8., reported to the Board upon such amended Tender and recommended its acceptance, which report
a(lild recommendation was adopted by the Board, the Commissioners faking mo part in such recommendation and
adoption.

“July 18.—A duly executed Contract entered into between the Directors and \Iessrs Overend & Robb.

The words  taking no part in’ * being underlined by Mr. Bartley. T may add that, as a Janezal rule-on

questions coming before the Dlrectory in which I hada separate action as a Commlsuloner, I have abstained
- from taking any “action as a Director.

715. Was any objection made at the date of the Contract w1th Overend & Robb to the form of the
Certificate provided therein for progréss payments? None whatever.

By My, Kennerley.—716. Were obJectlons taken after wards by the Commlssmners to the sufficiency
of that Ce1 tificate ?  Yes.

By the Chairman.—717. Dld any dispute arise in’ conscquence ? Yes; and that was the ground on
-which a fuller certificate, and one more satisfactory to the'Commissioners, was called for. It was not on
the provisions of the Contract with Overend & Robb, but the provisions of the Contraét between Mr. Doyne
and the Company that the Commissioners took their “stand. }I) will explain :—Under the Contract of Mr.
Doyiie it was provided that he should act as the Company’s Engineer-in-Chief; and it was contended by
the Commissioners that among the duties of an Engmeer—m-Chlef was this, that it it were demanded of him
‘by the Company that he should furnish a Certificate more ample than the one he was willing to give, he
should furnish it. If reference were made to the correspondence originated by myself——whlch was trans-
mitted by the Colonial Secretary to the Governments of the newhbouung Colonies, and the answers
received,—it would be seen that the demand of the Commissioners was based on the obhtratlons of any
Engmeel whether employed by the Government or by a Company. -

718. In the Correspondence published by order of Parliament thele is a letter from Ml Dowhng, in
which he states that you suddenly refused to sign cheques,—have you any explanation to make on this.
statement ? T lost no time in contradicting that statement : I did so on the evening that it appeared. I
signed cheques for a month or two, while I was in doubt on the question. I then consented to do so-
provisionally until I should receive satisfactory answers from the neighbouring Colonies. Dowling
fully understood that arrangement—fully assented to it~—and I can produce a letter from hlm, 1f requlred
in ‘which he acknowledges that to be the understanding. As to the subscribing Colonists’ money being all
expended at the date of my getting the replies from the neighbouring Colonies—that was an accident, Cand
had no-influence whatever on my proceedings in the matter; but 1°deny that the subscribing Colonists”
money had been all expended at the time.

719. Can you inform the Committee what is the present state of the Company s accounts, and has the
£50,000 been paid up 7 The £50,000 had not, on the 3lst August of the present year, been paid up.
There are two accounts kept—one of the Commissioners -and Companv, and one of the Company,—by
which it appears that on the 81st August the Company’s account was- upwards of £11,000 overd.la,wm
I hand in that Account. .

" Cush Stalement C’ompany’e .Accoz.mt," 3lst August, 1869.
To Bank, 1st and 2nd years, as per balance-sheet eevevvveeveeiese. 32,790 10 -0
-Amount paid in from 16th March to the 31st August cococeseneeses 6074 12 5

: o £38,865 -2 &
BalanceduetoBankasperBankBook cieressecererrensatecaar £11134 17 7

A!IlOllntOfCI‘edlt oo.nll--o'--n--lI'tt-"ulou-.lvl.lll!luni""£50000 0 0




Company and Commi.ﬁ‘s’.ibn_ers’_ Acgoant, as per Bank Book, 3lst August, 1869.

Balance to credit of this Account for ex‘pendi‘tur'e', atter covering over- £ s d..
draft on Company’s ACCOUNE vovevneerereneiarenensaianiseress 98,018 19 8

720. In one of your létters you quote evidence given before the ‘Queensland Legislature by M.
"Doyne,—can you produce that? I find I made a mistake: the minutes of evidence were printed by order
.of the Queensland Parliament, but thé evidence was evidence taken before a Commission. '

(Evidence put'in,) N ‘ o o .

721. By whom were you made acquainted with that evidence? By no one: T had heen reading on
. Railways and nothing else for a considerable time, so as to inform me on questions I was likely to meet
with, and I alighted on that evidence.. Perhaps I may add, in justice to Mr. Kemp, that he never saw it
-until I showed it to him, ‘ i

722. From the experience you have had in the discharge of your duties as Commissioner, have you
.come to any conclusion of the course desirable to adopt for the completion of,.the Launceston .and Western
Railway? With respect to the completion .of the Railway, I think it would -be very inexpedient to -
withdraw it from the Directory of the Company; but I think the Commissioners should be invested with
powers to accomplish the end of their appointment: I say the end of their appointment, for Parliament
meant to.invest the Commissioners with more power than they have.

723. Did you or your Co-Commissioners concur in the appointment of Mr. Dowling as Secretary at
.£600 per annum? I did so actively : when there was a question in the Directory as to one’ or other rate
-of salary to Mr. Dowling, I contended warmly for the larger rate; and, in doing so, I referred to the
importance and laboriousness of the office he had undertaken, and to his acknowledged zeal and ability in
-discharging its duties; but I did so also on.another ground, which led, when brought forward by others, T
think, to the ultimate decision of the Directory. Mr. Dowling at that time claimed from the Company
the fulfilment of a promise or resolution of the Provisional Directory which preceded the mature formation
-of the Company, that he should receive a certain number of Shares for past services. When the present
Directory was formed, (the Members of which were not all Members of the previous one), at its first or
:second Meeting a general Resolution was passed affirming the Resolutions of the preceding body, in which
was of course included, but without being specifically mentioned, the Resolution in favour of giving Mr.
Dowling so many Shaves. I did not think the transaction was one that should be recognised, but that it
was dubious in character, and if acknowledged it might entail upon the Government, in contingencies
liable to occur, the obligation of buying up his Shares the same as if they had been actually paid for. In
_granting a liberal salary it was understood that the Company would hear no more of the claim to Shaves
-on the part of Mr. Dowling. : . : :

724. You certified in January, 1868, with your brother Commissioners, that a Line could be opened
- for public traffic at £350,000?7 Yes,—basing that Certificate on the professional Estimates.

725. Are the Committee to understand that when you signed that Certificate to the Governor in
“Council, and from.enquiries you made, that you were under the impression that the Line was to be opened
in a substantial and proper manner for that amount? Yes, certainly,—including rolling stock and every-
thing necessary to the efficient opening of the Line, and not the mere formal opening. 1 had no conjecture
-of any distinction between mere formal and efficient opening of the Line.

726. Then you wish the Committee ‘to infer that you were deceived into giving that Certificate ?
No, I am disappointed ; but deception implies that some one had intentionally deceived. . I don’t wish
o imply that. From all I have learned of antecedent proceedingsin framing estimates of what the
Railway would cost, I believe the Company had arrived at the mature conviction that the work could
‘be done in an efficient manner for £350,000.

727. The basis of your certificate that' you speak of,—was that brought to bear on you by any
-certificate from the Company’s Engineers? Certainly; and it is so stated in the joint letter of M.
Bartley and myself in January, 1868.

By Mr. Kennerley.—728. Had the Company arrived at that conclusion, in your opinion, on the
Engineer’s certificate? In my opinion they had; not on the certificate but on his report (estimate and
plans) to the Company. By the Company I mean the Sharcholders and Directors, at least the majority of
.them. ‘ :

By the Chairman.—729. But. Mr. Doyne gave a certificate that a Railway could be opened for
public traffic for £350,000? Yes. - , o :

730. Are you aware that Mr. Doyne never relinquished his original position that £400,000 was
indispensable to finish the work? I have heard Mr. Doyne has said so, but I expected nothing of the
kind. He never said so to me. o : : .

731. But were the Commissioners acquainted with these views of Mr. Doyne at the time they gave
their certificate that the line could be opened for traffic for £350,000? I can speak for myself, and I
think for Mr. Bartley with whom I was much in communication : I am morally satisfied that very many
-of the Directors had no suspicion that the work would not or could not be exceuted for £350,000.
I am morally satisfied, and don’t hesitate to say as an unprofessional Commissioner, that the moral
-satisfaction on their part was an element in the satisfaction of my mind on the question.

732. Have you seen the estimate forwarded to the Parliament by the Directory for the increased
-expenditure, signed by the Hon. Secretary? I have seen it. : ‘

733." And have you seen-also the estimate of the Official Commissioner on the same subject? Yes.
734. Have you taken the trouble to make yourself acquainted with the details of those estimates ?

Yes. . ]
735.. Will you favor the Committee with your views on the relative documents? T draw attention to
the paper by Mr. Dowling, and point out to the Committee the difficulty which the form of this account
.gives to any one who. desires to compare it with the estimate of Mr. Doyne in 1868 (No. 16 Paper, p. 46).
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In the estimate for completion of the Railway in 1868 there is a different distribution of items, and it is:
‘embarrassing to any one to compare the one statement with the other, because the elements appear under
different denominations in the two. But I point out one or two things in this explanatory report of Mr..
Dowling, In the second page under “London Contracts” it says : “The Engineers’ estimate for contracts
for girders, their erection, fréight, &c., was given at p. 46 Correspondence at :£59,650.” Now, I don’t .
admit the correctness of this. I beg the attention of the Committee to p. 46, Paper No. 16, by which it
will be seen there is not one word to bé found in p. 46 about ¢ erection” of the bridge. Had the erection
" been really introduced into thé elements of calculation accepted by the Commissioners on 16th July,
1868, they would have been compromniiséd in respect to a question which subsequently has arisen in respect
to the cost of erection of that bridge: in other words, it is made to appear that in July, 1868, the Commis--
sioners had before them an estimate for the cost of ““erection” of the Longford Bridge. I draw attention
to the estimate of slope of cuttings, the latter part : “ The principal works in this condition are between
Taunceston and Longford, and most of these being finished,—at least, to the extent the Engineers propose
to flatten them,—it appears safe to take this extra at £12,000.” The signification of that is, that the cost
incident to the mistake in respect to the slopes estimated by Mr. Dowling at £12,000 is an estimate which
ignores the subsequent expenditure required on those slopes. I draw attention to the estimate of * additional
rolling stock,” in which it is said, in reference to the proposed additional rolling stock, ¢ This arrangement
would therefore greatly diminish the risk of the districts being called upon to pay a Railway rate.” I
submit to the Committee my own opinion that there is no question about that risk. at all, and scarcely can
be: it is a moral certainty., I call attention to the note in these terms, that Mr. Kemp, the Professional
Commissioner, in his Report, 24th July, 1868 (Paper 16, p. 45), said the cost of additional rolling stock
and other items enumerated by him would involve an additional expenditure beyond :£350,000 of an
amount at least equal to, if not more, than that of £28,000, as estimated by the Company’s Engineers. The
inference is drawn : ¢ The Government, therefore, in deciding to sanction the construction of the Line upon
the Commissioners’ Report with such addenda, must be supposed to have fully calculated upon such
additional sum being required as would provide for such additional rolling stock, &e. :” in other words, the:
Government is represented to have committed itself in receiving the Report of Mr. Kemp on the Railway
to the further expenditure of £23,000, whereas the law gave no power to the Government to withhold its
sanction, affords no power to the Commissioners to approve ; the sole power of the Commissioners being to
¢ report.” I desire to refer to the history of the legislation which resulted in the Government placing itself
in its present disadvantageous position. The original Act provided that the Commissioners should report
on the plans, estimates, and Coniract for the Railway, and the Government was to give or withhold its
approval. But in 1865, I think, a correspondence was opened with the Whyte Administration, by the
Promoters, for the purpose of getting amendments in that Act. Ministers left the question to be initiated
by these .parties in Parliament, where among other amendments carried was one by which the Commis-
sloners had to certify upon estimates, and not upon a Contract or Pender, at what cost the Line could be:
constructed. ' By this change in the law Government was deprived of all power of vetoing the construction-
of the Railway at that period when, but not sooner, reliable data in respect to cost would come before it.

736. With reference to the estimate of Mr. Kemp, have you examined it sufficiently to say whether
you believe that the sums mentioned in his estimate are sufficient to complete the work in a substantial,
proper, and satisfactory manner ? I believe so,—but I am an unprofessional person,—from the care which
I know he has bestowed on the matter ; for there has been constant communication between himself and:
myself for several weeks before he matured the estimate which was sent in to Government last week: but,
in giving this opinion, I desire to guard mygelf against accidental expenditure which may arise in the
future working of the Railway. The Works executed may or may not be found good. I do not
qualify as respects the estimate drawn up by Mr. Kemp, but as regards defects of original plan or its.
execution.

By Colonel Huichins.—787. Can you indicate how the powers of the Commissioners can be enlarged
under the operation of the existing Acts ? By giving them a veto on expenditure on the part of the
Company,—a veto, if necessary with an appeal to the Executive Government.

By the Chairman.—738. But is there no such power now ? No; in fact, they have no power.

739. What you propose is, that the Law be amended conferring those powers ? The position of the
Commissioners under existing Acts is that of Inspectors. without power. I don’t hesitate to add that I
have not been nice as to what I construed my legal powers in relation to the Company to be. I thought’
the public interests required that, pending a reference to Parliament, we should assert powers which Par-

liament intended to confer. . . .

740. Have the Engineers of this Company sent to England orders to expend m oney without the-
knowledge or concurrence of the Commissioners and Directors ? My answer to that is,that expenditures,
not understood beforehand or calculated beforehand either by the Commissioners or Directors, at least
many of the Directors, have been incurred at home in consequence of an unbusiness-like arrangement by
which the Engineers were entrusted with the duty of transmitting Orders to the Engineers at home instead
of the correspondence passing through the Board. On this point, I desire to call the attention of the-
Committee to pp. 152, 153 (Paper 24). Mr. Bartley, under date 17th July, 1869, impugns a statement:
in my letter of 11th June to the effect that an unbusiness-like arrangement for the transmission of Orders
to England through the Engineers of the Company, which had been sanctioned by the Directory, was
opposed by Mr. Kemp and myself, and he refers to the meeting of the Directory on July 2lst, 1868,
when the Orders jfor the Bridge were assented to, as an occasion on which I was not even present at the
Board, and when Mr. Kemp was a ‘‘ consenting party” to the proceedings adopted,—as disproving my-
representation. In rejoinder to this contradiction I refer to the Minute Book of the Directory for 20th
July, from which it will be seen, in the first place, that I was present at the Board on that day; and,
sécondly, that on that occasion the iron-work for the Permanent Way was ordered. The iron-work being-
the first material authorised to be sent for, naturally it occurred before transmitting that first Order, that
the business arrangements in connection with it, and with future Orders, should be then considered, and
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having been determined, that such arrangements should continue in force. It was then; when the iron-
work for the Permanent Way was.authorised to be sent for, that Mr. Kemp remonstrated against Orders
being sent otherwise than direct from the Board, either through the Secretary or Chairman, the Engincer
supplying details in the first instance, and I seconded him in the views which heurged. I have as vivida
recollection of the circumstance as if it occurred yesterday, and of Mr. Dowling deprecating having the duty
imposed upon him, his duties already being as much as he could get through., I have to add, that I did
not defer till my letter of June to bring before the Government the unbusiness-like arrangement in
-question. I did so in a letter to the Colonial Secretary on the 29th April, in the first and final passages of
that letter (pages 71 to 73). Moreover this letter, as it now stands, word for word, was the greater part of
‘it read over to Mr. Bartley in presence of Mr. Kemp, before it was sent, as he himself acknowledges
{page 84 of the Correspondenc£ ; and although he arrested the reading of other portions of the letter to
-express his dissent, he never questioned the correctness of the statement on which he has sincesought to
throw discredit as to the  unbusiness-like arrangement.” Nay, more, the letter of 29th April was on the
-30th sent by the Colonial Secretary to Mr. Dowling and by him handed to Mr. Bartley, who replied
thereto in a letter of three pages and a half (pages 84-7) in which, from beginning to end, is not one word
impeaching the statement,—which, in the most insulting terms, he has impugned in his letter of the 17th
-July written in vindication of the Secretary, Directory, and Engineers of the Company. It is not imma-
terial that I should add, that this letter of 29th April, which I have already said was forwarded on the
-80th to Mr. Dowling, provoked no contradiction from him at that time, although his promptitude in
-questioning inconvenient representations is manifest on the face of the published correspondence. He
reserved his denial till the 2nd of July (page 127), when, in -a letter which purports to be “a further
:acknowledgnent” of the Colonial Secretary’s of April 80, he ¢ positively’” denies the statement of Mr.
Kemp and myself. By the 2nd of July, my letter of June 11th, in which the disastrous consequences of
the “ unbusiness-like arrangements” are stated, was before Mr. Dowling.

741. You are aware that Mr. Doyne, the Chief Engineer of this Company, repudiates the power
-of the Directors, including the Commissioners, to interfere with him in giving orders for materials? I was
not aware.

742. But you are aware that all orders for materials have been given without the sanction or knowledge
-of the Divectors? Without their passing through the Directory.

748. But deviations have been made in the orders first submitted to the Directors without their authority
-or knowledge? Without the authority and knowledge of the Commissioners and the Board of Directors —
many of them : yes, I may say the bulk of the Directors, on the ground that the Directors have, on two
-different occasions, passed Resolutions directing the Engineers to give an explanation as to discrepancies
between the orders sent Home and the data placed before the Directors, in respect to rails, and material of the
Longford Bridge. On that matter of the Bridge Mr. Bartley accuses me of making a statement ““in every
Tespect at variance with truth” in alleging that the Directors were in ignorance of Mr. Doyne’s instructions
in regard to the Longford Bridge until the answer to “them arrived from England, X willingly correct an
inadvertent inaccuracy on my own part. I should have said that the purport of Mr. Doyne’s instructions
was not known till the instructions were irrevocable. I expressed myself in more strict accordance with
-the facts of the case in letter (p. 71) of 29th April, 1869, in these words:—

¢ The result of the arrangement (that is the unbusiness-like arrangement) decided on has been, that on
two occasions the Board, surprised by finding orders in course of execution in England involving a
-departure from the Plans, and considerable additions to the Estimates to which they had given assent, have
passed Resolutions enquiring of their Engineers how this came about? In one case, for rails of 65 lbs.
weight they have found the Company saddled with the cost of rails of 72 lbs.; and, instead of an iron
bridge estimated to weigh 204 tons, and to cost £6600, that they were required to meet the expense of one
which would weigh from 700 to 800 tons, and likely to amount to or exceed £22,000.”

Upon which statement, under date 7th May, 1869, (p. 84, Correspondence), Mr. Bartley wrote to the
-Colonial Secretary :— A

T entirely concur with Messrs. Innes and Kemp in stating that the alterations in the weight of rails,
-:and in the designs and cost of the Longford Bridge, were not brought under the notice of the Commissioners
until after the orders for such alterations had been forwarded by the Engineers to the Company’s Agents in
London ; and that therefore it was altogether out of the power of the Commissioners to prevent the

-additional cost occasioned by such alterations, whatever may be the amount, and that they are not in any
way responsible for the same.”

For what purpose, after the above ample admissions, Mr. Bartley in bis letter in vindication of the
Directory and Engineers proceeds to state that at a weekly Meeting on Gth October, all the Commissioners
-betng present, Sthese words are italicised by Mr. Bartley), a copy of the letter dated 12th September,
of instructions from the Engineers to the London Agents, including the specification for the iron-work
-of the Longford Bridge, was read, fully deliberated upon and approved, I do not understand. On the
6th October it was too late to recall orders which had been sent by the September mail: these orders are
duly reported by the London Engineers, under date 23rd November, as having been already executed.
If therefore there be a distinction between my statement,~—acknowledged as inaccurate,—that the Board
-did not know the purport of Mr. Doyne’s instructions Home till the answers to those instructions reached
the Colony, and the more correct statement of the case, namely,~—that the Board did not know till after
the instructions had gone IHome and could not be cancelled,—I submit that there is only a distinction,
not a practical difference—mothing to justify the imputation of a departure from ¢ruth, to which the
-attention of the Government, the public, and the Legislature should be invited by Mr. Bartley !

By Mr Whyte.—744. As Commissioner and Director you have had occasion to call in question the
-sufficiency of the supervision provided by the Engineers Messrs. Doyne, Major, & Willett? ~In visiting
the works I was much struck by the circumstance, that while there were minute conditions in the Contract
«of Overend & Robb, there was no one on different portions of the works to see that those conditions were
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enforced. = I refer to some of the conditions in the Specification of Works. Wrought timber used in certain:
places was to be ‘painted three times; bricks were to be laid and:-bonded, the work grouted, &c.in a’
manner which is minutely set forth; the character of the stone and the uniformity of* it are specially

provided for, also. the character of the mortar, cement, and the concrete used in the foundations. “In.
closing up an embankment to-a bridge, or in carrying.it.over a culvert,-the. greatest possible care both in

filling and pounding was to be observed so as to avoid any injury to the masonry.”. The timber work in

bridges or viaducts was-to be ‘ wrought perfectly true at all surfaces which are in contact, and all mortices:-
-and tenons, housings, houselets, &c., to be well and truly formed and fitted, and made with white lead and

0il.” - A portion of each pile was to be charred to a depth, of three-eighths of an inch, &c.. These

conditions, it appeared to me, if of any value, as they undoubtedly were, required the presence of overseers,.

quite independent of the Contractors, to enforce them, but there were none. Finding this, 1 brought the-
.circumstance under the notice of the Secretary. I-asked liim, who supervises the details of the Contract ; he

said, why do you ask, because I will speak to Mr. Doyne. *Some time elapsed ; I saw the same thing going-
on, and I then brought the question under the notice.of the Directory at the Board. Some of the Directors-
thanked me for what I did, and communication was opened with Mr. Doyne upon it. The unsatisfac-

tory results are shown in the Correspondence published by order of Parliament this Session. The

Engineer of the Company had engaged-the paid employées-of the Contractors to supervise the execution of”
their employer’s Contract. I was particularly struck in visiting Longford Bridge by the absence of
supervision ; that being a portion of the work where it was of the very greatest importance, as defective

work there would be hid, while the consequences would be the most serious. I subsequently applied to

the Government on the guestion, and pressed, irrespective of considerations of cost, that the Government, .
considering its large interest, should sanction the employment by Mr. Xemp of additional hands to

supervise the execution of the work. . .

745. Are you aware that Mr. Doyne insists that himself’ and partners supervise their own work, and
that there is no other supervision of the work excepting that which I mention?. I am aware the Engineers
contended for the sufficiency of their supervision ; but I am aware also that their supervision, as regards
details, is not of a character with which the Commissioners on the part of the Government ought to be
satisfied, and in saying that, I would quote to the Committee that all opinion wherever Railways have
been constructed attaches very great importance indeed to the efficient supervision maintained in the
construction of Railway Lines. 1 will quote the view expressed in the last Report of Mr. Julian Danvers,
the principal Government Director of Indian Railways, where, notwithstanding the utmost care in
supervision, works of the most cosily and gigantic character have suddenly collapsed. There is -one -
instance which he quotes of a bridge which fell at a crash ;— . ’

¢ While describing what is-being done it is necessary to refer to some works on which, instead of progression,
there has unfortunately been retrogression. On the 19th July last, without any immediate apparent cause, the
great viaduct on the Bhore Ghat incline of the Great Indian Peninsular Railway, consisting of eight arches of 50
feet span each, suddenly collapsed, and in a few minutes became a heap of ruin. Happily, no loss of life or personal
injury ensued. A-careful examination, which’ was at oncé ordered, of similar structures, both on the open and
unopen lines, showed that several of them were insecure. i * * o *

These failures appear to be due chiefly to the faulty character of the masonry. To what extent this has resulted
from an unwise economy, from imperfection of design, from the failure to secure the proper adaptation of the
materials of the country to the purposes for which they were intended, or from lax superintendence, will be better
known when the inquiries now in progress are completed. The lesson to be learnt from these disasters is, that true-
economy in the laying out of important works of this kind consists in using such materials and adopting ‘such
principles of construction as will produce the strength and solidity suitable for the permanent performance by the
railways of the services which they are intended to render; also, that too much thought cannot be bestowed upon

- the preparation of plans, or too strict an inspection established while the works are in course of execution.’’

The Witness withdrew.

TaUursDAY, OcToBER 7TH, 1869.

.P.resent.——Mxl'. Davies (.Chairman.)_, ColoneI‘Hu’pchihs, Mr. Lewis, Mr. Kennerley, Mr. Maclanachan, Mr..
: - Archer, Mr. Whyte, Mr. Swan.

MR. SAML. V. KEMP recalled and ewamined.

By M, Whyte.—~746. You made an estimate of what you considered necessaty to finish the Railway (4
Yes. 7 ' S o A : ' |
747. An estimate in detail? I handed in.such an estimate. .

748. T find in that estimate £20,000 for alterations in slopes ? Yes.

" 749, Do you feel quite confident it will take that amount? It will eventually, to flatten the slopes in 2
perféct manner, so as to render them perfectly safe.” I may say I brought the flattening of those slopes-
under the notice of the Directory after one of my visits to the works, and they determined on examining
Mr. Doyne on the estimate he made, and hé informed them the contemplated expense would be trifling ; to-
which I replied, that if the slopes were carried back from 3 to 1 1o 1 to 1 such an alteration would involve- .
an outlay of several thousands. That statement was pooh-pooh’d by the Engineers, but they subsequently
admitted to £5000, then £8000, then £12,000: and I am fully convinced they will come round to'the same
as mine £20,000, because there is now in reality only £5000 difference between Mr. Doyne’s estimate and

mine. A

750. And the item of £22,483 for Station accommodation, is that absolutely necessary ? Absolutely
necessary ; and I have not arrived at that estimate by any hasty conclusion, but from actual detail, worked.
out and come to that amount, If you refer to Statement K.S. you will see a detail of each Station as'given-
of what I conceive necessary to meet the requirements after opening the line for public traffic,
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. 751. You estimate in all that £107,000 will be required to complete ihe,--RaiI_wﬁy now? ¥es, without,
interest on the £300,000 Debenture capital, and on the extra amount required, which will make :£407,000..

752. Do you think-any important saving might be effected in.any of the works now in course of
-construction ? I believe some thousands might be saved by reducing the quantity of ballast between
Longford and Deloraine. If you desire it.-I will make out a statement and hand it to the Committee.
The ballast is specified to be wider than in my opinion is absolutely necessary, and I think the depth might
be reduced by an inch. This carried out in that portion of the line would effect a saving of some thousands
without interfering with the efficiency of the line. i

753. Do you think any saving might be effected in the viaduct over the South Esk at Longford? - T
am afraid the works are too far advanced for any suggestion of saving to be of any practical avail. ;

764. Did you apply to thé Directory or Engineers to be furnished with a list of alterations, substi-
futions, and concessions that had been ordered by the Engineers? I did not apply to the Engineers, for.
they decline by letter to have intercourse with me, directly or indirectly, and repudiate my authority to ask
for information; but after the recent dead-lock and my return to Launceston I demanded to be informed
what extras had been ordered, and it was granted with the accompanying statement. I will also read two
letters, one from me to the Secretary, 22nd June, 1869, and the reply o% the 9th August.

[Put in, marked respectiveiy W.X. Y. Z]

. 755. 1 call your attention to a letter of the 7th May, 1869, from Mr. Bartley to the Colonial Secre-
tary (No. 205, Paper 24, p. 84), in which Mr. Bartley inferred that you were acquainted with the extra-
ordinary slope of } to 1, and put all responsibility on you,—will you give some explanation regarding it ?
Yes. Mr. Bartley is in error when he comes forward as my accuser for not having expressed any doubt as
to the increased slope to the cuttings of } to 1 standing, when the Commissioners had to frame their report
to the Governor in Council in reference to the practicability of construeting’a Line of Railway from Laun- -
ceston to Deloraine for £350,000. He might as well accuse me of not informing him that the Viaduct at
Longford was to cost £33,000 instead of ;56600, as estimated by the Engineers. The schedule of quan-
tities and other data put before the Commissioners no more suggested that an “‘ experiment” of a slope of a
1 to 1 was proposed than no slope whatever, and the extravagance of the proposal precluded suspicion.
The first time that I learned that such a slope was.projected was when the Contract with Messrs. Overend
& Robb was brought under the notice of the Directory, when the only power left to the Commissioners
was to ““ report” upon it to the Governor in Council (see Clause No. 7, 30th Vict. No. 28), which I did
by expressing my doubt as to the slopes standing at such an inclination. It would be a waste of time to
enter into controversy with Mr. Bartley as to the purposes of the Government in appointing a Professional
Commissioner. 1If, however, as he represents, a Professional Commniissioner was appointed for the special
purpose of his judging of the Engineering feasibility of Messrs. Doyne & Company’s plans, specifications,
and estimates to be submitted to him by them, I can only say that the conditions attached to that appoint-
ment by the Act of the Legislature under which it was made are such that no man of common prudence
would have accepted it. Not one farthing was to be paid to any Commissioner unless the Railway was
proceeded with ; and the Professional Commissioner could not have qualified himself to pronounce any but a
superficial opinion as to the feasibility of the most expensive portion of the plans, &ec. submitted to him,
unless his examination of the country to be traversed by the Railway was about equal to that of the Engineers
who framed the plans and estimates, and without incurring the cost of the prosecution of such an Engineering
Burvey. It was, however, quite practicable for any one who possessed professional experience, ¢f he had
reliable data put before him, to estimate approximately what a Line planned on such data would cost: and
this I endeavoured faithfully to do. For excesses, the consequence of the adoption of plans which have
proved not, feasible,—because not consistent with actual conditions, which Mr. Doyne should have pro-
perly ascertained,—1I repudiate the responsibility which Mr. Bartley seeks to fix upon me ; and while I
concede to Mr. Bartley the right as a Commissioner to his own opinion on all questions which the Rail-
way Act refers to us, I deeply regret that in these instances, in which he has been in a minority among
his fellow-Commissioners, he should have thought it befitting to proclaim his dissent, and urge his oppo-
sition to them in the Directory, so as to aggravate instead of removing difficulties. And further: I have
some difficulty in understanding the views propounded by Mr. Bartley in such letter, when taken in con-
nection with the statement made in the printed estimate furnished by thé Directory- of the 1st September,
1869, which Mr. Bartley is the author of, and is to the following effect; viz.—‘ With reference to this
estimate of the Company’s Engineers that to provide such additional rolling-stock, &ec., as above enumer-
ated, will require a further sum of £23,000, particular attention is directed to the fact that the Professional
‘Commissioner, Mr. Kemp, in his report to the Governor in Council of 24th July, 1868, that the Line.
could be opened for public traflic for the sum of £850,000,—upon which report the unprofessional Com-
missioners based their reports of that date to the same effect,—stated in a memorandum appended to his
said report that he considered ¢it would be indispensable to meet the requirements after opening the Line
for public traffic,’ that certain rolling-stock and other items enumerated by him should be provided. The
cost of such additional rolling-stock and other items so enumerated by Mr. Kemp will involve an
additional expenditure beyond the £350,000 of an amount at least equal to if not more than that of
£23,000, as estimated by the Company’s Engineers. = The Goveriiment, therefore, in deciding to sanction
the construction of the Line upon the Coinmissioners’ report, with -such addends, must be supposed to
‘have fully calculated upon such ddditional sum being required as would provide for such additional
‘rolling-stock, &c.” I mention this to show the inconsistency of Mr, Bartley’s allusions, for Mr. Bartley
himself was-the author of that paragraph. ‘ : o " ' C :
756. Can you inform the Committee who is the author of the conditions of the Contract 2 The prin-.
cipal. portion of the Conditions are a reprint from the Conditions used in Victoria, with alterations and
amendments to meet the requirements of this Colony. The conditions for ordering ‘extras and omissions
were prepared by the Engineers, and submniitted to Counsel, Mr. Wilberforce Stephen, in Melbourne, for
*his opinion. - And the Engineers havé, with-the consent of the Directory, arrogated all the extraordinary’
powers in such- Conditions. to thémselves, ~ .~ = - s e SR
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- 797, Will:you inform the Committee whether the works of Overend & Robb’s Contract were ad-vertised
,m one or two, sections 7. Before the works were advertised I, with two or three members of the Dn'ectory,
-advocated advertising the works in two or more sections, as a test-only, leaving to'the Diréctory the power
of determining the best and cheapest mode of letting the works. This was opposed by the Engineers and
‘Secretary, and the majority of the Directory decided in their favour, and thus shut themselves out from
some valuable information. "Had the work: been let in sections, or advel tised in sections, it. would have
"been let at lower rates.

By the Chairman.—758. In your examination you stated that there was a departure from the ougmal
‘Contract, and that 2 ft. iron piping had been substituted for 8 ft. brick culverts ?  Yes, 2 ft. iron pipes
have been substituted for 3.ft. brick culverts.

759. Has this deviatjon materially altered the expense of laying down these culverts, beneﬁtmg the
Contractors or the Company? It is benefiting the Contractors.

.. .760. Does it jn any way deteriorate the stability of thework? I ntaintain that 2 ft. iron pip_es are not
50 lastlng and durable as 2 ft. brick culverts. :

761. Then do I understand the alteration is a dlsadvantage 7 Yes, a slight dlsadvantage.

762. Were the Directors and Commissioners consulted W1th regard to'this deviation? -No, I knew
nothing whatever of it.

763. Are the Commlttee to undelstand from this statement dated 25th September, 1869, that the sum
named will finish' the work in a substantial, complete, and proper manner, providing sufficient rolling
stock, station accommodation, telegraph, and every thing necessary to render it a safe and complete
Rallwa.y’? T have estimated for all that you have stated, and in my opinion such sum would be requir ed
to complete the line and render it efficient to meet all the requirements after opening the line.

764. And you think that sum is not in excess ? I am certain it is not; if any thing it is rather under :

765. Do I understand from that that another application is likely to be made? No, I should think
not. I think with that sum at their disposal they should complete the woxks in an eﬂic1ent manner, and
render them perfect in every way for'the requirements of the traffic.

- 766. In this sum of £107,000 that you have submitted to the Govelnment for the completion of the
* work you have not provided for the inter est? No, I have not.

767. Then the additional £107,000 will add to your estimate £6420, making £113, 000 in round
numbers? And adding interest for twelve months on the £300,000 will make my estimate £131 420.

768. . Can you inform the Committee how it is your estimate is so far in excess of that Mr. Dowling
submitted to the Directory ? No, I cannot; nor can I give an opinion as to the great discrepancy.

By Mr. Ar cher.—769. Speakmg of the alteration in the amounts stated as likely to be required for
1-ende1mg the slopes safe, can you show by written data that the several sums you mention were asked for
at different times, first at £5000, then £8000, then £10,000 or £12,000, and now £15,000? I think
there are written statements for some ‘of the amounts, and others were velbally mentioned at the Board.

By the Chairman.—770. Are you aware that gome of the culverts and timber budges are not in
striet conformity with the specification, and that the arches and culverts in some cases are built in mortar
instead of cement ? ~ I believe there are some deviations of that kind.

771. Does that materially affect the durability of the work, mortar bemg substituted for cement ?
The durability is not materially affected ; but where a substitution of that kind is made, a corresponding
reduction should be made from the bulk sum of the Contract. But all these alterations and substitutions
. have been incirred by the Engineers without any authority or pe1m1ss1on by the Directory or Commls-
sioners. -

772. But is this dev1at10n of mater 1a1 proﬁt to the Contractors ? Undoubtedly, the dlﬁ'erence between
lime and cement is considerable.

773. Are you aware that thele isa dlﬁ'erence in the carrying out of the Contract with 1egard to the
timber bridges as well as the culverts? No; I am not,

* 774. The Director of Public Works pomts out that the culverts and timber bridges are not in strict
conformity with the specification? There are some instances in the bridges where they have made local
adjustments, such as a bridge of one span less in one locality and increased span in another.

" 775. That is bnngmg the specification, as far as quantities are concerned, to the same thmg” To the
same thing; but I always maintained that these adJllstments should: have been made known to the
Directory and the Commissioners.

_ '776. The head stocks and timber br 1dges, can you glve -an opinion on that pomt whether there is
not a great deal of heart in the wood ?- Yes, a great deal and that mlght have been pr evented by proper
supe1 vision.

777, Are you aware that those head stocks are in some Cases rent, split? In some cases where
shrunk by the sun.

.778.-To what do you attribute that? It is on account of the t1mbe1 not havmg been plopelly
seasoned and then exposed to the sun.

779. Would a large. quantlty -of heelt in thls t1mber be in any way the cause of those lents" It
would ; -the prmc1pa1 cause.. .

~780.- And-are those rents of a character to aﬁ'ect in any way the dur ablhty of the work ?° They ale,'
to a-certain extent:’ °

¢ 78l Explam what you mean by a cerfain extent? ~ Where, heart tlmber is used it is not so durable
as Where timber is used w1thout heart. o . C
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782. Are you awareé that the use of timber containing heart is interdicted by the specification ? - Yes,
it is one of the conditions in the Contract (Clause 7, specification), ¢ That all timber used for the purposes
“of this Contract shall be of the description specified for each particular work, and shall be thoroughly
seasoned where possible, sound, and straight, free from sap, large or dead knots, or other imperfections;
.all sawn or split timber must also be free from heart wood.” :

783. Did you observe during the course of construction that this heart wood was being used? I did. -

784. Did you take any steps to draw attention to this departure from the spéciﬁcation? No, I did
1ot as I knew I was perfectly powerless under the law ; and even if I had done so, no notice would have
been taken by the Directory. : ' ' -

785. The Government were, of course, equally helpless in the matter? Yes, the provisions in the Act
-are of the most slender character. There’s nothing that would imply that it was within my province to
sipervise or find fault with any material or work.

786. Can you say whether the head stocks of the timber bridges are made out of sawn timber? They
are either sawn or hewn ; some of them of large logs are hewn, not sawn. No word is mentioned in the
specification of hewn. The whole of these head stocks are scarred with heart left in. :

By Mr. Kennerley.—787. Do you consider that kind of timber is according to Contract? It isnot;
because there-are round logs that have been scarred, and all the hearts retained in them. Had these
timber structures been carried out in strict conformity with the conditions it would have added materially
to the cost of them, as some of the said timber is specified as 12 x 12, and had théy to cut these out
without heart wood large trees would have had to be used.

By the Chairman.—788. The using of timber in the way you describe must have effected a large
saving to the Contractors? Certainly. :

789. Has there been any drawback or allowance made by the Engineers for the benefit of the Com-
pany in consequence of this departure from the specification ? Not to the Commissioners’ knowledge;
if there has been an adjustment of that kind it is only known to the Engineers and the Contractors.

By Mr. Archer—790. Is it not of great importance in the construction of a line of railway that
ballasting should be well and sufficiently provided ? Yes, it is, more particularly in the curves for keeping
the road in line; but the road and gradients and curves between Longford and Deloraine are very light,
and, in consequence, a considerable saving may be effected by reducing the quantity of ballast as before
stated. :

791. Without any chance of impairing the efficiency of the Line ? Yes, I consider it may now be
effected. .

By Mr. Lewis.—792. Do I understand there is the some quantity of ballast throughout the Line,
depth and width, heavy gradients and light ones ? Yes, the same quantity. The width of the ballast is
specified on the top at 12 feet by 1 foot 6 inches depth ; that would make the bottom 13 feet 6 inches the
width of the ballast at the bottom. : : '

By the Chairman.—793. You wish to qualify an answer to a question at the former examination as
to mortar 7 Yes. When I handed in the sample of cement mortar taken from the abutment of the
viaduct over the South Esk River at Longford, I did not wish to convey the impression that I condemned
the whole of the Works becaunse I discovered a portion of the work had not been carried out in strict
accordance with the specifications; and I should be sorry to blame Messrs. Overend & Robb, who have,
in my opinion, endeavoured to carry out the Works faithfully, for an act that might have happened through
the carelessness of their workmen. But I maintain that if proper supervision had been given from the
first, not only on this part of the Works, but throughout the Line, it would have had a very salutary
effect in keeping all workmen up to the mark, and establishing greater confidence in all concerned.

794 And you have a statement to make as to the Longford Viaduct? Yes. The estimate of 204
tons for the iron work of the South Esk River Viaduct was- supplied to the Commissioners in October,
1867. (See copy of Schedule handed in and marked .) And I maintain ‘that it was again referred to
by the Engineers in their estimate of July, 1868 ; and the amount estimated by them was £6600: and as
such amount so closely approximated to my estimate I could not suspect any change of plan. Of course,
with the public generally, I had an opportunity of viewing the plans when they were exhibited by the
Engineers in the Town Hall, Launceston ; but plans framed for exhibition appeared to me not to supersede
the basis of my report I had made and the data fornished to me expressly with the signature on each page
of Mr. Doyne to enable the Commissioners to comply with the conditions of the Railway Act. Andif
‘the Engineers’ proceedings were of the open and ingenuous character which they seek to make it appear,
how came it that not the Commissioners only were misled, but the Directory were taken by surprise when
the discrepancy between the estimate furnished by the En%ineers for the cost of such ironwork,- &c. and
the actual liability incurred on such item became known? The journals of the Directory’s proceedings
show by resolution that they were taken by surprise, and that they demanded an explanation from their
Engineers which has not to this day been satisfactorily answered. And this leads me to advert to the
unbusiness-like character of the arrangements of the Directory in respect to the orders for materials, &e..
from England. Supported by my colleague, Mr. Innes, at an early stage of the proceedings of the
Directory I contended that all orders from home should pass through the Board, and we transmitted by
the Secretary an arrangement under which the Engineers would have framed their requisitions,—and
these would have been checked by the'Board. To this, however, objections were urged on the score of
the Secretary’s time being fully occupied, &e. ; and the result has been that, on two occasions, the Board
has stood in the inconsistent position of having to demand—too late for the information to be of any prac-
tical avail—the circumstances under which orders have been given by the Engineers largely in excess of
their estimate sanctioned or known of by the Directory or Commissioners. And in one of these instances,
that of the Longford Viaduct, has been incalculably enhanced by the introduction of a condition which at
the same time relieves the Contracting Engineers, Messrs. Doyne & Co., of one of the most critical re-
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spon51b111t1es -undertaken by them,—the condmon of .making the Contractors in, England for the Viaduct
responsible for its erection in this Colony,—indeed, four out of the ten manufacturers declined to ténder
under such unusual conditions. And the result of this has been, that the Company has been saddled. with -
an additional cost to meet such cond1t10ns, which I think was not warranted considering the limited
means at their disposal. :

The Witness withdrew.

MR. FRANCIS BUTLER called in and examined.

By the Chairman.~793. Your name? Francis Butler.

796. You.are Director of Public Works of this Colony 7 Yes.

797. You proceeded, by direction of the Executive Government on behalf of this Joint-. Commlttee, to
inspect the works of the Launceston and Western Railway? Yes.

798. And in consequence of that inspection you have furnished this Committee with a Report? Yes.

799. The first reférence you make in that Report is to the Hunter’s Mill Bridge? Yes.

800. And there you say “ the whole of these works, except the pointing the fossics, ave finished;”
will you explain what the pointing means? The filling up the outer points with cement, as always has to
be done after the centres are struck.

801. Then do you wish the Committee to understand that there’s a deterioration in the value of the
work from the fact of these fossics not being completed? No ;. they are in progress of completion.

802. You speak as to the culverts and timber bndges in this Report? Yes.
803. And you make a reference to the fact that mortar has been substituted for cement ? Yes.

804, And to the fact that it is a departure from the original-specification? In my opinion it is so;
but I think the specification in that particular might be read both ways; the Contractors consider they
have built them according to the specification, and I consider they are described to be built in cement, as
one clause of the specification says ¢ all arches are to be built in cement,” and the rings of culverts are
decidedly arches.

805. Would the substitution of mortar for cement deteriorate the 'stability of the work in any way?
The cement would be better work, more lasting, stronger, more durable.

806. In your Report you speak of the head stocks of the timber bridges containing heartin the centre ?

Yes.

807. Does that exist to a considerable extent? I think it is universal; I did not notice any that had
not heart wood in them.

808. Is the substitution of heart wood for sawn timber of material consequence to the construction of'
the works? The timber would certainly be superior if free from heart.

809. Do the Contractors benefit to any extent by the substitution of the timber you speak of for sawn
timber free from heart? Obh! yes, certainly ; timber ﬁeg, from heart would be more expenswe, as it must
have been cut out of large logs.

810. You also describe the head stocks of the timber bridges to have been rent ?  Yes.

811. And you describe that as having been occasioned by a departure from the specification ? It is
from the fact of the heart being used it always rends in drying.

812. Do these rents deteriorate from the stability of the work ? It is less lasting, certainly.

" By Mr. Swan.—813. For such work as you speak of is it not usual for the Contractors to use such
wood ? Xt depends upon the specification ; of course the Contractors would use it if allowed.

By Mr. Lewis.—814. Is the timber you speak of hewn logs ? No ; sawn timber.
815. Then the log is cut into four ? No; the heart is in the centre of the scantling.’

By the Chairman.—816. Is it usual for professional engineers to pass work of that description,
where the material is so contrary to the specification ? If the Engineer considered it contrary, he cer-
tainly would not have passed it: this is an instance in which I think the specification and drawings may
be read in two ways ; but still I think my reading is correct. The specification says, ¢ The whole of the
sawn timber is to be free from heart, sap, and defects.”” This is part of sawn timber and has heart in it
but no sap : it cannot be according to specification. The drawings, on the other hand, show this particular
timber as having heart in them.

817. Do the Contractors work from the drawings? They work from what they are told to work
from, either drawings or specifications.

818. Do you think it likely that the Contractors would be misled by the dlawmtrs ? Notif they had
read the specifications carefully,

819. You state in your report that ¢ the mortar, the cement more particularly, in the South Esk
Bridge, is of good quality, and I believe in exact conformity with the specification ; the bricks are first-
class, the stone of good quality,” &c. You see that specimen. of cement mortar before you,—I want to

“ask your opinion with respect to that, and if that is the description of mortar you refer to as being of good

- quality ? This is lime-mortar, I should not say this is cement-mortar; but I should not think it is of
good quality. I would wish the Committee to understand that my report is taken from.the exterior of the
work only. ~ I should say this is not the descrlptlon of mortar I should certify f01

o
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© " 820. Is-it probable that there may be some small quantity of that- thrown aside as débri.;,‘dx_;'that' it
‘has been used, escaping your observation ? It was impossible for'me to try every joint of brickwork ; all'T
‘did  try was -hard as a rock—not only the finished but the unfinished portions,—nothing could .be better
‘than the mortar I did try, where it was dry. - C S o L
821. What period of time does it generally take for cement-mortar or common mortar to become
rigid and dry ? It depends entirely on the body of the work dome; in the case of piers and abutment
walls of the South Esk Bridge there is a large thickness of work ; the whole of the bricks were well
wetted previously to being used, and would take a long time to dry; I don’t think the interior work is
dry now. : :
822. You had no opportunity of inspecting the interior of the work ? No.
823. You examined the bricks and pronounced them to be first class? Yes, the best bricks I have
seen in this Colony. - o ' o T
By Mr, Swan.—824. What is the effect on the quality of the bricks when green wood is used in the
burning, and when codl is used? I don’t know. - - , o .
825. Do you think it is merely prejudice on the part of brickmakers that induces them to reject greer
wood?. No, I think bricks would get more thoroughly burnt by using dry wood, but T should -judge of
the bricks after they had been burnt. S o . o o
By Mr. Lewis.—826. At such a place as Longford, don’t you think it would cost more to burn bricks
with wood than coal? T don’t know the relative value of wood and coal at Longford. , o
By the Chairman.—827. But you are quite clear these were good bricks? Perfectly, as good bricks
as ever I have seen in this Colony. , o S
~ 828. Taking your inspection as awhole you pronounce the works to be generally of a satisfactory
character? Yes. A . ' T o
829, Such works as you, in your capacity of Inspector of Public Works, would have no objection to
certify to? I should have no objection if called on, but as I said before, I have had no means of judging
of the interior works. : . 4 .
. 830. But if you had had the supervision of the work would you object? I should not give a certi-
ficate till those points were remedied that I speak of,—the timber and the culverts generally. :
831. Had you had the supervision of these particular works would these defects have occmrréd ? No.
Certainly not. : _ :
' By Mr. Swan.—832. You have judged and reported on the works from external appearances only ¢
Yes, all my observations are from the external appearance of the works. In reference to a previous
question, I may say-that another person reading the specification differently might pass the work as it is."
833. Then those qualifications you have made are very important? I should consider them important,
mhore especially as regards the culverts. -

The Witness withdrew.

MR. W. T. DQYNE recalled and examined.

By the Chairman.—834. On your last examination you said you would produce the estimate on-
which the £350,000 was based in detail, do you do so?. I have not got it. I have nothing except what
is in print. ' ' A . o -

825. Have you seen the estimate of Mr. Kemp and Mr. Innes for the completion of the Railway
Works 7 No. : _

836. Looking at that estimate now handed to you, No. 1, you see that Mr. Kemp’s estimate to com-
plete the work of the Launceston and Western Railway is £107,000?. Yes, but it would require some.
consideration before I offered any opinion on it. : .

837. The estimate sent in by Mr. Dowling, are you enabled after looking at that Statement No. 1 and
this document to .explain to the Committee wherein lies the large discrepancy, can you explain it in any
way? I have not studied it; I never saw it, nor any of the particulars it contains.

By Mr. Whyte.—838. Do you consider £67,000 will complete the Railway? It's my own estimate
and I should not have putit down if I did not think so. I am responsible for the engineering portion of it.

839. Do you think that estimate is sufficient for the éurpose of finding sufficient rolling stock, telegraph,

estations, and generally to render the line complete and eflicient in every possible manner for the purposes
intended by the Colony, an efficient Railway in every respect? I cannot answer-that question, it’s a very
wide one; a Railway is never complete ; it would be sufficient to complete it in a most efficient manner for-
all present purposes. Xt will be opened effectually, but in a very short time will require more outlay to
- supply things necessary. . : :

' 840. Are you aware that the head stocks of the timber bridges on the line contain a certain amount
of heart wood, or has the timber for the bridges generally been in their construction in accordance with the :
specification 7 It has. : ' »

841. Are you aware that in this specification there is a prohibitory clause against using heart wood, or-
wood containing sap? I am; I wrote the specification myself. '

842. Then if you wrote it are you prepared to say there is not a large amount of heart wood used in
the construction of these bridges? There is a very large amount. '

843. And that is not contrary to the specification? Not on my reading of the specification ; wherever-
whole timber is used theré must necessarily be heart: piles, girders, and wherever whole timber is used.
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.44, But does not the spemﬁcatlon cdontain; a prov1so that all -sawn. tlmber shall be free from heart? ?
Yes. ' e . , . s - e D, n Ty
845. Is that the case ? Wherevel it is p0551ble in our oplmon heart ist not allowed but where tlmber
18- of largé dimensions it’s impossible to’ escape it. .7 . T O TRy
"-846: ‘Are you aware that in'the construction of culverts there’s a departure from the orlgmal spec1ﬁ-
catlon, ‘and that 11me mortar has been substltuted for cement mortar’? I am not aware of 1t 1t has not
been done. : . L Co o2

847. Then do you adhere to the statement thatTarches of culverts have been’ built wrth cement in
accordance with the specification? I am not aware they are specrﬁed to be cement I dont thmk they
are. Without lookmg at the specification I could not say.

'848. There has been a departure in thé drainage, 2 ft. iron pipes substltuted for culverts ? I"cannot
say without referring to an exact case..

. 849. Has there been a substltutlon at all of iron pipes for culverts? Yes, on several occasions.

850. That’s an alteration ﬁom the original specification ? Yes.

.851. Is that alteration a benefit to the Contractors? Not that I'm aware of:

-852. Is it adverse ? * That is a most extensive question, I cannot answer it.

853. Has there been any adjustment between the Contractors and ‘the Company with regard to the
alteration of these culverts, this drainage piping? I don’t know what you mean.

854. You have said there’s a departure from the or1gmal specification, and that on several occasions:
iron pipes have been substituted for culverts ? Yes

855. I have asked you whether that is of pecuniary benefit to the Contractors, Overend & Robb, and
you replied you cannot say ? Pecuniarily it is of no advantage to them, on the contrary it is a loss.

836. Then has there been any adjustment of the difference between the original spec1ﬁcat10n and the
alteration so as to recoup the Contractors for its loss? There has not been.

857. Nor any demand made? None whatever; it is a matter of agreement for the accommodatlon
of both parties. We found in several instances that it would cause great loss of time to build these culverts
.of bricks, as they had to be carted over bad roads, and the Contractors had .the pipes .on hand, and. we
allowed them to use them instead of bricks. 'We obtained from the Contractors the invoices of the pipes
which showed to us that it was a loss to then pecuniarily instead of a gain, but it was indirectly a benefit to
them as a matter of mere convenience, and therefore they were satisfied to pay the difference.

858. ‘Would a 2 ft. iron pipe, such as la1d down, be an efficient substitute for a 3 ft. culvelt” Yes, in
the places in which they have been used.

By Mr. Kennerley.—859. I presume in such cases 3-feet culverts were unnecessary, and ..Ffeet p1pes
would answer ; who decided the point ? My firm,—the Engincers did. )

860. Then the Engineers incurred that responsibility ? Yes.

861. No reference to the Directors of the Company ? None whatever.

862. Then it was a matter of detail on which the Engineers consider they had power to act? Yes.

" By the Chairman.—863. Can you produce the original plans and specifications on which the Con-
tract was taken? It is in possession of the Secretary.

864. The original plans and specifications on which the quantities -were taken,—those submitted to
the Commlsswnels ? Yes; they are attached to the Contract.

865. I mean the original ones, on which the Commissioners’ certificate was based ? "I have not got
them. )

\

866. Can you say who has them? I believe they are not in existence ; a portion of them has been
torn up and used as waste paper.

867. Then do I understand you to say those original plans were of no use whatever after the Com-
missioners had given their certificate on them? Not any that I know of. I attached no value to them ;
but I will explain the circumstances under which they were made. There were no specifications and no
-estimate, but there were plans on which the Commissioners gave their certificate.

868. No estimate of quantities : how e€lse did the Commissioners certify,—that is, on what data did the
Commissioners give their certificate’? We did give an approximate estimate of quantities to Mr. Kemp,
but I have not got it with me—mndthing but the contract. Once the contract drawings were completed,
I attached no importance whatever to the documents; they did not in any way aftect the value of
that Contract, and consequently they have not been preserved : a portion of them only, I believe, are in
existence.

By Mr. Wh.yte.'—SGQ. The Contract, in fact, was not taken on the plans submitted to the Commis-
sioners 7 No; our plans were not all matured at the time they were submitted to the Commissioners ; we
intended alone to convey approximate plans which could be carried out by varying the details accor dlng
as our views on.each question became matured.

By Mr. Lewis.—870. Was one set of plans prov1ded for the approval of the Commissioners and
_another for the Contractors ?. . There. was a set of plans made to enable the Commissioners to make an
approximate estimate, pending-the .preparation. of working drawings, which were not made for several
months afterwards; and those drawings, .when complete, were submitted to the Commissioners before the

Contract was let.
By Mr. Archer.—871. With or without information to the Commissioners that the ouomal plans had

been altered, or that the plans submitted to the Contractors differed in any way from those ougmally sub-
mitted to the Commissioners,—was it,.in point of fact,. with the knowledge of the Commissioners that
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these alterations took place ? Mr. Kemp had every access to all the drawings, and was acquainted ‘with:
all the circumstances; and with regard to the alteration of the plans, the approximate plans were put aside
altogether, .and new plans made. o L e R A

By Mr. Whyte.—872. Did not you offer to let Mr. Kemp see the plans on which -the Contract was-
taken as Director, but not as Commissioner, and he declined it ? I refused to submit them to him officially
as a Commissioner, but he was in and out the office while they were being made. I had no authority
to submit them to the Commissioners or any one else; he saw them every day: was constantly at my office,.
and saw what was going on. Every thing was thrown open to him, but I declined specially to submit
them to his approval.” : ' o .

By the Chairman.—873. But did you not write-a letter inviting Mr. Kemp as a Director to inspect .
the plans, but declining to permit him to do so in his capacity of Commissioner under the Railway Act 7'
Yes; I wrote some such letter. : i ..

874. Can you say, after writing a letter of that description, whether Mr. Kemp ever visited your-
office to inspect those plans? I cannot establish any date, but Mr. Kemp was exhibiting the plans at the
Town Hall, Launceston. '

By My, Lewis.—875. Were the plans you furnished to the Commissioners in the first instance:
handed back to you at your request to enable you to complete the Contract, and were they withheld although
Mr. Kemp repeatedly asked you for them, on the ground that they were worthless and partly destroyed?
They were not intentionally destroyed, but we did not think it worth while to preserve them, and we have
not done so. ' ’ o A

By the Chairman.—876. Then you did not strictly adhere, in carrying out the working drawings,
to the plans and specifications you had originally prepared? "We did not attempt to adhere to the plans.
strictly, they were merely approximate. - : '

877. T understand you to say there was no estimate originally submitted? No detailed estimate, only
in parts as Mr. Kemp asked for them: e supplied to Mr, Xemp as fully as possible all the information
he asked us for. : -

878. Looking at Mr. Kemp’s examination, Question 592, can you say after reading Mr. Kemp’s.
answer whether Mr. Kemp had the opportunity of seeing the plans at your office in Melbourne, in his -
official capacity as Commissioner? - I cannot say, but he did see them when they were hung up in the
Town Hall, Taunceston, subsequently, and previous to the Contract being let. It is not corectly stated
that he was not in my office more than once or twice; he was frequently in my office during the time the
working plans were béing prepared, constantly looking at them.

By Myr. Lewis.—879. Was the 7th Section of the 30th Victoria, No. 28, where the Commissioners.
are instructed in reference to the obligation of the Company and the Engineers to the Government, fully
complied with? Fully. : . - :

The Witness withdrew.

Fripay, OcrosEr 8, 1869.

Present—Mr. Davies, (Chairman), Mr. Maclanachan, Colonel Hutchins, Mr. Archer, Mr. Lewis, M.
Kennerley, Mr. Swan. :
MR. HENRY DOWLING recalled and examined.
By the Chairman.—880. There were one or two questions at your former examination that you
undertook to answer? Yes.
881. Do you now produce an answer to the interrogatories of the Hon. Mr. Whyte? T doj with’
reference to the cost of the South Esk Bridge, and state of the Shareholders’ Accounts :—

Cost of Bridge.—Estimate of July, 1868.

£
Iron-work, exclusive of freight and all other expenses.......coeevnen. 6600
To which has to be added—

Cartage to Longford, say ...oveevsavenn. ceenen Ceeaessearnens 1000

Staging, the timber to be the property of the Company .......... 2015

Contract price of piers and abutments...... ceeeveeseesss vuns 6000
Tondon freight, insurance, and commissions, and cost of crection of the
iron-work 1n the Colony, which would have heen incurred had the iron

merely been shipped to the Colony, say.eeeeeeana. cerecerascansan 7000

£23,515

Actual Cost:— L =
Iron-work, including freight, commissions, insurance, and erection in

the Colony by the manmfacturerse...veeeees s evennaans ... 18,400

Company’s Agents’ fees in London...v.eeeennses teeerensentans 650

Cartage to Longford.....ccvoviierieenenannnsns tersetansstenn 1000

Staging, as above .......... cevecscsene PN cecenae PR 2015

Contract price of piers and abutments.«.cvv.. seceescananararne 6000

£28,965

£5450

Diﬁ'erence -.-..-------tonsclluntotu;ccl_-a.c--'-;-o,ll_-‘i-l.---
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~The fair commercial view to be taken. of estimates in my: opinion, as I have’ stated. in evidence, is to
.have regard to the total estimated sum, and results arrived at by actual contracts; and by this test the
-Company have exceeded their estimate for ralls, South Esk garders, 1ocomot1ves, rolhng stock, &c., bought
An England by only £5083 oo e e

Skareholdere Account. ' S : \

On the 14th September, 1869 they had pald £39 153; the promlssory notes are not all due until
‘December and March next.

At'the date of the Commissioners’ Certificate and payment | of £50 000 into the Bank Ido not
find that any moneys had been paid by Shareholders.

, 882. Do you also fuinish the mformatlon requested by Mr. Alcher" Yes; I produce the London
‘invoices as desn ed. ’

883. Have you seen the estimate of the Official Commissioners in regard to the completlon of the
Lannceston and Western Railway? I have seen it just now.

884. Will, you state upon what data you base your estimate for the completion of this work, in the
;paper put in by you? - I don’t know that I can add anything to the paper, the paper explains that.

885. That is the only information you can afford to the Committee on that subject? That is the only
general explanation I could offer. I have}stated in my evidence I .was aSSISted in that by some,men of .
‘business at the Board. Con

"886.. Do you believe that sum is sufficient to complete the Railway in an efficient and proper manner,
including rolling stock, stations, telegraph,. and all other matters pertaining to a -Railway, that is for the
_purpose of opening it for traffic with safety and convenience to the public benefit? Yes, I do; but I must
ask the Committee to bear in mind the fact that I fake the total sum named as sufficient, but I don’t pledge
“myself to say that each item is correct, and I guard myself for I find a dlsposmon to confine an estimate
of one item strictly to that item, but we may be wrong in one item. I may just explain that the £1000
“put down for cartage: ‘to Longford may in part be saved, but the saving on that may be redistributed. In,
the paper put in'I have stated that the object of the statement is to show that the total §am will be necessary
‘to the Railway béing opened and safely. and economically worked from the commencement, but not limiting
‘in any case the appropriation of the several sums to the item represented as some may: cost more and some
<less- than stated.

-887. You see the estimate of Mr. Kemp bef'01e you? -Yes.
888 And you see the amount without the- interest, stated at £107,000?7 Yes.

889, 1 presume you cannot glve us any reason f01 the great discrepancy between that and your own?
No; I cannot.

890. Can you say whether the 7th Sectlon of the 30. Vict. No. 28, respecting dev1at10ns and altel ations
has been strictly complied with by the Directory and the Engineers? I think so.

891. -And will the records of the Colonial Secretary’s Office bea1 out that statement? I .don’t know
-anything of the records in the Colonial Secretary’s Office..

892. Is it not part and parcel of the proceedings that the same shouId be subrnitted ; namely —“No
-deviation from the terms of any contract in which the said Commissioners. have reported shall - be lawful
without the consent of the Governor in Council ?” T am not aware that any breach of the 7th clause has
been committed by the Directory in any case.

893. Do you produce & copy of the Contract between Overend & Robb and the Company, as you
undertook at your last examination to do? The Committee will find, by reference to my examination, that
I was asked to produce the conditions of the Contract and they will be found prmted at pp. 76 to 80,
-No. 24 Parliamentary Paper. :

. By Mr. Kennerley.—894. Have you a copy of the Contract with you" Yes, 1 have a copy of the
form of Contract, but I will furnish an exact copy to the Committee. -

: By Mr. Archer.—895. On your former examination -you were asked (Questlon 882) who were the
- Mercantile. Agents of the Company, in London and you replied, Sharp & Terry ;.and you mention Mr.

Hemans as belng Engineering .Agent, was not that the case ? Yes, but the p10pe1 demgnamon of Mr.

~Hemans is Inspecting Engineer.

896. Then are we to understand that Mr. Hemans receives: 2% per cent. on the whole of the plant
‘bridges, &e. imported here from England?. Mr.. Hernans has received 2 per cent. on all goods inspected ;
- but a question has arisen between the Directory and Mr. Hemans as to this charge, and correspondence is
now in course upon it with Sharp & Terry ;. that is. as. to Commission incident. to commercial . charges.
Mr. Hemans claims that the professional practice entitles him to 2 per cent. on all commercial transactions,
inasmuch as, in-addition to his inspection, he is made a party tothe credit with the Bankers, and the
- responsibility attaches to him mutually with Sharp &, Terry on the commercial items of the transactions. -

. 897. By the whole of the transactions you embrace ralls, locomotives, and ‘the South Esk Viaduct, I
. suppose ? The invoices will show that every business transaction of the Company in London is embraced
“by-the commission. -

898. Then in reality the Company pay 3% pe1 cent. on all 01dels sent to England'? Yes, and this
 was by a special arrangement by which Mr. Hemans _commission was reduced from 24 to 2 per cent., and
Sharp & Terry’s from the ordinary commercial commission to 11 per cent. on account of "the largeness of
|.the mercantile transaétions. The Dir ectors thought they ‘Had made .2 very econornical arr angement by this
agency... :
.+ By M. Lems —=899. The usual ‘commission i, 5 “per cent, is 1t not 1 The usual commxssmn on
,‘Jordmary tr ansactlons 1s 5 per cent - ; _ .
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" By Colonel Hutchins.—900. Has the arrangement for the erection of thé.South Esk -Bridge by the-
manufacturers the approval of the Board of Directors? Yes, I think they do. fully: approve, but I will
réfer to the minute'book. - . .. .- . RS e Coe

901." Is it considered an economical arrangement? Yes, in every respect, not only with regard to the
cost of commission, but with regard to the.permanence of-the worlk, as the builder is bound to have it sub-
jected to the usual test adopted in Europe before final payment. g :

'

By Mr. Lewis.—902. Do I understand that the plan and specification of the Longford Viaduct . was
gent through you to the Agents in Yondon, or were they sent by the Engineers to the Agent in London for
execution ? Not through me, but by the Engineers.

903. Was not that transaction of the Engineers a very irregular one? It was the practice of the
Company. The drawings were submitted to the Board and their consent asked to send forward the orders;
that was done by the Engineers, who reported the orders in due course to the Board. The papers I put in
the other day show that." o

904. And was the same course adopted in reference to the alterations in the weight of the rails? I
stated before that I never heard of any communication a$ ‘to the weight of the rails; the drawing of the
rails was submitted with a request that they might be allowed to send forward the order; on the day, I
think, that Overend & Robb’s Contract was taken.. Mr. Doyne applied for consent of the Board to order
the iron for permanent way, that is the rails, and it will be found in my former evidence he was instructed
to send it by the mail to-morrow.

905. But did the Engineers inform the Directory that it would involve them in such a very large
amount of extra cost? No. I have stated before no information came hefore the Board on that subject.

906. When did this information come before the Board? Information came before the Board when
the Engineers reported copies of his instructions to London, and on the motion of Mr. Green the Engincers
were required to explain the circumstances, which they did to the satisfaction of the Board.

By the Chairman.—907. Have you the Minute by which that approval was expressed? There is no-
Minute that I remember, I speak from general recollection.

908. Can you state or give any information to this Committee, any matter or thing respecting the
original plans and estimates on which the Commissioners were called on to furnish their Certificate before
the Contract was taken ; can you say what has become of those documents? No. I recollect Mr. Kemp
leaving a portion of one of the plans with me, but I presume I must have sent it on to Melbourne.

909. Can you say whether there was any important alteration made in the plans and estimates on
which the Contract was taken from those submitted to the Commissioners to obtain the certificate? I
could not speak from my own knowledge; but I could explain to the Committee my knowledge as far as
it goes with regard to these plans and the object of them,—what I call the Commissionérs’ plans. I have
no doubt that considerable alterations in details were made, because Mr. Kemp himself told me that they
would be required. : :

910. Can you say whether the alterations you speak of from what you call the Commissioners’ plans
involved any additional expense 2 Not of my own knowledge.

The Witness withdrew. : :
[A letter from Mr. Doyne put in explanatory of portions of his evidence.]

The Hon. F. M. INNES, Esq., recalled and examined.

By the Chairman.—911. Do you wish to add to or explain any matter given by you in your previous
evidence 7. In answer to question 703, ¢ Have the powers of the Commissioners been acknowledged by
the Board of Directors,” I stated that ¢ Perhaps the powers of the Commissioners as they could be legally
established have beenrecognized.” I wish to qualify that by referring 10 the correspondence of this Session
(No. 24), where it will be seen that on different occasions the legal powers of the Commissioners were

“questioned ; but on reference to the Attorney-General they were sustained. I refer to their powers as
" Directors, and of withholding their assent in certain ‘cases from expenditure. In answer to questions 705
and 706, by which I was requested to state my views on what the powers of the Commissioners should e,
-1 perceive, on reading over.my evidence, that I introduced two matters on which I wish-to hand in a
-more detailed answer. .' I refer to Railways in India, article Quarterly Review, July, 1868 :—

ConprTions oF GovERNMENT Arp.—The Contracts with the Fast Indian and tlie Great Indian Peninsular
Companies were signed in August, 1849. The salient points in these first contracts, which became the model of
those subsequently .concluded with other Companies, may be thus briefly stated :—The Government made a free
.grant of the land. required for the rail and the works and stations in a lease for the term of ninety-nine years, and’
guaranteed interest at the rate of five per cent. for the same period on the capital raised with their concurrence, to-
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commence from the date on which the sums were successively paid into the Treasury. * % ¢

) In return for these important concessions, the following srrangements were accepted by the two Railway Com--
- panies :—The mails and post.bags, and post-office servants, were to be conveyed free of charge. Earopean Military
Officers were to travel in first-class carriages at second-class fares; and troops and European -artizans on the public
establishments in second-class carriages at the lowest fares. .All public stores, civil and military, guns, ammunition,
carriages, waggons, camp equipage and equipments, were to be conveyed at the lowest rates, and Government was
to have a priority over the public for the carriage of them. Government was also to be invested with power to
regulate, the route and direction of the lines, the weight and strength ‘of the rails, the number of trains, the period
- for starting, the rate of-speed, and all the conveniences and accommodetion deemed necessary by its-officers. The-
rolling-stock was to be made adequate to the services of the line to the satisfaction of the officers of the state:.
_ 'The fares, for passengers and the. tolls for goods were;in the first instance to be fixed by Government; but no subse-
quent reduction could be made without the concurrence of the Company, until the net proceeds of the line exceeded
ten per cent. The whole undertaking was, in fact, placed under the jurisdiction of the ‘State by the following com=
prehensive provision :— ‘ ’
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« ... The said Railway Company and their officers, servants, and agents,. as also their accounts and affairs, shall in
«all things be:subject to the superintendance and control of the East India Company, as well in England as, else-

where ; and, in particular, no bye-laws, contrdcts, ordérs, directions, proceedings, works, or undertakings, acts,
“natters ‘or things whatsoever, shall be made, done, enteréd into, commenced, 'and prosecutéd by or on the part of
“the said-Railway Company, unless previously sanctioned in writing 'by the East -India Company ; and no ‘money

shall be raised, and no extension of the number of shares, or of the amount of its capital, shall-be made unless san¢-
tiqnec_l"by_ the East India' Company. , Lo . P ¥ L T
) An ex-gfficio Director was to attend all the meetings of:the Boards, with a right of veto. on all proceedings
‘whatsoever, except in regard to conimunications with the legal advisers of the' Company. No expense was to be in-
“eurred in' England or in India without the authorisation of* Government. All sums received on both sides the water
““were to be paid, ‘without any deduction, into the public Tréasiry, from-which every farthing required for expendi~
ture was to be drawn.- When'the returns were beyond four per cent.; one-half the excess was to be passed ito the
-credit of the State until the .interest which had been advanced was repaid, and the other half was to. belong to the:
..Shareholders.. At the end of ninety-nine years the whole Line was to. become the property of the Government ;
. but the Company could, intermediately, surrender it, and demand back their capital.  After the Japse of twenty-five:
years the Government could claim to purchase thé Line; or if default was made in raising funds, or executing the
works, or managing the Line to the satisfaction ofthe Governor-General, he might assume possession of it, repaying
the capital. - In France, Belgium, Prussia; and other Continental States the Railways established by -private Com-
anies—both in their ifiception and subsequent management when eompleted—are subject to Government interference.
: {’n France, plans in.detail are submitted to a public department which, if it approve, retains copies of the plans, and
.appoints an Engineer from time to timeto see that the works are constructed in accordance therewith. . Every bridge
and all the details are submitted to the Government Engineer; and in case he finds the work is being.carried on at
variance with these plans, itis objected to and must be altered ; unless, upon hearing what the Company’s Engineers-
have to say upon the subject, the Government Engineer comes to the conclusion that the substituted plan is better
ithan the original, ~ = T T o ce
After a Line is in operation, Government functionaries can step in, if need be, and require repairs or improve-
ments to be effécted, or can have them executed at once and fecover the cost by summary process. = And the expense
of such superintendence is defrayed by the Companies. ‘The amount paid on this -account by the Conipany, being
the Paris and Rouen Line, a few years since, was at the rate of 207,526 francs, or £8300 per annum, ‘

I hand in two Parliamentary” Papers illustrative of the kind of interferencé which takes place under the
Board of Trade in regard to Railways in England. Thesé papers show proposed works of priviate Com-
- panies disallowed on the reports of the Engineers under that Board. ' K o
The system which has been so far allowed in connection with the Launceston and Western Railway of”
exemption from Government interfereice may have had a bad precedent in Queensland, but is quite an
exception to general rule. _ o L o
As regards the Directorial management of the Launceston and Western Railway Company, .it has
hitherto been so anomalous in principle that it is difficult to propound any c¢hange in it whichis not liable
- to be misinterpreted as being an assent to-that principle ; or, on the other hand, so radical as to be:incon-
sistent with the view I have already stated to the Committee ; namely, that no radical change should be
precipitated.  'When I say-that the powérs intrusted to the Company are anomalous, I. mean that they are
.so considering the small sum contributed by the Shareholders compared to the total cost of the Railway,—
- a seventh ‘only of the estimated capital, less than a ninth ofthe probable actual outlay. . The necessity under-
which the Company now lie, of coming to Parliament to find means to carry on the Railway, recalls the
_nearest case to a parallel one with which I am acquainted, and the course therein adopted by the Govern-
ment of New South Wales.. The Sydney ‘Railway Company found itself brought to a stand-still ; it had
_to seek direct pecuniary assistance from the public funds, in addition to the guaranteed minimum dividend
.on .the paid-up capital of the Company, which.it.had previously obtained ; and the Legislature consented to
an advance being made to the Company in the proportion of three-fifths to.every two-fifths of that.capital,
‘on the distinet understanding that the Government should possess, and should exercise, an efficient control
over the. proceedings of the Company.. .For this purpose the Government was empowered to nominate
"one-half the number of Directors ; and in the event.of thereé, being an equality of votes in the choice of a
President, the appointment was vested in the Governor. Such an equality of votes. happened,—Mr.
Merewether, the Colonjal Aunditor, and Mr. Charles Cowper being: the opposing Candidates,—representing-
. respectively the Government and the Shareholders. The former was then appointed, in .pursuance:of s -
‘resolution omn’, the part of the Executive previously announced to the Company ; namely, ‘“to- maintain an
-efficient control over the direction so long as. it continued to advance. from the Public Treasury so large a
. proportion as three-fifths of the amount estimated to be necessary for the execution of the work determined
wpon.” . L T SV S A B e e T
In citing this case I merely intend to show the precedent which it affords to the Government here in
the present juncture in the affairs of the Launceston and Western Railway Company, for.reqiiring ¢ an
efficient control over the direction of that Company ; but I do not think it would be advisable to seek to-
realize it, especially at the present time, in the same manner as it was done in New South Wales. I would,.
however, refer to the powers previously stated as reserved by the East India Company over the proceedings-
of the India Railway Companies, as, with some qualification, powers which should be reserved by the-
Government over the future acts of the Launceston and Western Company:

In answer to 739 I stated, that T have not'bqenn_‘ic_e as to, what I construed my legal powers in relation
to the Company to be. I thought the public interest required that we “should’ assert powers which
Parliament intended to confer. I mean.by: that; I'eéndeavoured, as-far as I could, to enforce' those : checks
on the proceedings of the Company which I knew to have been contemplated by Parliament in providing
for the appointment of Commissioners; but which, as I previously stated, the law has not.explicitly
invested them with. v T R o . ) o
.. 912. You have, in conijunction, witli Mr. Kemp.the Professional Commissioner, handed in to the

* Government an estimate of the: probéble cost of completing ‘the Railway, have you'not? Yes. -’ '/ ="

913.. Will you be good enough to state for the information of this Committee the grounds on -~which

~you' base’your “estimate ? ' ‘In“'so. far as"this additional estimate’ répresénts the excesses which have already
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“been incurred, or dre now in progress, such as thé cuttings at the White Hills, the alteration of rails, the
“altered character of the Longford Bridge, and also the compensation for land, the amount is pretty well
-ascertained ; that represents the excéss incurred, amounting to about ‘one half the total estimated' excess.
“The other half represents estimates for stations and material in respect to which T rely on the details as
~calculated by the Professional Commissioner. . o oo : '

914. Have you seen the estimate of the probable cost of completion put in by Mr. Dowling? Yes. -

915. Can you in any way explain the large discrepancy between that and the one you just referred
"to? At once, by the principle that the estimate put in by Mr. Dowling postpones expenditure, whereas
-the other contemplates the expenditure. It postpones the expenditure on the slopes of cuttings. The letter
which accompanies the estimate contemplated future expenditure not provided for. here, but contemplated
in the estimate sent in by the Commissioners; and at the present time, in respect to the actnal expense already
incurred, a controversy is going on between the Professional Commissioner and the Engineers of the
Company : and it will be seen by the very first line of this paper of Mr. Dowlinﬁ{’s it is given only as
-approximate ; and I would refer to the previous estimates from the same source, which have been gradually
;augmenting, while in respect to the estimate given in by Mr. Kemp, T know that it was approximately
~calculated to the amount as now submitted by him many svecks since, although until further enquiry
he would not finally commit himself to it. I may refer also to the last page of Mr. Dowling’s statement in
which it is said—* The object of the present statement being to show that the tofal sum named will be
required to open the line, not merely for public traffic, but also to ensure it being safely and economically
worked from the commencement ; but not limitiug, in any case, the appropriation of the several sums to
"the 4tems represented;” which shows that the estimate, as a whole, cannot have been a very carefully
framed estimate. '

916. Then do I understand you by the expression.‘postponed expenditure’ that the estimate con-
_templates a further application to Parliament for. money? I believe it involves that as a necessary
-consequence; for I do not think that any one’s faith in the income to be derived from the Railway, especially
in the first instance, amounts to this, that it will be adequate to meet any extraordinary demands on it.

By Mr. Lemis.—917. Were you present at the Board of Directors when the plan for the 721b. rails
and the Longford viaduct was placed before the Board ? I may state that the first time that an estimate
based on the 721b. rail was brought before the Board I was present, but that 721b. rail was represented in
the total weight of the iron work, not in the details, and in the printed correspondence I report to the
‘Government to that effect. (No. 24, page 14.)

918. Would that apply to the bridge? Yes. I never knew that it was to exceed £10,000 or
thereabout till the receipt of the correspondence from home. ' ’

) By Mr. Archer.—919. Did you understand that to embrace the - erection, freight, &ec.? The total
-calculated was something like £10,000; the items were partly blended with other items of expenditure.

By the Chairman.—920. Have you any further explanation to make to the Committee? T hand in
-the clause providing for the report to be furnished to the Commissioners that the Railway could be -con-
structed for a certain sum, as contained in the original Act, and the clause as it was amended in the second
- Act under which the Commissioners made their report :—¢ Provided always, that, before any Bonds are
issued and interest guaranteed thereon by the Government, Commissioners shall be appointed by the
-Governor in Council, who shall be empowered to examine the Plans and Specifications and the Contract for
“the construction of the said Railway and Works, and shall report thereon to the Governor in Council, upon
whose approval the Works may be commenced and proceeded with; and the said Commissioners shall
.subsequently ascertain if one-fourth of the Contract cost of the said Railway and Works has been paid up
to the Treasurer of the said Company, or actually expended upon its construction.” Sec. 67, Act 29 Vict.
No. 24. ¢ Before any such Guarantee is given, such Commissioners shall examine the Plans, Specifications,
:and Estimates of the said Railway and Works, and such Commissioners shall report thereon to the
Governor in Council, * # #oow w8 Provided, nevertheless, that before any such
‘Works are commenced or proceeded with, the Contract or Contracts for the construction of the whole of
the said Railway and Works so far as the same are to be constructed within the Colony, and the Estimates
for Rails and other portions of the said Railway and Works so far as they are to be imported from abroad,
-shall be submitted to the said Commissioners for inspection, and they shall from time to time report thereon
to the Governor in Council ; and no deviation from the terms of any Contract on which the said Commis-
.%clmers lr;ave reported shall be lawful without the consent of the Governor in Council.” 20 Vict.,, No. 28,
Clanse 7. : : ,

‘The Witness withdrew. '

MR. JOHN SCOTT called in and examined.

By the Chairman.—921. Your name is John Scott? It is.

922. You are a Meniber of the House of Assembly? T am.

923. And you are also a Director of the Launceston and Western Railway Company? Yes.
~ 924. And have been so since the formation of the Company? Yes.

925.. Have you been regular.in your attendance at the meetings of the ,Board’! I have been as
‘regular in my attendance ‘as the nature of the official duties I had to. perform in other public positions

permitted. ' . , . _
.. 926. Have you had ample opportunities as a Director of observing the manner in which the business
*is transacted at that Board?” Yes. - =~ " o T :
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.. 927. Have you, as a general rule, been satisfied with the method adopted at the Board ? No.

928. Will you, as concisely as possible, state to the Committee the'causes of your dissatisfaction? I
considered that thé business of the Company, the details of management, and the carrying out were placed
too much in the hands of the Secretary and Engineers of the Company, and in support of that I refer to-
my opinions placed on record in the Minutes. T : ST

929. Will you read them? Yes. I found it necessary in consequerice of important correspondence -
having been replied to at different times .without consulting the. Board, that it' was desirable ‘that some
opinion should be placed on record; and I moved the following resolution at a meeting of the . Board 15th .
December, 1868, * That the Secretary shall refer all eorrespondence in-connection with the Launceston and
Western Railway. Company to the Board of Directors at their ‘weekly or special meetings before replying
thereto.” That was not seconded, but it placed on record my opinion that the mode of conducting the
business of the Company was irregular. - ’ - . .

. 930. Have you any other matter to state in connection with this subject? My opinions are recorded .
in the Minutés on general questions, but I wish to hand in a paper sent in, in the form of a protest I made
at the outset as to the construction of this Line on a motion with respect to advertising for tenders for the
works, on which-I moved as an amendment that the works be tendered for in two sections ;' the amendment
was put and lost. I then gave notice of protest, and handed it in. This document I now put in.

PROTEST against Decision of the Board of Directors, Launceston and Western Railway Compony, with reference:
to advertising for Tenders for the Construction of Main Works of the Line. ’

1st. T consider the Works ought to have been tendered for in Two Sections, the responsibility of making such:
division of the Works to have rested with the Engineer-in-Chief.

2nd. That Advertisements should have been issued inviting Tenders for conistruction of Wdrk in Two Sections,.
and as a whole.

3rd. The supposed object in advertising for Tenders is, that competition may be created among contractors.
The decision of the Board to advertise for the construction of the whole Works in a lump sum contract defeats that
purpose to a certain extent, as it reduces the number of competitors by shutting out contractors of moderate capital,
and placing the Company in the hands of large capitalists: whereas if Tenders had been called for in the mode
referred to, it would have acted as a check upon the large contractors, and tended very much to lessen the cost of
construction. .

4th. The advertising for Tenders in Two Sections would have given the Directors an insight into the relative
cost of the different portions of the Line reliable for present action and future guidance; they therefore ought to have-
had this information before them in order that they might have been in a position to judge for themselves as to which
in the interest of the Shareholders would have been the wisest course to have adopted, either letting the Works as a
whole or in Two Sections. . ‘

Tor the reasons statéd, I beg respectfully to place on record my Protest against the decision of the Board with
reference to advertising. for Tenders for Construction Main Works, Launceston and Western Railway, in one lump-
sum Contract. ’ : ' ,

JOHN SCOTT,
14zh" April, 1868..
H. Dowring, Esq., Hon. Sec. Launceston and Western Railway Company. :

I also call attention to proceedings at the Board with reference to opening Tenders, and a resolution pro--
posed by me and carried. = At a subsequent meeting a motion was brought forward to rescind it, and a

proposition that a Sub-Committee should be appointed to co-operate with the Engineers, but my resolution

was adhered to. I tabled that resolution because it followed up what I conceived to be the right mode of”
proceeding for the interests of the Company. October 6th, 1868, there was thie motion on furnishing a

Progress Report.- On the first progress payment, involving some thousands, a bare certificate was pro-

duced, not accompanied by any Progress Report informing the Directory as to the method by which the-
works were being carried out. I felt it necessary to submit a resolution to require the Engineers to furnish

the Board with a Progress Report to accompany the Monthly Certificate. Mr. Scott moved, and Mr.

Kemp seconded; ¢ that the Engineers be instructed to furnish to the Board the Progress Report, with

quantities of all works, on giving a Certificate to the Contractors.” That was carried. At various times

during the progress of the business of the Board discussions arose on questions in connéction with' the action.
of the Engineers of the Company ; and I refer to a resolution, 20th October, 1868, when Mr. Green moved,.
and Mr. Crookes seconded, “ that Mr. Doyne be requested to attend and make those explanations he had-
been previously requested to make.” Mr. Scott moved, and Mr. Tyson seconded, ¢ That whatever verbal

explanations may be given by the Engineers to the Board on questions affecting the Launceston and

Western Railway be reduced to writing for the information of the Directors, and as a record for after:
reference.” ' A division took place. Ayes: Scott, Dodery, Tyson, and Grubb. Noes: Sherwin, Webster,

Robertson, Green, and Crookes. That resolution with reference to the quantities, after a considerable

amount of correspondence, was not complied with by the Engineers. I call attention to the question of”~
alteration of slopes. On the 1st December, 1868, Mr. Doyne having submitted a report comprising various

matters, Mr. Scott moved a resolution referring to the alteration of slopes, ¢ that that portion of the Engi-

neer’s report referring to alteration of ‘the slopes does not give the full information necessary, and the

Company is being committed to a-large expenditure without knowing under what arrangement the extra

disbursement is being carried out, and that therefore the Engineers be requested to report further on this:
subject at the next meeting of the Board.” I wish to show by the Minute Book of the Company that

records the whole proceedings of the Directory, thdt action has been taken from time to time to arrest the

unbusiness-like proceedings by which the affairs of the Compéany were being carried out.

. 931. Have you had an opportunity to make observation as to whether the powers of the Commis-
sioners were sufficient? Ample opportunity. ' ’

_ 932, Will you favor the Committee with your opinlion as to whether you think they have sufficient-
powers for the protection of the public interests? They have not. : P o
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933. Do you think it necessary that the powers' of the- Commissioners should be extended, and if so,
-can you say to what extent? I think. the question-you .put .involves, large consideration, and ‘it will be
necessary.for me to explain. I can reply to the first part, I think the powers of the. Commissioners should
be enlarged. | S T T S . S
934. You made a statement to the House of Assembly with regard to the cement used by the Cun-
tractors on the Railway Works at the Longford Viaduct,? .- I did. - ' ‘ S '
1935, As to the general character of the material ? I made a statement ivith respect to the character of
‘the mortar being used in the construction -of the brickwork, cement mortar. - : ‘

936. A¢ you possessed of sufficient knowledge of material of that character to favour the Committee
with anything like what may be considered a reliable opinion'on it? Not being an Architect or Engineer
I cannot give what miglit be called a reliable opinion, but simply what common sense points out; that
from observation, and from testing it by removing some of the bricks, I found a quantity of the material at
the piers of the Bridge at Longford, in my judgment, very defective in quality, inasmuch that I removed
the bricks very easily, and on enquiry I ascertained that those bricks were supposed to be laid in cement
mortar. I producea sample of the cement mortar I took from beneath one of the bricks that I removed.
"The same has been in my possession for a month. T took it from what I considered the works that were

completed. I removed half a dozen bricks and this is the result. :

The Witness withdrew.

ADDENDA TO MR. W. T. DOYNE'S EVIDENCE.

Hobart Town, 27th September, 1869,
Si1r, o
-Ox the last oceasion on which T had the honor to be examined before your Committee, I was requested

by one of the Committee (Mr. R. J. Archer) to furnish answers to the following questions on my next
meeting the Committee :—

1. What is the total width of water-way in the Longford Valley between Mr. Clerke’s hill and
Wellington-street ? , , : -

2. What is the elevation of the highest arch in the brick viaduct above the highest flood ?

In endeavouring to answer the first of these questions, I must premise that the width of water way in
the valley, at any time, depends upon the level of the surface of the water at that particular time. At
. ordinary summer level the water is confined between the river banks, and is, at the point at which we
cross it, about One hundred and seventy (170) feet in width. As the water rises it overflows the banks,
and flows down various channels, which are not, in the ordinary condition of the river, water carriers. As
it increases in height it extends its width over the whole valley, until at the extreme elevation, of which I
have a record, it covers a total width at the surface level of Two thousand nine hundred and seventy
(2970) feet. At this level the total width of openings that we have provided for amounts to Seven hundred
and twenty-eight (728) feet, and the obstructions by bridge piers and embankments to Two thousand two
hundred and forty-two (2242) feet, making together the before-named total, Two thousand nine hundred
and seventy (2970) feet. .

I have endeavoured to answer this question literally as it has been put to me, but I fear that my
answer does not convey any useful information on the point which I imagine was intended by the enquirer,

I presume that Mr. Archer sought to ascertain what were the relative proportions of water-way
through the valley unobstructed by our works, and that which will obtain when our works are completed.
With a view to giving that information clearly I venture to put the question in another form, viz.—
“ What relation exists between the hydraulic capacity of the valley in its natural condition, and that which
will obtain when obstructed by the Railway Works? Or, in other words—What is the sectional area of
the water way under the first and second conditions?” To this I reply that, when the works are completed,
the hydraulic capacity will be in round figures about one half that which it would be without such works;
and after repeated and careful consideration on all the information we have been able to obtain, we (Doyne,
Major, & Willett) hope to find that this will prove ample.

In studying a problem of this description it must be remeémbered that the hydraulic capacity of any
conduit depends in a very much larger ratio on the depth of the stream that passes through it than on the
width over which it extends.. In the former. case the hydrostatic pressure increases in a large ratio with the
increased depth, while the friction is also largely reduced. ‘
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In designing these works we have kept these axioms clearly in view, and ha.ve placed all the openings
at the deepest points.of the valley, and the obstructions at thé hlghest pomts

2. The question as put is not definite. “The height of ani arch,” without deﬁnmg What pomt of that
arch is meant, is an indefinite term ; and, therefore, in endeavourmg' to give a definite reply which will
convey a practlcal fact,.I reply that the soﬂit of the lighest'arch is 8 feet above the h1ghest knoWn ﬁood '
and the average springing of those arches is at the level of the said flood.

If desired by the Committee, I can give further detailed. explanations as to the character of the openings
and obstructions which our plans have provided for. '

I have the honor to be,
Sir,
""" Your obedient Servant,
W. T. DOYNE, Engineer-in- Chicf,
: Launceston and Western Railway.
The Honorable the Chairman of the Joint Committee appointed
to enquire into all matters connected with the construction
of the Launceston and Western Railway.

Hobart Tomn, 7th October, 1869.

Sir,
SincE my examination by the Committee to-day, it has occurred to me that some of the questions
which were put to me (the bearing of which I did not understand at the time) indicate that there is an
impression on the minds of some of the members that the culverts are specified to be built in cement mortar.

Such is not the case. The arches of dridges only are intended to be set in cement, the culverts in lime
mortar ; and the prices at which they are pald for differ accordmgly, as can be seen by 1efe1 ence to the
Contract Schedule.
: I have the honor to be,
. Sir,

Your obedient Servant,
W. T. DOYNE, Engineer-in-Chief,
. Launceston and Western Railway.
The Honorable the Chairman of the Joint Committee appointed
to enquire into all matters connected with the construction
of the Launceston and Western Railway.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS ON THE ,LAUNCESTQN AND
WESTERN RAILWAY.

Office of Public Works, Hobart Tonn, 6th October, 1869.
S1R,
S conform1ty with your letter of the 80th instant, as Chairman of the Joint Comm1ttee of both Houses
of Parliament now sitting to enquire into all palt1culals connected ‘with the management, &c. of the
Launceston and Western Railway, I proceeded to Launceston and placed myself in communication
with the Contractors, Messrs. Overend & Robb, from whom I received, in my inspection ‘and examination
of the Works, such information and assistance as they could p0551bly afford.

I have now to report for the information of your Committee the result of - such inspection and exam-

ination.
Hunter’s Mill T/laduct

The whole of these Works are finished with the exception of the pointing to the soffits of some of the
Arches. Three centres of the Arches were struck, and thé fourth was eased. T-could not detectany sign of
settlement in them. They are well and substantlally executed, and the Whole is built with lime mortar,
except the Arches and Coping, which are in cement.

Viaduct, South Esh.

This work is finished—the centres of all the Arches struck, and the soffits pointed. It is well and
substantially executed, and in a manner similar to_the Hunter’s Mill Viaduct.

South Esk ‘Bm'dge.

_ The Abutments and Pier are as yet unfinished. The work so far as it has progressed is well and
substantially performed. Cement mortar has been used throughout.

The lime and cement mortar used is of good quality, and, I believe, in exact conformity with the
Specification. The bricks are first class. The stone is of good quality, though not as provided for in the
Specification, of an even and uniform colour. )



I was enabled to make a general ingpection and examination of the Line from the Liffey Bridge to
Longford, and from Launceston to about 20 chains beyond the site of the Patterson’s Plains Station, and I

am of opinion the Works are well and substantially executed.

As to Culverts and Timber Bridges, they are mot in stiict conformity with the Specification. . 'The
Acrches of the Culverts should have been built in cement instead of mortar, and the soffits are not pointed as
provided for. o S : e i D ‘

The head-stocks of the Timber Bridges, in'ﬁiy 'o‘pinion;"'cdntain heartwood, though the Specification
provides that they and all other sawn timber should be free therefrom. This.departure from the Speecifi-
cation is the cause of their being rent.

I carefully examined the whole of the Culverts in the portions of the Works hereinbefore described,
and in one instance only was there the slightest settlement discernible.

I am not able to say that ‘the entire Works are (with the above exceptions) carried out in striet
conformity with the Specification, the time at my disposal not being sufficient to enable me to make the
requisite examination. : S : . .

I have the honor to be,
Sir,
- Your very obedient Servant,

FRANCIS BUTLER, Director of Public Works.

The Chairman Joint Gommittee Launceston and Western Railway.

- ADDENDUM TO MR..‘DOWLING’S EVIDENCE.

THIS CONTRACT made the sixteenth day of July, in the year of our Lord one thousand eight hundred and sixty-
eight, between John Robb and Best Overend, of Brunswick, in the Colony of Victoria, Contractors, at present of
Launceston, in Tasmania, hereinafter and in the Documents forming the Schedule hereto called ¢ the Contractor” of
the first part, and the Launceston and Western Railway Company (Limited), Tasmania, hereinafter and in the said
Documents called ¢ the Company’’ of the second part:

WITNESSETH that the said Contractor, for himself, his heirs, executors, and administrators, hereby covenants with
the said Company, and the said Company hereby covenants with the said Contractor, to perform, observe, and fulfil
all and singular the conditions, stipulations, and requisitions expressed and -contained in, or reasonably to he inferred
from the Specification and General Conditions héreunto annexed, and by and on the part of the said Contractor and
Company respectively to be performed, observed, and fulfilled, which Spécification and Conditions, with the Tender
of the Contractor and the Schedule ot Quantities and Prices upon which such Tender was based or calculated, are
the Documents forming the Schedule hereto. And it is also mutuslly covenanted that if the party hereto of the
first part shall consist of two or more persons, the term Contractor herein and in the Documents forming the
Scleclule hereto shall bind such persons jointly and severally, and their respective heirs, executors, and adminis-
trators, and such persons shall jointly be entitled to the benefit of this Contract, and these presents and the said
Documents shall be read ard construed accordingly.

Signed, sealed, and delivered by the above-named John Robb? JOHN ROBB. (L.S.)
and Best Overend (having been first duly stamped). ?
In presence of George Collins, Solicitor, Launceston. J BEST OVEREND. (L.S.)

_'i‘he Seal of the Company was affixed hereto in the presence of
the undersigned Chairman and two of the Members of the : . .
Board on the 16th day of July, 1868. ' . ' S . (L.S.)
The Schedule to which the above Contract refers annexed, - :
-W.'8. BUTTON, Chairman. :
ISAAC SHERWIN, Director.
ALEXANDER WEBSTER, Director.

We have examined this Copy with the Original Contréct, -
. and certify that it is a true Copy thereof. ’

Dated at Lauuceston, this 8th day of Octqﬁer, 1869.

Wirrianm Corrins, Solicitor, Launceston,
W. J. Norwoon, Launceston. '
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Scott, George, senr. - -/ - 6 82 637 0 6 200 O- 0
Synod Trustees - e 6 026 176 0 0 175 0 0 - } 3l 3 2
Solomon’s Trustees = +@ =~ . - 4 013 7000 0 70 0 O =
Thirkell, R.© - . Coa - : Gift. . - . .
Thirkell, R., (Perth) - - 17011 3% 0 0 3% 0 0 17 7 6
Thomas, D. -’ - - 1 210 40 0 O- 40 0 O .
Thompson, Elizaa - * =+ ‘= . - 4 1 5 191 00 90 0 0 3314 0
Williams® Trustees © < - - 018 2 0 0 710 0 14 16 10
‘Wentworth’s Trustees L= B 3 32 387 10 © 180 0- O 19 3 0
Wilmore, John - - 4 2 3 193 15 O 170 0 O 3414 0
Whitmore, — - - . - 3 2 2 28 0 O 28 0. 0 - 2019 6
Westbury ‘Municipality arid exchange of o : : .
land of equal extent - - - = = 1149 7 6 20 0 O
396 2 11 .e 11,823 0 O -1417 7 8
Claims unsettled. . Estimated at—
Dunlop’s representatives - - 0 214 . 3 0 0 .
Longford Municipality - - . e ! 150 0 O
‘Weston, Edward{ - T = 3829 980 0 ‘0 . 800 0 O
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Y . v . S £ s d
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" ] ——
(C)-: , . S
Launceston and Western Railway, Engineer’s Qffice, Launceslon, Tasmania;

DEAR SIR,

12t Octobér, 1868,

“We-have to gcknq:\vlédgg}tv_he receipt; of y'ou,_r‘y]ettex" of the 7th instant, and the ‘en_close'd.cbpy of resolutions.

Wé:hgw noted the resolution having x‘éf"e'x':gpce to the carriages and trunks, and we shall prepare the plans as

the Board wish ; but it appears to us that your Board need- not delay advertising, asking for tenders until these
plans are prepared, as contractors ean inform themselves fully

examining those of the Melbourne and Hobson’s Bay Railway.

of all dimensions and quality of the rolling stock by
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In selecting the Melbourne and Hobson’s Bay carriages we have had in view the avoiding of all unnecessary
-expense. 'The interior fittings of the carriages on that line are very plain, and much inferior to those of the same
class on the Government line in Vietorja.. -+ . ...

- PR I PO S B I )

Permanent Way.—The Schedule of Quantities which we supplied last year to Mr. Kemp to assist him in
forming an estimate, in which 65 lbs. to the yard is mentioned as the contemplated weight of the rail, was, of course,
‘fnerely an approximation, as we-had" not then fully considered the question. " When we afterwards made the actual
designs, a closer examination into all the ¢onditions of the traffic to be caitied’induced us to increase the weight'to
75 1bs., and this was the section submitted to the Board in March last. "Subsequently we decided it might be safely
reduced to 72 Ibs., and the designs sent to England were altered accordingly. The weight of iron in the Permanent
Way included in our estimate. dated July'16th, 1868, is calculated on this section.

Certificate for Works.—We beg most respectfully to point out that by this resolution your-Board is asking a
more detailed Certificate than it is usual to give according to English practice, according to which practice Mr.
‘Doyne took his contract. Your Board must be well aware that it cannot put any confidence in the quantities
which we supply, if it refuses to accept the money value of these quantities.

We respectfully submit to you that we think it would be of advantage if your Board would permit the
-attendance of one of the members of our firm when any engineering question is under discussion. B

We are,
Dear Sir,
*Yours faithfully,

» - L DOYNE, MAJOR, & WILLETT,
Henry DowriNg, Esq., Secretary. _ e

(D.)

« Launceston and Western Railway, Engineer’s Office,
: Leaunceston, Tasmania, 28th May, 1869, * -
Drar SiIR,
_ 'We have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 26th instant enclosing two “ forms’” marked respectively
A. and B, and furnishing us with'a copy of a resolution passed by the Board on the previous day  (25th May),
which contains a demand that we shall, within ten days thereof, furnish to the:Board the data required under Form
A. in accordance with Form B.

In reply we have to observe that the points now raised have already been fully met by the explanation given
in our letter of 26th October and our Memo. of 20th November, to which we respectfully call the attention of the
Directors.

We need now only repeat that any pretence on our part to furnish detailed quantities of cuttings and many
other works while in a state of progress, and importantly altering in amount every hour, would be to practise a
deception, which we aresiire the Directors would not.desire. '

Mr. Kemp’s persistent demand .that,we shall provide these - details proves one of two facts: that he is iniofn-
petent to judge in such migtters, or that he-wilfully determines to misrepresent facts, and to place eaptious difficulties
in the way of the undertaking. : o , D . S .

_A In our ¢ Progi‘esé Repoi't‘” of the 15th instant we stated that' we .“‘/er’e‘ pi'ei)b;fiiié" to measure up .‘al'l‘cﬁttingsv
-as they were completed, and would furnish the résults to the ‘Board as quickly as we could do-so with accuracy :
this promise we shall strictly perform as circumstances will permit. ' ) oo

Much of the information demanded under Form'A. we shall be able to furnish to the Board shortly, and it is
-our anxious desire to do so as quickly as possible ; but we respectfully submit that such mere * forms’” are of less
moment than the close supervision of the works in progress, which make.such.urgent demands upon our time and.
thoughts, and which if neglected or handed over to others may not be carried out in such an efficient manner as to
secure to the Company and the Colony those permanent benefits they have a right to expect at our.hands, and
which we are confident we can secure to them if we-are met with reasonable confidence, and are relieved from the
systematic persecution and waste of our time to which we are subjected. We further respectfully submit that,
pending our final report on the question referred to, the Colony and Company are—under the form of certificate
that we furnish monthly, in conformity with the 27th condition of the Contract with Messrs. Overend & Robb—
perfectly secured against the possibility of an over-payment to the Contractors, either by fraud or accident : and
this fact must -be patent to any - business. man who'will take the trouble to study the principle of our Contract, and
to comprehend the form of Certificate,—two conditions which Mr. Kemp appears to have neglected,

Under these circumstances, whilst recognising the difficulties of the position, we regret that any course of
mere policy on the part of the Directors shiould have induced them to have made a demand upon us which prior
knowledge of our opinions ought to have prevented, and thus force us to a refusal of compliance. This we re-
spectfully now do ; and beg, if the Directors are dissatisfied with the course we have taken, to refer them to the
clauses of our Contract, which provide for any such differences of opiniun as those now indicated.

Weare,
Dear'Sir,
" Yours very truly,
DOYNE, MAJOR, AND WILLETT, Engincers,:
Hexry Dowring, Esq., Secretary, C ‘ ’ oo
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Launeeston and Wcstern Razlwa A L'ngmeers’ Office,
. ; Launceston, Tasmama, 30t/z March, 1869
DEeAR SIR,

_OVERLEAF we bei to hnnd you copies of our correspondence with Messrs _Overend & Robb on the. sthect of”
yayment. for extra work and sxde-cuttmg, for the information of the Directors. S

We are, Dear Sir, |

: Yours.very truly,,
DOYNE MAJOR & WILLETT..

Hexry Dowring, Esq., Secretary.

(Copyy) ~ " ]
Launcestan and Westérn Raihway y, Engineers” O_ﬂicc,
Launceston, Tasmania, 19th February, 1869.

G ENTLEMEN,

WE herewith farnish to you a copy of a Msmorandunr which we have sent to the Secretary of the Company,
explaining the principle upon which we have acted in making you payments on account of side-cuttings therein
reterred to, the value-of which will have to be deducted from the amount of extra works before we ﬁnally cermy
for them.

Our object in sending you this information-mow, is to assist you in forming an opinion upon your financial:
position, and to show the g grounds upon which our final certificate will be framed.

We are; Gentlemen,
Your obedient Servants,

: : . e (Signed) DOYNE, MAJOR, & WILLETT, Engineers.
Messrs.. OvErEND & Ross,. Contractors.
.[1.Enclosure.} .

(‘Iote —The enclosme here referred to, wasa copy of our M emornndum dated 16th I‘ebl uary, 1869 and attncbed to-
. . our letter to the Secrétary of the same date.) -

2.

(Copy.) -
- ' o .Zazmceston and Western Razlwa 1 Contzactms Office, Rathway lemf,
William-street, Launceston, 20th February, 1869. ..
GENTLEMEN,

WE have the honor to acknowledge the recelpt of yom letter of the 19th instant, with enclostre of copy

of Memoraridum sent to the Secretary of the Company explaining the principle upon wlnch the payments ‘on side-

cutting forming items Nos.[266, 267, 268, and 269 in the Schedule Tave been made, and also stating in what form the

final Certificate with reference to these 1tems will be made out. In reply, we beg leave most 1espectfu11y to record

our dissent in the strongest possible manner from the principle therein set tmth and ‘also especmlly from the mode in
which it is intended to maké out the final Certificate on these 1tems. ‘

.We have &c .

T A e ‘ (Sighed) ' OVEREND & ROBB.
Messrs. Doyne, Masor, & WiLLert, Engincers. * o o

Launceston and Westem Razlua 2, L‘n gineers’ Oﬁcc,
- Launceston, 2nd March, 1869. -
GENTLEMEN,

REFERRING to youl letter ‘of the 20th I'eb1 uary, recor dmg your dissent to the principle upon which the pay-
ments on. side-gutting forming items Nos. 266,267, 268 and 269n the Schedule have been made, and also to the
1hode in"which it is intended to :make out the final Certificate on these itéms, we have to request that you will favour
us, at your earliest convenience, with a statement of the, grounds on which your objections are based, and with an
expression of your views generally upon tlié subject. -

We are, Gentlemen,
. - .. Your obedient Servants,

- N T L I P Signed DOYNE, MAJOR, & WILLETT, Lngincers.
DMessrs, OVEREND & Ross, Contraciors. ’ (Signed) ’ oo ) L 'g moh
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(Copy.) - i e SRR N

DR Tl U Launceston and ‘Western: Railivay, Contractors’ Office, Raitway Wharf,
Launceston, 15th March, 1869, -

GENTLEMER, , . B , - - ‘ S L

.. WE beg leave to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 2nd instant, requesting us to state’ the grounds

of our dissent from your views upon payment for side-cutiing, items Nos. 266, 267, 268, and 269, and, asking,

our views generally upon the subject; und in reply we beg leave to say :—

. iét. ‘We thix'?‘lé:it. cannot be sustained that the contract gives the power to the Ex-ié;irneers-to‘ \deci(‘ive-};l_xpon the-
position from which side-cutting shall be tgkqn, the whole responsibility of procuring and purchasing land for side- .

cutting being thrown upon us,

« 2nd. The. order.for extra’ slopesito the cuttings- mentioned was given on the 4th December, while. the order to
take the side-cutting from the extra material was not received until the 16th February, when a large’portion of the:
B;lyksltlllzadal'readyheenmadg., YIRS e L e L o

. 8rd. The extra material has been to the Banks at considerable additional expense, from increased length of lead,
laying ‘down greater-length of rails, and certain ‘disadvdntages in working the cuttings, so that if the principle souglt
to be enforced could be carried out it would result in placing us in a far worse position than if we had procured land
and excavated thé side cutting, o ' ' B o

4th. It is we believe clearly laid down in the Contract that we are to make all the cuttings and embankments
shown on the Plans and Specifications for the bulked sumn of the cuttings and ' side-cuttings'taken together, the
distribution of the material from cuttings, the quantity of side-cutting necessary, and the procuring of land for side-
cutting and spoil, being entirely thrown upon us: if therefore the Engincers establish the principle that they have
power to order thé disposition of the material, the place from whence it is'to be taken, and’ to’make deductions at
certain places, they would turn this part of the Contract into a schedule of quantities, and we should in that case be
entitled to be paid for the exact quantity of side-cutting, &ec. executed in the construction of the Line. ., . .-

We ave, ko, '
P e E TR ... (Bigned) .- OVEREND & ROBB.
Messrs. DoyNE, Masor & WiLirrr, Engineers, SR R B
- - " Laiinceston-and Western Railway.” - =~

CASE - i . |
- For the Opinion of Mr. Stepuen, and Mr. Ferrows.

IR R s ey

The folllowilﬁé‘])"ocuﬁléx'l‘ts ;aré fof\va;déd vhéxlewith:—- ‘

.1, 80.Vict. No. 28: Railway Act No. 2. . . . . . -

2 C(lmdition_s of Contract between the Launceston .and Western Railway Company and Messrs, Overend and.
“Robb. . &

3. Parliamhentdry Paper, No, 16, 1868. °

‘

-LAUNCESTON AND WESTERN-RAILWAY .COMPANY (LIMITED). . ... . .

":. The Legislature &f Tasmania, by the Railway Acts 29 Vict. No. 24, 80 Vict. No. 28, and 81 Vict. No. 43,
sanctioned the construction of a Railway from Launceston, to Deloraine to be called the Launceston and Deloraine.
Railway, provided the said Railway could be opened. for traffic for'a sum not exceeding £850,000, of which
£50,000 ivas to be subscribed by a Company. ’ , oo . e

The Company was formed under the Joint Stock Companies Act. |

Section 7, which is ag follows :— _ oo o A .
¢ Before any such Guarantee is given, such Commissioners -shall examine the plans, ‘specificdtions; 4nd-
estimates of the said Railway and Works, and such Commissioners shall report thereon to the Governor
in Council, and shall also report whether tlie “said sum’'of £50,000 has been subscribed and paid into-
. a bank as hereinbefore provided, and wheéthér the said Railway.cin be opened for traffic for'a sum-
“not'exceeding £850,000; ‘and”in 'case the 'Governot in Councilis satisfied by stich report that such.
- . plans, specifications, and estiifiates as-aforesaid are- sufficient  and' #easonable, and that the'said sum |
""" of £50,000 Ligs been subkcribed and. paid jtito’a’bank as aforesaid,”and 'that the’ Railway. may be-
- “openéd for traffic for a siim not exceeding £350,000, then ‘the Governor in ‘Council shall signity his"
. approval of thesaid Railway and Works being commenced,, and therétpon' the Company ‘may com--
mence and proceed with the said Railway and Works; and the ‘Governor in- Council shall, ‘at’ the
request . of .the Company,, guarantee the payment by .the Company of the principal and interest
secured by .any such bonds as aforesaid.; and’ such guarantee, shall be. given by ‘endorsing. on.each .
‘ -+ such botd the words ¢Guaranteed ih plirsuance ot the' Launceston and Western Railway’ Act,” and’
Ch e by th_e_‘-;Gove'f'hé;"'.sig'nj'ng', such_endorsement :, Provided, néverthéless, thdt 'before any such Works
L !-“-are‘cbnggﬂcéd‘[mj‘ proceeded with‘,\'}the‘ ‘Cp:nt'ragzl;jqr detmcj;sjbrl the 'ééxrlzst‘r_ulc'tliq'r}”pr the “whole of, the:

", The sum of £50,000 was paid as 4i'eqﬁifed~ by The Lavnceston and Western ll?qilway_ Aet, 30" Viet.'No, 28,

1
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said Railway and Works, so far as the same are to be constructed within the Colony, and the
estimates for rails and other portions of the said Railway and Works so far as they are to be imported
from abroad, shall be submnitted to the said Commissioners for inspection, and they shall from time
to time report thereon to the Governor in Council ; and no deviation from the terms of any Contract
on which the said Commissioners have, reported shall be lawful without the consent of the Governor
in Council.” : Co

By Section 6 of the same Act the Governor in Council is empowered to appoint three Commissioners, whose
-duties are defined in Section 7 of the same Act as above set forth, and are further referred to in Section 11 of the
same Act, I - ‘ . o - ! .

By these Sections it will be seen that the Governor in Council is empowered to .appoint three Commissioners

“whose duties should be to report— e ) : )
First,.— Whether the said Railway could be opened for public traffic fora sum not exceeding £350,000,

(Sect. 7.) . '
Secondly.—Whether the said sum of £50,000 had been subscribed and paid into a Bank to the credit of

the Company and Cominissioners. - Co . '

Thirdly.—To see that the said sum of £350,000 was ““expended upon the Railway and Works with their
approval, and not otherwise.”

And fourthly.—To have ¢ the Contract for the construction of the whole of the said Railway and Works,
so far as the same are to be constructed within the Colony, and the Estimates for the Rails and other
portions of the said Railway and Works, so far as they are to be imported from abroad, submitted
for their inspection, and to report thereon from time to time to the Governor in Council.”

The Commissioners were appointed by the Governor in Council.

The Commissioners reported to the Governor in Council that the said sum of £50.000 had been so subscribed
:and paid into & Bank, and that the said Railway could be opened for public traffic for a sum not exceeding
£350,000. : ' )

The Governor in Council, as authorised by the before-mentioned Act (30 Vict. No. 28, Sect. 7), signified his
:approval of the said Railway and Works being commenced.

The Tender of Messrs. Overend and Robb for the construction of the whole of the said Railway and Works
within the Colony for the total sum of.£200,671 8s.8d. was, subsequently to such approval, submitted to the
Directors of the Company,—all the Commissicners, in their capacity as Directors, being present. (See Section 6
-of 30 Vict. No. 28.) : '

The Tender was carefully deliberated upon, and finally unanimously accepted by the Board; and a Contract, in
-accordance with such Tender, was likewise submitted to, deliberated upon, and unanimously approved of by the
Board, and finally sealed with the common Seal of the Company, and executed by the Contractors,—the Com-
missioners, in their capacity as Directors, being present at the acceptance of the Tender, and at the execution of the
‘Contract by the Company and Contractors, which Coutract was subsequently submitted to their inspection, as
Commissioners, in accordance with the provisions of the before-mentioned Act (Sec. 7), and respectively reported
aupon by Mr. Kemp, the Professional Commissioner, and by Messrs. Bartley and Innes, the other two Com-
missioners, as required by the before-mentioned Act.

Amongst the General Conditions of such Contract, Clause 27 is as follows :(—¢ Payments will be made to the
“Contractors every month of the amount'which the Engineers may certify by estimate from ihe Schedule of Prices
-as the price or value of the work performed during the preceding month, together with the value the Engineers shall
place on any suitable material that shall be delivered upon the Works, less 10 per cent. upon such certified
-amount.””

No exception was taken either by the Board of Directors or any member thereof, or by either of the Com-
‘missioners, to the foregoing distinct and definite condition, nor was any suggestion made by Mr. Kemp (the
Professional Commissioner) that the Certificate so to be given should furnish Schedule of Quantities, or any other
“information than that required by such Condition. '

Clause 28 of the said General Conditions terms such payments as “progress payments.”” It clearly regards
them merely as payments on account of certain defined Works contracted to be performed for certain defined or
fixed amounts, and accordingly provides ¢ that, notwithstanding the giving of any Certificate that portions or the
whole of the Works have been satisfactorily performed, the Engineers may require the Contractors to remove or
-amend at any future time, previously to the final payment on account of the construction or maintenance of the
Works, any work that may be found not to have been performed in accordance with the Contract.”

The Directors, relying with implicit confidence upon the professional and personal reputation of their Engineers,
(Messrs. Doyne, Major, and Willett), have, as above shown, absolutely and unreservedly confided to them, and #o
them alone, the very onerous and responsible duty of estimating the monthly amounts due to the Contractors, and
of furnishing such Certificates for the due payment of such amounts; and to this arrangement the Directors hold the
-Commissioners to have been consenting parties. : : :

After such Contract was so accepted and duly executed as aforesaid, Mr. Kemp snd Mr. Innes, (two of the
Commissioners), without the knowledge of the Directors, applied for the opinion of the Law Officers of the Crown
with reference to two Clauses of the said Conditions, viz.~—6 and 6A of said Contract; and obtained such opinion,
but did not then, or at any time thereafter, raise any question with reference to the said 27th Condition of the said
Contract; but reported to the Governor in Council, in aceordance with Section 7 of 80 Vict. No. 28, without raising

:any question as to the 27th and 28th Conditions ; and, indeed, without any reference whatever to the said opinion
-on the said Conditions 6 and 64 of the said Contract.  (See Commissioners’ Report of 24th July, 1868, pp. 41 to 45,
Parliamentary Paper No. 16, Session 1868.)

.. In the opinion of the Directors the Commissioners are bound to accept the Engineers’ Certificates, and to unite
“with the Directors in fulfilling the provisions of the 27th Condition of the Contractas to the mode of payment to
the Contractors, viz.—to sign the Cheques given by the Company for the amounts certified by the Engineers (in
strict accordance with such provisions) to be due to the Contractors, as the 27th Condition of the Contract may be
termed the mainspring upon which the fulfilment or repudiation of such Contract altogether depends.
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«+ . “The.Commissioners weré, as béfore méntioned, in' their capacity as Directors, present at the' Board of ‘Diréctors-
when'the' Contract. with -Messrs.”Overend ‘and. Robb was: deliberated--upon, approved, and'finally' unanimously
assented to:by the Board, and when the:said Coptrapt'was execuﬁed'as_aforesaid:\' oo o S v

If the Commissioners, or eitlier of them; disapproved of the 27th Condition. of :such Contract,’by. which-the-
Engineers were absolutely and solely entrusted by the Company to prepare and furnish Certificates of the monthly
amounts payable to the Contractorsyand by which Conditions the Company were légally bound' to-pay ‘thé amounts
so certified,—irrespective of any other data or vouchers whatever than that furnishied in'such’ Certificate;—<it was; in:
the. opinion of the" Directors, clearly'.the duty of the Commissioners, and more especially of ‘the Professional
Commissioner, previously to the Contract being unanimously approved of and assented to by the Board of Directors,.
of which they were then members—and certainly before the Contract. was executed—distinctly to hdve intimated
to the Directors and to the Contractors their disapproval of such 27th Condition; and that they could not unite
with the Directors in accepting the Certificates thereby -prescribed, and in paying the amounts so’ certified, unless.
other' vouchers or-data. were' supplied, which would in all respects ‘satisfy’ the demands of the 'Professional
Commissioner.. No-such.intimation was, however, given,” Had any such-intimation™been’ given’ by-thé' Commis~-
sioners, the Contract would not have been entered into by the Company or the Contractors. Not by .the Company ::
for they certainly would not have” become - legally bound to the Contractors to make, under ‘'certain prescribed:
Conditions; monthly- payments amounting in the whole to upwards of £200,000, if any third party whatever,
‘whether a Professional Comimissioner-or otherwise, ¢culd claim and exércise an arbitrary and absolute veto to their-
‘making such'payments. ~ ‘And most certainly not by the Contractors : common sense, apart from’ any-other guiding
motives, would have determiied them'absolutely to refuse to enter into a Contract for the construction of a Railway
for-a sum exceeding’ £200,000, to: be paid ‘to them by the ‘Compary, by ‘monthly payments ander 'certain:
_prescribed Conditions, if any third party could, under any circurnstances whatever, arbitrarily ‘preveat’the Company
from making any or all of such'payments. -~ - " - : Lo S Lo .

The Company, when they entered into a Contract by which they became legally bound to pay the Contractors
the amounts certified to be payable to them-upon the mounthly Certificates, were fully cogbizant of the fact that the-
funds from which such payments were to be made were at the join? disposal of the Company and Commissioners,
and that such payments could not be made unless the Commissioners were approving and assenting parties to such
Contract and to such legal obligation on the part of the Company.

One of the Commissionetrs (Mr. Bartley) entirely coincides with the views of the Directors, and has.reported to-
the Governor in Council that he considers himself and fellow Commissioners to be approving and assenting parties
to such Contract, and bound to unite with the Directors in signing the cheques to the Contractors, and, in pursuance
of the terms of the 27th Condition of the said Contract, has always united with the Directors in signing such:
.¢héques for payments on account to the’Contractors, and has further reported 'to- the Goveinor in Couucil that he
will continue to do so. o L. IR : A I

By»Sectic;n 7 of 80, Vict. No. 28, it-is provided, ¢ That no. deviations from the ‘télrms 'of any Centract' on- which:
the said Commissioners.have reported:shall be lawful without the consent of the Governor in Council.”” o

. Two of ‘the Commissioners assert that.any, omissions in, additions to, or substitutions for the: Works contracted
for,-“or any item or portion thereof’” (see Conditions, 5,.6, and.6.A. of the Contract) found. .desirable by the-
. Engineers, and carried out by the Contractors in, pursuance of notice from the Engineers.to that effect,; .as provided
under terms of Conditions 5, 6, and 6 A of the Contract, come under the ¢ deviations. from the. Zerms- of the Con--
tract”’ contemplated by Sect. 7 of 80 Vict, No. 28, as not lawful without the consent of the Governor in Council.

' .

The Directors and.' one' of the Commissioners- entertdain:-the opinion that such omissions, additions, or "'stib--
-stitutions,so carried out under-the provisions of the said Conditions (5, 6, and 6 A)' are not.* deviations from the-
terms of the:Contract,”” but are so. carried .out in accordance with the:terms of the-Contract of ahich; the said
Conditions form-part.,. . . ... TS S v e Y .o s : S

Counsel is requested to advise :— = T

First.— Whether the conduct and proceedings of the Commissioners, (1) by- assenting as Directors to the-
~ . 1, acceptance of Overend & Robb’s Tender, (2) and to the terms and conditions of the Contract founded
.. - ... onsuch.Tender, and to its due execution by the Company and Contractors, (3) and by reporting
© " thereon as Commissioners without raising any exception to or question upon any such terms and con--
ditions, did not constitute them assenting parties to the said Contract so far as they could be under the
provisions of the said Act, 80 Vict. No. 28, and that by such conduct and proceedings they did not
absolutely signify their approval of the expenditure of the said sum of £200,671 8s. 8d. under the-
said Contract with Messrs. Overend and Robb contemplated by Section 4 of the said Act.

Second.—Whether the Contractors, vpon the production of the Engineers’ Certificate so furnished in
accordance with the 27th Condition, are not entitled to payment, by the Company and Commissioners,.
of the monthly amounts so certified by the Engineers to be due te them on account of the total
Contract sum, and whether the absolute right of the Contractors to such payment upon the production
of such Certificate can in any way depend upon whether the Commissioners are or are not furnished
by the Engineers with schedules of quantities or any other information whatever than that supplied by
such Certificate in strict accordance with the terms of the 27th Condition of the said Contract, or-
whether the professional Commiissioner$” estimate of theé amount due to the Contractors agreed with
the estimate of the Company’s Engineers or otherwise.

Third.—If the Commissioners refuse to sign the cheques for the monthly payments to the ‘Contractors in
accordance with the Certificate furnished by the Company’s Engineers, what course ought to be-
adopted and proceedings taken to compel the Commissioners to sign such cheque ?

Fourth.—Are such omissions, additions, or substitutions so carried out under such Conditions (5, 6, and 6 A)-
¢ deviations from the terms of the Contract”” as contemplated by the 7th Sect. of 80 Vict., No. 28, and.
as such requiring the consent of the Governor in Council to their being so carried out.

Fifth.—Do not the Conditions (5, 6, and 6 A) form a portion of the terms of the Contract.

And generally upon the whole Case.
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1. IN my opinion the answer must.be given 'without reference.to the conduct of the Commissioners except so
far.as they ucted in accordance with their powers-under the Act. . If they acted uléra vires, no rights or liabilities
would be thereby created. But as far as I ¢an-see they.acted legally .and in decordance with the powers conferred
upon them, and in the exercise of the discretion thereby.given to them ; and thereis no reason why the Contract
avith-Messrs, Overend and Robb should not be considered binding and velid in all respects,” - :

2. I think the Contractors were entitled to. payment of the monthly amounts as- certified by the Engineers;
and I do not think that.the Commissioners had any right to require the Engineers to furnish them with Schedules
-of quantities or any. other information beyond the Certificate. In my opinion the Commissioners were bound (in -
the absence of any fraud or collusion suggested) to act upon the Certificate given in accordance with the Contract,
.and in reliance upon the skill and competency of the Engineers. ' o Co

" 3. I am inclined to think that the Commissioners may be considered..as Trustees of the fund, and that they
anight be compelled to execute the trusts by a Bill in Equity, in which: perhaps either the Company or the
Contractors might be Plaintiffs. Perhaps a Mandamus might be obtained, but as:to this T express no opinion.

4. and 5. I think that Clauses 5, 6, and 64 are. already part of the contract as reported upon, that is I presume
approved by the Commissioners; and the * omissions, additions, and substitutions ’’ are not really deviations from the
germs of the Contract as are contemplated by .Section. 7 of.the Act—and which would require the consent of the
Governor in Council. I think it is perhaps more open to doubt whether fresh Clauses ought in strictness to have
been inserted in the Contract, having regard to the 7th Section, But on. the whole I think it was a legitimate
exercise of discretion, and within the powers of the Commissioners, permitting the introduction of those Clauses,
which are certainly usual, and I should suppose necessary in such a Contract,—of course, they ought not to he
abused. If under colour of them the whole nature of the Contract was to be altered, the Commissioners would
«certainly be justified in objecting to such a course, ' ’

\ J. W, STEPHEN,
32, Temple Court, 19¢th August, 1869.

1. I po not quite understand what is meant by assenting * parties’’ to the Contract, as I do not suppose that
there were any parties to it except the Compahy and the Contractors. If the Commissioners. were parties and
executed it, they were of course ‘““assenting parties;’’ but if they were not parties they have nothing to do with
the matter. It was submitted to them, as required by the 30 Vict. No. 28, Sect. 7, ¢ for inspection,”” and as the Act
was in that respect complied with there can be no question as to the validity of* the Contract.

2. The Contract seems to me very clear: ‘“ Payments will be made every month of the ‘amount which the
Engineer may certify as the price or value of the work performed during the preceding month.” The objection of
the Commissioners amounts to saying that “ Payments will ot be made so.”” There is no Contract requiring
the information as to quantities, &e.; and however usual and convenient such Returns may be, there is no pretence
for withholding payment on account of their absence. ' '

3. It appears to me that a Bill in Equity could be filed against the Commissioners, treating them as trustees
" bound to exercise their powers reasonably. (Robinson ». Chartered Bank, Law R..1 Eq. 32.) - .

4. Unless “performance” of a Contract can be considered a *deviation” from it; it is impossible to contend
that alterations, additions, or deductions which are expressly provided for by the Coniract are deviations from it.
I can, however, understand an Engineer using the expression * deviations from the Contract” when he means
“d deviations from the plans or specification.’”” This, however, is not an interpretation which a Court of Law would
.adopt. ' ’ '

5. Most unquestionably yes, What else can they be ? :

: ' ‘ ' THO. HOWARD FELLOWS.
84 Temple Coiurt, 1 Sept. 1869.
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ORANDUM of Attendance of Members at Board Meetings, July, 1868, to July, 1869.

' Present.—Button, Crookes, Tyson, Kemp, Dowling, Robertson, Bartley, Green, Harrap, Scott, Innes,

Sherwin, Gibson, Webster, Dodery, Jos.. Archer. (16.).

" Present.—Button, Green, Robertson, Sherwin, Scott, Webster, Tyson, Bartley, Innes, Kemp, Crookes,

Dowling, Harrap. (13.) . T ,
Present.———BIl;ttorlw, Crookes), Gibson, Green, Sherwin, Robertson, Tyson, Scott, Dowling, Kemp, Webster,
. artley. (12.) L L e e

Present.—DButton, Gre(en, Rotertson, Crookes, Kemp, Bartley, Sherwin, Dowling, Webster. (9.)

Present—Button, Bartley, Kemp, Dowling, Green, Webster, Robertson, Sherwin, Crookes, J. Archer,
W. Archer, Tyson, Dodery, Harrap., (14.) )

Present.—Button, Kemp, Bartley, Robertson, Green, Webster, Tyson, Dodery. (8.)

Present.—Button, Robertson, Kemp, Bartley, Tyson, Green, Webster.. (7.) .

Present.—Button, Green, Robertson, Tyson, Grubb, Webster, Scott, Bartley. (8.)

Presenl.—Button, (ireen, Robertson, Grubb; Tyson, Bartley.: (6.) . -

Present.—Button, Green, Robertson, Tyson, Gibson, Kemp, Grubb, Bartley. (8.)

Present.—Button, Grubb, Bartley, Kemp, Green, Robertson, Gibson, Dodery.  (8.)

Present.—Button, Green, Harrap, Tyson, Dodery, W. Archer, Bartley.' (7.) .

Present—Button, Bartley, Kemp, Scott, Greeri; Robertson, Dodery. (7.) o

Present.—B}atto)n,- Green, Robertson, Dodery, Scott, Kemp,-Innes, Bartley, Tyson, Grubb, Sherwin.

. 11. I

Present.—Button, Green, Tyson, Webster, Scott, Bartley, Kemp, Itines, Sherwin, Grubb. (10.)

Present.—Button, Crookes, Green, Dodery, Tyson, Robertson, Grubb, Scott, Kemp, Bartley. (10.)

Present.'—Bgcron, Robertson, Green, Scott, Kemp, Bartley, Tyson, Grubb, Sherwin, Webster, Crookes,

. odery. (12.) . . ) ) ) o

Present.'—B'utton,) Créokes, Green, Sherwin, Dodery, Grubb, Bartley, Scott,’ Kemp; Innes, Tyson,
Gibson, Robertson,- (18.) ’ L ’

Present.—Button, Crookes, Kemp, Bartley, Innes, Scott, Tyson, Robertson, Green, Webster, (10.)"

Present.—Button, Green, Grubb, J. Archer, Scott, Crookes, Innes, Kemp, Dodéery, Bartley, Robertson.
@1 . S | o

Present.—Button, Green, Tyson, Grubb, Scott, Dodery, Sherwin, W. Archer, Kemp, Bartley. (10.)

Present.—DButton, Crookes; Green, Robertson, Grubb, Bartley, Tyson, Kemp, Scott, Webstér, Skierwin,
Dodery. (12.) . .

Present—Button, Green, Crookes, Gibson, Grubb, Scott; Kemp, Bartley, Harrap, Sherwin.' (10.)’

Present.— Button, Green, Kemp, Bartley, Scott, Dodery, Sherwin; Crookes,- Grubb, Robertson. (10.)

Pre;sent.—B%uton, Green, Robertson, Sherwin, Grubh, Scott, Dodery, Bartley, Kemp. (9.) o

Present.—Button, Crookes, Green, Dodery, Gibson, Bartley,- Kemp,' Sherwin, Tyson, Grubb,  Scott,
Webster. (12.) o

Pre;sent.—B(iltt'o)r’l,‘ Green, Sherwin, Grubb, Dodery, Bartley, Kemp; Gibson,-Robértson, Crookes, Tyson.
11. 7 i

Présent.—B:utton, Green, Bai‘tley, Innes, Kemp, Sherwin, Gibson; Crookes, Dodery. (2'.)'_ ) o
Present.—Button, Green, Gibson, Bartley, Kemp, Sherwin, Grubb, Tyson, 'Webster, Dodery, Robertson.
- 11.
Present.—Button, Gibson, Sherwin, Grubb, Dodery, Bortley, Kemp, Innes, Green, Webster, Robertson.
(11.) ’ C .
Present.—Button, Green, Grubb, Innes, Bartley, - Kemp, Tyson; Sherwin, Webster, Robértson:; (10.)' .
Present.—Button, Bartley, Kemp, Green, Sherwin, Dodery, Gibson, Tyson. (8:)
Present.—Button;-Green,-Grubb, Gibson, Tyson, Bartley, Kemp, Roberison, Webster, Dodery. (10.)
Present.— Button, Sherwin, Gibson, Green, Tyson, Kemp, Bartley, Dodery. (8.)
Present.—Button, Sherwin, Green, Grubb, Dodery, Kemp, Bartley. (7.) .
Present—Button, Green, Kemp, Innes, Bartley, Gibson, Tyson;” Crookes, Dodery, Webster; Sherwin,
Robertson. (12.)
Present.—Button, Crookes, Bartley, Kemp, Innes, Gibson, Dodery, Robertson, Grubb, Sherwin. (10.)
Present.—Button, Crookes, Green, Robertson, Grubb, Kemp, Bartley, Innes, Sherwin, Webster, Tyson..
(11.) s : o ’ o : :
Present.—Button, Crookes, Gibson, Roberison, Green, Bartley, Kemp, Grubb, Dodery, Sherwin. (10:)
Present.—Button, Crookes, W. Archer, Gibson, Grubb, Kemp, Robertson, Bartley, Green, Shérwin,
. Tyson, (11.) . - § .
Present.—Button, Crookes, Gibson, Robertson, Grubb, Sherwin, Webster, Kemp, Innes, Bartley. (10.)

_Present.— Button, Crookes, Gibson, Grubb, Robertson, Dodery, Tyson, Kemp, Innes, Bartley. (10.)

Present.—Button, Crookes, Green, Gibson, Webster, Dodery, Tyson, Kemp, Grubb, Bartley. (10.)
Present.—Button, Crookes, Gibson, Robertson, Green, Grubb, Tyson, Scott, Kemp, Bartley, Dodery,
J. Archer. (12. ; \ :

Present.— Button, Crook(es, )Grreeh, Gibson, Robertson, Grubb, Scotf, Innes, Kemp, Bartley, Tyson. (11.)
Present.—Button; Crockés, Green, Gibson, Robertson; Dodery, Scott, Innes, Bartley, Kemp. (10.)
Present.—~Button, Gibson, Green, Robertson, Dodery, J. Scott, J. Archer, Kemp, Bartley, Grubb,
Webster, Crookes. (12.) : ’ i .
Present.—Button, Crookes, Grubb, Scott, Robertson, Kemp, Bartley, Innes, Webster, Green, Gibson,
Tyson. (12.) ’ ' : )
Prescnt.——Bu}t,ton, Gibson, -Crookes, Green, Grubb, Robertson, Scott, Kemp, Webster. (9.)
Present.—Button, Green, Grubb; Robertson; Crockes, Scott, Kemp, Bartley, Tyson, Gibson. (10.)
Present.—Button, Green, Crookes, Robertson, Scott, Bartley, Kemp, Webster, Grubb, Gibson. (10.)
Present.—Button, Crookes, Gibson, Gréen; Tyson, Dodery, Bartley, Kemp.- (8.) .

62 Meetings, average attendance 10 Members.
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(H.)

LAUNCESTON AND WESTERN RAILWAY.

STATEMENT of Estimates and Cost, (actual or approximate), showing difference of Fstimates,
and the various Heads under which Extras have arisen or may arise during the construction

of the Works,

i - Estimate, Oricinal Cost Ezxitra
Ttems. 28¢h July, E"’.-‘('"" ¢, on original
. 1869. stimate. | acoor ap. | poi 40
Contracts for matenals from England, cemprising rails, girders £ £ £ £
for Longford Bridge, rolling stock, &c., including fruo'ht insur-
ance, and COMMISSIONS. .. .ve ceves ervssncccacestaoens eenns 85,000 —_ — —
To which add Melbourne expenses not fncluded . .unnsienennnins 3000 — — —
And purchases not yet advised from London, but included in
original estimates ....veveinee oiiiiiiiiiiiaaas tetriienee #1700 — — —_
Same contracts, exclusive of fr eight, &e. ......c00 o0e teesvectans 66,350 71,433 5083
Commissions, insurance, and freights..,c.veeeeiaceccsosenccecss 12,100 18,267 6167
89,700 78,450 | 89,700 | 11,250
Lands taken, and Law costs thereon...eeeeieeiiiiaaa.s vesenees . 15,000 5000 15,000 10,000
Engineering (£5000 to be paid in shares) ..... Ceeeees . 14,000 14,000 14,000 —
Stations. . cvevvvriiiiienessisenciaetirsrsarianas e eereeniaas . 4000 4000 4000 —
Overend & Robb, contxact Tess meintenance .ovvee e ceenivennnns 194,218 194,218 | 194,218 —
Maintenance first year by Overend & Robb, inclided in contract ‘
£200,761 .. iveeiiieinanen teseeinaan thesererriaaarenenes ceee .. 6543 6543 —
Slopes in cuttings ......... Ceretsenne ceecetataonenss tecstenens 12,000 .. 12,000 12,000
Telegraph throughout ....o. cvvvnerniiaans, cesetsteteaanaas 2000 .. 2000 2000
Staging for construction South Esk Viaduct........... cevartenas 2500 — — —
Add value of timber...... Cereecreecnanes crvearienas ceeees #400 2900 2900
Cartage of iron to Longford from Launceston. .. . Geeresacnarsonns 1000 1000 1000
Extra agncultural crossings and gates. .. .cvevieiieoonecrananees 1000 .. 1000 1000
Office management and COMMISSIONETS «vvnveenesenene vuvon 5000 4000 5000 1000
Amount expended prior to letting contract, including £3600 for
contract plans and drawings cee.iiereeiaiiiirnenereiiiaanss . 6830 6719 6830 111
Additional rolling stock, stauons, and workshops—say cersaee 23,000 .. 23,000 23,000
Interest, two years...cuuiives crerereetttiiiiiteraataaaiaaaas 36,000 36,000 36,000 —
Contmgencles £5452, estimate of J. uly, 1869, partly taken in
%£400 and *£1700 as above,......... reseses [P [ ’ 3352 3352 3352
410,000 348,930 416,543 . 67,613
Difference between estimate of July, 1869, and present estimate,
is for maintenance......cveisecevrocnciirienanae reereeasea 6543 L — — —
Difference original estimate and approxxmute COSta e rsannnin cos 67,613 — —_
£416,543 416,543 416,543 67,613
EXPLANATORY REPORT.
£ s d £ s d.
The total Estimate furnished to the Purliament in 1868, (p. 45, Correspondence), was
in round NUIMDEIS 4v vt iier e it iieirnnsesneneotetsessaes sontareenssnns 42,387 0 0
But this was exclusive of maintenance for one year after opening, deducted at p. 46,
but included in Contract with Overend and Roblb, at .......... ieerasienes 6543 0 O
Being a total sum of wnven., ceeees ceeesane vee = —— £348,930 0 O©.
London Contracts.
The Engineers’ Estimate for Contracts for materials in England, mc]udmg
iron bridge girders, their erection, freight, &c., was given ut p. 46, Cor-
respondence, Bt eiinnineaerieeeaaanerteesira i s st assariaes 59,650 0 0
And the making of carriages, then intended to be built here, was estimated i in
T U3 bR ) T 1 R crieens 6700 0 O
Total, . viiivienee iieniionensnsnnnronae eev.. 066,350 0 O
. £ s. d.
But the actual Contracts are reported to have been taken at.... 69,733 0 0
(Including the building of carriages in England.)
A few items, as turntables, 9 sets points and crossings, and
water cranes and tanks not yel: ordered, but included in Esti-
mates, (see P. 46 al50) (S2Y}eeveriieserrioeaiasranianiane 1700 0 O
71,433 0 0
—_— 5083 0 0

Gives a total extra on this item, London Contracts, of ....ee.s
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Freights, Insurances, and Commissions were taken at prices which the Directors, £ s d £ s d
from past commercial experience, had reason to beiieve would be sufficient, '
putting dead weight at 80s. per ton, at a total of ......... ceeenrisasaans e 12,100 0 O

But from the high rates demanded for direct shipments, which were necessary to
ensure early delivery, with scarcity of prompt vessels to Melbourne, as well
as from an increase in weight of iron, it is now found that the cost must

beputat (SaY) coeeriineriiieriiianrennnn Ceeeeiaassecareesennes vee so.. 18,267 0 O
Causing an extra on thisitem of.............. -_— 6167 0 O
Total extra.,........ . £11,250 0 0
Land Claims. )
The purchase of Land and Law costs, the price being put at £12 an acre
throughout the Line, was estimated at..........c0eveennecnnn.. Ceereesaeee . 5000 0 O

But the large amount demanded for compensation, outside the cost per acre for
land taken, swelled the ““claims,” by owners alone, to mnearly £20,000: of
which awards have been made and paid to the extent of £10,079, and to
tenants amounting to £1060. Several Accounts have yet to be.settled ; and
therefore, with the Law charges and other expenses on both sides, which all
fall on the Company, this item of land will reach, say .. covuvievennreennns . 15000 0 O
' Forming an extra of ...v.euennn.. Ceereeees . —————— 10,000 0 O
Slope of Cuttings. -
In consequence of the earthworks in some of the cuttings having proved bad,
and not standing at % to 1, which, from the nature of the soils taken out of the
shafts, (one of which was sunk at the centre of all important cuttings), was
thought by the Engineers might stand, it is now estimated that the sum
. of £12,000 will be required for extra slopes. The principal Works in this
condition are between Launceston and Longford; and,  most of these being
finished—at least to the extent the Engineers propose to flatten them—it

appears safe to take this extra at ....... cevenens Cesectentetensiieeennas cosa .. 12,000 0 ©
There, remain to be noticed some other items, omitted from former Estimate;
namely— . :
Telegraph wire and Instruments, by means of which the Line may be worked )
safely and more economically, estimated at the sum of......cc0.vvvenrnenn.. . 2000 0 O

Staging necessary for erection ot girders at Longford, constructed on the drawings

supplied by the Contractors for the iron-work: the timber in which remains

the property of the Company, being taken down and stacked at the expense

of the Contractors, and worth from £400to £500, forms a present extra

BUIN Of 4ot tiee iiiieaenerionnraseacennasnasesceasoonenoanansanns eeee .e 2900 0 O
Cartage of the iron-work of the girders, which the Company have to cart to

Longford : the rails not being laid in time will necessitate cartage by ordinary

CONVEYANCES, SAY seencessenassen P etess aeee . .o : 1000 0 O
Crossings and gates are required to meet extra demands of farmers and others, ’

beyond the number provided by Contract with Overend & Robb, and included

in the principal sum, SAY . ..oo. e iion tiiiiaaaeerrnnn. codinnnnens tereans . 1000 0 O
Office management and Commissioners’ salaries, renf, and other expenses, were
Put dOWn at vu.e..iiieiaeniieiana. e 4000 0 O
But, to prevent disappointment, it is deemed desirable to provide for this at
the nominal sumof ....... ..... teseetseereaanranonns teeeeereenna vees 5000 0 O .
Being an approximate extra of ..., ..ce. iiiiiiiiiie i iiiiiiiaeeenae . 1000 0 O
The amount expended prior to the Contract being let was put down at ....... .o 6719 0 O
But the actual sum expended was .. .....cocevivinnnens tetesrsarsannens .e 6830 0 O
Forming an insignificant discrepancy ; but, for the purpose of this Report,
assuming the nature of an extra 0f .iseeiieveeeneronenacen reseesenaanne —_——— 111 0 O
Contingencies v..uuiveeesssnerenssnnronsencesssssorassaoaneans Teeecnnes .. : 8352 0 0O
Total of all extras on the original Estimate ..., . £44613 0 O

Additional Rolling Stock. :

The Engineers recommend that further Rolling Stock shall be at once provided,
to secure economy in working the Line: ' one of the principal features in which
would arise from the ‘ wear and tear” of engines, carriages, &c., being spread
over a longer period, and not, therefore, fuliing altogether on the * working
expenses” in the early existence of the Line, before traffic had been developed ;
and this arrangement would therefore greatly diminish the risk of the Districts.
being called upon to pay a Railway Rate.

It is proposed to spend on additional Locomotives, Carriages, Waggons, Horse-

boxes, &c., extension of Stations, Workshops, &e., a total sum of.....;. e . 23,000 0 O
Being the total of ,........... tesssieanaaans £67,613 0 0

‘With reference to this Estimate of the Company’s Engineers, that to provide such additional Rolling Stock, &c.
as above enumerated will require a further sum of £23,000, particular attention is directed to the fact that the
professional Commissioner, Mr. Kemp, in his Report to the Governor in Council, of 24th July, 1868,* that the Line
could be opened for public traffic for the sum of £850,000, upon which Report the unprofessional Commissioners
based their Reports of that date to the same effect, stated, in a Memorandum appended to his said Report, that he
considered ‘“ it would be indispensable to meet the requirements after opening the Line for public traffic,”” that
certain Rolling Stock, and other items enumerated by him, should be provided. The cost of such additional
Rolling Stock and other items so enumerated by Mr. Kemp will involve an additional expenditure beyond the sum
of £350,000 of an amount at Jeast equal to, if not more than that of £23,000, as estimated by the. Company’s
Engineers. The Government, therefore, in -deciding to sanction the construction of the Line upon the Commis-
sioners’ Report, with such Addenda, must be supposed to have fully calculated upon such additional sum being
required as would provide for such additional Rolling Stock, &c.

# Vide Parliamentary Paper, 1868, No, 16, p. 45.
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by

A Spmmary of Extras will show in which department they have arisen, and under what circumstances; and I
desire especially to guard against the impression that the several itéms are to be accepted, as regards each work, as
anything but approximate. The object of the present Statement. being to show that.the Zofal sum named will be
required to open the Line, not merely for public'traffi¢, but also to-ensure it being safely and economically worked
from the commencement; but not ‘limiting, in any case, the -appropriation of the several sums to the items
represented,—as some may cost moré, and some less than stated. ’

The Extras on the Engineérs’ Estimates are—

£ s d £ s. d
On the totul purchases of materials in England.....cceovviu.n.. 5083 0 0
On the fuilure ir standing of slopesat 2 to 1.7 evueeene.ns eens 12,000 0 O
On the staging for Bridge at Longford ...... e 2900 0 0
On the cartage by common road.......... ..... Ceeeeeeneans 1000 0 0 .
’ ool T 20,983 0 0
The Extras in the Estimates of the Directors are— L .
On land purchases, severance, and tenant compensation.. ..o ..., 10,000 0 0
On freight, insurance, and cOMIMISSIONS .. vvseeeeroeerenenss ceen 6167 0 0
On agricultural erossings and gates ........ eieeaee. Ceneianens 1000 .0 O
On office,and Commissioners’ Charges .....eeeeereasssssaaccsns S 10000 0 0
On moneys expended before Contract. ... .. .. .0t e vesnvanennn . 111 0 O
C oo e, ' —_ 18,278 0 O
Contingencies ....c..uu. P PP, eaes eee e Ceresesas 3352 0 .0
And Extras arising from new recommendations by the Engineers— .
For extra Rolling Stock, &e.....viveiieeeeiiniinenaeiii e, 23,000 0 O
For Telegraph throughout . ...............cc..l., Ceeaeeenen . 2000 0 O :
T ' 25,000 0 0
Being the total of...... eerisssiaenans .. £67,613 0 0

By Order of the Beard,

H. DOWLING, Secretary.
Launceston, 1st September, 1869. :

(L)

(Copy.) o ‘ - N Melbourne, 10th July, 1868.

LAUNCESTON AND WESTERN. RAILWAY, TASMANIA.
Drar S1m, . . Lo
Wz have to acknowledge your letters of April 24th and May (without date), and to thank you for the information
contained in them. "We have also-received. your book parcel containing photographs- and tracings as specified in
your last letter. ) . L . ; :

The box containing the gauges has not yet reached us ; probably it will come by the next mail.

Our gauge will be that of Victoria, viz., 5 feet 8 inches (this-was given in'Mr. Doyne’s- first report in error as
5 feet 6 inches). We hope to gain some advantage by the adoption of- that gauge in being able to supplement our
plant from Victoria when we happen to be short in supplies; and.as we shall have to commence with a very limited
amount of rolling stock, this may prove very importaut. )

We agree with you as to the desirability of having only one type ‘of rails and engines. We have adopted a
72 1b. iron rail of the form you recommend, and shall send you our views in detail by the next mail. We go to
Tasmania on the 14th instant to let the contract. for earthworks, bridges, &ec., all of which are to be completed and
the line open for traffic in 20 months (twenty) from the time of signing the Contract.

We have but one iron bridge at Longford, and we have decided to have that on the ¢ Warren” principle, all
wrought iron, two spans each 200 feet on brick abutments, and brick central pier, continuous girders fixed on
centre pier, and contracting.and expanding on both abutments by Mr. Doyne’s pendulum motion, of which you can
see 2 model at the Institute, C.E. The details of this work we shall send to you by next mail, or the one following.
We have given up the intention to use turned bolts as in the Charing Cross Bridge, and instead shall use rivets with
dvilled holes, as we find by experience that a very, high class of workmanship at” home enables us to erect the work
here at a greatly reduced cost, labour being so very expensive. We have also decided that the ironwork shall be
erected here by the English Contractor, as that gives us the best guarantee we can have for good workmanship; but
we shall erect the staging, and send you every parlicular as to the cost of labour, &ec. necessary to enable him to
estimate the cost. :

With regard to Messrs. Quick and Allsop, we shall send you instructions when we have had an opportunity of
consulting the Board.

You will be left to exercise your own judgment in the letting of contracts under general instructions which we
shall convey to you when we send you the orders. .

Our traffic will at first be light, especially towards Deloraine ; the main traffic will be agricultural produce,
carried for shipment at Launceston, and ultimately a considerable mineral traffic in the same direction. We expect
the passenger traffic will be important, and about equally distributed both ways, but more local than through. On
the whole, we consider that we may safely commence with three locomotives, one more to follow each six months
until we have a total of six engines. The breaks we spoke of in the long incline were not introduced for the purpose
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of facilitating the working of the engines, but for stations.and reduction of earthworks over one of the large ravines.
We fear we may not be able to have a watering station half way up the main incline; but we shall have a good
supply at the 4th and 11th miles. So we think we can work the traflic with ordinary tank engines with four wheels
coupled, and thus save,the weight of tenders. :

* On these points we shall write to you more fully when we have let the present Contract.

We consider the climate of Tasmania highly favorable to the adhesion of (he locomotive wheels ; snow is searcely
known, fogs are very rare, the atmosphere is eminently bright and clear, so that we may safely trust to moderate
power. :

The carriages and waggons we intend to build at Launceston, you sending us out the whole of the ironwork, which

we shall specify shortly.

None of the long saloon carriages which have come out to these colonies have been satisfactory. They are too
elastic in the framing, and are very dangerous in collisions and shunting. We have therefore determined to use the
ordinary length of four-wheeled carriages, a mixture of saloon and first and second-class composite, so that the
wheels and axles, springs, buffers, &ec.gnay be sent out in sets to suit any form of carriage that we may on
experience elect to use,

The sale of our Debentures has been so favorable as to place usin a very good financial position. The Govern-
ment give us the product of £300,000 worth of these Debentures, the interest on them being a first charge on the
receipts of the Railway after® working expenses have been defrayed, and any deficiency which may arise is to be
recovered by a rate to be levied on the property in the Railway District, assessed by Commissioners to be appointed
by the Government. The Company—which is composed of the owners of property—has to subscribe a capital of
£50,000. This has been doue. and our bankers (the Union Bink of Australia) have agreed to advanceus the amount -
on the security of bonds signed by the principal Shareholders. So we start on the sound basis of having our whole
capital in hand; and being able to pay ready money for everything. We shall pay the interest during construction
out of capital, and afterwards, if necessary, levy a rate. OQur total capital now in hand exceeds £350,000. VYe
estimate that the Contract for enrthworks, bridges, laying permanent way, &c., to be let on the 15th instant, will
not exceed £200,000. The purchase of materials in England and freight we put down at under £100,000. So you
will see that, while we have enough to-open the line for traffic, we have nothing to spare, and the most rigid economy
must be exercised. We shall probably have, within two years after opening, to increase the capital by about
£50,000; but this we can easily raise when the Railway is an accomplished fact. We expect to proceed with the
surveys of the line to Hobart Town during the preseut year, but whether the works will be commenced at an early
date is yet very uncertain, ‘

We are,
. Dear Sir,
+ Yours truly,
(Signed) DOYNE, MAJOR, & WILLETT.

G. W. Heumaxs, Esq., 1, Westminster Chambers, Vicloria-street, London.

P.S.—When you send us any parcel, such as the gauges, please to send also a shipping note or bill of lading, as
otherwise we have difficulty in getting the articles. .

(Copy.)

DraAR Sir,

W= have to inform you that a Contract for the construction of this Line of Railway has this day been accepted
by our Board, and we have receivéd instructions to order the ironwork for the permanent way.

Launceston, 16th July, 1868.

By this mail we send you a tracing of the permanent way drawing, and have to request that you obtain tenders
from (say four) manufacturers. We have informed our Board of your last quotation (£6 10s. f. 0. b.), and it appears
to ug, in the present state of the iron trade, this price should secure us a good rail. 'We prefer to have the rails of
Staffordshire manuficture, but on this point we rely on your judguwent.

We shall require 47 miles of permanent way; fifieen per cent. of this quantity should be 15 feet rails, the
remainder 18 feet and 21 feet in equal proportions, .

We think at present 15 sets of points and crossings will be sufficient, the lead of these not to be longer than
75 feet.

We have to suggest that you call for tenders at once for the rails, $o as to be in a position to accept an offer on
" the arrival of the October mail, by which we hope fo send you full instructions on all the points raised in your last
letter, and also on the manner in which funds will be made available.

We understand that you have been informed that Mr, Terry has been appointed the Commercial Agent, and we
understand that he is 2 gentleman in whom you can place the greatest confidence, and who will be able to afford you
much assistance in all commercial matters. Your powers as to the selection of the manufacturer, the mode of
manufacture, the quality of material, and inspection will be absolute ; -but on all other points involving commercial
considerations, such as negotiating, mode and time of payments and freight, you will co-operate with Mr. Terry-

We gre,
» Dear Sir,
Yours very sincerely,

A . (Signedy DOYNE, MAJOR, & WILLETT.
G W. Hemaxs, Esq., London.
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Hobart Town, 25th September, 1869.
S1r
" WE huve the honour, in compliance with your request, to furnish our estimate of the cost of excesses above the
sim of Three hundred and filty thousand Pounds which have been incurred or will result from the deviations of
the Launceston and Western Railway Company from the data supplied to us, and on which we reported to the
Government in January and July, 1868; also the excess in_the purchase and cotnpensation for land. And we
forward at the same time our estimate of the expenditure required o1 account of station accommodation, &c. ; also
of the sum which, after opening the Line in accordance with the 7th Section of the Launceston and Western Rail-
wav Act, No. 2, it will be necessar y for the Company to expend in the purchase of rolling-stock, &c., for the efficient
workmv of the Line.

In forwarding our estimates, we desire to guard ourselves agninst future blame, should it be left in the power of
the Company’s ]]ncmeera or of the Directory to determine expenditure irrespective of the limits as to detail in these
estimates, and without any restraint upon their discretion in that respect bemor enforced by the Executive
Government.

We have the honor to be,
Sir,
Your obedient Servants,
SAML. V. KEMP,
FREDK. M. INNES,
. Commissioners under the Launceston and Western Railway Acts.
The Hon. the Colonial Secretary. .

STATEMENT No. 1, shoming the Amount that will be required to complete and work the Launceston
and Western Railnay Line after opening.

. £ s, d.

Amount brought forward from Statement No. 2 - - - - - 41,468 7 10

Estimated amount required for alterations to Slopes . - 20,000 0 ©
Estimated amount required for Station accommodation, Workshops, and Approach Roads, as per

accompanying Sheet of Particulars marked E. - - - 22,483 0 0O
Estimated nmount for Rollmg Stock after the Line is opened for tmﬂic, as per Sheet of Partxculars

marked F. - - - - - - 14,564 8 O

. Estimated cost for addltxonal crossing and occupatlon Gates - - - - 1500 0 0

Alteration of incline at 88 Cuttirg - - - - - - - 360 0 0

Estimated cost of Telegraph - - - - - - -. 2000 0 O

102,355 15 10
Contingencies (say) - - - - - - - - 4644 4 2

Total - - - - - - - - £107,000 0 O

SAML. V. KEMP.
25. 9. 69.

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT, No. 2, showing the original and present Estimates of the
Launceston and Westerrn Railray.

DESCRIPTION. Original Estimate. Present Estimate, Excesses.
£ s. d. £ s d £ s d
Overend and Robb’s Contract, £200, 671 8s. 8d., less
maintenance for one year £6453 55. 4d. - - 194218 3 4 200,671 8 8 6458 5 4
Messrs. Doyne, Major, and Willett’s Contract - - 17,600 0 O 17,600 0 O
Amount spent in forming Comypany, &c., £6830 5s. 6d.,
as per annexed Particulars marked G:, less amount
paid to Engineers, £3600 - - - 3230 5 6 3230 5 6
Interest on borrowed Capital for 2 ye'u‘s - - 36,000 0 O 36,000 0 0
Land taken, compensation, &ec. 5000 0 O 15000 0 O 10,000 0 O
Permanent Way, Rails, &c., as per Sheet of Detalls i
marked A. - . 46,181 12 6 83,7038 7 0 7521 14 6
Two Locomotives, as per Sheet of Detalls murked B. - 51561 0 O 5582 12 6 381 12 6
Ironwork for Viaduct crossing the South Esk at Longford
as per Sheet of Particulars ‘marked C. - 6165 4 6 23,277 0 O 17,111 15 6
Rolling Stock Ironwork, £7348 18s.; Bodies and I‘rames :
10 be made in the Colony, us per Sheet of Particulars
marked D., £5440 - - - - 12,788 18 O 12,788 18 0
Turntables, not ordered yet from England - - 774 3 3 774 3 3
15 sets Points and Crossings, only 6 sets ordered - 556 18 9 656 18 9
Water Cranes, not ordered from England - - 938 3 6 938 3 6
Commissioners’ Salaries and Allowances - - ~2600 0 O 2600 0 O
Office expenses and Salaries .- 2704 0 0 2704 0 O
Stations, as per printed ' Estimate (see Parllamentary .
Papers) - - - 4000 0 0 4000 0 O
Contingencies, as per prlnted L‘stlmmte - - 12,091 10 8 '
£350,000 0 O £379,376 17 2 | £41,468 7 10
- SAMI. V. KEMP,

25. 9. 69.



73

STATEMENT No. 8, showing the Excesses of Expenditure incurred or required,
owing to departures from the original Data supplied to the Commissioners in Oclober,

" 1867, and upon which their Reports of January and July, 1868, were based; also,
the Kxcess on account of Land Purchases and Compensation.

s. d.
To extra Amount required to meet the Expenditure of substituting a 72 Ib.

o & O

Rail and Fastenings for a 65 1b. Rail and Fastenings - - - 7521 14
To extra Amount required for the Longford Viaduct occasioned by the Engineers
substituting the Iron-work of a Bridge weighing 744 tons for one of 204 tons- 17,111 15
To extra Amount required to meet the alterations of ﬂattenmo- the Slopes from
% to 1; as specified, to 1§ to1; and 1 to 1 - - 20,000 O
To alteration of Incline at Cuttmg 38 - ’ - 350 0
To extra Amount required on account of Land purchased and Compensatxon, as
per particulars turnlshed by Mr. Dowling - - - - 10,000 0 O -
ToTaL - - - - £54,083 10 0

SAML. V. KEMP.
25. 9. 1869.

A .

STATEMENT showing the detailed Cost of the Permanent Way, Materials, Rails,
Fastenings, &e. ordered from England.

Cost of Rails, &ec. as per Statement furnished to the Directory by
the English Agents, Messrs, Sharp and Terry and Mr. Hemans,
March, 1869—

5316 tons of Rails, 72 1bs. to the yard - - - 36,01518 0
108 ,, Fang Bolts - - - - 1228 0 O
72 ,,  Fish Bolts - - - - 810 0 0
38 ,,  Spikes - - - - 38415 0

- 240 ,, Fish Plates - - - - 1560 0 O

5774 Total Weight.

Add 10 per cent. error in price upon 218 tons of Tastenings 109 0 0

ol o

—_ 40,107 13 0
Insurance, (say) 3 per cent. on (say). £60,000 - - - — 1800 0 O
Freight on 5774 tons, at 32s. average - - - — 9238 8

51,146 1
Bills of Lading, Entry, Clearing, Pohcy Duty, Melbourne Agents,
and Wharfage, (say) . - 13 per cent.
Mr, Hemans, 2 per cent.; Sharpe & Co., 11 per cent. 3%
5 per cent.
‘5 per cent. on £51,146 1s. - - - - —_ 2557 6 0
Total Cost of Rails and Fastenings - - — £53,70‘3 7 0

SAML. V. KEMP.
25. 9. 1869.

B.
STATEMENT showing the Cost of Two Locomotives ordered from England.

£ s d
Cost in England as per latest advice from English Agents - - - 4000 0 O
Two Bogie Frames, £50 each - - - 100 0 ©
Carriage to Shipping Port, £50 each, (say) - - - 100°0 ©
Freight and extras connected with (say) £300 each - - - 600 0 O
Insurance, (say) 24 per cent, on £5700 - - - - 145 0 ©
Charges as detailed above, 5 per cent. upon £4945 - - - 247 5. 0
Extra Labour and temporary Tackling for discharging from the Ship’s side, (say) 200 0 O
Cleaning and erecting, &c., (say) £70 each - - - - 140 7 6

To'al Cost of Two Locomotives - - - £5532 12 6

SAML. V. KEMP.
25, 9. 1869.
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C.

STATL’M’L’NT showing the Oust of the Iron-mork of the inlended Vzaduct over -the
South Esk at Longford ordered from Ifngland.

- - o - : £ s d £ s 4
Messrs. De Bergue’s Contract for the making, shipping, and
erecting in the Colony - - 18,440 0 O
Charges as detailed before, 5 per (,ent on £18 440- - - 922 0 O
19,362 0 0
Scaffolding to erect the Iron-work upon said to have been omitted . . '
by the Encineers - - - - 2015 0 O
Carriage of' Iron-work from the Slnppmcr Port to. the: site of
erection at Longfoxd also omitted by the Engineers - - 1000 O O
L e— 39156 0 0
Total Cost of Iron-work and erecting same - s £23,277 0 0
SAML. V. KEMP.
25. 9. 1869.
D.
STATEMENT showing the Cost of the Rolling Stock ordered from England.
£ s
As per advices from England from the English Agents - - - 7000 O
Estimated freight on same (say) - - - - 3000 ©
Extras on ditto (say) - - - - ‘600 O
Insurance, 60s. per cent. on (sav) £13, 000 - - - - 390 0
Charges as before detailed, on £10, 890 at 5 per cent. - - - 544 10
Landing, cleaning, setling up, erecting, and re-painting (say) - - 1354 8
Total Cost of Rolling Stock - - - - £12,788 18

ol goocococoi

SAML. V. KEMP.
25. 9, 1869.

E.

DETAILED Estimate of Cost of Stations that will be required before and after
‘opening the Line for traffic.

LAUNCESTON STATION. £ s d £ s d.
Passenger Station to include Booking Office, First and Second.Class
Wmtmg rooms, Ladies’” Rooms, Tefreshment Room, Guard and
Porters’ Room, Lamp Room, Station Master’s Quartexs (4-rooms),
Secretary’s Room, Engineers’ Room, Bomd Room, &ec., (all of

wood), (say) - - - - - 1100 0 ©
Wooden Passenger Platforms, &c. - - - 1000-0 O
Roof over Platform to answer as a C.lnmge-shed - - 1000 0 ©
Carriage and Horse Docks and Bumpers, (say) - _ - - 250 0 O
Furniture, Water and Gas Fittings, (say) - - - 380 0 O
Forniing, metalling, and draining approach Roads to Passenger Station 330 0 0

Goops STATION.

Goods Sheds and Platforms, 850 feet, at .£6 - - --2100 0 O
Office Furniture and Fittings, Weighing Scales, &ec. (say) - 200 0 0
Outside Goods Platforms for heavy goods (say) - - 20 0 0
Semaphores, Advance Signals, Welghbudces, lraversers, I’omtqmen
Boxas, Tool-boxes, &ec., (say) - - 800 0 0
Goods Cmnes, £300; Gas and Water I‘lttmgs, £100 - - 400 0 O
—_— 3700 0 0
Engine and cleaning Sheds, Coal Platforms (say) . - . - 500 0 O
Ash-pits, £100 ;-Laying on Gas and Wuter, £30 - - 150 0 0

Forming, metalling, and-draining approach Road: to Engme and
Goods Sheds - - - - — 500 0 O
Workshops, Smithy, Engine and General Storm oom, Ste'lm Dngme :

House, Boiler and Fuel Sheds (say) - - - 200000
Machinery, Forges, and Fixing Benches, &c., (S'ly) - - 150 0 O
Tyre Furnace and Shed with Bending Apparatus - - 850-0°0
Screw-cutting Lathe, £280 ; Double-wheel Lathe, £700 - - 980 0 0
Planing Md(inne, £300 Slnpmor Machine, £100- - - 450 0 O
Drllhntr Machine, £150 Screwing Machine, £80 - - 230 0 ©
Two small Lathes, £60; Bormv Bars for Cylinders, £100 - - 160 0 O
Solid. Foundations w111 have to be made for all these Machines in the

Swamp (say)" - - - - - 1000 0 0 .

' ’ ——— 5320 0 0

Total Cost of Station requirements at Launceston - - . 14,220 0 o
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prmted Papers - e - - - - =

ST. LEONARD STATION. £ sd £ s d

Passenger and Goods Platform, Passengers’ Shed and Oﬂice, 3-roomed
' (,ottave for Station-master and Gate-keeper (say) - 38 0 O
One Semaphore and Lamps, £80; . Approach Roads, £40 - = 120000 0 %
) ’ e = 500 0
: ' Waire HITrs ‘STATION: ' -
Same as theabove, .., .. .~ .= . .= .= . .=.880 0.0
Approach Roads 58, - - - - . <100 00 )
.(.pp h (,y), . 000
L - EVANDALE ROAD STATION, : e e
qame detalls as'the St Tieonards | - R 380 0.0 o
Horse and Cart Shed £20 Approach Road £50 e T e 70 000 i
- 1 4500 0
Coe s PerTH STATION. ' '
Same detalls as the St Leonards - So= - 380.0 .0
Horse and Cart Shed, £20 Lad1es’ Room, £60 - - - 80 0 O
‘Approach Road - } - T= 50 0 O -
o - : 510 0 O
: LoxerorDp STATION. o .
Paqsender Platform, Passenger Station Booking Office, Waltmg-room,
Passenger Shed, Station Master’s Office, Reaidence, &e.; (say) - 650-0°,0... .
Goods Shed and Platform, Crane, Semaphore, Approach Road &c ety "
(say). = - - 600 0 O
S © e——— 1250 0 ©
BisnorsBouRNE S’I‘ATION S I
Same details as St ‘Leonards - - " .- -880 0.0
Goods Shed, £100 Approach Roads, £10 - - - 170 0 0
, S —_— 550 .0 0
Oaxs STA’[‘ION 5 . Lo
Same details as' St. Leonards _ - - - 7 - 80 00
Approach Roads - .. = - - - - 50 0.0 )
. : — 430 0 O
GLENORE STATION. -
Same as the Oaks Station .- - - R — 430 .0 O
Hagrey SraTIoN. - . Lo
Same details as St. Leonards - - - 380 0 O
Goods Shed £200; Approach Roads, £100 - - -+'800 0.0 .
680 0 O
WESTBURY STATION. .
Same details as St Leonards - - ) - 388 0 O
Goods Shed, £250; Approach Road, £50 - = 7 - 800 00 ’
————— 680 0 0
Ex'ron STaTION. T o
Same details as St. Leonards - - - 380 0 O
Approach Road - - - - - - 80 0 0 o
' ] —_—— 430 0 0
DxrroraiNe STATION.
Platform, Passenger. Station, Booking Office, Waiting Rooms, Covered .
Sheds, Station. Master s Office and Residence, 4 rooms, (say) - 700 0 O
Goods Shéd and Platform, Crane, Semaphore, Lamps, Approach
Roads, &ec., (say) - 600 0 O
Engine Shed and Pits (say) - Coa - 20 0 0
Covered Roof over Platform to answer for a Carrlage Shed (say) - 200 0 O
. 1750 0 O
" MISCELLANEOUS.
100 Tarpaulings, £900; Clocks, £100 - - 1000 0 O
Guards and Eno'me-duvers’ Time-keepers, £30 Ticket Cabinets,. = . :
£100; Dating Machmes, £70; Signal Flags, £10 Lamps, £50 - - 260 0 O
20 extra Sets of Points and Crossmgs, £37 each - - 740 0 O
Another. Mile of Rails and Fastemng< for Sldmgs - .1128 0 O
Stores of all kinds (say) - . - : 1000 0 0 " .
S e : 4123 0 O
) ‘ ' o T 26,483 0 O
Tess amount provided for in former Estrmate—see Pftrhamentazy ,
4000 0 O

cooC . £32483 0 0

. _SAML. V.- KEMP.

25969
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DETAILED Estzmate of cost of addztzonal .Rollmg Stot'k and L'ngmes reqmred for
the eﬁ‘iczent morkmg of the Line qﬂer openmg

i

£ s d £ 4

Two Locomotives (for details see original sheet)-. . - - . 6540 0 O
Ore First-class Carriage, cost in Eno-land S- - - 33 00 :
All charges on same, erection in the Colony, (say 60 per cent, upon
the English cost) - - - - 19916 0
: ———— 53216 ©
Three Second Class Carrmges, cost in England, each’ - - 269 0 0
All charges, &c., on same, (say 60 per cent.) - - -'161 8 O
Multiplied by three- - - T - 430 8 0
. . . . mme———— 1201 4 ©
One Composite class Carrlage, cost in England w - < 336 0 0
All charges, &c., on same, (say €0 per. cent.) - < 2112 0
: 537 12" 0
One Brake Van, cost in England = - - .- - 188 0 0O
All charges, &c.. on same, (say 60 per cent.) - - - 112160
: . _— 300 16 @
Three Horse-boxes, estimated cost in England, each - - 150 0 O
All charges, &c., on same, (say 60 per cent.) = - - - 9% 0 0,
Multiplied by three - - - - - 240 0 0
. —— 720 ¢ O
Two Carriage Trucks, estimated cost in England, each - ‘- 100 0 0
All charges, &e., on same, (say 60 per cent.) = - - - 60 0 0
Multlphed by two - - - - - 160 0 0 .-
, : ———— 320 0.0
Forty Goods Trucks, cost in England, each - - 8 0.0
All ch‘uges, &e., on same, (say 60 per cent.) - - 49716 0
Multxphed by forty - - - - 132,16 O
. . . ’ ’ —_— 5312 ¢ @
- Total - - - - £14,554 8 ©

SAML. V. KEMP.
" 25.°9. 69.

.G.
LAUNCESTON AND WESTERN RAILWAY 'CO'MPAN.Y (LIMITED.)

STATEMENT of Empendzture prior fo Iettmg Contract fm 00nstructzon incurved
in forming the Company, &c.

s. do - £ 5. §..d-
* Cheque No. 1, for Sundry Payments, Irom 16th M arch, 1866

-to 65th F ebruary, 1868 ; viz.— - . 4025 £ I

" For Printing and Advertxsmg‘ « Exammel Y’ 9.5
¢ Chronicle,” 7s.; “ Times,”” £38 7s. - - 4 80
¢ Mercury”’ - - 6 6 0
" ¢¢Times,”” 10s.; < Banner,” £4 16s. 9d.- - - 5 6 9
John Stephenson, Printing - - - - 91 6
¢ Examiner,” £10 11s.; % Times™ 2s. - - -~ 1013 0
¢ Times,”’ £5 1s.; Chromcle,” £1 1s.- - - 6 2 0
John Stephenson - - - - 7 7 6
¢ Examiner”’ - - - - - 2 8 0
John Stephenson .- - = - - 3 4 6
¢ Launceston Times” - - - - 2 4 9
John Stephenson = - - - - 4 2 0
¢ Mercury,” 10s.; ¢'Times,” 15s. 3d. - - - 1 5 3
John Stephenson - - - - 160
¢« Examiner,” 13s. 6d.; ¢ Chronicle,”” £2 12s. -~ - 3 5 6
¢« Exammer,” £212s.) ; Chromcle,” £118. - - 400
John Stephenson - - - - - 611 0
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P £ s d £ s d
- Far Petty Cash Expenditure— - . T
.+ Car hire, 5s.; Institute £1 5s. e ...o= 1w 0
5. - Sundriés, £9 10s. 6d.; Smith & Poo]e, 4s. 4d z 'f - 91410
Lo Ditto, £3.3s. 8d. ; ditto, £2 16s, - . - 519 8 ,
Ditfo, £4 Is. lld Smith & Poole, 5. & - 08 0
Institute, Hire of Rooms - - - 370 -
Irvine, 10s. 6d.; W. & E. Norwood 23 6d - - 013 0 :
E. Davies, Horse-hire - = - - 6-0 0
Telegrams' - s - - - 19 4
. Davies & Rankin, Horse-hlre - - 1.18 0
.. Bookbinding; 2s. 6d. ; Carpet £1 ls- - - 13 8
-+ Institute Rooms - ‘- s- 07 6
For Statzoner_z/ and Stamps— - . ) B
Hudson, 10s. 6d.; Walch.& Co., £2 3s. - - 218 6
Hudson, £9 9s.- 1d.; dxtto, £3 ls 3d. ~ . e 1210 &
Walch & Co., £7 6s. 6d.; Hudson, £2 2s. 3d. - -..9 8 9
Hiidson, £12'75, 9d. ; rhtto, £2 18s. 9d - - 15 6 6.
Sands-& Macdougal, Books . - - 1113 0
Walch & Co. - - - 7.19. 3
Hudson - - - - < 513 7
For Office Ea:penses—— o
Matting, - Smith & Poole - - - - 213 97
Salaries . -. - - - -. 8710 0.
Travelling’ Expenses - - - -. 28 7 6.
Rent. - - - -,'80.0 O
Salary, £22 10s.; Coals, ]63. - - - 2376 0/
Ditto, £80 ; Seal, £3 12s. 6d. - - - 3312° 6
Registration of the Company - - - 2015 O
Salaries, £27 ; Duty, 1is. - - - - 2711 O
Fares, Tasmanian Steam Nav1gat10n Company - - 1010 ©
Salaries .- - - 711 6
. Messenger and. Otﬁce cleamng - - - 212 O
Coals, 18s. 6d.; Gas, £216s. 11d, ~ - - 3815 5
Rent, £30; Travellmg Expenses, £7 85.9d. - - 87 3 9
__‘Coals, £1 55, 6d.; ; Salarles, &e., £70 ls. - - 71 6 6
...Window-blinds - - - 235 0:
Travelling Expenses - T - - - 11 9 0
Salary - . - - - 65 00
. Petty Expendlture - -~ 813 4
Fares, Tasmanian Steam Navwatxon Company - - 550
Gas Company - - - - - 20 0 O
Rent, £30; Coals, 8s.6d. - - - - i1 8 6
Sundrlea, £4.7s. 6d.; Rent, £30 - - - 84 7 6
Coals, 16s. ; Salary, £30 -~ - - - 30316 O
Engineering.
gn account of Contract for Resuzvey Plans, Setting out
of Line, &e, -~ - . - -2600 0 O
Construction— Preliminary.
Trial Shafts in Cuttings = - - - 7617 4
Titmus & Baker’s Contract- - - - 21 4 0
Sadler - - - - - - 12 0- 0
" Davy - - - - - - 8810 O
Conway - - - - ~ 15 0 0.
A.J. Green @ ~ - - - - 315 0
Saunders - - - - - 8010 0
Marrison & Swift- - - - - 211 6
Ackerman - - - - - 1112 6
Smith & Povle - - - - - 18 5 9
Broadfield - - - - - 016 O
Commissioners’ Salary - - - - 172 13 4
. £4025 4 1
.Feb. 6. W.T. Doyne, account Surveys, &e. -~ - 500 0 O
Ditto, Travelling Charges - - - 8 0 0
. Commissioners’ Salaries - = - - - 815 6 0 -
* Law Coats, Douglas & Collins - - - W14 0 o
. 902 .0 O
April 8. Commlssxoner sSaIary - - - - . 125 0 0
Office Expenses, dltto - - - - . 65 0 0
Petty Cash - - - - . 1111 2
Petty Cash, expend1ture - - - - 243 6
Ditto cheque for expenditure - - - 2 00

P
L4
1]
=2

May 29, Printing and Adverttsmg

Chronicle - - - - 1 00
Ezaminer - - - - - 1 6 0
Launceston Times- - - - - 015 6
Argus - - - - - - 9 7 0
.Sydney Herald - - - - - 1510 O
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: . .. . £ s d.
W.T. Doyne, balance of Survey Contract Wt L 0T 500 00
Lauriceston Times, Advertising. , e e e 217 6
Walch & Co., Stamps, &e. = = - S - BV 316 6
John Drysdule, Mountmg Plans " - R . 318 0

July 7. Oﬁce Expenses . '
Rent . .- - = -
Gas -, .- - - -
Salary: - - - - ‘
Clerical Assnstance - - - o |
, s 710510 o

John Stephenson, Prmtmg' - - ‘- <. 120
Walch & Co., Stationery - - - - . 213 9
Douglas & Collms Law Costs - - - o e .7 8313 O
Union Bank, ditto - - - - O 15 5 2
H. M. Government Expenses of Pol]mg sttmcts ‘ L N 564 19 11
F. M. Innes, Travellmcr Charges S -. 43 3.6
S.v. Kemp, Salary S - - 187 10.0

: . Cm——— 23013 6
15, Office Furniture, &c. D
Richards & Sons - - - - - 34170
‘Williamson & 'Thomas - - - - 2 5 5
Sundries - - - - - 0120
Cornwall Tnsurance Company - - - 6 00
Iron Safe and Table, &e. ™ ~ - - - 2018 6
‘Wm., Hills, Drawers, &c. - - - < 3870
Geo. Oliver, Table, &c. - - To- - 2 00"
W. Tyson, Doors, &e. - - - - 916 6
Walch & Co. - - - - = 017 6
James Jones, Chairs - - - - 150
R ——— 109 18 11.
) TO’I‘AL . - ... £6830 5 6
I.ess Amount paid to Mr. Doyne for Surveys and P]ans - ... 800 0 O
) C ' £3230 5 6

This Return was supplied to me by Mr. Norwood, the Accountant to the Launceston and Western

Railway Company SA'\IL V. KEMP
"95.0.60.

(L)

(Copy")

DEeAR S1Rs,

I sHALL be glad if you wxl] without delay, forward to this oﬁice all the sections, plans, and papers that were:
originally supplied to the Commissioners to enable them to make. their calculations on whlch they had to report that
the Line could be opened for the sum named in the Rallway Act, No. 2.

261l April 1869.

- Yours truly, - .
i . -(Signed) . DOWLING, Secretary..
Messrs, DoyNE, MAJoOR, & WILLETT. . o

(Copy.)
ZLaunceston and Western Railwa y, Engineers’ Office,

, Launceston, T tzsmama, 30tk April, 1869.
DeAR SIR, - .
'Wg fear that the plans refen red to in your note of the 26th msfxmt have been in part destroyed, as_we attached
no value to them after 'the. Contract drawings were made. What remains of them is.mot in our office here, and,.
therefore, not avmlable at p1 esent but we will see what there is on our first vmt to Melbourne.

We are, Dear Sir,
Yours very truly,
: g - (Signed) .. DOYNE MAJ OR, & WILLETT Enginecrs.
7o HEnrY Dowiixne, Esg., Secretary. S




“"Brickwork in Abutments and Piers ...

L CESTIMATE [ .

LAUNCESTON, AND WESTERN RAILWAY. |

(Smned) Ww: T DOYNE,
, OL'tober, 1867 :

i T
3 mlles Grubbing and Clearmg i
" 3500 duuble chains of Fence.
348,397 cut yards Cutting to Embankments
131,377 ditto to Spoil (40,000):(Ballast)."
244 649 ditto Side Cutting to Embankments.
3500 ‘double chains of Side Drains..
~'118 lineal yards Culvert, 8 feet dmmeter.
131 ditto ditto, 6 feet ditto. )
8 ditto ditto, 5 feet ditto.
" 154 ditto ditto, 4 feet ditto.
. 259 dlttovdxtto, 8 feet ditto. »
.94 ditto'ditto, 2 feet ditto. IR
80 ditto ditto, 13 :eet ditto.

- 828 linear yards Cast Iron Pipe, 12.in¢h dltto. :

> 20 Public Road Level:Crossings.
80 Occupation ditto ditto;
North Esk Bridge, 11 $pans, No. 1.
. .Ditto, 7 spans, No. 2, |
" Ditto, 150 feet span. '
Hunter’s Mill Viaduet. ' : :
4 spans, 110 feet each .
7 dIl)ttO,, 50 feet each } South Esk Longfoxd Crossmv ‘
River Liffey, 800 feet Timber Gemmg 6 feet hlgh
Q,uamby Brook. ‘
47 miles Permanent Way
Stations, . - . LT
Rolling Stock. :
Engineering. : :
Land. . : v
Contingencies. ‘ Lo
M amtenance

50 feet Span. ‘
:I Quantity,

Longjord Vulduct

Descnptlon

Quantity in 4 Spans of 50 feet each.

Total Ironwork iri Superstructure .... : 8169 tons, °
Total Timber in Platforms............ - 8673 cub, feet.
“Stone in Foundations ............ .... ' 100 cub. yds.
Stone in Impost and Coping .-....... « 600 cub. feet.

1111-3 cub. yds.

bngfmd Viaduct. 110 Jeet Spam

Descnpnon, 4 Spans , . Quantity:’ ;
Total Ironwork in Supersti ucture. . .... "04 40 tons.” .
Total Timber in"Platform ............. :865'2 cub, feet.
Total Stone in, Foundations............ 100 cub. yds.
Stone in Impost-dnd Coping .......... 1600 cub. feet.
Bnckwoxk in Abutment 'md Piersi .....

100 cub. yds :

Launcesion and Wéstern Razlu,ay Culverts‘.

Descnptlcn .
1 ft. 6 in. diameter Culvert...... i,
2 feet ditto ditto. .
8 feet ditto ditto. .

"4 feet ditto ditto .'
5 feét ditto ditto., :
6 feet ditto ditto, ..

.8 feet ditto ditto...,..

Cast Tron Pipes ... .

Gates.
Description. Number.
Public Road Gates ...... ceteeias cesetsrana 20
Occupation Gates ...... Cereraiee creeeians . 30

This Paper gives the total of the Culve.rts, Gates, and Pipes>

between Launceston and Deloraine,

N Length, yards.

Ironwork in bolts, straps, &e.

' Level ‘Crossing. -

" South Eck Brzdge

- szber Gearing. : , ;
Total Quantlty in One Span of 20 féet.-

- Materials.

. Quantxty .
Timber in Piles and: Superstructure . cens 4961 cub, feet.
Cesereaa 776.1bs.

MEMO.

Gates—'—'lé feet opening,

Fenczng
Three raxls and ‘one wire.

one pair of Wickets.

' ISzde Drains.

One-third cub. yard per lineal yard

Culverts — Description of Fronds.

134 ft.,’2 ft.,. 8 it., and 4 ft. will have no wmg walls ;
they: will be faced- square at the ends.

5 ft., 6 ft., and 8 it. will have wing wallsiand 2 roughly
p]t(,hed apron where ne¢essary. The wing. wall will
only be small, asin every case where these Culverts
aré placed the water ‘cannot over ﬂow its banks

North Esk Br zdges
- Nos. 1 and 2 Crossings.—1I sent you a plan (txmbel
gearing) and quantity in one span of this,
No. 3 Crossing.—We have determined to use at -this
Crossing 14 spans of the tlmbEI gearing.

Hunter’s:Mill Viaduet.
Same as the. 50 feet span iron oxrders plan of wlnch you
have.

Acreage, Town and Cozmtry T
Town. : 32 Aéres.
, Country . 360 ditto.

This is a full estimate of the Land, as many of the Land-
holders have promised to give their Land; And also,
the Company have only to purchase one Station
Ground, the others having aheady been guaranteed
by the Government,

§ 4 spans.

1 7 ditto, Plan on]y shows 4 spans

- The extza three spans are on the ' Longford. side of the
river, and are of the:same construcnon,—namely
50 feet span,

River Lgﬁ"e Y.

A Timber Gearing 300 feet in sp'ms of 20 feet

Quambi/ Brook.
Three spans of Timber Gearmg, 60 feet

Permanent Way.
Quantity of* B’\llast—‘z cub. 'yards per yard forwa1d
Weight of Rail-65,1bs. per lineal yard.
Dito of Fastemna—4 tons per‘mile. -
Ditto of th-plates and Bolts—4 tons 18 cwt. per
mile. |
Bize of Sleeper—g ft. x 9 in. x 45 in.

Statz(ms‘ : :
“-There~will- be four Statlons, and there wx]l be six Plat-
forms for taking up Passengers at.

Rolling Stock.
-No..of Engines ....ocvvviiiannn, esireee D
Ditto Carriages ... ......veveuvennes 10 mixed,
Ditto Goods Wagons ........... eeeee 80
Ditto Brake Vans .. .......00veveis. 4
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EARTHWORK.
. CUTTINGS. BANKS. CUTTINGS. BANKS.
Average | Avera verage rage | Average | Average
No. Lendg Lgndge AL:;nd[,v ol ..From: . |. From. . - 'Aieend‘ N Lendg ,Leudg From From
under under over | Tospoil. || No.| * cygq, Side- - No. | wunder ‘| under | ‘over | To spoil. || No. Cuts. Side
20 chns, | 40 chns. | 40 chns. Cut. 20 chas. | 40 chns. | 40 chas. Cut.
€7l ¢7 |'¢c71 | C7 c7 c7 | ¢c7. | cr|l-Cc7.| C7 Cc1T c7 C7 Cc7
1 4604 . o4 1 4604 | 18,884 71 | 14,268 71| 10,048
2 a3 2 245 72 2942 79| 6706 3416
3 |- 284 3 658 9181 § <73 |- 2181 - 73| 5910
4 50 ) 4 334 3146 /| 74 691 | 4988 74 441
.5 6018 1210 5 6018 75 194 75 259
-6 2872 . 6 1115 76 643 | 76 185
7 341 . 7 2098 7734 77 . 2026 77| 3569 2155
8| . 80| 9027 130 1| 8 9027 78 648 | .. 78 231
9 539 | - 130 9 30| - 79 1603 79| 1417 949
10 1053 10 539 80 1698 80| 2262
11 1984 11 3037 2306 81 2618 81 676
12 802 12 800 | 38,920 | 82| 2238 82| 2146
13 244 13 246 ‘1 83 1294 83| 2767 2406
14 2241 14 2241 2033 84 867 84 900 2308
15 2458 15 2458 3988 85 170 85 637 383
16 50 16 50| 18,178 | 86 24 86| 2093 | 17,341
17 1781 17 | 1781 3862 87 677 . 87| 1720
18 85 18 883 16 88 362 | 418 88 362
19 1533 19 ‘890 89 252 . 89 14
20 1151 155 20 1151 | 90 225 625 | 1969 go| - 463
21 3284 2 642 91 1323 ' 675 91| 1029
92 | 1405 22 | 4047 | 3801 | 92 704 92 204
23 118 . 23 | 4960 | . 6161 93 73 93| 1683
24| 1518 | 4566 o4 | 1518 94 181 | 1924 | 171 | ggg9 || 94| 1738
25 1275 276 25 1275 95 267 95 181
26 180 : 26 73 9 92 102 || 96| 438
27 1286 18,194 || 27 393 97 807 | - 244 97 92
28 | 1030 1426 || 28 | 1880 98| 34| 185 98| 807
29 131 29 1040 99 833 o3 = 34
30 1040 5357 || 30 194 100 739 100f 1562 3882
31 4674 31 137 101 73 101 512 1748
32 4732 ’ 32 9406 1839 | 102 483 | 8991 102| 3991
-33 | 19,855 33 963 103 1575 103 583
34 | 44,953 34 | 60,195 | 11,360 { 104 1269 104 . 1750
:35 573 . 35 3650 105 1467 105| 2461 941
36 | 15,771 36 | 22,696 106 160 106 356
37 705 518 37 705 107 106 196 176 || 107 106
38 | 29,490 5834 ! 192,364 || 38 | 29,490 108 46 735 |l 108 46
:39 3641 624 9937 || 39 1318 109 241 816 || 109 241
-40 1038 40 2207 110 872 246 || 110 872
41 49 1 1154 111 338 146 | 111 153
-42 152 49 825 112 848 1654 112 185
-43 736 43 785 113 911 113 848
-44 123 108 || 44 23 j14 | ° 161 114 189
45 446 45 266 115 1140 115 1604
-46 248 46 827 | - 116 | + 4962 116 6073 2600
47 194 47 201 1429 | 117 296 117 962 824
48 741 48 194 5383 | 118 842 118 1138 3563
. 49 3599 49 2241 1021 | 119 885 119 502
.50 48 50 2099 1834 | 120 130 120 381
.51 609 51 48 202 | 121 5414 121 7191
52 1113 59 1128 1487 1 122 1884 | 2925 | 23859 | 122 1884
-53 1003 53 594 123 286 919 Il 128| 1280
54 10 54 1013 | 88,511 | 124 536 . 124 286
.55 18 55 18 1066 | 125 1423 125 1672
.56 24 56 24 22 | 126 408 126 555
.57 431 57 154 127 719 127 670
.58 6950 58 4277 2744 | 1928 879 | 2956 25 (| 128 3145
&9 18 59 2968 3722 | 120 2128 1756 | 129 379
60 | 3021 60 496 180 389 1416 (| 130| 2128
61 597 781 || 61 2738 131 502 1332 || 131 389
62 459 62 35 132 580 81 132 502
63 508 701 || 63 808 133 122 133 502
64 42,322 | 48,652 || 64 508 134 320 184 200
65 97 (ballast)|| 65 [ 42,322 135 778 135 1179 148
gg‘ 4? 186 gs i}gg 20,707 | 136 350 136 350 350
7 1641
68 170 68 321 187 i 187 1641 92
69 85 69 651 -
70 785 70 142 251,146 | 41,945 | 56,256 (131,877 848,386 | 244,649
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COMPARATI VE STATI"ZIIENT shomng the Original : Dita Jurnished by Messrs. DovNE - and Company to the Commzsszoners, to enable them 1o estimate the Cost
of trossing the South Esk River at Longford ; also showing the Scheduled Details for the same Wark, from Messrs, OveReND and RpBBs Contmct' also the Cogst
of the Ironwork tobe zmpm ted f1 om England s andthe acknomledged Ormsszons o/ the Engmems _ S . i

Copy of the Original Data supphed to thie: Commlssxoners by Messrs. Doy~E and Companys,.
and upon which they based their Report, in compliance with- “The ‘Launceston and

Western' Rall\vay Act, No. 2.

—

De<ign originally submittted to the Commlssmners :

- Statement showmg the total Cost of the Longford Viaduct occasxoned by the alteratxon of the

VIADUCT OVER THE‘ SOL_YTH ESK AT LONGFORD, 4 SPANS, EAcH 110 FEET.

| VIADUCT. OVER SOUTH ESK AT LONGFORD, 2 SPANS, .EACH:200 FEET.

" Description of Works. Quantities. | Rate. Amount, Description of Work. “:Quantities., | Rate. | .-Amount,
£ s d Details from Messrs. Overend and Robb’s Contract,— | . £ osod
. No provision madefo: this ztem e Excavation .veeseeeecseaacans cecessetaansnrane von] 2418 c.ooyds. | 10s. | 1209 O O
Ditto .. ivavivirisnans. R e . CONCTELE 4.vosievessnsseosvsnrnesssnssnns ceerenee.| 286c.yds. | 20s; | 236 O 0O
Bnckwmk in Abutment and Piers........ee.veee. .r o] 700 c. yds. | 60s. | 2100 0 O Brickwork in. mortar, altered to cement ceereieesine.] 2483 cooyds. [ 45s. | -6396 15 O
. No provision madefor this item, .. e . Dry Filling ( Wallmv) T A tediieeneaaes 114 ¢, yds: | 8si 4512 0
R 2 i . " Clay and Puddle ....... Ceereeererianenas veesess| 125 ¢, yds. |4s.6d. 28 -2 6
' o 7 DHIO yeeiiirinnnen. een .. .. BN - Stone Girders ...ecreceesrecorcaans teerinenaans w..| 1344 c. ft. | 20s. 1344 0 O
Stone in Impost and Copmg .......................... 1600 c. ft. | 6s. 480 0 -0 “ . Ditto Quoins, &¢. .,..... ceeses censas ceenen S 2649 cift. | ds. | T .52916 O
T No-provision madefo; thisitem; - .. 1 e . 14 Chisel Draft .'.’ . ..] 898 In. ft. id 512 8
Ditto .......: Creseaes .o . Contlngencws -] .25 0 0
. Total amount. of Messrs Overend and Robb’s portlon . ‘£». . . 10,059 17 9
- . - R : S . -
Stone in Foundations. . eseeseritressrnsssssrasnessssd| 100¢, yds. | £6 600 0 O | Cost of the*Ironwork, as per Messrs. De Bergue’s Con- R .
Timber in Platforms . ... iaieiveiniiiiiinennss ererees 365 c. ft. | ds. 73 0 0 - tract (mcludmg erectlon) Ceeseaseteretsee eeenns see - 18,440 0.0
"Potal quantity of Ironwork in Supelstl UCHUTE <\ 'evaeens. 2043 tons, . 6165 4 6 Agents’ charges in Lngland &e, Hpereent. siieverans 920 0.0
(For Details of thls see my pumed Estlmate, J uly, 1868.) : ———. | 19,360 0 O
~Scaﬂ'old1ng (omitted by the Engineers), accoxdmo to - : -
; Messrs, Overend and Robb’s Contract ....u.vepueeon - 2915 0 O
Cartage of Ironwork (omitted by the Engmeers) censeee - 1000 0 0
: : - : — 3915 0 O
cersiane, . £9418 4 6 Total ¢ost of the present Viaduct sovuiivrvaneinaes - . £33,334 17 9

Estimated cost of tﬁe-proposg’d Viaduct. ..

SAML. V. KEMP.

27, 9. 69.

18
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- (OE)" S
R -82, Collms-street West M'elbourne, ond- March, 1868.

' LAUNCDS’I‘ON AND WESTERN RAILWAY
My DEAR Sm,
I expECT to go to Launceston. by the Tasmzzma on the 10th mstant to submlt the plans and draft conditions of
the Contract for this work to the Board of Directors, with a view to receiving ﬁnal instructions to prepare for letting
the Contract for the main works. , :

These documents T shall be'happy to go through w1th you bef'ore [*leave for your persoml information, with
the clear understanding that I do not do so'in your capaclty asa Commxssmner, but onlyas a member of the Board
of Directors. ;

The Act does not require the Compfmy to submlt any (‘ontract documents ‘to the Commlssmners untxl the works
are about to.be commenced, and therefore anything that passes between us on this:question now must be held to be
without prejudice to any: action: -the Board may thmk right to take hereafter under the provisions of the Act.

If you can make it convenient to call at tlns Office at 3 0 clock on the atternoon of the 6th instant, I shall have
every thing ready for you .

Yours very.truly,
' . R : : W. T. DOYNE.
S. V. Kexnp, L., C.E., C’ollins_-street West, Melbourne, .

(P)

COMPARATI VE STATEMENT skon;mg the Quantztzes of Ea.rtlm ork pr omded Jor in , the original
Schedule supplied to the Commissioners .in October, 1867, and the Quantities of Earthwork
provided jfor in Messrs. OVEREND & RoBr’s Contp act in July, 1868.

Quantities of Earthwork scheduled in the original data Quanutu,s of earthwork scheduled in M essrs. Overend
supplied to the Railway Commissioners in Octobor, _and Robb’s Contract, and in which it was first dis-
1867, and in which data no mentlon is made of the covered that slopes ofa }to 1 were provided for.
slopes of % to 1. ‘ : s -

“cubic yds. : ' - : . cubic yds.
Quantities carried from cuttmgs to embank- ) Quantities carried from cuttings to embank-

MENtS . o vrenransacannenisenssacanns . 348,397 TOENES . vvneerecrrasnesoce cesaneaanans 456,819

Dito from cuttings to spoil heaps ..... 181,377 Ditto from cuttings to spoil heaps ...... —
Ditto from side cuttings to embankments 244,649 Ditto from side cumngs to embankments 117,509
Total cubic yards.seesesceess 724,423 ' ‘Total cubic yards............ 574,328
: o o . cubicyds.
Total quantlty scheduled in October, 1867 teereivaneeintannecacasienrans 4eesssesassnttacensese 724,423
Total quantity scheduled in Messrs. Overend & Robb’s Contmct in July, 1868 i ieesnesevasassaanns 574,328
Total difference . ... N cveriaranae N 150,005

NOTE —This comparison shows thatin the schedule estimate of 1867 a dlﬁ'elent slope was contemplated from that provided
for in the Contract with Messrs. Overend & Robb ind uly, 1868.

SAML. V. KEMP.
27. 9. 69.

Q)

(Copy.) . L Launceston and Western Railway, Engineers’ Office,
. ’ Launceston, Tasmania, 27th March, 1868.
DEeAr SIg,

WirH reference to our conversation yesterday on. the subJect of the cost of construction of the Line, I have no
objection whatever to repeat-in writing what I said to the Directors at the last Board Meeting, that I can open the
Line for traffic .for a sum of £300, 000 (Three ] hundred thousand Pounds), and that this.sum includes about £15,000
(Fifteen thousand Pounds) for contmgencxes, leaving, therefore, some £50, 000 (Fifty thousand Pounds) towards -
interest and other expenses.

You must allow me to remind you that this can only be done, as T have always said, by cutting down thp station
accommodation to the lowest possible degree, and limiting the rolling stock to the smallest qunntxty consistent with
tbe requirement of the Act. I shall be very glad to learn that eventually—by the premium on sale of Debentures,
or from any other sources—a larger sum than £300,000.may be placed at my disposal, as 1 feel confident the trade
of the Company will soon profitably employ more rolhnu' stock, and require increased fucilities for working. But I
desire to remark that I feel it incumbent upon me, in the interest of the Company; to confine myself to this general
estimate. It would be most injurious to those interests that I should give any details of ‘my proposed expenditure.
These, as I have always proposed, will be carefully prepured and placed in a sealed envelope, for the guldance of the
Directors aftel they have opened’ the Tenders. -

" T am, Dear Sir,
Yours foithfully,

. - (Signed) W T. DOYNE, L'ngmeer-m- Chief,
Henry Dowwrng, Esq., Honorary Secretary.




R.)

S N o .Melbourne, Merchants’ Ohambers, CoZlms-street West llt/L March 1867.
IR, CE AN

HAVING learned by a perusal of the Amended Bill for the Launceston and Western Raxlway Act that Com-'
missioners are to' be appomted to ‘see that the conditions provxded for in the said Act are fuithfully carried out ; and -
from the nature of the duties that they. are to, perform I conjecture that one of their number must be a professxonal
man and possess a practical knowledge of Rallways. Under this assumption I beg to inform you that, in the event
of any such appomtment being. made, I should be glad to accept the post, providing that there is a fair remuneration
attached toit. ‘I further beg to enclose copies of testimonials from Mr. Darbyshxre, the late Engineer-in~Chief, .md
Mr. Thos. Higinbotham, the present one, of this Colony. .

T have the honor to be, .
Sir,
Your most obedient Servant,

L A SAML. V. KEMP.
To Sir Rxcaarp DRy, Colonial Secretary, Tasmania.

coe

Temple C'ourt Jll'elbourne, July 24 1860.

MR- 8. V. KEMP was employed as Engineer and Architect on the V1ctonan Rallways, under my supermtendence, from
June, 1855, until May, 1860.

Mr Kemp, in addmon to being a thoroughly qualified professmna" man, is possesn,ed of very superior business quahﬁcatlons ,4‘
and I have great pleasure in bearing testimony to his integrity in every capacity in which'I had occasion to employ him.

In 1860 I resigned my position as Eugmeer-m-Chlef and therefore was not brought into professional communication with
Mr. Kemp afterwards ; but he continued in the employment of the Government Railway Department until the commencement of
the present year, when, on the completion of the works on which he had been employed, he left the Public Service.

(Signed) GEO. C. DARBYSHIRE.
True Copy.

S1pNEY S, NUGENT, 11¢h March, 1867.

‘, R . Engmeer m- Chief’s Oﬁce, Railway Depm iment, Melbourne, 2420 J’uly, 1865.

Mg. S. V. KEMI’ was employed in the Engmeel-m -Chief’s branch of the Victorian Railway Department from 20th July,
1855, to 31st December, 1864, and was engaged: principally in superintending the very large station iorks that were carried out
durmg that period on the Geelong and Ballarat-and Melbourne and Sandhurst Railways.: Mr. Kemp has a thorough knowledge
of building operations 'in all their details, and ha.s -had much experience both in the arrangement and construction of station
works. .

Mr. Kemp showed great energy and ability in the performance of his duties, which were discilerged to my éntire setisfaction.
Previously to my connexion with the Railway Department Mr. Kemp had been engaged on the preﬁuiiuaﬁy surveys for the

lines, and in the construction of the general works of a portion of the Williamstown Railway.

(Signed) T. HIGINBOTHAM, Engineer-in~Chief.
True Copy. ’

SipNEY 8. NUGENT, 11¢h March, 1867.

Tasmania, Colonial Secretary’s Office, 12th April, 1867.
S1r,

I mave the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 11th ultimo, on the subject of the appoint-
ment of Commissioners to see that the conditions provided for in the amended Bill for the Launceston and Western
Railway Act are faithfully carried out ; and in reply to inform you that, in the event of the Government deeming it

. desirable to avail themselves of the services ot:a professional man as one of the Commissioners, your application will
be promptly considered.
I have, &ec.,

For ﬂze Colonial Secretary, B. TRAVERS SOLLY,
Assistant Colunial Secretmy ’

oo

v

S. V. Keue, Esq., Civil--Engincer, Melbourne, -

: Colonial Secretary’s Offfice, 25th July, 1'867.
Srr,

"I mAVE the honor to enquire if it will be agreeable to you to accept. the appointment of Commissioner under the-
Launceston and Western Rallway bompany ]

K .
il

I enclowe a copy - of the Abt and thé' Amendment for your information as to the nature of the dutxes Whlch will

appertain to the office; and fully appreciaiing your skill and ablhty, I shall be glad to hear that you are’ prepared
to undertake their dlscilal rge. ) .

The amount of salary has been fixed at £750 per annum.
. . . ~ I have, &c.,

RICHARD DRY.

:

8. V., Kexr, Esq, Civil Engmeer, Merchants C’Immberc o T T
- Collins-street West, Melbourne, Victoria. ' h
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]

Melbourne, 76, Collins-street West, 31st July, 1867.
SIR,

WrrH reference to your letter of the 25th instant, wherein you enquire if it will be agreeable for me to accept
the appointment of Commissioner under.'the Launceston -and Westérn' Railway Company, and in reply thereto, I .
have the honour to inform you that I shall have much plea-ure in accepting the appointment ; end beg to tender you
my thanks, and to say that I shall endeavour, at all times, to carry out faithfully the duties that the Act imposes-
upon me. .o .
p‘on ° I have the honor to be,
S - 8ir,
"+ Your'most obedient Servant,

. . SAML. V. KEMP.
To Sir Rionarp Dry, Colonial Secretary, Tasmania.

o Tasmania, Colonial Secretary’s Office, 7th August, 1867.
SIr St e . .
’1 mave the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 31st ultimo, and in reply to inform you that
His Excellency the Governor has been pleased”to appoint you a Commissioner under the Launceston and Western
Railway Act, et a salary of £750 per annum.

The zltpplointment to take effect from the 1st proximo.
I have, &ec., . .
RICHARD DRY.
S. V. Kene, Esq., Mérchants' Chambers, Collins-street West, oo , ,'
: 4 M elbourne, Victoria. '

(S)

STATEMENT showing the Price of Rails from August, 1867, to February, 1869, copied from the British Trade
) Journal and English Price Current.

£ s d £ s d
August, 1867, Rails ........ 6 0 0 per ton. June, 1868, Rails...ccoeueens 5 10 0 per ton.
September, 1867, Rails ...... 6 0 0 July, 1868, Rails......... oo 010 O
October, 1867, Rails ..cuu.. . 515 0 August, 1868, Rails ........ 510 0
November, 1867, Rails ..... . 5156 0 September, 1868, Rails ...... 5156 0
December, 1867, Rails ...... 515 0 October, 1868, Rails ........ 515 0
January, 1868, Rails ........ 5156 0 - November, 1868, Rails ..... 515 0
February, 1868, Rails ...... 515 0 December, 1868, Rails ...... 615 0
March. 1868, Rails ......... . 515 O January, 1869, Rails ........ 615 0
April, 1868, Rails .,........ 5156 0 February, 1869, Rails «...... 6 0 O
May, 1868, Rails............ 5156 0 .
- S. V. K.

29, 4. 69.

(T)

PARTICULARS connected with the Supervision of the Launceston and Western Railway.

Mr. Tnnes moved a series of Resolutions having referencé to the number of persons employed on Tuesday,
16th March, 1869. :

A letter was sent by thé Secretary demanding this information on the 18th March.

A letter was received from the Engineers in reply, dated 28rd March, 1869, Copy annexed.

: Tuesday's Board Meeting, 23rd Marc}’z, 1869,—¢ Mr. Innes’ Notice of Motion.”
¢ The information having been supplied as read in the correspondence, long discussion ensued.”

Mr. Innes moved and Mr. Robertson seconded—¢ That, without desighing to prefer any charge whatever against

the Engineers, it will be satisfactory to the Board to know what Staff is'employed under them for the purposes of
supervision of the works.”

This was communicated to the Engineers on the 24th March, 1869. On the 13th April, 1869, at a Board
Meeting held on that date, Mr. Kemp called attention to there being no reply given to the letter from the Secretary
of the 24th March to the Engineers, It was ordered that the Secretary request an immediate answer; and at the
same time inform the Engineers that it has been brought under the notice of the Board by Mr. Kemp, and minuted
at his'request,—¢ that on visiting the works at Hunter’s. Mill Viaduct on Wednesday last, the 7th instant, he found
no one that represented. the Contractors or the Engineers upon the works.” : S

This was communicated by letter to the Engineers on the 15th April, 1869. At a Board Meeting held on the
20th April, 1869, a letter from the Engineers of the 17th April was read (copy annexed). At ‘the same meeting
Myr. Innes moved and Mr. Robertson seconded—¢ That the Secretary be instructed to reply to the Engineers,
that the information requested in the Secretary’s letters of the 24th March and 15th April was requested by the
.unanimous vote of the Directory, and to repeat the request that the.information- therein desired ‘may be supplied.-
“This was communicated to the Engineers on the 27th April, 1869, . : -
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* At 2 Boaid Meetmg held on the 27th Apl‘ll 1869, a reply was read from the Engineers, dated 24th Apnl 1869.
Copy amnéxed. ~

At which meeting Mr. Bartley moved and Mr. Gibson .seconded— That the Secretary be mstructed to write
$0'thé Engineers in reply','informmg them that the statements made to the Board of Directors, that there.was a want.
of due supexvxsxon on certain portions of the Railway Works, were not so made by-only one person, as seems fo be
assumed by the ‘Engineérs in the letter referred to, and” that such statement, as it appears to the Board did not
emanate from any unscrupulous or vindictive. opposmon.” Carried.

.- At'a Board Meeting held-4th'May, 1869, = letter was read from Messrs, Kemp & Tnhes with reference. to the,
Engineers’ letter-on Supervxsxon, 3rd May. - (Tlus letter has been forwarded to the” Engineers, 7th May, 1869.)
: . Messrs. Kemp and Innes’s lettcr on Supervision.
© Mr; Bartley moved and Mr. Gibson seconded—-“ That the letter of the Engineers, of the 24th ultrmo, having .
reference- to the supervision' exerciséd' by them’ over'the Railivay’ Works throughout the Line, be taken into con-,
sideration next meeting in_connection with the letter of the 8rd instant from Messis. Kemp & Innes now read, in

order that the Board then determine whether the nature of the supervxslon descrlbed in such letter from the Englneers
is satistactory, to the Board or otherwise.”? .- _

At a Board Meeting held 11th May, 1869. —Consxderatlon of Engmeers’ Supervlsmn.

Mr. Green'moved #nd Mr. Weébster seconded—“ That the, statement of the Engmeers as to their superv1sron-
exercised over-the works'is satisfactory,”

| Mr Tyson moved an Amendment, and. b Archer seconded—“ That it is the convrctlon of this Directory that no
supervision can be satlsfactory with reference to such important works as the water culverts, viaducts, and bridges, -
&c., which falls short of a resident Inspector stationed on the spot.at all hours when the workmen are employed,”

, Mr Dodery ; moved and Mr. Scott seconded——*. That the Board isnot in a position to decide whether or not a;
proper "and sufficient supexvxslon is maintained by the Engincers, until the information requested- by this Board as
intimated to tha Engineers in the letter from the Secretary of the 18th ultimo,:be tully supplied.” '

Afier a long discussion, Mr, Tyson s Amendment was carrred The substance of thls Amendment was commu-
nicated o, the Engmeers on the 12th-May, 1869. .

At'a Board: Meeting held 18th May, 1869, a letter was read from the Engmeers, dated’ 17th May, in’ reply to’
the one from the becretary ot the 12th May, copy of which is hereunto annexed. .

" Super vision of Works.

After a long discussion on ‘the Engmeers’ letter of the 17th May, 1869, Mr. Crookes moved, and Mr. Tyson‘
seconded—* That Messrs. Green, Tyson, Grubb, Webster, and Mr w. Archer, of Cheshunt be a Commlttee to con-
sider the whole question; : and to report to thxs Boaxd o :

" "o which Mr. Scott moved an amendment and Mr Scott seconded—“ That the’ reply of ‘the I‘ngmeers to the‘
Board, under. date of the 17th instant, with reference to the supervision of the Launceston and ‘Western Railway, is’
'unsatlsfaotory ; and in order.to determine whether efficient supervision is being carried. out “in accordance with the
terms of the Contract.between Mr. Doyne and the Compuny;.in connection with such works, itis desirable that the )
whole matter be referred”to arbritration, as suggested by the Engineers in their sald letter, Wlthout delay as pro- ‘
vided for in the agreement between the Company and Engineers.” , . TS

The amendment was Tost, and the original:motion was carried.
_ This was communicated to the Engineers on'tle 21st May, 1869,

At a Board Meeting, heid 25th May, 1869, a Tetter was read from the Envlneexs dated 22nd May, 1869 and
whlch letter (a copy) was forwarded to you by last night’s'post. :

.'No action was taken upon this letter, in consequence of the.important matter of w1thhold1ug my srgnatme to~
the Contractors cheque, whxch when settled the other matter w1ll have to be brought forward.,.

SAML V KEMP.-

o

Zauncecton and Western Railway, Engineers’ Office,
Launceston, Tasmania, 23rd March, 1869.
DEAR SrIR, .

In rep]y to your letter of the 18th mstant we desire to say that the course pursued seems a departure-from the:
usual practice, but as you think an early reply will facilitate business, we hasten to afford-it.

1. Return of persons in our employ.—We cannot.admit the right of any person to demand such returns from us,
and we must therefore decline to establish a precedent which might be construed into such an admission. If,

however, the Board of Directors has.any charge of neglect against us, as the motion would seem to imply, we shall
be quite prepared to meet it when it ismade.

9. Sub- Contracts—We have n6 official Lnowledge of any sub-contracts having been let, and none have been -

‘reported by us. We look upon all persons we find on the Works as the agents of the Contractox s, and deal wrth
them under Clause 25 of the General Condltrons '

' 3. Extension of Time—As a matter of course Jwe should not take §0 1mportant a step wrthout ﬁrst consultmg g
1he Board .

‘4. Culverts. —-In most mstances we: requlre that the e’uthwork shall be carried over the Culverts 1mmed1ately on '
their completion. We introduced the clausereferred to into the specification to give us power to use our’ diséretion.
It is merely intended to enable us to prevent the emb.mkmeut being unduly tipped.upon the Culverts while they are
green, and to empower s to have the earth carried over them in"such a manner as to: prevent them being injured by
the blows received from earth thrown upon tliem from a great height. By laying gently upon them several feet in..
depth of earth by means of barrows and carts, they are materially supported, and protected from the action of the
weather, as well as being relieved: from - the 1mpact of the tip. We may add,.the course we have pursued has been in :
every instance emmemly successful,-since none' of the Culverts have sustained the- slightest' injiry, but are all.;

perfectly sound and ‘good.
i P oo e Wenre,dearSn,,.v
S e T Yours very truly, e BT
e et e e D e Tl (Signed), - DOYNE, MAJOR, & WILLETT:..
Hesry Dowring, Esq., Secrétary, =~ =~ 70 0 LT L D e



86

. iqunceston‘ and Western Railway, Engineers’ Office,
‘ © - Launceston, Tasmania, 17tk April, 1869.
DEAR SIR, ) . o ]
W regret the Directors should have had to call attention to your letter .to us of 24th ultimo being yet
unanswered, - Co o o ' - C
We note your letter of 15th instant, and the new matter it introduces at the instance of Mr. Kemp.

We wish to observe, and particularly remind the Board of Directors, that we have always shown a desire, and
endeavoured to meet their wishes on every point submitted to us by them, ard even when not submitted to us,
to advance the interests of the Company by every means in our power when this could be done consistently with the
relations subsisting between us. .

Tt was impossible, however, to conceal from ourselves the fact that the Notice of Motion stated in your letter of
24th ultimo was made at the instigation of Mr. Kemp, and your letter of 15th instant proves the correctness of that-
opinion. . . o : S
We most respectfully ask the attention of the Board to our answer of the 23rd ultimo, which we now repeat ;
viz.—* We cannot admit the richt of any person to such Returns from us, and we must therefore decline to establish
a precedent which might be construed into such admission.” : '

While we re-assert this determination, we wish it to be clearly understood that it has been arrived at solely in
view of the attitude towards us adopted by Mr. Kemp, whose right of interference with our proceedings we absolutely-
repudiate, and deny his ability to become our censor in the professional questions into which he so recklessly plunges;
we protest against his pretentions to superior knowledge-in professional matters, and deny that his antecedents give
him any claim to such pretentions. : R ' :

In the Railway Act the duties of the Commissioners are very clearly set forth, and there is no doubt whatever
of the meaning of the law in this respect : they have simply to see that the money placed at the disposal of the
Company by the Government is not misappropiiated, and any attempt on their part to interfere with the detuils of
the Board’s management amounts to an-impertinence and an unlawful proceeding. :

We are always prepared and are most desirous to show to the gentlemen representing the Shareholders in the
capacity of Directors that our supervision of the works has been thoroughly efficient in every respect, and that the
agreement with the Contractors is being honestly carried out by, them under our directions; and for this purpose we
are prepared to meet the whole of the gentlemen referred to, or any committee of that body they may appoint, either
on the principal works or elsewhere, as may be most convenient to them, when we are confident that we can fully
prove to them that our contract with the Company to'superintend the Construction of the Railway in a thoroughly
efficient manner is being most serupulously fulfilled. = ° o ‘

We take this opportunity of placing on record our opinion that Mr. Kemp constantly travels outside his
Jegitimate duties as Commissioner; and that his whole course of action appears to indicate a desire on his part to
grasp powers he has no right to, and - fo take the management of the Company’s affairs out of the hunds of the.
Company’s Directors ; and that not having been permitted to do so, he endeavours to avenge himself on their Officers
and Contractors by a systematic course of obstruction, annoyance, and traducing of character : in fact, for reasons
best known to himself, he appears to wish to make himself an element of discord and danger in the management of
the Railway affuirs. ’ ; . : ERER '

In conclusion, we respectfully remind the Directors that our labours in supérintending such important works are
by no means light, and that it is absolutely necessary our. time and thoughts should be kept as‘free as possible for
close personal inspection, and not have them wasted by the necessity of constantly. writing long Reports in our own
defence, against the frivolous and groundless insinuations and accusations brought by Mr. Kemp.

It must be evident to the Diréctors, that the course pursued can only prove to be seriously detrimental to the
interests of the Company ; and we respectfully express a hope that they will .support us in our desire to fully discharge
our duties, and endeavour by a determined course of action to relieve us from the incubus we now labour under. .

With these remarks we now express otr détermination to decline all further communications with Mr. Kemp
directly or indirectly. We consider that under the Railway Act he has no right to correspond with us through the
medium of the Secretary; that if he has anything to complain of it is clearly his duty to report in coujunction with
his colleagues to the Government, and ours to reply to such Reports when they are referred to us.

‘We have the honor to be,
Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

(Signed) DOYNE, MAJOR, & WILLETT.
Henry Dowring, Esquire, Secretary. o h .

Launceston and Western Railway, Engincers’ Office,
4 Launceston, Tasmania, 24th April, 1869,
Dear Sim, S A :

I~ reply to your letter of the 22nd instant, we have to state that we think we perfectly understood your lotters
to us of the 24th ultimo and 15th instant, and we thought we had made ourselves understood by our reply of the
23rd ultimo, and reiterated on the 17th instant. N ’

Our Contract with the Company is most explicit : it provides that Mr. Doyne shall ¢‘superintend the construction
of the said Railway and Works in a thoroughly efficient ‘manner, either- by himself or by properly qualified and
competent assistants.”” TLis Contract we are in course of most scrupulously fulfilling.

The Directors must see how impossible it would be for us to meet the statements youlr_efer to,- statements whbl]y
untruthtul for thé most part, circulated in all kinds of forms, and emanating from one unscrupulous and vindictive
source of opposition. :

But, as before said, if any of these could be put ina tangible form before the Government or Directors, we should
then be afforded an opportunity to reply thereon, and we are willing and anxious.to have such opportunity afforded
tous. - '

We can now say generally, for the satisfaction of the Directors, that the principal works at Longford and the
Viaduet at Hunter’s Mill have never been committed to the charge of an assistant Engineer, much less toen ordinary
Clerk of Works: they have had the almost undivided attention of Mr. Doyne or Mr. Major, either jointly or
separately. The excavations, once opéned out to their satisfaction, have never been left until the foundations have
been securely got in, and the brickwork well advanced under their strict personal supervision, and then each work



“has been visited, and cl\oselv inspected, by one or other of the members of our firm—and frequently by both on the
same days—thh a'.closeness 'of ‘attendince not usually given to works of even greater magnitude, by the prmclpal
Engineers of “Railways in England, = S

. ... We are also in a position to prove that these works, as well as the -culverts,” timber. bridges; :&c. erected in the
éatlier portion of the construction of the Lirie, have been most closely; inspected by ourselves, and have been, on the
whule, carried out by 'the Contractors with a degree of faithfulness most creditable to-them:and to their workmen; - .

Wemay mention that, in addmon to the inspection by ourselves.and our ass1stants, Mr.-H. Conway as Inspector of
Brickwork, and'Mr. Tidy as Inspector of Earthworks and Excavations for foundations, on the part ot.the Contractors;
‘Jhave been dlrectly placed by the Contractors under our own personal control and direction in every- respect; and
havé been instructéd by them, in Mr. ‘Doyne’s presence, to obey in every respect every _order. given by the
Engineers, without reference to Messrs. Overend & Robb'; and we feel bound to say thfxt they. have given a ;prompt;
and willing attention to all oui* orders, which has'claimed ¥rom us the fullest conﬁdence in thexr mteguty s and desne
to obtain credit by the result of their exertions.

In the same way every timber bridge has had similar, though not equal, attention ﬁom ourselves, besxdes bem
aunder the close inspection of- assistants who remain constantlv on ‘the ‘works, and report progress to us weeLly, an
réfer to us at any time-that our personal’ direction is needed. "The fencing and all othér works have been. similarly
tre:lited ; indeed we-are‘in a position to challenge the closest scrutmy of the woiks, and of our conrse of ‘procedure’
:and direction.

" We respectfilly take our stand on'this facty—that, in the manner we have described, we are’ thoroughly, we are
thoroughly and efliciently superintending the constructlon of the Launceston and Western Ral[way works, in strlct‘
-accordance Yith'the terms of our agreement, and we have construed that agreement in a liberal: manner.

.. We here.wish to remark that; havirig found it’ impossible to supply a high. class of assistanits to supermtend the
principal works, and in view of the necessxty for our honorably complying with the conditions of our agreement. with’
the Company, we have had no alternative but practically to abanidon our business prospects in the other Colomes,A
and for the present reside here. We have further to remind the Directors that, without any assumpuon of egotism,
our own personal services may be considered of more value than those of ordinary Inépectors : that to placeordinary
Inspectors over the persons .employed by .the Contractors—whom they would not recognise ashaving a right o’

-exercise authority over them, whose 'qualifications they would possibly question—would probably .produce seuous
dissensions and references to the Board and to us, which must prove dangerous to the undertaking:

We beg most respectfully to repeat that we ate prepared and anxious to meet the wishes of the Directors in’
-gvery way consistent with the business relations existing between us; and we point to the whole course of M.
Doyne’s services to the Company, and to his and our own deep personal and professional interest in the success of
the undertaking, as forming no ordinary’ clalms upon the fullest confidence and protection of the Directors in the
prosecution of our réally arduous duties. : :
We are, Dear Sir,
Yours truly,

(Signed) DOYNE, MAJOR, & WILLETT, Engineers:
‘HENRY DowLING, Fsq., Secretary. .

Launceston and Wes{em Razlway, En_qmeers Oﬁcc, ‘
R . Launeeston, T asmama, 17tlz .May, 1869.
DEar Sir,
Ix reply to your letter of the 12th instant, enclosing a .Minute of the Board passed at the Meeting on the
previous day, expressing a conviction that our system of supervision is not satisfactory, we beg Ieave to remark,—

.1. That such-a mode of procedure on the part of the Board is most unjustahd unreasonable un_)ust because we
-are practically declared at fault without any fair investigation, notwithstanding our repeated requests that there® °
should be one: unreasonable, because it is the decision of Jay men on a professlonal question, of which professional
men of large experience alone can rightly judge.

2. That to bring these general accusations, couched in mnuendo drawn from rumours. which have really no
foundation in'fact, is & most unusual and- 1mproper tampermg with the characters of professional men.

8. On reference to our letter of the 17th April, the Directors will be reminded that we have sought enqmry by
them into-our mode of managing the works; and we now think that we have a right to complaln that such a resolu—
tion should have been placed. on record without any.such enquiry having been made. '

4. We reiterate that our “inspection of ‘the works is' complete and efficient in all 'J-espects, and fully up to the
letter and spirit of Mr. Doyne’s Contract with the Company. If the Directors think otherwise, we heg respecttully
“to remind theni that the Contract provxdes the machmery by which such dxﬂicultxes must be settled. P

‘A prompt determination of the vexed question will confer & benefit upon the Company, by. allowmg that portlon
of our time which is now absorbed in frultless correspondence to be devoted to the real interests of the uudertakmg

Weale,Dear81r o L S
Yours verytruly, T R

. (b:gnegi) . DOYNE, MAJOR, & WILLETT, Engineers,

‘Hexry DowriNg, Esq., Secrétary.
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(Copy-) , : . :
IR o co T ‘Launcesion and Western Razlway, L'n_qmeers Oﬁce,
R S i feenin ) '“Launceslon, Tasmanuz,2 na’Ma_/, 1869,
DEear S1m,

- WHILE ﬂcknow]edgmg the receipt of your letter of the 21st instant," accompanying a resolution ‘of the Board,,
passed on the 18th instant, to the effect that'a Committee be: appomted o consider the whole question of supervision,,
we feel bound to make the- following remarks in our own-defence as professional men :—

1. When it was first intimated by your letter of -18th March that it was thought we were in some manner
neglecting the interests of the Company, we stated that if the mnatter were put in the shape of a distinct and definite
¢harge we should be prepared to meet it.  In reply we received an’ assurance ‘that no charge of neglect was intended

2. We then 1espectf'ully requested that the Board would meet.us, ¢ either on the principal works, or elsewhere,
as may be most convenient to thém, when we are confident we can fully prove to them that our Contract with the
Company to superintend the construction of the Railway in a thoxoughly efficient, manner is being most. scrupulously.
fulfilled.” (7 April, 1869.)

3. To this fair and reasonable request we received no reply, but were instead 1nfoxmed of an arbitr ary minute
passed on the 11th May *““That it is the conviction of the Directory that no supervision .can be satisfactory with
referénice to’ such important works as the water culverts, viaducts, bridges, &e. which falls short of a resident
Inspector stationed on thie spot at all hours when the workmen are employed.” .

4. As we were quite pre;ared to show that our supervision had hitherto obteined the most satlsfactorv results
(and we contend that by the results alone can any fair conclusion be arrived at), we felt it our duty to protest against.
this action on the part of the Board, and the Directors ken resolved to. appoint a Committee. (17 April.)

. 5. We contend, with the greafest reqpect that while the Minute of the Board of the 11th instant remains on
record we are debarred from entering into the que~tlon at issue before that body, inasmuch as it states, in general
terms, that our supervision is umatlsh(,lory, and it is scarcely reasonable to suppose that.we can.accept an enquxry‘
made by those who have already committed themselves to an opinion.. .

6. The resolution of the 11th instant asserts an opinion on the part of the Board which we cannot accept. The:
alternatives are, therefore,—that the Directors witndraw that opinion, and refér the question to a Committee of their
ownhody for report, or fall back upon those clauses of the Contract thh Mr. Doyne which 1)rov1des for the
settlement of such differences. of opinion. .

. : ‘We beg to remain,

. Dear Sir,
Yours very tr uly, .

: : S ‘(Signed)  DOYNE, MAJOR, & WILLETT, Engineers.
Henry Dowring, Esq., Secretary. '

(U.)

REPORT by the BoarD or TRADE on the. Applications made in the year 1866, under the  Railways Construction
* Facilities Act, 1864,” and of the Proceedings of the Board of Trade with respect thereto.—( Presented pursuanf.
to Act of” Parliament. )

.AI’PLICATIOI\S under the ¢ leways Constructlon Facilities Act, 1864 *? for certxﬁcates to authorise the construction
of new Railways, were made during the year 1866, in four cases, viz.
: ' Wt

—lee Promoters qf the Halywell Port Razlwa A

¢ Who applied for a certificate incorporating n Company under the nauie of the “Ho]ywell Port Railway Com-
pany,” and authorising them to construct four Rallways in the county of Flint, viz, :—

_No.l A Railway 2 mlles 4 furlongs 1 chain in length; commencing in the' Parish"of Holywell, by a junction. .
with the authorised line of the Holywell (No. 1) Railway, at the'north end of the bridge now in course of construction
over the Chester and Holyhead Railway, and terminating on the foreshore of the river Dee.

. No. 2. A Railway 2 furlongs 8 chains in length, commencing in the parish of Holywell by a junction with the. .
Company s intended " Railivay, No. 1, and terminating by a junction with the authorised line of the Holywell (No. 3)
Railway at a point 7 chams to the west of the cr ossing of the pubhc road leading to the wharves, in the same. parish.-

‘No.3. A leway 3 furlongs 5 chains in length, commencing in the parish of Whitford by a junction with the
intended Railway, No. 1, 1 mile 5 furlongs from its commencement and terminating at the bridge under the Chester
and Holyhead Railway at Llannerch- y-Mor, in the same parish.

" No. 4. A-Railway 1 furlong 8§ chains § in Ienvth, commencing in the parish of Whitford .by @ junction with the. -
mtended Railway, No. 1, ata pomt 1 mile 7 turlongs from its commencement, and terminating by a junction with
the intended Railway, No. 38, at a point 1 furlong 6 chains from its commencement.

To create a capital of £40,000, in 4000 shares of .£10 each, and to borrow on mortgage £13,000.

The Inspecting Officer of the Board of Trade, to whom the plans, &c., had been referred, having reported that
the proposed junction of Railway, No. 1, with the authorised line of the Holywell (No. 3) lewuy would be
objectionable on engineering grounds, and that the construction of Railway, No. 2, in the manner proposed, would
be dangerous, and those objections not having been removed to the satistaction of the Inspecting Officer, the Board
of Trade did not proceed with the settlement of the certificate.
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B I];:%Th«: Swansea Vale and N’ea'ﬂz and B}eéqn.;lzqﬁcgiaﬁli?ailwéy Con;pt;i;y;. U e

" Who applied for »s,:-cer§iﬁcate'qqthorisiqgf them: to 'con'stfuét tj{\(‘_t)‘b?iihph R‘aﬂ'\}véys; 'v,i"z'.':—-: L ::':

No.1. A Railway 2 miles 1 furlong and-8 chains'in length,. commencing by’ a"ji_inctioxi]\v'{ifh the’ Wé'leiglémis"'i '
Branch of the -Swansea Yale_ Railway, and terminating by a ji‘l‘xic_tion"wiﬂi(the_ Company’s éiiithgifxfisegi‘bmnch to~

Abercrave. . -

No. 2. A Railway’ 4 furlorigs 4 chains in' length, commencing'at a point on Railway No. 1, and te)‘miﬁéxting bya

junction with the authorised rhain line at a point where it would cross the Brécon Forest Tramway.

‘

. Mo abandon the formation of such portion of ‘the Abercrave Branch authorised by the Company’s Act of .1865,."i
between the Company’s original line. and ‘the termination of Railway No. 1, as would be réndered unnecéssary by -

this certificate. N ) . T T
" Mo raise for the ‘phi‘poses of the cértiﬁcaté:flls,ooo by ordinary shares, and -£6000 by borrowiig. oo

In thie case the promoters, anticipating that they would be unable to complete their Arrétpgements,,for_ the

purchase of the required land béfore the time specified for settling the certificate, resolved not to proceed ‘at’ present

with their application. . L . : .
II1.—The Barry Railway Company,

. . Who applied for 4 ceitificate authorising them to construct a branch Railway 1 mile 4 furlongs and 185 y:'ai'ds'_ k
in length, commeneing by a junction with the Barry Railway, in_ the parish of Cadoxton-juxta-Barry,.in the county

of Glamorgan, and terminating upon Barry Island, in the parish of Sully,‘in the same county, .~ . . .
o raise £80,000 by ordinary shares, and £10,000 by borrowing on mortgage. .
' IV.—The Worcester, De‘an'Eorest, dndeohmqulh Rdi(ibay"Qarhpangf, s

‘Who applied for a certificate authorising them to construct a deviation of the Railway, No.'8, authiorised by the
original Act of 1863, in length 4 miles 4 furlongs, commencing by a junction therewith, in.the parish of Newland, in

ihe county of Gloucester, and terminating by, a junction therewith on the Tramway, No. 12, in ‘the parish of Dixton, .

in the county of Monmouth, .

With reference to the applications of the Barry“Railway Company, and the Worcester, Dean Forest, and ‘

Monmouth Railway Company respectively, the Board of Trade were satisfied, in each case, by proofs being duly

given in a form similar'to that adopted in the case of Railway Bills; that the Promoters had contracted for the- .
purchase of all the lands- required for the Railway, and had complied with the requirements of the Genéral Rules

respecting deposit and notice, and with the provisions of the Act generally.. o
No objection respecting either of the applications was brought hefore the Board of Trade. _
" No notice of opposition by e Railway or Canal Company was in either case lodged at the Board of Trade.
. These applications having ‘been made by previously existing Companies_incorporated by special Act, the
Board of Trade in each case required and obtained satisfactory proof that the meémbers of the Company had duly
approved of the application. ' - . . o

. The Board of Trade ha‘v.ing referred the plans, &ec., and estimate,‘of each of the Railwé.ys in respect of which

they were proceeding to settle a Draft Certificate to one of their Inspecting Officers for his report upon the' proposed.

works, he recommeuded in each case certain alterations in the deposited plans. These alterations were effected
to the satisfaction of the Board of Trade, and the Draft Certificates were accordingly settled, and have this day
been loid before.both Houses of Parliament, in the following cases; viz— ~ - o

o " The Barry Railivay Company. ‘

The Worcester, Dean Forest, and Monmouth R;;ifwéy' Comp;my.v i

If neither House of Parliament, within the period of six :weeks from this date, shall think fit to. resolve that

either of these certificates ought not to be made, then, at the expirv of the said period, the Board of Trade will issue
in éach case a certificafe in conformity with that now laid before Parliament, for publication in the London Gazette. .

. I ROBERT G; W. HERBERT.
Boird of Trade, 81st May, 1867. . . L . P

ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT made this _ﬁrst day of May in the Year of Our Lord One thousand eight hundred

and ‘sixty-seven, between WILLiam TrHoMAS DoYNE, of ‘Melbourne, in theé Colony of Victoria, Member of the . .
Institute of Civil Engineers, of the one part, and TeE LatNcEsTON AND WESTERN RAILWAY CoMpANY, LIMITED,

hereinatter called the Company, of the other part: Whereas the said William Thomas Doyne has agreed with the
said Company to make and complete a Re-Survey of a Line of Railway from Launceston to Deloraine; to preparé

Plans, Specifications, and-all other documeiits necessary for drawing up the' Contract for construction of the said

Railway ; to superintend the construétion ‘of the said Railway in an 'efficient manner; and to' do and’ peiform all

cother acts and things hereinafter particularly specified upon-tile Terms and Conditions hereinafter mentioned : Now -

therefore these Presents witness that the'said William Thomas Doyne: doth hereby for himself,‘his‘heii's,'ekécutors,

and administrators, covenant with the Company’; and the ‘Company’ do. hereby, for themsélves, 'é:bvengnt:,'witl}},:

the said William Thomias Doyne, his executors and administrators, ag follows ; that isto say,— '

¢
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2. The said William Thomas Doyne shall. perform the work. following ; ‘that is to .say,—He shall act as the-
Company’s Engineer-in-Chief; Le ‘shall ‘complete‘a’ Re-Survey’ of the said intended Line of Railway; set out
accurately on the ground all the curves, gradients, and lines of fencing; prepare. detailed plans of all private

property to be purchased or obtained by the Company for purposes of the Railway or Works; he shall prepare-

working sections, take out quantities, make detailed working plans and .drawings of all bridges, culverts, stations,
and all-other work incidental or necessary for the complete construction of the said: Railway and.Works; prepare all

documents, drawings, and specifications necessary for drawing up the Contracts, (except station plans, drawings, and .

specifications, which are to be executed, when required, by the Directors, during the construction of the Line, or

earlier, if .necessary); to satisfy the (lommissioners under the Act of Parliament -30- Vict.’ No. 28 ; employ -the:

nécessary staff; superintend the construction of the said Railway and Works in a.thoroughly ‘eflicient manner,
either by himself or’ by properly ‘qualified and competent assistants—io extend over the whole period of the-
construction of the.said - Railway to the time of opening of the whole of thé Line for public traffic—and for the term
of twelve calendar months after.the same shall have been opened for traffic as aforesaid. . '

3. The said William Thomas Doyne to provide, st his own costs and charges, all travelling and hotel expenses,

and all necessary office. accommodation, drawing paper.and general stationery, and all -necessary office and field’

instruments and equipment.

. 4, The §ai(i Wil]iﬁrﬁv ,'.-[‘hprﬁ_as: Doyh_e to employ and pay all Engineeré, Surveyors, Draftsmen, Clerks;. Labourers,.

and all other persons necessary to be employed by him to carry out his part of this Contract in an efficient manner.

5. To provide all necessary information concerning the materialé, machinery, and rolling stock to be obtained:

from Engl_fmd, or any of the Australian Colonies,.for the construction and working of the said Ruilway.

- 6. When trial shafts are necessary. on. the sites of cuttings, or borings in foundations have -to be made, the said
William Thomas Doyne't6 provide such supervision as may be necessary to enable him to advise and report on the-
results of such trials. . : - . : ' .

7._And to do and perform all other acts and thines necessary for a thoroughly efficient engineering supervision
of the Railway Works during their construction and maintenance by the Contractors, such as will ensure satisfactory
results to the said. Company, both in the.economy and stability with which the Works are to be executed.

8. The Survey of th.e,'sa_i'dALiﬁe of Raih.vay,',l.and Plans and .Specjﬁ§qtions, and other .documents neceésary to
enable the Company to accejit’ Coritracts for the construction of the said Railway, to be completed by the.said
V}’iﬁiam Thomas Doyne in an efficient and proper manner, within Six calendar Months from the fifteenth day
of May last. - ) '

9. In the event of the death, or incapacity tg act, of the said Willinm Thomas Doyne, prior to the completion:
of the Work ; and, in the event of his heirs, executors, or administrators failing to complete the Work hereinbefore-
specified : “then " all ‘plans, drawings, specifications,, and, other documents prepared by the said William Thomas
Doyne, having reference to the said Line of Railway, shall be the property of the said Compuny. '

10. If a term of twélve months shall elapse from the time when the engineering survey, plans, drawings,
specifieations, and all other matters necessary to enable the Company to accept Contracts for the construction of the-
said Railway shall have been completed by the said Williain Thomas Doyne in a thoroughly efficient manner, prior
to the acceptance of Contracts for the construction of the same, the said William Thomas Doyne may, it' he thinks.
fit, refuse to act as Engineer for superintending the construction of the said. Railway ; and this Contract, so far as
relates to the engineering superintendence of con-truction of the said Line, shall be considered at an endj and the-
said William Thomas Doyne shall be entitled to receive payment, in manner hereinafter specified, for the work then
done by him: provided that, in the event ot such refusal by the said Wi liam Thomas Doyne, he shall on the due
payment to. him of the sum of Three thousand six hundred Pounds, .as hereinafter mentioned, provide the Company,
at his own cost, with true and accurate copies of all drawings and other documents that have been prepared Ly the
said William Thomas Doyne, and necessary to enable the said Contracts to. be efficiently . superintended by another
Engineer. In the event of a delay in proceeding. with the construction of the said Railway and Works occurring,
of more than Six calendar Months from the completion of the said survey, plans, and drawings as aforesaid, the
said William Thomas Doyne is to receive Three Months’ notice to proceed with the engineering supervision, when
required te do so; and, in any case, to receive One Month’s notice from the said Company.

11. In consideration of the due performance of the work hereinbefore méntioned, and the fulfilment of his part
of the Contract by the said William Thomas Doyne, the Company agree to pay to the said William Thomas Doyne,
his executors and administrators, the sum of Seventeeu thousand six hundred Pounds, in manner following; that
is to say,— :

12. The sum of Two thousand six hundred Pounds, in six equal monthly instalments of Four hundred and
thirty-three Pounds Six Shillings and Eight-pence each,—the first of such monthly payments to be made on the
fitteenth day of May, One thousand eight hundred and sixty-seven; and the five remaining instalments on the
same day in each succeeding month ; the further sum of One thousand Pounds within Three calendar Months after
completion of the said survey, and all plans and-documents necessary-for the Compuny to accept Contracts, and
plans uecessary to enable the Clompany to purchase on the said Line for the construction of the said Railway.

13. The above sums of T'wo thousand six hundred Pounds and One thousand Pounds to be received by the said
William Thomas Doyne in full for his part of this Contract, so far us the same relates to the Engineering Survey,
and preparation of all Plans and Documents, to enable the Gompany to accept contracts for the construction of the
said Railway, and for the disbursements made by him in reference thereto.

. 14. The sum of Thirteen thousand four hundred Pounds, in and.by Twenty-four equal Monthly instalments of

Five hundred and fifty-eight Pounds Six Shillings and Eight Pence each; the first of such instalinents to be paid.
by the Company to the said William Thomas Doyne within Ten days after the acceptance by the Company of a -

contract or gontracts for the construction of the said Railway, or any part thereof, or the signing.of such contract or
contracts, or the commencement of any portion. of the works of the said Railway. The remaining Twenty-three
equal Monthly instalments to be paid to the said William Thomas Doyne on the same day of each succeeding Month
after payment of the first instalment: And the said William Thomas .Doyne agrees to take Shares in the said

Company to. the amount of Five thousand Pounds, which sum of Five thousand Pounds shall be deducted from .

the payments due to the said William Thomas Doyne under the secondJ art .of this Agreement; that is to.say—.
Monthly, the sum of Two hundred and eight:Pounds Six Shillings and |
thousand Pounds be paid; such sums to be applied by the Directors to the payment of the said Shares.

Eight Pence, until the said sum of Five -
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15, Provided nevertheless, that if the said Reilway-and Works shall be completed and opened for traffic in less
than Two years from the date on which the first instalment becomes due as aforesaid, then in such case any balance
of the said sum of Thirteen thousand four hundred Pounds remaining unpaid at the time of completion and
opening for traffic of the said Railway shall be paid to the said William Thomas Doyne within Ten days after the
said Railway shall have been completed and opened for traffic : Provided further, that should any delay arise during
the construction of the said Railway and Works, in consequence of any financial or commercial circumstances of the .
Company, or arising from the default of any contractor or contractors, then the Company shall pay to the said
William Thomas Doyne such compensation as may be agreed upon between him and the Directors for the time |
being for every Month beyond theperiod of Two years during which he continues the supervision of the ¢onstruction
of the said Railway and Works as aforesaid, in consequence of any delay as aforesaid. Thé sum of Six hundred
Pounds (being the residue of the said sum of Seventeen thousand six hundred Pounds) shall be paid to the said
William Thomas Doyne by Four equal quarterly payments during the Twelve months next succeeding the opening
of the said Railway for tratfic. The first of such quarterly payments to be made at the expiration of Three calenidar
months from the opening of the said Railway for traffic.

16. All questions arising between the Company on the one hand and the said William Thomas Doyne on the
other hand touching the construction, intent, effects, incidents, consequences, or fulfilment of this Contract as before
mentioned, or otherwise than as before mentioned, shall be referred to and determined by Arbitration in manner
following, (that is to say); each of the parties in difference shall appoint an Arbitrator, and the two 'Arbitrators
so appointed shall, within ten days after the appointment of such one of them as shall be last appointed, appoint an
Umpire ; but if either of the parties in difference shall refuse or neglect to appoint an Arbitrator for the space of ten
days after being requested so to do by the other party, or shall appoint an Arbitrator who shall refuse or neglect to
act as such Arbitrator, then the Arbitrator chosen by the party making such request shall appoint an Arbitrator on
behalf of the party who, or the Arbitrator named by whom, shall refuse or neglect as aforesaid ; and the award of the
said two Arbitrators, or of their Umpire as the case may be, shall be final and conclusive between the parties in
difference, and all such things shall be forthwith done, omitted, and suftered, as by the award shall be required.

The Arbitrators or Umpire may, if they or he shall think proper, make several awards, and every such award
shall be binding and conclusive as to all matters to which it extends, and as if the matters awarded on were the
whole matters required.; ‘

The Arbitrators or Umpire shall have full power at their or his discretion to eéxamine the plans, specifications, -
documents, and all other papers of the parties in difference respectively, relating to matters referred, and to examine
their respective officers, servants, and witnesses on oath or affirmation, or statutory declaration in lieu of oath.

The Arbitrators or Umpire may proceed in the reference as they or he think fit, and, after notice to both parties,
in the absence of both or either of them.

The costs of the reference and arbitration and the award shall be in the discretion of the Arbitrators or Umpire ;
and if they or he shall not otherwise award the costs of the arbitration and of the award, then the parties in difference
shall bear their own costs.

The submission to reference made by these Presents may at any time be made a Rule. of any Court.of Law or
Equity, on the application of the parties in difference, or either of them, and the Court may remit the matter to the
Arbitrators or Umpire, with any directions the Court may think fit.

Full effect shall be given under * The Common Law Procedure Act” of this Colony, and every other Act from
time to time in force applicable in that behalf to the provisions of these Presents touching Arbitrations.

In witness whereof the said Company have hereunto set their Common Seal, and the said William Thomas
Doyne hath hereunto set his hand and seal, the day and year first before written.

(being first duly stamped.)

In the presence of George Collins, Solicitor, Launceston.

Signed, seale, and delivered by the said William Thomas Doyne,
} W, T. DOYNE. (L.S.)

The Common Seal of the Company was affixed hereunto in presence of
W. 8. BUTTON, Chairman..
H. DOWLING, Secretary.

‘W, DODERY, y
ALEX, WEBSTER,}Directors.
W. TYSON,

I have compared the foregoing with the attested Copy made
by Messrs, Douglas & Collins, and I certify that it is correct.

W.. J. NorwoobD:
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(W)

PARTICULARS OF EXTRA WORKS,
Copy. .
(Copy.) Railway Commissioners® Office, Launceston, 22nd June, 1869.
Sir
’Y mavE the honor to request that you will be pleased to furnish me with a list of all alterations, additions,
substitutions, deviations, or concessions that have taken place up to the present date, stating fully the terms on
which all such alterations, additions, substitutions, deviations, or concessions have been made, either distinctly
under the head of cost, or that of saving.

1 beg to point out that a great saving of time will be effected by my having this information as early as possible,
as I am desirous that no time shall be lost in paying the Contractors the amount of No. 10 Certificate.

I have the honor. to be,
Sir,
Your obedient Servant,

. (Signed)  SAML. V. KEMP.-
To the Secretary of the Launceston and Western Railway Company.

(X)

(Copy.)

DEanr SIR,

Wx return herewith Mr. Kemp’s Memo. and statement of alterations which you have referred to us, to which
we have added the information required. .

The Returns of alterations, &ec. lately furnished by us were prepared for the general information of the Board,
in pursuance of an intimation expressed in former Reports. We call your attention to this in order to avoid future
misapprchensions, as Mr, Kemp appears to be under the impression that they were prepared spEcrarrny “in answer
to his request of the 22nd June last.”” (See his Memo. herewith.) They did, however, we believe, afford the answer
to that request. . :

We may take this opportunity of pointing out that the object of these Returns—which we shall continue to
furnish as occasion may require—is at present the current information ot the Board, and the regulation of payments
on account. But it should be understood that they do not constitute the documents upon which the final settlements
will be made, although they may be considered tolerably close indications of what those will probably be. In
accordance with the usual practice, it will be for the Contractors at the completion of the work to send in a list of
extras, setting forth in the fullest details all the extra work for which they claim payment. And 72is will constitute
the basis upon which the final seitlement of accounts must be effected.

Engineers’ Office, otk August, 1869.

We are, Dear sir,
Yours very truly,

, (Signed) DOYNE, MAJOR, & WILLITT, Engincers.
Hexnry Dowring, FEsq., Secretary. ‘

(Y)
MEMO.

I smavt feel obliged by your submitting the enclosed statement to the Engineers for their report and remarks
upon the items not included in their Returns of the 19th ultimo, which is in answer to my request of the 22nd June
last. :

All the items marked in pencil thus * are admitted by them in such Returns, but I beg to be informed under
what arrangements a 2 feet cast-iron pipe has been substituted for a 3 feet brick culvert. "And if the Contractors
have agreed to all such alterations, substitutions, and additions upon the basis and at the rates set forth in the
Engineers’ Returns of the above-named date.

' SAML. V. KEMP.

) o ' 2. 8. 69.
To the Secretary of the Launceston and Western Railway Company, Launceston.

RerFERRED to Engineers, and to be returned with enclosure. .
H. DOWLING, Secretary.

MEMO.

2 feet cast-iron pipes substituted for 3 feet culverts. Allowed in a few cases (See Return to the Board L-84),
and paid for without reduction, in view of the large number of 2 feet culveris altered in the same way at a greatly
increased cost to the Contractors, (See our letter of the 19th ultimo.)

2. Yes, as to substitution of pipes for culverts. No, asto the rest. See Clause 5, General Conditions, and
Note to our Board Return marked L-31.

DOYNE, MAJOR, & WILLETT.

. 6. 8. G9.
Hexry Dowring, Esq., Secretary.
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STATEMENT shomng the Alterations, Substitutions, Deviations; and ~Esxtras connected mth the
Launcestor; and Western Railway, up to June, 1869, o

v

1st Crossing, North Esk River, |
Wooden Viaduect.

At 0 miles 55 chains se.vuvenas

Cutting No. 1......
Cutting No. 2.0,
Cutting No. 3..
At 1 mile 46 chains...........

2nd Crossing of the North Esk
River, Wooden Viaduct,

Cutting No. 5.eevevevnnennn ..
. Cutting No.6.......iuvnene
At 2 miles 55 chains..........

At 2-miles 74 chains .. ... vuans

“ Milligan’s” Water-hole,
3 miles 10 chains.
At 3 miles 25 chains.seeesvaes

at

At 3 miles 29 chainSeeeeaacces

Cutting No.9.....
Embankment No. 10 cvevuvens

Cutting No. 10 evees'seunnn...
At 3 miles 60 chaing.....a ...

Catting No. 11
At 4 miles 1 chainveesos..

Cutting No. 18 .....
Cutting No. 14 ........ erees
At 4 miles 46 chain eevaee.. .

Cutting No. 15 ...
At 4 mlles 56 chains ...

Cutting No. 16 .
At about 4 miles 66 chams sees

Cutting No. 2
Cutting. No.
Cutting No.
Cutting No.
Cutting No.
Cutting No.
Cutting No.
Cutting No.
At 6 miles 43 chaing..........

Cutting No. 30 +..oveevenn...
At about 6 miles 74 chains ....
Cutting No. 31 covveuiniennn,
Cutting No- 32 . ..
Cutting No. 33 .......
Cutting 84 vcoveencsas

Cutting 85 ceveiiiiinsienan.
At 8 miles 28 chains...evees..

Cutting 36 ..-vevnvrnvnnaess
At 8 miles 53 chains..........
Cutting 37 ..
Embankment, No. 38 ........

Cutting 88 svveseecreereesnn.

Cutting 40 eeeveceecannorases
Cutting 41 +.......
At 10 miles 14 chains seqsveee

.| Both sides have been sloped ...

. Both sides have been extra sloped .

The specification desceribes and the plan shows 13 bays, each
23 feet. 'The work has been carried out with 14 bays ......

An 18-inch culvert has been built here. N otbing shown on the
plans or. described in the specification.

Both sides have been sloped ++...... eveeees Cersesetaenans

Both sides have been sloped.............

A 12-inch cast-iron pipe has been inserted.
or described for this.

The plans show and the specification describes 7 bays, each 20
feet. The work has been carried out with 6 bays only

Nothing shown

Both sides have been sloped.

Both sides have been sloped.

A rough rubble culvert has been substituted for a 12-inch
cast-iron pipe.......

A 2-feet cast-iron pipe has been substitited for a 3-feet brick
culvert.

A quantity of 12-inch cast-iron piping has been inserted.
Nothing shown on plans.

A 2-feet cast-iron pipe has been substituted for a 3-feet brick
culvert.

Approaches have been made for an occupation crossing, and
pipes inserted under’ the western approach. Nothing is
shown or described for this ...eeeesveresreenseans

Both sides have been sloped.

A 12-inch cast-iron pipe has been inserted under this embank-
ment. Nothing shown or described for this work,

Both sides have beén extra sloped

A 2-feet cast-iron pipe has been substituted for a 2-feet brick
culvert.’

Both sides have been extra sloped .

Two O-inch earthenware drain pipes have been inserted. No-
thing shown or deseribed. )

Both sides have been extra sloped vvveviciecinionincecanans

Both sides have been extra sloped...eeeeieeiniiaeiiananes,

A 9-inch earthenware’ drainpipe has beeninserted here. Nothing

‘shown ‘or describéd.
Both sides have been extra sloped
A 2-feet cast-iron pipe has been subslltuted t‘or a 2-feet brick
culvert. . )
Both sides have been extra sloped ............ Ceedeereaeana

.| Both sides have been extra sloped

Ditto.
Ditto,
Ditto.
Ditto.
Both top sides have been extra sloped off,
Ditto.
Both sides have been extra sloped. [
Two 6-inch cast-iron pipes have been inserted. Nothing shown
or described...... teteceecsiens

Both sides have been extra sloped

A 2-feet cast-iron pipe has been substituted for a 2-feet brick
culvert.

Both top sides have been sloped.

.| Both sides have been extra sloped.

Ditto.

Ditto.
A 2 feet cast-iron pipe has been subsntut(d for a4 feet brick
culvert.
Both sides have been extra sloped
A 2 feet cast-iron pipe has been snbsmtuted for a 2 feet brick
culvert.
Both sides have been extra sleped.......
Alteration of gradient has been made here, 12. 7. 69. 4..c0..c0.

Both sides have been extra sloped. Alteration of quantities and
. gradient have been made, 12. 7. 69...ccceviveresoenccnn.

Both sides have been extra sloped. ceeeerianie cerresneseines

Ditto ..

A double 3 feet. bnck .culvert has been substxtuted for a double
4 feet brick culvert,

......................... ssscesvssns

Local adjustment. No altera-
. tion in cost.

Not ordered.

.| Not ordered.

Not ordered. '

Local adjustment. No altera-
tion in cost.

Must be a mistake. No sub-
stitution or-alteration here.

Extra. crossing arranged for by
* Mr. Bartley and the Com-
pany.

Not ordered.
Not ordered.

Authorised.
Not ordered.

Not ordered.

‘Authorised.

9-inch .earthenware pipes as re-
ported. No G-inch cast-iron
pipes on the line.

No increase in Schedule
quantity.

Authorised.
Reported to the Board, 19th
July, 1869.

Slopes only authorised. Re-
ported to the Board, 19th
July, 1869,

Authorised.

No increase in quantity.
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Cutting 42 ceceverecnnssooees
At 10 miles 65 chains «......

At 11 miles 2" chains.c.aess s
At 11 miles 0°5 chains ... ....
At 11 miles 25 chaing ¢eeeey..
At about 11 miles 32 chains ...
At 12 miles 62 chaing «.veevs..
At 13 miles 21 chaing.oeeeeee.

At 13 miles 46 chaing.........

Under embankment, No. 54

Cutting 57
Under embankment N 0. 60 e

At 15 miles 18 chains .ieeves.

At 15 miles 57 chains

Cutting 63 «o....ocuvns aees
At 11 miles 76 chains

At 23 miles 23 chaing «eeevees
At 25 miles 10 chains
At 25 miles 30 chaing +..avee.

Cutting 68 . sanseqes
At 34 mlles 64 chams RN

Embankment 80

Cutting 100.....
At 37 miles 9 chains.cveeeseees

At 37 miles 19 chains

.l A 12 inch cast~iron pipe has bcen inserted ; nothing is shown

‘Both top sides in progress of being sloped off.

cteccare ]

- .. '\

Both sides have been extra sloped’ . .

A 2 feet cast-u'on pipe has been substxtuted for a 3 feet brick
culvert,

| A2 feot cast-non pipe has been substltuted fora 2 feet brick |
culvert.

A 2 feet cast-iron pipe has” ‘been substituted for a 2 feet brick
culvert.

A 12 inch cast-iron pipe has been inser ted ; nothing shown or
described. -

A 12 inch cast-iron pipe has been inserted ; nothing shown or
described.

A 2 feet cast-iron pipe has been substituted for a 2 feet brick

" “culvert.’

Authorised.

A2 feet cast-iron pipe has been substituted for a 2 feet brick | "~

culvert.
A 2 feet cast-iron pipe has been substituted 'for @ 2 feet brick

culvert.

or described for this

P N I I sessssvesr e

described for thxs......._.............. ..... JP

9 inch earthenware drain pipes have been inserted. Query—
under approaches, or not?

A 2 feet-cast-iron pipe has been substituted for a 2 feet brick
culvert

A 2 feet brick culvert has been omitted.
Query—A 12-inch pipe been inserted «............... teeees

A 2 feet brick culvert has been substituted for a 4 feet brick| -

_culvert..

Payment has been made for a 4 feet culvert +e.evveven.... .

A double 2 feet brick culvert has been substituted for a smﬂle
3 feet brick culvért,

A double 2 feet brick culvert has been substituted for a single
3 feet brick culvert.

Both sides are in progress of being flattened.

‘A 2 feet culvert has been omitted. A progress payment of £13
has been made upon this item .

A 9-inch earthenware drain pipe has been inserted under this
‘embanknient. Nothing shown or described..

Both sides have been extra sloped

A 4-feet brick culvert has been substituted for a 2-feet brick
culvert «oeeeess

A 2-feet brick culvert has been substituted for an 18-inch brick
culvert

JAMES BARNARD, '
GOYERNMENT PRINTER, TASMANIA.

Shown on original drawing and
included in the Contract.
(This is an omission in the
lithograph).

Not ordered.

Shown and described as 2 3 feet

culvert.  Altered to 2 feet
pipe. Accidentally omitted
in Return.

Accidentally omitted in Return,
No alteration in price.

12-inch pipe considered suffi-
- cient ; difference deducted.

And a 3 feet fora 2 feet at 22
miles 64 chaing,
Payment for a 2 feet only.

‘Progress payment was made for
bricks.  Culvert has since

* been abandoned at 34 miles
64 and put at 33 miles 53, in
place of Item 93,

Not ordered.
Part of an arrangement not yet

completed. "See future Re-
ort.

P
‘Allowed but not ordered. No

extra cost.

SAML. V. KEMP.
2. 8. 69.



